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This Offering Circular comprises listing particulars given in compliance with the listing rules made under
Section 74 of the FSMA by the UK Listing Authority for the purpose of giving information with regard to
SMBC, SMBC and its subsidiaries and affiliates taken as a whole (the “SMBC Group”) and the Bonds.

SMBC accepts responsibility for the information contained in this document. To the best of the knowledge
and belief of SMBC (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case), the information
contained in this document is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import
of such information.

Any reference in this Offering Circular to listing particulars means this Offering Circular excluding all
information incorporated by reference. SMBC has confirmed that any information incorporated by reference,
including any such information to which readers of this Offering Circular are expressly referred, has not been and
does not need to be included in the listing particulars to satisfy the requirements of the FSMA or the listing rules
made under Section 74 of the FSMA by the UK Listing Authority. SMBC believes that none of the information
incorporated therein by reference conflicts in any material respect with the information included in the listing
particulars.

SMBC, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirms that this Offering Circular contains all information
with respect to SMBC, the SMBC Group and the Bonds which is material in the context of the issue and offering
of the Bonds, the statements contained in it relating to SMBC, the SMBC Group, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial
Group, Inc. (“SMFG’”) and SMFG and its subsidiaries and affiliates taken as a whole (the “SMFG group™) are in
every material particular true and accurate and not misleading, the opinions and intentions expressed in this
document with regard to SMBC, the SMBC Group, SMFG and the SMFG group are honestly held, have been
reached after considering all relevant circumstances and are based on reasonable assumptions, there are no other
facts in relation to SMBC, the SMBC Group, SMFG, the SMFG group or the Bonds the omission of which
would, in the context of the issue and offering of the Bonds, make any statement in this document misleading in
any material respect and all reasonable enquiries have been made by SMBC to ascertain such facts and to verify
the accuracy of all such information and statements.

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer of, or an invitation by or on behalf of SMBC or the
Managers (as defined in “Subscription and Sale’”) to subscribe or purchase, any of the Bonds. The distribution of
this Offering Circular and the offering of the Bonds in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons into
whose possession this Offering Circular comes are required by SMBC and the Managers to inform themselves
about and to observe any such restrictions. For a description of certain further restrictions on offers and sales of
Bonds and the distribution of this Offering Circular, see “Subscription and Sale”.

No person is authorised to give any information or to make any representation not contained in this Offering
Circular and any information or representation not so contained must not be relied upon as having been
authorised by or on behalf of SMBC or the Managers. The delivery of this Offering Circular at any time does not
imply that the information contained in it is correct as at any time subsequent to its date.

The Bonds have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and Bonds in bearer form are
subject to U.S. tax law requirements. Subject to certain exceptions, Bonds may not be offered, sold or delivered
within the United States or to U.S. persons.

The Bonds have not been and will not be registered under the Securities and Exchange Law (as defined in
“Subscription and Sale”) and are subject to the Special Taxation Measures Law (as defined in “Subscription and
Sale”). The Bonds may not be offered, sold or delivered in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, residents of Japan or
Japanese corporations, except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in
compliance with, the Securities and Exchange Law and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial
guidelines of Japan (see “Subscription and Sale”). Interest payments on the Bonds generally will be subject to
Japanese withholding tax unless the holder establishes that the Bonds are held by or for the account of a holder
that is not an individual resident of Japan or a Japanese corporation for Japanese tax purposes or is a Japanese
designated financial institution described in Article 6 of the Special Taxation Measures Law (see “Taxation —
Japan™).

In addition there are further restrictions on offers and sales of the Bonds in other jurisdictions, including the

United Kingdom, Singapore and the Netherlands, see “Subscription and Sale”.

Unless otherwise specified or the context requires, references to “dollars”, “U.S. dollars” and “U.S.$” are
to United States dollars and references to “yen” and ‘¥ are to Japanese yen. Unless otherwise specified, where
financial information in relation to SMBC has been translated into U.S. dollars, it has been so translated, for
convenience only, at the rate of ¥120.20 equals U.S.$1, the rate applicable as at March 31, 2003. Such translation
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should not be construed as a representation that the amounts in question have been, could have been or could be
converted into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate. The median exchange rate quotations by SMBC for buying
and selling spot dollars by telegraphic transfer against yen on July 24, 2003 was ¥118.90 equals U.S.$1.

In this Offering Circular, where information is presented in thousands, millions, billions or trillions of yen or
in thousands, millions or billions of dollars, amounts of less than one thousand, one million, one billion or one
trillion, as the case may be, have been omitted or rounded. Accordingly, the total of each column of figures may
not equal to the total of the individual items.

Any reference in this Offering Circular to the “FSA™ is to the Japanese Financial Services Agency.

References in this Offering Circular to “SMBC” are to the former Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
(the “Former-SMBC”) in respect of dates, or periods, prior to March 17, 2003 and to THE WAKASHIO BANK,
LTD. (““Wakashio Bank”) together with the Former-SMBC (which was merged into Wakashio Bank) in respect
of dates, or periods, on or after March 17, 2003, see “Note Regarding Financial Information™.

Unless otherwise stated, all information relating to SMBC and its predecessors in this Offering Circular is
presented on a consolidated basis. In this Offering Circular, financial information for SMBC included for the year
ended March 31, 2002 has been extracted from the consolidated and non-consolidated (as the case may be)
financial information for the Former-SMBC, while the financial information included for the year ended
March 31, 2003 has been extracted from the consolidated and non-consolidated (as the case may be) financial
information for SMBC.

In connection with this issue, Goldman Sachs International or any person acting for Goldman Sachs
International may over-allot or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Bonds
at a level higher than that which might otherwise prevail for a limited period. However, there may be no
obligation on Goldman Sachs International or any agent of Goldman Sachs International to do this. Such
stabilising, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time, and must be brought to an end after a limited
period.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Offering Circular contains statements that constitute forward looking statements. These statements
appear in a number of places in this Offering Circular and include statements regarding the intent, belief or
current expectations of SMBC with respect to the results of operations and financial condition of SMBC, the
SMBC Group, SMFG and the SMFG group including, without limitation, future loan loss provisions and
financial support to customers. In those and other portions of this document, the words “anticipate”, ‘“‘believe”,
“estimate”, “expect”, ‘“intend”, and similar expressions, as they relate to SMBC or its management, are
intended to identify forward looking statements. These statements reflect the current views of SMBC with respect
to future events and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including the investment
considerations described in this Offering Circular. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialise,
or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those described herein
as anticipated, believed, estimated, expected or intended.

Forward looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks and uncertainties,
and actual results may differ materially from those in the forward looking statements as a result of various
factors. The information contained in this Offering Circular, including without limitation the information under
“Investment Considerations”, ‘“Recent Business and Outlook™ and “Business” identifies important factors that
could cause such differences, including but not limited to a change in overall economic conditions, changes in
market rates of interest, declines in the value of equity securities or real estate in Japan, further deterioration of
the quality of loans to certain industry sectors in Japan and the effect of new legislation or government directives.
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SUMMARY INFORMATION

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by, and is subject to, the detailed information and financial
statements contained elsewhere in this Offering Circular. For a discussion of certain matters that should be
considered by prospective investors in the Bonds, see “Investment Considerations” .

Securities offered: .........

Status of the Bonds: .......

Interest: .................

Redemption and Purchase: .

Use of proceeds: ..........

Listing and trading: .......

Payment and settlement: . ..

SMBC is one of the world’s leading commercial banks, with approximately
¥102.4 trillion in consolidated total assets as at March 31, 2003. SMBC
provides an extensive range of wholesale and retail banking services in Japan
and overseas to its customers. In Japan, SMBC accepts deposits, makes loans
and extends guarantees to corporations, individuals, governments and govern-
mental entities. SMBC also underwrites and deals in bonds issued by or under
the guarantee of the Japanese government and local government authorities, and
acts in various administrative and advisory capacities for certain types of
corporate and government bonds. Internationally, SMBC operates through a
network of branches, representative offices, subsidiaries and affiliates to provide
syndicated lending, project finance and portfolio management services while
participating in international securities markets.

SMBC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.
SMFG was formed as the holding company for the SMFG group through a
statutory share transfer (kabushiki iten) under the Commercial Code of Japan
(the “Commercial Code’’), on December 2, 2002 as a joint stock corporation
with limited liability under the laws of Japan (see “Formation of a Holding
Company Structure and Merger’’).

U.S.$850,000,000 aggregate nominal amount of 8.15 per cent. Perpetual
Subordinated Bonds of SMBC.

The Bonds and Coupons constitute direct, unsecured and (subject to Condi-
tion 2(e)) unconditional obligations of SMBC and shall at all times rank pari
passu and without preference among themselves and at least equally and
rateably with all indebtedness of SMBC which is subordinated to the Senior
Indebtedness (see “Terms and Conditions of the Bonds”).

Subject to Condition 2(e), the Bonds bear interest from August 1, 2003 at the
rate of 8.15 per cent. per annum, payable quarterly in arrear on November 1,
February 1, May 1 and August 1 in each year, as described in Condition 3.

The Bonds are undated and accordingly have no final maturity date and will
only be redeemable or repayable in accordance with Conditions 4 and 8. The
Bonds are subject to redemption in whole, at their nominal amount, together
with accrued interest, at the option of SMBC or in the event of certain changes
affecting taxes in Japan, in each case, after having obtained the prior consent of
the FSA. SMBC, SMFG and any Subsidiary (as defined by reference to the
Conditions) may, at any time but subject to the prior consent of the FSA,
purchase Bonds in the open market or otherwise at any price.

SMBC will use the net proceeds from the offering of the Bonds for general
corporate purposes.

Application has been made to list the Bonds on the Official List and to admit
them to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities.

Payments of principal and interest will be made against presentation and
surrender (or, in the case of a partial payment, endorsement) of the Bonds or
the appropriate Coupons at the specified office of any Agent (subject to
Condition 5(b)) outside the United States by U.S. dollar cheque drawn on, or at
the option of the holder by transfer to a U.S. dollar account maintained by the
payee with, a bank in New York City (subject to the provisions applicable to the
Bonds while in global form, see “Summary of Provisions Relating to the Bonds
While in Global Form™).
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SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial data for SMBC for the periods presented. The
selected consolidated financial data as at and for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2003 should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the Former-SMBC and SMBC, respectively, as the case
may be.

Years ended and as at
March 31,
2002 2003

(billions of yen,
except ratios)

Income Statement Data:

Interest INCOME . . . . ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥2.177 ¥1,818
Interest EXPense . . . ..ottt (727) 417)
Net Interest INCOME . . . o o vttt ettt e e e 1,450 1,400
Net fees and COMMISSIONS . ... oottt e et en s 320 350
Net trading income (0SS) . . .« ot vttt e 129 206
Net other operating iNCOME . . . ... vttt e e e e e 179 226
General and adminiStrative eXPenses . . . .. ..o vttt et e (936) (888)
Transfer to reserves for possible loan losses. ........... ... ... . oL, (1,204) (655)
Other INCOME . . . . oottt ettt e e e e e e e e et 270 167
Other EXPEISES . .« . et vttt e et e e e e e e e e e (812) (1,347)
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests ................ (604) (543)
INCOME tAXES . .\ttt (102) (66)
Deferred taXes . . .. ovv vt 289 216
MINOTILY INEETESES . . v vt vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e @7 37
Net income (JOSS) .+ v v vttt e e e ¥(464) ¥(429)
Balance Sheet Data'":
Total ASSELS . . . oottt ¥108,005  ¥102,395
Loans and bills discounted . . ... 63,646 61,220
SECUTTHIES .« o v v vttt ettt e e e e e e e 20,695 23,959
DePOSItS . .o 71,648 67,885
Stockholders” equity . ... .. .ottt e 2,913 2,143
Credit Quality Data:
Credit COSES'” . ..ottt 1,703 1,202
Reserve for possible loan 108S€S™ 2,160 2,202
Bankrupt 1oans . .. ... 227 200
Non-accrual 10ans . ... ... .. 3,600 2,666
Past due loans (3 months OF MOTE) . . ... ..ottt 103 128
Restructured 10ans. . .. ... ... 2,554 2,689
Risk-Adjusted Capital Data:
Tier Tcapital ... ... 3,719 3,066
Total qualifying capital . . ... ... .. 7,061 5,928
Total risk-adjusted assets . ........... ... 67,548 57,058
Tier I risk-adjusted capital ratio. .. ........ ... i 5.50% 5.37%
Total risk-adjusted capital ratio ... ....... .. .. .. 10.45% 10.38%

(1) SMBC is not required to maintain records in Japan which would enable it to determine averages and related ratios on a consolidated basis
and therefore such information is not included herein. Accordingly, the balance sheet data included herein has been prepared on a year-
end basis only.

(2) Credit costs equal the aggregate of net additions to general reserves, direct write-offs, net additions to specific reserves, net additions to
reserves for specific overseas loan losses, losses on sale of loans to CCPC, transfers to reserve for losses on loans sold and losses on sales
of non-performing loans.

(3) Reserves for possible loan losses include general reserves, specific reserves and reserves for specific overseas countries.




TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

The Perpetual Subordinated Bonds (the “Bonds”) are constituted by a Trust Deed (the “Trust Deed”)
dated August 1, 2003 between Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (“SMBC”) and J.P. Morgan Corporate
Trustee Services Limited (the “Trustee” which expression includes any successor Trustee) as trustee for the
holders of the Bonds. Certain provisions of these terms and conditions are summaries of, and are subject to, the
detailed provisions of the Trust Deed. Payments under the Bonds will be made in accordance with the agency
agreement (the “Agency Agreement”) dated August 1, 2003 between SMBC, JPMorgan Chase Bank, London
Branch as principal paying agent (the “Principal Paying Agent”, which expression includes any successor
Principal Paying Agent), the Trustee and the other paying agents from time to time appointed as such (the
“Paying Agents”, which expression includes any successor or additional Paying Agent, and together with the
Principal Paying Agent, the “Agents”, which expression includes any successor and additional Agents).

Copies of the Trust Deed, incorporating the forms of the Bonds and related coupons (the “Coupons”) and
talons (the “Talons”), and copies of the Agency Agreement are available for inspection at the offices of each of
the Trustee and the Agents. The Bondholders and the holders of the Coupons and Talons (whether or not attached
to the relevant Bonds) (together the “Couponholders”) are bound by, are entitled to the benefit of, and are
deemed to have notice of, all the provisions of the Trust Deed and any provisions of the Agency Agreement
applicable to them.

1 Form, Denomination and Title

(a) Form and denomination: The Bonds are serially numbered and in bearer form in the denomination of
U.S.$1,000 each with Coupons and a Talon attached on issue.

(b) Title: Title to the Bonds, Coupons and Talons passes by delivery. Except as ordered by a court of
competent jurisdiction or as required by law, the holder of any Bond, Coupon or Talon shall be deemed to be and
may be treated as its absolute owner for all purposes (whether or not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of
ownership, trust or any interest in it, any writing on it, or its theft or loss) and no person will be liable for so
treating the holder.

In these Conditions, “Bondholder” means the bearer of any Bond, “holder” (in relation to a Bond,
Coupon or Talon) means the bearer of any Bond, Coupon or Talon.

2 Status and Subordination

(a) Status: The Bonds and the Coupons constitute direct, unsecured and (subject to Condition 2(e))
unconditional obligations of SMBC and shall at all times rank pari passu without any preference among
themselves and at least equally and rateably with all indebtedness of SMBC which is subordinated to the Senior
Indebtedness.

(b) Subordination Event: Upon the occurrence of a Subordination Event and so long as such Subordina-
tion Event is continuing (in the case of civil rehabilitation proceedings so long as neither a Summary
Rehabilitation Order nor Consent Rehabilitation Order shall have been issued nor the civil rehabilitation
proceedings shall have been conclusively cancelled nor abolished by the court nor the civil rehabilitation plan
shall have been conclusively disapproved or cancelled by the court), no payment in respect of principal of, or
interest on the Bonds (except for amounts which shall have become due and payable, prior to the date on which
the Subordination Event shall have occurred) shall be made by SMBC unless and until a Condition for
Liquidation Payment shall have occurred, in which case the payments in respect of the principal of and interest on
the Bonds shall not exceed the amount of the liquidation distributions which would have been paid from the
assets of SMBC in respect of the amount of the principal of and interest on the Bonds (except for amounts which
shall have become due and payable prior to the occurrence of such Condition for Liquidation Payment) had the
Bonds and all Liquidation Parity Securities been preference shares of SMBC ranking most senior in priority of
payment as to liquidation distributions.

The Trust Deed provides that no amendment or modification may be made to the subordination provisions
contained in this Condition 2 unless such an amendment or modification is not prejudicial to any present or future
creditor in respect of any Senior Indebtedness as specified in Condition 9 (subject to the approval of the Trustee
or an Extraordinary Resolution of the Bondholders also as specified in Condition 9). No such amendment or
modification prejudicial to any present or future creditor in respect of any Senior Indebtedness shall in any event
be effective.



(c) Definitions: The following definitions apply to these Terms and Conditions:

“Bankruptcy Law” means the Japanese Bankruptcy Law (Law No. 71 of 1922) as amended or replaced
from time to time;

“Civil Rehabilitation Law” means the Japanese Civil Rehabilitation Law (Law No. 225 of 1999) as
amended or replaced from time to time;

“Commercial Code” means the Japanese Commercial Code (Law No. 48 of 1899) as amended or replaced
from time to time;

“Condition for Liquidation Payment” means either of the following conditions:

(1) in the case of liquidation of SMBC, all Senior Indebtedness held by creditors of SMBC entitled to
payment or satisfaction prior to commencement of distribution of residual assets to shareholders is paid or
otherwise satisfied in full pursuant to the provisions of the Commercial Code;

(i1) in the case of reorganisation of SMBC where a decree of approbation of a corporate reorganisation
plan for abolishment of all business (jigyo no zenbu no haishi wo naiyotosuru kousei keikaku) which
provides for liquidation of SMBC becomes final and conclusive, all Senior Indebtedness appearing in such
plan at the date such decree has become final and conclusive is paid or otherwise satisfied in full without
giving effect to any modification or reduction stipulated in such plan; or

(ii1) in the case of civil rehabilitation of SMBC where a decree of approbation of a civil rehabilitation
plan for liquidation of SMBC becomes final and conclusive all Senior Indebtedness appearing in such plan
at the date such decree has become final and conclusive, is paid or otherwise satisfied in full without giving
effect to any modification or reduction stipulated in such plan;

“Consent Rehabilitation Order” means a decision of a court of competent jurisdiction under Article 217,
paragraph 1 of the Civil Rehabilitation Law to the effect that the procedures for the investigation and confirmation
of civil rehabilitation claims as prescribed in Articles 99 through 113 of the Civil Rehabilitation Law and the
resolution of a civil rehabilitation plan shall be omitted;

“Liquidation Parity Securities” means (i) any preference shares of SMBC ranking most senior in priority
of payment as to liquidation distributions; (ii) any other preferred or preference shares of any affiliate of SMBC
which shall be entitled to the benefits of a guarantee of SMBC ranking pari passu in priority of payment as to
liquidation distributions with the Bonds; and (iii) any other liabilities of SMBC with terms and conditions
substantially equivalent or subordinate in priority of payment as to liquidation distributions to the liabilities of
SMBC stipulated above in this Condition 2. For the purpose of (iii) above, such liabilities shall include any
liabilities with terms and conditions substantially equivalent or subordinate in priority of payment as to
liquidation distributions to such liabilities except for the absence of item (iii) of the definition of the
“Subordination Event” below and item (iii) of the definition of the “Condition for Liquidation Payment” above;

“Reorganisation Law” means the Japanese Corporate Reorganisation Law (Law No. 154 of 2002) as
amended or replaced from time to time;

“Senior Indebtedness” means all deposits and other liabilities, including dated subordinated obligations,
(including those in respect of bonds, notes and debentures) of SMBC other than (i) liabilities under the Bonds,
the payment of which is restricted by this Condition 2, and (ii) any other liabilities of SMBC with terms and
conditions substantially equivalent or subordinate in priority of payment as to liquidation distributions to the
liabilities of SMBC stipulated above in this Condition 2. For the purpose of (ii) above, such liabilities shall
include any liabilities with terms and conditions substantially equivalent or subordinate in priority of payment as
to liquidation distributions to such liabilities except for the absence of item (iii) of the definition of the
“Subordination Event” below and item (iii) of the definition of the “Condition for Liquidation Payment” above;

“Subordination Event” means any of the following events:

(1) a court of competent jurisdiction shall have adjudicated SMBC bankrupt pursuant to the Bankruptcy
Law; or

(i1) a court of competent jurisdiction shall have commenced corporate reorganisation proceedings with
respect to SMBC pursuant to the Reorganisation Law; or

(iii) a court of competent jurisdiction shall have commenced civil rehabilitation proceedings with
respect to SMBC pursuant to the Civil Rehabilitation Law; or
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(iv) SMBC shall become subject to bankruptcy, corporate reorganisation, civil rehabilitation or other
equivalent proceedings pursuant to any applicable law of any jurisdiction other than Japan, which
proceedings have an equivalent effect to those set out in (i), (ii), or (iii), above; and

“Summary Rehabilitation Order” means a decision of a court of competent jurisdiction under Article 211
paragraph 1 of the Civil Rehabilitation Law to the effect that the procedures for the investigation and confirmation
of the civil rehabilitation claims as prescribed in Articles 99 through 113 of the Civil Rehabilitation Law shall be
omitted.

(d) Payment following the occurrence of a Subordination Event: A Bondholder by his acceptance of such
Bond shall thereby agree that (i) if any payment on such Bond is made to the Bondholder after the occurrence of
a Subordination Event and the amount of such payment shall exceed the amount, if any, that should have been
paid to such holder in accordance with this Condition 2, the payment of such excess amount shall be deemed null
and void and such holder shall be obliged to return the amount of the excess payment within ten days after
receiving notice in accordance with Condition 12 of the excess payment and (ii) so long as a Subordination Event
shall have occurred and be continuing (in the case of civil rehabilitation proceedings so long as neither a
Summary Rehabilitation Order nor Consent Rehabilitation Order shall have been issued nor the civil rehabilita-
tion proceedings shall have been conclusively cancelled nor abolished by the court nor the civil rehabilitation plan
shall have been conclusively disapproved or cancelled by the court), such holder shall not be entitled to exercise
any right to set off any liabilities of SMBC (except for amounts which have become due and payable prior to the
date on which the Subordination Event shall have occurred) against any liabilities of such holder owed to SMBC.

(e) Conditional Payment of Interest

Each Bond bears interest on its outstanding nominal amount from August 1, 2003 at the rate of 8.15 per
cent. per annum, such interest being payable quarterly in arrear on each Interest Payment Date (as defined in
Condition 3); provided, however, that, in the case that any of the following conditions are not met on any Interest
Payment Date:

(x) the amount of the Distributable Profits, based on SMBC'’s financial statements approved or reported at a
general meeting of the shareholders of SMBC held immediately prior to such Interest Payment Date, exceeds
Zer0;

(y) the Regulatory Event has not occurred as of the Interest Payment Date; or
(z) the Interest Payment Insolvency Event has not occurred as of the Interest Payment Date;

the interest payment to be made on such Interest Payment Date may at the option of SMBC be deferred to the
earlier of (a) the first Interest Payment Date after all of such conditions are met or (b) the date set for any
redemption pursuant to Condition 8 or to paragraph (b) or (c) of Condition 4. Such deferral shall be made by
giving written notice of such deferral to the Trustee and the Bondholders in accordance with Condition 12. If
such notice is not given to the Trustee and the Bondholders on or prior to such Interest Payment Date, such
interest payment to be made on such Interest Payment Date shall be deemed not so deferred and shall become due
on such Interest Payment Date. If such notice is given to the Trustee and the Bondholders on or prior to such
Interest Payment Date, SMBC shall not have any obligation to make such payment on such Interest Payment Date
and any failure to pay on such Interest Payment Date shall not constitute a default by SMBC for any purpose.
Any interest on the Bonds accrued but not becoming due on an Interest Payment Date by operation of this
paragraph shall, so long as the same remains unpaid, constitute “Arrears of Interest”.

Arrears of Interest shall bear no interest. However, where default is made in the payment of any interest due
and payable on an Interest Payment Date or other date upon which the same becomes due and payable and such
default continues for a period of 30 days or more, interest shall accrue on any such amount in respect of which
default has been made (before as well as after any judgment) from and including the due date for payment thereof
at the interest rate applicable to the Bonds until either (i) such amount together with accrued interest payable
pursuant to this paragraph is paid to the holders of the Bonds or (ii) the date on which notice has been given to the
holders of the Bonds to the effect that the funds for the payment thereof have been received by the Principal
Paying Agent, whichever is the earlier.

“Distributable Profits” means, with respect to any fiscal year of SMBC, SMBC’s profits (including earned
surplus from prior years) permitted to be distributed to shareholders pursuant to Article 290 of the Commercial
Code and Japanese banking regulations as derived from SMBC’s audited non-consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with Japanese law, including the requirements and guidelines of the Japanese Ministry of
Finance (“MOF”) or the Japanese Financial Services Agency (the “FSA”).
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“Interest Payment Insolvency Event” means either of the following events:

(i) SMBC is insolvent at the time of payment of the interest on the Bonds; or

(i) payment of the interest on the Bonds would cause SMBC to become insolvent if SMBC made such
payment of interest.

For the purpose of this definition, SMBC shall be insolvent if SMBC’s Liabilities exceed its Assets. For the
purpose of this paragraph, “Assets” means the total assets of SMBC and “Liabilities” means the total liabilities
of SMBC (calculated on a non-consolidated basis), each as shown by the latest audited non-consolidated balance
sheet of SMBC but adjusted for subsequent events, all valued in such manner as a Representative Director or the
liquidator (as the case may be) of SMBC may determine.

For further details on SMBC'’s assets and liabilities calculated on a non-consolidated basis, see Note 32 of
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003.

“Latest Operation Report” means, in relation to a day, an operation report submitted to the Commissioner
of the FSA pursuant to the Banking Law (Law No. 59 of 1981, as amended) (the “Banking Law”’) immediately
prior to such day. Currently, under the Enforcement Rule of the Banking Law, the operation report in respect of
the conditions of the bank’s assets and business for the period from the commencement of the bank’s fiscal year
(i.e. 1st April) to 30th September is required to be submitted to the Commissioner of the FSA within three
months from the end of such period and the operation report in respect of the bank’s fiscal year is required to be
submitted within three months from the end of such fiscal year (i.e. 31st March).

“Regulatory Event” means SMBC'’s total risk-adjusted capital ratio calculated either on a consolidated or
non-consolidated basis entered in the Latest Operation Report falls below a half of the Required Capital Ratio.

“Required Capital Ratio” means the minimum total risk-based capital ratio calculated either on a
consolidated or non-consolidated basis which SMBC is required under the Banking Law to have as of the last day
of the business period in relation to the Latest Operation Report. Currently, SMBC is required to have total
risk-adjusted capital ratio calculated either on a consolidated basis or non-consolidated basis of 8 per cent. or
more under the Notice Concerning Determination of the Criteria of Capital Ratio under the Banking Law (MOF
ordinance No. 55 of 1993, as amended).

For the purposes of these Conditions, the term “interest” includes, unless the context requires otherwise,
Arrears of Interest.

3 Interest

Each Bond bears interest on its outstanding nominal amount from August 1, 2003 (the ‘“Interest
Commencement Date”) at the rate of 8.15 per cent. per annum, payable quarterly in arrear on November 1,
February 1, May 1 and August 1 in each year (each an “Interest Payment Date”). Interest shall cease to accrue
on each Bond on the due date for redemption unless, upon due presentation, payment is improperly withheld or
refused, in which event interest shall continue to accrue at such rate (both before and after judgment) in the
manner provided in this Condition 3 to the Relevant Date (as defined in Condition 6).

If interest is required to be calculated for a period less than an Interest Period (as defined below), it will be
calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30-day months (unless (a) the last day of the Interest Period
is the 31st day of a month but the first day of the Interest Period is a day other than the 30th or 31st day of a
month, in which case the month that includes that last day shall not be considered to be shortened to a 30-day
month, or (b) the last day of the Interest Period is the last day of the month of February, in which case the month
of February shall not be considered to be lengthened to a 30-day month). The period beginning on (and
including) the Interest Commencement Date and ending on (but excluding) the first Interest Payment Date and
each successive period beginning on (and including) an Interest Payment Date and ending on (but excluding) the
next succeeding Interest Payment Date is called an “Interest Period”.

4 Redemption and Purchase

(a) General: The Bonds are undated and accordingly will have no final maturity date and will only be
redeemable or repayable in accordance with this Condition 4 and Condition 8.

(b) Optional Redemption: ~ SMBC may, having obtained the prior consent of the FSA, on giving not less
than 14 nor more than 30 days’ notice to the Bondholders in accordance with Condition 12 (which notice shall be
irrevocable) and the Trustee redeem all, but not some only, of the Bonds on any Interest Payment Date on or after
August 1, 2008. Any such redemption of Bonds shall be at their nominal amount together with interest accrued to
the date fixed for redemption.
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All Bonds in respect of which any such notice is given shall be redeemed on the date specified in such notice
in accordance with this Condition.

(c) Redemption for taxation reasons: 1If, on the occasion of the next payment in respect of the Bonds,
SMBC satisfies the Trustee that SMBC would be unable to make such payment without having to pay Additional
Amounts as defined in Condition 6, SMBC may, having obtained the prior consent of the FSA, and having given
not less than 14 nor more than 30 days’ notice to the Bondholders in accordance with Condition 12 (which notice
shall be irrevocable), redeem all, but not some only, of the Bonds on any Interest Payment Date at their nominal
amount together with accrued interest.

(d) Purchase: SMBC, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. (“SMFG”) and any Subsidiary (as defined
in the Trust Deed) may, at any time but subject to the prior consent of the FSA, purchase Bonds (provided that, if
the Bonds are to be surrendered for cancellation, all unmatured Coupons and unexercised Talons relating thereto
are attached thereto or surrendered therewith, as the case may be) in the open market or otherwise at any price.
Any such Bonds purchased by SMBC, SMFG or any Subsidiary may at the option of SMBC, SMFG or any
Subsidiary be held, resold or surrendered by SMBC, SMFG or such Subsidiary, as the case may be, to the
Principal Paying Agent or any other Paying Agent for cancellation (provided they are surrendered together with
all unmatured Coupons and unexercised Talons relating thereto). The Bonds so purchased, while held by or on
behalf of SMBC, SMFG or any such Subsidiary, shall not entitle the holder to vote at any meetings of the
Bondholders and shall not be deemed to be outstanding for the purposes of calculating quorums at meetings of
the Bondholders or for the purposes of Condition 9(a).

(e) Cancellation: All Bonds redeemed by SMBC pursuant to paragraph (b) or (c) of this Condition or
surrendered by SMBC, SMFG or any Subsidiary pursuant to paragraph (d) of this Condition will (together with
all unmatured Coupons and unexercised Talons attached thereto or surrendered therewith, as the case may be) be
cancelled and may not be re-issued or resold.

5 Payments and Talons

(a) Method of Payment: Payments of principal and interest will be made against presentation and
surrender of Bonds or the appropriate Coupons (as the case may be) at the specified office of any Agent (subject
to paragraph (b) below) outside the United States by U.S. dollar cheque drawn on, or at the option of the holder
by transfer to a U.S. dollar account maintained by the payee with, a bank in New York City. Payments of interest
due in respect of any Bond other than on presentation and surrender of matured Coupons shall be made only
against presentation and surrender of the relevant Bond.

(b) U.S. Paying Agent: Payments of interest in respect of Bonds may be made at the specified office of a
Paying Agent in New York City in the same manner as aforesaid if (i) SMBC shall have appointed Agents with
specified offices outside the United States of America with the reasonable expectation that such Agents would be
able to make payment at such offices of the amounts on the Bonds in U.S. dollars when due, (ii) payment in full
of such amounts at all such offices is illegal or effectively precluded by exchange controls or other similar
restrictions on payment or receipt of such amounts, and (iii) such payment is then permitted by applicable
U.S. law, without involving, in the opinion of SMBC, any adverse tax consequence to SMBC. If a Bond is
presented for payment of principal at the specified office of any Paying Agent in the United States of America in
circumstances where interest (if any is payable against presentation of the Bond) is not to be paid there, the
relevant Paying Agent will annotate the Bond with the record of the principal paid and return it to the holder for
the obtaining of interest elsewhere.

(c) Payments subject to fiscal laws: All payments are subject in all cases to any applicable fiscal or other
laws and regulations, but without prejudice to the provisions of Condition 6. No commissions or expenses shall
be charged to the Bondholders or Couponholders in respect of such payments.

(d) Appointment of Agents: The initial Agents and their initial specified offices are listed below. The
Principal Paying Agent and the other Agents act solely as agents of SMBC and do not assume any obligation or
relationship of agency or trust for or with any holder. SMBC reserves the right at any time with the approval of
the Trustee in writing to vary or terminate the appointment of any Agent and appoint additional or other Agents,
provided that it will maintain at all times (i) a Principal Paying Agent, (ii) so long as the Bonds are listed on the
official list of the Financial Services Authority in its capacity as competent authority under the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000 and admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities, an
Agent in London and (iii) an Agent with a specified office in a European Union member state that will not be
obliged to withhold or deduct tax pursuant to any European Union Directive on the taxation of savings
implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of November 26-27, 2000 or any law
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implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive. In addition, SMBC shall
forthwith appoint a Paying Agent in New York City in the circumstances described in paragraph 5(b) above (if
there is no such Paying Agent at the time) and shall after such circumstances arise maintain such a Paying Agent.
Notice of any change in the Agents or their specified offices will promptly be given to the Bondholders.

(e) Unmatured Coupons and unexchanged Talons:

(i) Upon the due date for redemption of any Bond, unmatured Coupons relating to such Bond (whether
or not attached) shall become void and no payment shall be made in respect of them.

(i) Upon the due date for redemption of any Bond, any unexchanged Talon relating to such Bond
(whether or not attached) shall become void and no Coupon shall be delivered in respect of such Talon.

(iii) Where any Bond is presented for redemption without all unmatured Coupons and any
unexchanged Talon relating to it, and where any Bond is presented for redemption without any unexchanged
Talon relating to it, redemption shall be made only against the provision of such indemnity as SMBC may
require.

(iv) If the due date for redemption of any Bond is not an Interest Payment Date, interest accrued from
the preceding Interest Payment Date or the Interest Commencement Date, as the case may be, shall only be
payable against presentation (and surrender if appropriate) of the relevant Bond representing it.

(f) Talons: On or after the Interest Payment Date for the final Coupon forming part of a Coupon sheet
issued in respect of any Bond, the Talon forming part of such Coupon sheet may be surrendered at the specified
office of the Principal Paying Agent in exchange for a further Coupon sheet (and another Talon for a further
Coupon sheet) (but excluding any Coupons which may have become void pursuant to Condition 7).

(g) Payments on non-business days: 1If any date for payment determined in accordance with Condition 3 in
respect of any Bond or Coupon is not a Business Day, the holder shall not be entitled to payment until the next
following business day nor to any interest or other sum in respect of such postponed payment. In this paragraph
“Business Day” means a day (other than a Saturday or a Sunday) on which commercial banks and foreign
exchange markets are open for business in the relevant place of presentation and in London, Tokyo and
New York.

6 Taxation

All payments of principal and interest in respect of the Bonds and the Coupons shall be made without
withholding or deduction for or on account of, any present or future taxes, duties, assessments or governmental
charges of whatever nature imposed or levied by or on behalf of Japan, or any authority therein or thereof having
power to tax (the “Taxes”), unless such withholding or deduction of such Taxes is required by law. In that event
SMBC shall pay such additional amounts (‘“Additional Amounts”) as will result in receipt by the Bondholders
and the Couponholders of such amounts as would have been received by them had no such withholding or
deduction been required, except that no Additional Amounts shall be payable in respect of any Bond or Coupon
presented for payment:

(a) Other connection: by or on behalf of a holder (i) who is for Japanese tax purposes treated as an
individual resident of Japan or Japanese corporation (other than a designated financial institution which does
not fall under item (ii) below) or (ii) who fails to comply with the Japanese tax law requirements in respect
of the exemption from such withholding or deduction or (iii) who is otherwise subject to such Taxes by
reason of his having some connection with Japan other than the mere holding of the Bond or Coupon; or

(b) Presentation more than 30 days after the Relevant Date: more than 30 days after the Relevant
Date except to the extent that the holder of it would have been entitled to such Additional Amounts on
presenting the same for payment on such thirtieth day; or

(c) Payment to individuals: where such withholding or deduction is imposed on a payment to an
individual and is required to be made pursuant to any European Union Directive on the taxation of savings
implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of November 26-27, 2000 or any law
implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive; or

(d) Payment by another Agent: by or on behalf of a Bondholder or a Couponholder who would have
been able to avoid such withholding or deduction by presenting the relevant Bond or Coupon to another
Agent in a Member State of the European Union.
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As used herein, a “designated financial institution” means a Japanese financial institution or a Japanese
securities company designated by the Special Taxation Measures Law Enforcement Order pursuant to Article 6,
paragraph 8 of the Special Taxation Measures Law of Japan (Law No. 26 of 1957, as amended).

“Relevant Date” means the date on which such payment first becomes due except that if the full amount of
the moneys payable has not been duly received by the Principal Paying Agent or the Trustee on or prior to such
due date, it means the date on which the full amount of such moneys having been so received, notice to that effect
shall have been duly published in accordance with Condition 12. Any reference in these Conditions to principal
or interest shall be deemed also to refer to any additional amounts which may be payable under this Condition or
any undertakings or covenants given in addition to or substitution for it under the Trust Deed.

7 Prescription

Claims against SMBC for payment in respect of the Bonds and Coupons (which for this purpose shall not
include Talons) shall be prescribed and become void unless made within ten years in the case of principal and five
years in the case of interest from the appropriate Relevant Date.

8 Limited Rights of Acceleration

(a) The Bonds shall become immediately due and payable if a Condition for Liquidation Payment shall
occur, in which case the payments in respect of the principal of and interest on the Bonds shall not exceed the
amount of the liquidation distributions which would have been paid from the assets of SMBC in respect of the
amount of the principal of and interest on the Bonds (except for amounts which shall become due and payable
prior to the occurrence of such Condition for Liquidation Payment) had such principal and interest and all
Liquidation Parity Securities been preference shares of SMBC ranking most senior in priority of payment as to
liquidation distribution. Redemption shall be at the nominal amount thereof together with interest accrued to the
date of redemption.

(b) Non-payment of principal or interest or breach of covenants in the Trust Deed will not constitute a
default hereunder or cause any Bond to become due and payable hereunder.

9 Meetings of Bondholders and Modification

(a) Meetings of Bondholders: The Trust Deed contains provisions for convening meetings of Bondholders
to consider matters affecting their interests, including modifications by Extraordinary Resolution (as defined in
the Trust Deed) of the Bondholders of the Bonds (including these Conditions or any provision of the Trust Deed)
except that no amendment or modification shall be made to Condition 2 or the provisions as to subordination in
Clause 2.2 of the Trust Deed which would be, in the opinion of SMBC, in any way prejudicial to any present or
future creditor in respect of any Senior Indebtedness.

Any Extraordinary Resolution duly passed shall be binding on Bondholders (whether or not they were
present at the meeting at which such resolution was passed) and on all Couponholders, except that any
Extraordinary Resolution proposed, inter alia, (i) to amend any date for payment of interest on the Bonds, (ii) to
reduce or cancel the nominal amount payable on redemption of the Bonds, (iii) to reduce the rate of interest in
respect of the Bonds or to vary the method or basis of calculating the rate or amount of interest or the basis for
calculating the interest in respect thereof, (iv) to vary the currency of payment or denomination of the Bonds,
(v) to take any steps which as specified hereon may only be taken following approval by an Extraordinary
Resolution to which the special quorum provisions apply or (vi) to modify the provisions concerning the quorum
required at any meeting of Bondholders or the majority required to pass the Extraordinary Resolution (as
provided in the Trust Deed), will only be binding if passed at a meeting of Bondholders (or at any adjournment
thereof) at which a special quorum (provided for in the Trust Deed) is present.

(b) Modification of Trust Deed: The Trustee may, without the consent of the Bondholders or Cou-
ponholders, at any time and from time to time concur with SMBC in making any modification to these terms and
conditions or the Trust Deed if, in the opinion of the Trustee, any of the provisions of these terms and conditions
or the Trust Deed authorise the Trustee so to concur. Furthermore, the Trustee may, without the consent of the
Bondholders or Couponholders, agree to any modification of the terms and conditions or the Trust Deed (except
that no amendment or modification may be made to Condition 2 or the provisions as to subordination in
Clause 2.2 of the Trust Deed which would be, in the opinion of SMBC, in any way prejudicial to any present or
future creditor in respect of any Senior Indebtedness) or to any waiver or authorisation or any breach or proposed
breach by SMBC of the provisions of the Bonds or Coupons or the Trust Deed which is, in the opinion of the
Trustee, not materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, or to any modification of these terms and
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conditions, or the Trust Deed (except as aforesaid) which, in the opinion of the Trustee, is of a formal, minor or
technical nature or is made to correct a manifest error.

10 Enforcement

At any time after the Bonds become due and payable, the Trustee may, at its discretion and without further
notice, institute such proceedings against SMBC as it may think fit to enforce the terms of the Trust Deed, the
Bonds and the Coupons, but it need not take any such proceedings unless (i) it shall have been so directed by an
Extraordinary Resolution or so requested in writing by Bondholders holding at least one-fifth in nominal amount
of the Bonds outstanding, and (ii) it shall have been indemnified to its satisfaction. No Bondholder or
Couponholder may proceed directly against SMBC unless the Trustee, having become bound so to proceed, fails
to do so within a reasonable time and such failure is continuing.

11 Replacement of Bonds, Coupons and Talons

If any Bond, Coupon or Talon is lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed it may be replaced at the
specified office of the Principal Paying Agent in London subject to all applicable laws and stock exchange or
other relevant authority requirements, upon payment by the claimant of the expenses incurred in connection with
such replacement and on such terms as to evidence, security, indemnity and otherwise as SMBC may require
(provided that the requirement is reasonable in the light of prevailing market practice). Mutilated or defaced
Bonds, Coupons or Talons must be surrendered before replacements will be issued.

12 Notices

Notices to Bondholders will be valid if published in a daily newspaper of general circulation in London
(which is expected to be the Financial Times). Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the date of
such publication or, if published more than once or on different dates, on the first date on which publication is
made. Couponholders will be deemed for all purposes to have notice of the contents of any notice given to the
Bondholders in accordance with this Condition.

13 The Trustee

The Trust Deed contains provisions for the indemnification of the Trustee and for its relief from
responsibility, including provisions relieving it from any obligation to take proceedings to enforce repayment of
the Bonds unless indemnified to its satisfaction. The Trustee mays, if it so decides, refrain from taking such action
in the absence of instructions from Bondholders. The Trustee will be entitled to enter into business transactions
with SMBC or any Subsidiary without accounting to the Bondholders or Couponholders for any profit resulting
therefrom.

In connection with the exercise of its powers, trusts, authorities or discretions (including but not limited to
those in relation to any proposed modification, waiver, authorisation, determination or substitution as aforesaid),
the Trustee shall have regard to the interests of the Bondholders as a class and in particular, but without prejudice
to the generality of the foregoing, shall not have regard to the consequence of such exercise for individual
Bondholders resulting from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or
subject to the jurisdiction of, any particular territory.

14 Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999

No person shall have any right to enforce any term or condition of the Bonds under the Contracts (Rights of
Third Parties) Act 1999.

15 Governing Law

(a) Governing Law: The Trust Deed, the Bonds, the Coupons and the Talons are governed by, and shall be
construed in accordance with, English law.

(b) Jurisdiction: The courts of England are to have jurisdiction to settle any disputes which may arise out
of or in connection with the Bonds, the Coupons or the Talons and accordingly any legal action or proceedings
arising out of or in connection with the Bonds, the Coupons or the Talons (“Proceedings’) may be brought in
such courts. SMBC has in the Trust Deed irrevocably submitted to the jurisdiction of such courts and waives any
objection to Proceedings in such courts whether on the ground of venue or on the ground that the Proceedings
have been brought in an inconvenient forum. This submission is made for the benefit of each of the Bondholders
and Couponholders and shall not limit the right of any of them to take Proceedings in any other court of
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competent jurisdiction nor shall the taking of Proceedings in one or more jurisdictions preclude the taking of
Proceedings in any other jurisdiction (whether concurrently or not).

(c) Agent for Service of Process: SMBC has irrevocably appointed the General Manager for the time
being of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited at Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria Street,
London EC4N 4TA, UK as agent in England to receive service of process in any Proceedings in England based
on any of the Bonds, the Coupons or the Talons. If for any reason SMBC does not have such an agent in England,
it will promptly appoint a substitute process agent and notify the Bondholders of such appointment. Nothing
herein shall affect the right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
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SUMMARY OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE BONDS WHILE IN GLOBAL FORM

The Temporary Global Bond and the Global Bond contain provisions which apply to the Bonds while they
are in global form, some of which modify the effect of the terms and conditions of the Bonds set out in this
document. The following is a summary of certain of those provisions:

1 Exchange

The Temporary Global Bond is exchangeable in whole or in part (free of charge to the holder) for interests in
the Global Bond on or after a date which is expected to be September 11, 2003 upon certification as to non-U.S.
beneficial ownership in the form set out in the Temporary Global Bond. The Global Bond is exchangeable in
whole but not in part (free of charge to the holder) for the Definitive Bonds if the Global Bond is held on behalf
of a clearing system and such clearing system is closed for business for a continuous period of 14 days (other
than by reason of holidays, statutory or otherwise) or announces an intention permanently to cease business or
does in fact do so. Thereupon the holder may give notice to the Trustee and the Principal Paying Agent of its
intention to exchange the Global Bond for Definitive Bonds on or after the Exchange Date specified in the notice.

On or after any Exchange Date (as defined below), the holder of the Global Bond may surrender the Global
Bond to or to the order of the Principal Paying Agent. In exchange for the Global Bond, SMBC will deliver, or
procure the delivery of, an equal aggregate nominal amount of duly executed and authenticated Definitive Bonds
(having attached to them all Coupons in respect of interest which has not already been paid on the Global Bond
and a Talon), security printed in accordance with any applicable legal and stock exchange requirements and in or
substantially in the form set out in Schedule 2 to the Trust Deed. On exchange in full of the Global Bond, SMBC
will, if the holder so requests, procure that it is cancelled and returned to the holder together with any relevant
Definitive Bonds.

“Exchange Date” means a day falling not less than 60 days after that on which the notice requiring
exchange is given and on which banks are open for business in the city in which the specified office of the
Principal Paying Agent is located.

2 Payments

No payment will be made on the Temporary Global Bond unless exchange for an interest in the Global Bond
is improperly withheld or refused. Payments of principal and interest in respect of Bonds represented by the
Global Bond will be made against presentation for endorsement and, if no further payment falls to be made in
respect of the Bonds, surrender of the Global Bond to or to the order of the Principal Paying Agent or such other
Agent as shall have been notified to the Bondholders for such purpose. A record of each payment so made will be
endorsed in the appropriate schedule to the Global Bond, which endorsement will be prima facie evidence that
such payment has been made in respect of the Bonds. Condition 5(d)(iii) and Condition 6(d) will apply to the
Definitive Bonds only.

3 Prescription

Claims against SMBC in respect of principal and interest on the Bonds while the Bonds are represented by
the Global Bond will become void unless it is presented for payment within a period of ten years (in the case of
principal) and five years (in the case of interest) from the appropriate Relevant Date (as defined in Condition 6).

4 Meetings

The holder of the Global Bond shall be treated as being two persons for the purposes of any quorum
requirements of a meeting of Bondholders and, at any such meeting, the holder of the Global Bond shall be
treated as having one vote in respect of each U.S.$1,000 in nominal amount of Bonds for which the Global Bond
may be exchanged.

5 Cancellation

Cancellation of any Bond required by the Conditions to be cancelled (other than for its redemption) will be
effected by reduction in the nominal amount of the Global Bond.
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6 Purchase

Bonds represented by the Temporary Global Bond or by the Global Bond may only be purchased by SMBC,
SMFG or any Subsidiary (as defined by reference to the Conditions), subject to the prior consent of the FSA, if
they are purchased together with the rights to receive future payments of interest thereon.

7 SMBC’s Option

The option of SMBC provided for in Condition 4 of the Bonds shall be exercised by SMBC giving notice to
the Bondholders within the time limits set out in and containing the information required by the Conditions.

8 Trustee’s Powers

In relation to the Bonds, in considering the interests of Bondholders while the Temporary Global Bond or
the Global Bond is held on behalf of a clearing system the Trustee may have regard to any information provided
to it by such clearing system or its operator as to the identity (either individually or by category) of its
accountholders with entitlements to the Temporary Global Bond or the Global Bond and may consider such
interests as if such accountholders were the holder of the Temporary Global Bond or the Global Bond.

9 Notices

So long as the Bonds are represented by the Temporary Global Bond or the Global Bond and the Temporary
Global Bond or the Global Bond is held on behalf of a clearing system, notices to Bondholders may be given by
delivery of the relevant notice to that clearing system for communication by it to entitled accountholders in
substitution for publication as required by the Conditions.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from the offering of the Bonds are expected to be approximately U.S.$833,000,000 and
will be used by SMBC for general corporate purposes.

18



INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Prior to making an investment decision, prospective investors should carefully consider, along with other
matters set forth in this offering circular, the following investment considerations. Except as otherwise indicated,
the information herein is presented on a consolidated basis.

Risks Related to SMBC
SMBC Continues to Face Losses Relating to Non-Performing Loans

SMBC has recognised very sizeable losses relating to non-performing loans relative to its operating profits
and capital levels in recent years. Consequently, SMBC recognised credit costs (which consist of net additions to
general and specific reserves and reserves for specific overseas loan losses, direct write-offs, losses on sales of
loans to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing Company, Limited (“CCPC”), transfers to reserves for losses on
loans sold and losses on sales of non-performing loans) of ¥1,703 billion and ¥1,202 billion in the years ended
March 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively. SMBC’s non-performing loans are largely comprised of loans made after
the ““bubble” era to domestic and overseas corporate customers as well as to Japanese individuals. The effects of
the continuing weak economic conditions in Japan, as well as recent financial difficulties faced by SMBC’s
customers, have resulted in the recognition of substantial credit costs by SMBC. The prolonged economic
downturn, which has affected large and small borrowers, has increased the number of corporate bankruptcies in
Japan from approximately 6,500 in 1990 and approximately 14,500 in 1996 to more than 19,000 in 2002,
according to information supplied by Teikoku Databank America, Inc.

Many of SMBC’s non-performing loans are directly or indirectly collateralised by real estate in Japan. The
market price of real estate in Japan has declined substantially since 1990 and there is little liquidity in the
domestic real estate market. As a consequence, Japanese financial institutions, including SMBC, have had
difficulty in achieving timely and adequate recoveries on foreclosed real estate and in determining realisable
values for real estate collateral. In some cases, SMBC has had to, and may have to in the future, bear significant
discounts in recoveries on foreclosed assets sold through auctions or in individual or bulk sales to investors.
SMBC may need to make additional reserves against loans if the collateral securing those loans further declines
in value.

As at March 31, 2003, on a non-consolidated basis SMBC had ¥525 billion in bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt
assets, ¥2,130 billion in doubtful assets and ¥2,607 billion in substandard loans. For a description of the various
loan categories, see “Business — Loan Losses and Non-Performing Loans — Disclosure of Problem Assets
Under the Financial Reconstruction Law”. In accordance with FSA guidelines, SMBC maintains general or
specific reserves in each of these categories in proportion to the expected losses. As at March 31, 2003, on a non-
consolidated basis SMBC’s general and specific reserves amounted to ¥1,113 billion and ¥950 billion,
respectively. In the future, SMBC may recognise credit losses on existing assets in excess of reserves as a result
of continuing weak economic conditions, further declines in real estate prices in Japan, an increase in corporate
or personal bankruptcies in Japan, further deterioration of the financial condition of SMBC’s borrowers or
changes in reserve and risk management requirements.

On October 30, 2002 the FSA announced its “Programme for Financial Revival” (the “FSA’s Pro-
gramme”’), focusing on the revival of the Japanese economy through the resolution of the non-performing loans
issue affecting Japan’s major banks. The FSA’s Programme called for, among other things, a tighter assessment
of bank assets (including the requirement to use a discounted cash flow method when calculating reserves on
loans to large borrowers classified as substandard loans), a review of the criteria used to determine the average
remaining periods for loans used to calculate provisioning, a harmonised classification method for large
borrowers among banks, the valuation of debt for equity swaps at fair value and the rigorous examination of
reconstruction plans and assessments of collateral. On November 25, 2002, SMBC announced that, with effect
from March 31, 2003, SMBC would calculate loan loss reserves for substandard assets (for loans made to certain
large borrowers) based on their estimated discounted cash flows. If SMBC or the FSA should apply stricter
standards with respect to the assessment of non-performing loans, or broaden the scope of the borrowers to which
the methodology applies, SMBC may need to recognise further credit losses. See ‘“Recent Events — Recent
Regulatory Developments”.

On April 25, 2003 the FSA announced that it had completed a further special inspection of SMBC together
with the other 10 major Japanese banks. The special inspection focused on the classifications awarded by such
banks to large borrowers whose stock prices, external ratings and other indicators had shown significant change.
The special inspection was conducted in cooperation with such banks’ external auditors. Prior to the special
inspection, the FSA revised its inspection manual in accordance with the guideline on the application of the
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discount cash flow method of calculating the amount of provisions for loan losses released by the Japan Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. SMBC calculated the amount of write-offs and provisions for loan losses for the
year ended March 31, 2003 in line with the special inspection. This, among other factors, resulted in the
recognition of credit costs of ¥1,202 billion for the year ended March 31, 2003. If the FSA had expanded the
scope of large borrowers or conducted further special inspections, SMBC’s credit costs would not have been at
the same level as recorded and could have further adversely affected the financial condition and operating results
of SMBC.

The FSA recently began requiring that banks dispose of loans made to borrowers categorised as potentially
bankrupt borrowers, or lower, within a time period of between two or three years depending on when the loans
were so classified and subject to specified disposition targets within these timeframes. Specifically, SMBC is
required to dispose of 50 per cent., 80 per cent. and 100 per cent. of non-performing loans in the first, second and
third years, respectively. SMBC had ¥2,654 billion of outstanding loans and other claims in these categories on a
non-consolidated basis as at March 31, 2003. There can be no assurance that SMBC will succeed in disposing of
these loans within the mandated timeframes, meet the specified targets within these timeframes or realise the
values at which these loans are carried. Additionally, the migration of credits will cause the specified disposition
targets to vary, and the requirements may also be revised making them more difficult to satisfy. The consequences
of not being able to satisfy these or any future requirements for disposition of non-performing loans are uncertain
at this time.

SMBC estimates that credit costs will be ¥650 billion (on a non-consolidated basis) for the year ending
March 31, 2004. SMBC’s actual credit costs for the year ending March 31, 2004 may substantially exceed the
estimated amount due to various factors, including possible further action by the FSA to introduce more stringent
rules on self-assessment, the protracted economic slump in Japan and continuing deflation which may result in an
increase in non-performing loans and a drop in collateral values. SMBC has in the past recognised credit costs
that exceeded its projected credit costs. For example, SMBC projected non-consolidated credit costs of
¥400 billion and ¥500 billion for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively, but recognised actual
credit costs at higher levels than were originally anticipated for the respective periods.

See “Business — Loan Losses and Non-Performing Loans”.

Exposure to Japanese Real Estate, Wholesale and Retail, Service, Finance and Insurance and
Construction Companies May Cause Additional Losses in the Future

Japanese real estate, wholesale and retail, service, finance and insurance and construction companies have
been severely and adversely affected by the continuing economic weakness in Japan. The losses of companies in
these industries can be partly traced to direct and indirect investments in real estate and to the decline of major
public and private sector development projects initiated during the ““bubble” era. SMBC has significant exposure
to a number of companies in these industries. As at March 31, 2003, to the domestic industries, SMBC had an
exposure of ¥9,015.4 billion to the real estate industry (15.94 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥6,235.9 billion
to the wholesale and retail industry (11.02 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥6,172.7 billion to the service
industry (10.91 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥4,543.9 billion to finance and insurance companies (8.03 per
cent. of total domestic loans) and ¥2,630.1 billion to the construction industry (4.65 per cent. of total domestic
loans). See ‘“‘Business — Loans — Domestic Lending” and ‘“— Loan Losses and Non-Performing
Loans — Policies with Respect to Troubled Customers” .

SMBC and its subsidiaries, affiliates and associated companies have agreed to restructure a substantial
number of loans to companies in these sectors, including a substantial number of loans that are not (and are not
required to be) considered non-performing or disclosed as non-performing loans. In the event that the financial
condition of companies in these sectors deteriorates further, it is possible that some of the currently performing
loans made by SMBC to customers in these sectors may become non-performing and it may become necessary
for SMBC to provide further financial support to these customers. SMBC has provided financial assistance to
certain financially distressed retail and construction companies in the form of debt forgiveness, debt for equity
swaps and through the acquisition of new shares. SMBC may provide financial assistance to these companies in
the future and may incur considerable additional credit costs as a result thereof.

SMBC May Need to Provide Additional Support to Japanese Financial Institutions, Troubled Customers
or Affiliated Companies

Japanese financial institutions, including banks, non-bank lending and credit institutions, financial affiliates
of securities companies and insurance companies are currently experiencing economic difficulties. In some cases,
asset quality problems and other financial problems have led, or may lead, to severe liquidity and solvency

20



problems that have resulted, or may result, in the liquidation or restructuring of certain of the affected financial
institutions. From time to time, the Japanese government has requested that one or more financial institutions,
including SMBC, either provide financial and other assistance to support distressed financial institutions or
directly or indirectly acquire some portion of the non-performing loans or other assets of such distressed financial
institutions and such financial institutions, including SMBC, have complied with certain of these requests. No
assurance can be provided that SMBC’s regulators will not in the future make similar or broader requests to
SMBC. Moreover, SMBC does business with, and in some instances is a shareholder of and/or lead lender to,
other financial institutions and, as a result, in certain circumstances may find itself exposed to the credit, or other
risks, associated with the financial difficulties encountered by these institutions. See “Business — Loan Losses
and Non-Performing Loans”.

Additionally, SMBC provides direct and indirect support to troubled customers, generally in cases where
such support is economically justified. However, SMBC, like other banks in Japan, has provided support to
troubled customers under circumstances, and based upon considerations, that may differ in kind or degree from
those relevant in other countries, including Europe and the United States. These may include political and
regulatory influences and a perceived responsibility for obligations of affiliated and associated companies due to
the relationships between the various entities. A decision by SMBC not to provide support, or to withdraw its
support to large borrowers may result in substantial and immediate credit costs. SMBC has supported in the past,
and may support in the future, companies belonging to the Sumitomo group of companies (the *“Sumitomo
group””) and the Mitsui group of companies (the “Mitsui group’) and other affiliated entities. See “Business —
Loan Losses and Non-Performing Loans — Policies with Respect to Troubled Customers™.

Restructured Loans May Present Uncertainties for SMBC

SMBC has recently announced the restructuring of a number of its loans to large borrowers, some of which
include the use of debt for equity swaps. Valuation and classification of restructured loans or restructured equity
positions can be difficult and may lead to additional credit costs if restructured loans are not properly classified or
the restructuring plan fails. As part of the FSA’s Programme, the FSA requested that equity securities received as
part of a debt for equity swap should be valued at fair value, regardless of the timing of the relevant swap
transaction, which could present difficult valuation issues for SMBC and expose it to future losses. Additionally,
securities received in such restructurings may be illiquid making it more difficult for SMBC to achieve its
intended reduction of its equity portfolio.

Recent Corporate Credibility Issues May Increase SMBC’s Non-Performing Loans or Otherwise
Negatively Affect SMBC’s Results of Operations

In recent months, several high-profile bankruptcy filings such as the filing by United Airlines and reports of
past accounting irregularities, including fraud, in the United States, such as those relating to Enron Corporation,
have raised corporate credibility issues, particularly with respect to public companies. In response to these
developments and to U.S. regulatory responses to these developments, regulators, auditors and corporate
managers generally have begun to review financial statements more thoroughly and conservatively. As a result,
additional accounting irregularities may be uncovered and additional bankruptcy filings may be made in Europe,
the United States and elsewhere. Such developments could increase SMBC’s credit costs if they directly involve
SMBC'’s borrowers or indirectly affect the credit of SMBC’s borrowers.

Market Risks Affecting SMBC’s Equity Portfolio Could Impair SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

The reported value of SMBC’s securities portfolio depends on the fair market values of these investments.
Approximately 14 per cent. of SMBC’s securities portfolio consists of equity securities which are primarily
common stocks of publicly traded Japanese companies. Shares in these companies are relatively volatile and have
declined substantially in recent years. A decline in the value of SMBC’s securities portfolio has a negative effect
on the level of SMBC’s losses from devaluation of securities and sales of securities. As at March 31, 2003,
SMBC’s securities (including money held in trust) with a readily ascertainable market value contained
¥27.6 billion in unrealised losses, of which ¥21.6 billion appeared in its consolidated stockholders’ equity.
Although the Nikkei increased 13.9 per cent. from ¥7,972.71 as at March 31, 2003 to ¥9,083.11 as at June 30,
2003, and the TOPIX increased 14.6 per cent. from 788.00 as at March 31, 2003 to 903.44 as at June 30, 2003,
any substantial decline in the Japanese equity market may have negative effects on SMBC’s distributable profits
and its capital position. Geopolitical risks, including hostilities involving North Korea, could, among other things,
adversely affect equity markets and the valuation of SMBC’s equity portfolio.
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SMBC may also be negatively affected by the legal requirement that, by September 30, 2004, banks should
reduce their equity holdings to the extent that the value of their equity holding exceeds Tier I capital (legislation
to extend this deadline to September 30, 2006 is currently being deliberated by the Japanese parliament, see
“Supervision and Regulation — Japan — Restriction on Bank’s Stockholding, the Bank-held Stock Acquisition
Organisation and Direct Purchase by the Bank of Japan™). Since a large portion of SMBC’s equity holdings is
comprised of shareholdings in its borrowers and cross shareholdings, the disposition of significant amounts of
these shareholdings could negatively impact client relationships and cause secondary market sales of SMFG’s
shares. While SMBC may seek the consent of an issuer to sell its shares, consent may not be obtained or could
significantly delay the timing of the sale. Also, if SMBC tries to sell relatively illiquid shares, the price of these
shares may decline rapidly. Therefore, SMBC’s ability to dispose of its equity holdings at the required pace may
be limited. During the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC completed sales of a significant amount of cross
shareholdings. Together with the impairment of ¥526 billion and write-off of unrealised losses of ¥673 billion at
the time of the merger between the Former-SMBC and Wakashio Bank (see ‘“Formation of a Holding Company
Structure and Merger”), the balance of SMBC’s consolidated equity portfolio as at March 31, 2003 decreased to
¥3.4 trillion, from ¥5.5 trillion as at March 31, 2002. As a result, the market value of SMBC’s consolidated equity
portfolio classified as other securities with market value as at March 31, 2003 was lower than SMBC’s
consolidated Tier I capital. Also on an adjusted basis defined under the legislation, the balance of SMBC’s equity
portfolio is lower than Tier I capital. However, due to the possibilities for fluctuations in the value of SMBC’s
equity portfolio and the level of Tier I capital, there can be no assurance that SMBC will be able to fulfill the
requirement as at September 30, 2004 (or September 30, 2006 if the currently pending legislation is enacted by
the Japanese parliament). It is uncertain what actions the FSA would take in such a case and there can be no
assurance that the failure to achieve the targeted results would not have an adverse effect on SMBC.

Interest Rate Risk Could Impair SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results of Operations

SMBC has substantial investments in yen-denominated debt securities, principally fixed-rate bonds. In
particular, Japanese government Bonds (“JGBs”) represent a significant part of SMBC’s fixed income portfolio.
As at March 31, 2003, on a non-consolidated basis, SMBC had ¥14.7 trillion of yen-denominated debt securities,
of which ¥12.3 trillion were JGBs. SMBC also had ¥112 billion of net unrealised gains on investments in yen-
denominated debt securities (classified as held-to-maturity securities and as other securities) as at March 31,
2003. In addition, SMBC owned ¥4.4 trillion of foreign debt securities as at March 31, 2003 which mainly
consisted of U.S. Treasury securities. An increase in interest rates could substantially decrease the value of
SMBC’s fixed income portfolio, and any unexpected change in interest rates could adversely affect SMBC’s bond
and interest rate derivative positions. The duration of SMBC’s JGB portfolio was 3.5 years as at March 31, 2003,
up from 2.7 years as at March 30, 2002. As such, a parallel shift of the whole yield curve by 1 basis point would
result in approximately ¥4 billion of change to the value of SMBC’s JGB portfolio. In addition, a decline in the
price of JGBs would substantially decrease the value of SMBC'’s securities portfolio. More recently, JGB’s have
been downgraded by the major rating agencies. If a further downgrade occurs, it may cause a decline in the price
of JGBs. Moreover, in recent years SMBC earned substantial profits from its investment in fixed income
securities, including JGBs and U.S. Treasury securities. If interest rates remain stable or increase, SMBC might
not be able to maintain these earnings levels. Furthermore, following a continuous decrease, the long-term
interest rate sharply increased from mid June 2003. According to information supplied by Bloomberg L.P., the
10-year JGB interest rate hit a yearly low of 0.448 per cent. on June 12, 2003 and hit the yearly high of 1.169 per
cent. on July 8, 2003. As a result of the sharp rise in the long-term interest rate, the market value of SMBC'’s fixed
income portfolio has been reduced. If the long-term interest rate keeps increasing, the value of SMBC’s fixed
income portfolio will further decline significantly. See “Business — Securities-Related Activities — Securities
Portfolio”.

Exposure to Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Business Arrangements May Adversely Affect SMBC’s
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

SMBC operates parts of its business through subsidiaries and affiliates and has entered into various joint
venture arrangements. For example, SMBC operates its consumer financing business through At-Loan Co., Ltd.
and its asset management business through Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited. See
“Business — Operations™. It is uncertain whether SMBC will receive any benefit from its investments in these
subsidiaries, affiliates and joint ventures, and SMBC may need to provide additional support to these entities in
the future. Further, SMBC may lose the capital it contributed to those entities and may incur credit costs resulting
from its credit exposure to these entities if they fail or do not perform as expected. Certain of these entities,
including, for example, the investment banking and consumer finance entities, also engage in activities that are
more volatile and have a higher risk profile than the core banking business of SMBC.
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Refinancing Risk Could Impair SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Substantial amounts of SMBC’s debt obligations mature each year. SMBC depends on its ability to continue
to attract deposits and to refinance its debt obligations at commercially acceptable rates, and continues to finance
a certain portion of its operations with short term funds. As these obligations become due, SMBC may need to
find alternative sources of financing during unstable market conditions. No assurance can be provided that
sufficient funds will be available at acceptable terms, and failure to refinance these debts could adversely affect
SMBC’s financial condition and results of operations. Additionally, certain of SMBC’s perpetual and subordi-
nated debt obligations become callable during the next few fiscal years. SMBC may choose not to call some or all
of these obligations due to the lack of refinancing opportunities or for other reasons. SMBC’s reputation in the
capital markets could be undermined and its future financing activities could become more difficult if this were
the case.

SMBC Will be Exposed to Increased Risks as it Expands its Range of Services and Products and
Implements New Strategies

As SMBC expands the range of its products and services beyond its traditional banking business to include
other financial services, and as the sophistication of financial products, such as financial derivatives, and
management systems grow, SMBC will be exposed to new and increasingly complex risks. In some cases these
risks will be of a type with which SMBC has no or only limited prior experience. As a result, SMBC’s risk
management systems may prove to be inadequate, and may not work in all cases or to the degree required. For
example, as SMBC implements its plan to expand its consumer finance lending business, which is generally
considered to be a risky line of business, losses may be incurred. Consequently, SMBC remains subject to
substantial market, credit and other risks in relation to these expanding products and services and trading
activities, including its derivatives business, which could result in significant losses. In addition, SMBC’s efforts
to offer new services and products may not succeed if market opportunities develop more slowly than expected,
or if the profitability of these opportunities is undermined by competitive pressures.

Additionally, the implementation of revised lending practices and the adjustment of interest rates charged by
SMBC to better reflect risk may prove more difficult than anticipated. The implementation of these strategies may
face several difficulties including the following: customers may be unable to pay interest rates that reflect their
risk profile, competitors may continue to provide loans that do not reflect risk premiums and to offer loans with
less onerous terms and conditions and SMBC may face cultural or other resistance to the implementation of these
strategies.

SMBC has also begun to manage its risk on an entity-wide, rather than on an individual company, basis.
This strategy remains relatively new at this time, may expose SMBC to unforeseen risk and may not be
successful.

Currency Risk Could Negatively Impact SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The Japanese yen has fluctuated in value relative to the U.S. dollar over the last several years. There can be
no assurance that increasing volatility of the foreign exchange rates for yen will not have an adverse effect on the
Japanese economy and SMBC’s financial condition or results of operations.

A Significant Downgrade of SMBC’s Credit Ratings Could Have a Negative Effect on SMBC

A significant downgrade of SMBC'’s credit ratings by one or more of the credit rating agencies could have a
negative effect on SMBC’s treasury operations and other aspects of its business. In the event of a downgrade of
SMBC’s credit ratings, its treasury unit may have to accept less favourable terms in its transactions with
counterparties, including capital raising activities, or may be unable to enter into certain transactions. In addition,
foreign regulatory bodies may impose restrictions on SMBC’s overseas operations. This could have a negative
impact on the profitability of SMBC’s treasury and other operations and adversely affect its results of operations
and financial condition.

In addition, on June 9, 2003, following the failure of Resona Holdings, Inc. (“Resona Holdings™) to pay a
dividend for preferred shares held by the Japanese government, Standard & Poor’s downgraded the rating
assigned to capital securities issued by the subsidiaries of major Japanese banks, including SMBC. The rating of
preferred securities issued by SB Treasury Company, LLC (see Note 16 of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003) was downgraded by Standard & Poor’s from
BB- to B+. Further, on June 12, 2003, Moody’s Investors Service (which currently assigns a rating of Baa2)
placed the capital securities issued by SB Treasury Company, LLC under review for possible downgrade. Such a
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downgrading of capital securities issued by a subsidiary of SMBC may also have negative impact on SMBC’s
capital raising activities.

Capital Requirements Could Constrain SMBC’s Operations

SMBC is subject to capital adequacy guidelines adopted by the FSA, which provide for a minimum target
ratio of capital to risk-adjusted assets of 8.0 per cent. on a consolidated basis for an internationally operating
bank, at least half of which must be maintained in the form of Tier I capital. Failure by SMBC to maintain its
ratios may result in administrative action or sanctions against SMBC which may indirectly impact SMBC’s
ability to fulfil its obligations under the Bonds. See ‘“Supervision and Regulation — Japan — Capital
Adequacy”.

SMBC'’s risk-adjusted capital ratios as at March 31, 2003 were 5.37 per cent. (in the case of consolidated
unaudited Tier I capital) and 10.38 per cent. (in the case of consolidated unaudited total capital). SMBC expects
that its risk-adjusted capital ratios at future balance sheet dates will principally reflect changes in the amount of
SMBC’s risk-adjusted assets, the amount of expected cash dividends to SMFG, the amount of SMBC’s
qualifying earnings or losses, credit costs, net deferred tax asset balances, the amount and type of additional
capital raised and certain unrealised losses in its securities portfolio. There can be no assurance that SMBC will
be able to maintain its capital at or above the 4.0 per cent. level (in the case of consolidated Tier I capital) and the
8.0 per cent. level (in the case of consolidated total capital) in the future.

Further, the risk-adjusted capital guidelines (the ‘“Basle Accord”) promulgated by the Basle Committee on
Banking Supervision (the “Basle Committee”), which form the basis for the FSA’s capital adequacy guidelines,
are being revised and implementation is planned for 2006. At this time, SMBC is unable to predict how the
revised guidelines will affect its calculations of capital and the impact of these revisions on other aspects of its
operations.

Weaknesses in SMBC’s Capital Base and Contemplated Regulatory Changes Could Adversely Affect SMBC

As at March 31, 2003, SMBC recognised ¥1,815 billion of net deferred tax assets on its non-consolidated
balance sheet, which is realised based on future projected taxable income for five years, multiplied by the
effective tax rates applicable to SMBC. As at the same date, consolidated net deferred tax assets of ¥1,842 billion
constituted approximately 60 per cent. of SMBC’s consolidated Tier I capital. SMBC’s capital ratio would be
negatively affected if SMBC is unable to utilise its deferred tax assets or if the inclusion of deferred tax assets in
capital is restricted in the future. The FSA is contemplating whether an upper limit should be imposed on the
amount of deferred tax assets that may be included in the calculation of Tier I and/or total regulatory capital.

The calculation of net deferred tax assets under accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
Japan (“Japanese GAAP”) is based on taxable income projections. This calculation requires SMBC to make
estimates and certain assumptions, and the results of these calculations may differ from the calculation of
deferred tax assets under European or U.S. regulations. SMBC'’s ability to realise benefits from its deferred tax
assets would be adversely affected to the extent that SMBC’s actual taxable income is lower than the projected
taxable income used to determine the amount of its deferred tax asset. Under guidelines issued by the Japan
Institute of Certified Public Accountants in January 1999, a company will lose its ability to realise benefits from
deferred tax assets if it has incurred substantial amounts of negative annual taxable income for each of three
consecutive years or more and is expected to have significant negative taxable income in the following fiscal year.
SMBC had positive taxable income in the year ended March 31, 2002 and negative taxable income in the year
ended March 31, 2003.

The disposal of non-performing loans and transfers to taxable reserves could result in an increase of deferred
tax assets. There can be no assurance that SMBC will be able to realise the tax benefits resulting from such loan
disposals and transfers to taxable reserves.

The capital of SMBC is also partially comprised of capital contributions from insurance and other
companies in which SMBC has made capital contributions. SMBC’s capital ratio would be negatively affected if
these cross-capitalisation arrangements were restricted or prohibited in the future.

Adverse Regulatory Developments or Changes in Government Policies or Economic Controls Could Have a
Negative Impact on SMBC’s Results of Operations

SMBC conducts its business subject to ongoing regulation and associated regulatory risks, including the
effects of changes in the laws, regulations, policies, voluntary codes of practice and interpretations in Japan and
the other markets in which it operates. Future changes in regulation, fiscal or other policies and their effects are
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unpredictable and beyond SMBC’s control. Recently the FSA, the Bank of Japan and other elements of the
government of Japan have taken steps designed to restore confidence in the Japanese financial system, address the
asset quality problems faced by many Japanese financial institutions, strengthen the capital base and improve
governance of major Japanese banks, and bring greater stability to the financial system. One of the goals
announced in the FSA’s Programme of October 2002 is the reduction of the aggregate ratio of non-performing
loans to total outstanding loans of major Japanese banks by about half by March 31, 2005. The steps taken,
announced or reported by the Japanese government include the following:

¢ Tightening the assessment of assets by requiring major banks’ reserves on problem assets to large
borrowers that are classified as “substandard loans” to be based upon the estimated discounted cash flows
of the impaired loans, implementing mechanisms to harmonise the major banks’ classification of troubled
large borrowers, establishing a special team responsible for the examination of corporate restructuring
plans and completing another round of special inspections to review banks’ accounts, including those of
SMBC, by the end of March 31, 2003;

* Reviewing capital ratios by reconsidering the banking regulations that allow all deferred tax assets
established pursuant to Japanese GAAP to be included in regulatory capital, requesting external auditors
to rigorously audit deferred tax assets and considering tax law changes intended to improve the capital
adequacy of financial institutions;

* Improving corporate governance of financial institutions; and
* Providing government support to distressed financial institutions.

According to the recent media, the FSA is considering issuing administrative orders against banks that have
received public funds and recorded substantially below their planned net income for the year ended March 31,
2003 in order to make sure that those banks will be able to attain their targeted net income in their rationalisation
plans for the year ending March 31, 2004. Such administrative orders are being issued pursuant to the FSA’s
announcement titled ‘“Tightening application of supervisory actions and clarifying criteria to convert government-
held preferred stock™ in April 2003. See “Recent Events — Recent Regulatory Developments — Improvement of
Governance”.

These measures, if implemented, could negatively affect SMBC’s business, results of operations and capital
ratios. For a detailed discussion of these and other steps designed to restore confidence on the Japanese financial
system, see ‘“Recent Events — Recent Regulatory Developments™.

Other changes in the regulatory environment and new regulatory initiatives, such as new regulations
designed to prevent money laundering or related to environmental matters, may also negatively impact SMBC’s
results of operations and financial condition. See ‘““‘Supervision and Regulation™.

Governmental Ownership of SMFG’s Convertible Preferred Stock and New Governmental Policies Could
Adbversely Affect SMBC

A Japanese governmental entity currently owns SMFG’s Type 1, Type 2 and Type 3 preferred stocks that are
either currently convertible or will become convertible into common stock of SMFG. Based on SMFG’s stock
price of ¥212,000 at March 31, 2003, the governmental entity would own approximately 39.2 per cent. of
SMFG’s common stock, assuming full conversion of such government-held preferred stocks and no conversion of
the other preferred stocks issued by SMFG. However, the governmental entity could acquire more or less than a
39.2 per cent. interest depending on SMFG’s share price at the time of conversion and certain minimum
conversion price restrictions. Additionally, the preferred stock is mandatorily convertible in 2009 based on the
prevailing market price, subject to certain minimum conversion price restrictions. If the preferred stock is
converted at the minimum conversion prices applicable upon mandatory conversion, the governmental entity
would own approximately 41.4 per cent. of SMFG’s common stock (assuming March 31, 2003 capitalisation
levels). As a result of these and other considerations, SMFG intends to repurchase or otherwise dispose of the
preferred stock prior to the mandatory conversion date, which may be subject to certain restrictions and
shareholders’ approval regarding a repurchase of shares as prescribed under the Commercial Code.

The governmental entity holding these convertible preferred stock could also obtain approximately 14.0 per
cent. of SMFG’s total stockholder voting rights prior to conversion if SMFG does not pay annual dividends on
the preferred stock. Consequently, failure to pay dividends on the convertible preferred stock or conversion of the
preferred stock into common stock could result in significant influence over SMFG by a governmental entity. See
“Business — Funding — Public Funding”. In April 2003, the FSA announced its decision to tighten the
application of supervisory actions and clarify the criteria governing the conversion of government-held preferred
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stock in order to improve corporate governance of banks and bank holding companies (including SMFG) that
have received public funds. See “Recent Events — Recent Regulatory Developments — Improvement of
Governance”.

If the Japanese government injects more public funds into Japanese commercial banks or bank holding
companies, such injection may result in SMFG issuing additional preferred or common stock to the government,
which could ultimately result in the government obtaining additional voting rights of SMFG. Conversion of
government-held preferred stock in SMFG or an additional injection of public funds into SMFG may result in
indirect control by the Japanese government over SMBC (as the wholly-owned subsidiary of SMFG) and to
SMBC’s losing autonomy.

Goldman Sachs May Become a Significant Shareholder of SMFG’s Common Stock

The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (““Goldman Sachs’’) holds 50,100 shares of SMFG’s First to Twelfth Series
Type 4 preferred stock. These shares of preferred stock are convertible into SMFG’s common stock during the
period beginning February 2005 and ending in February 2028. If the preferred stock were converted at their initial
conversion price as adjusted (assuming March 31, 2003 capitalisation levels), Goldman Sachs would hold
approximately 7.4 per cent. of SMFG’s common stock (assuming no conversion by the governmental entity
holding SMFG preferred stock or by SMFG Finance (Cayman) Limited which is holding Thirteenth Series
Type 4 preferred stock). The conversion price is subject to adjustment depending on the market price of SMFG’s
common stock. If the preferred stock is converted at the minimum conversion price as adjusted, Goldman Sachs
would own approximately 19.6 per cent. of SMFG’s common stock (assuming March 31, 2003 capitalisation
levels and no conversion by the governmental entity holding SMFG preferred stock and by SMFG Finance
(Cayman) Limited which is holding Thirteenth Series Type 4 preferred stock) and may exercise influence over
SMBC (as the wholly-owned subsidiary of SMFG). See ‘“Recent Events — Transactions with Goldman Sachs™.

Further Declines in SMBC’s Pension Assets or Revised Actuarial Assumptions Would Reduce Results of
Operations

SMBC has faced in the past, and may face in the future, losses relating to its pension plans from changes in
the market value of plan assets, a decline in returns on SMBC’s pension plan assets or changes in the actuarial
assumptions on which the calculation of the projected pension benefit obligation is based. For example, SMBC
reduced the discount rate used to measure the projected pension benefit obligation from 3.5 per cent. to 3.0 per
cent. in the year ended March 31, 2002 causing an unrecognised actuarial loss. Any future reduction of the
discount rate may cause further unrecognised actuarial loss. SMBC may also experience unrecognised prior
service costs in the future resulting from amendments to the plans. Changes in the interest rate environment and
other factors may also adversely affect the amount of the unfunded pension obligation and the resulting annual
amortisation expense. Additionally, no assurance can be provided that the assumptions for the computation of
future pension expenses will remain constant.

Tokyo Regional Bank Tax and Other Similar Taxes May Hurt SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

On March 30, 2000, the Tokyo Metropolitan Government legislated an ordinance to introduce regional bank
taxes based on banks’ gross banking profit for five years. SMBC has recognised ¥55 billion (subject to
adjustment) in expense relating to the Tokyo regional bank tax since its inception. On March 26, 2002, the Tokyo
District Court adjudicated that the regional bank tax ordinance of the Tokyo Metropolitan Government was
founded on a misapplication of local tax law and is therefore invalid. On March 29, 2002, the Tokyo Metropolitan
Government appealed to the High Court, and on January 30, 2003, the judgement of the District Court was
affirmed by the Tokyo High Court. However, on February 10, 2003, the Tokyo Metropolitan Government
appealed the ruling with the Supreme Court and there is no assurance that the judgement of the Tokyo High Court
will not be reversed. The Osaka Prefecture has also introduced a similar bank tax, though the implementation of
the tax has been deferred to the fiscal year commencing April 1, 2003, which, if determined to be valid and
enforced, would adversely affect the profitability and financial health of SMBC. The introduction of other
regional bank taxes similar to those introduced in Tokyo and Osaka, if determined to be valid and if enforced,
would adversely affect SMBC. For fiscal years commencing on or after April 1, 2004, the Tokyo ordinance and
the Osaka ordinance will have no legal basis and will not apply as a result of amendments to local tax laws.
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SMBC May Not Continue to Maintain the Current Level of Disclosure

Upon the formation of SMFG and the completion of the statutory share transfer, the Former-SMBC became
a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of SMFG as of December 2, 2002. As a result, the shares of the Former-SMBC
were delisted from the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. (the “Tokyo Stock Exchange”). The shares of SMBC are not
listed on any stock exchanges in Japan or elsewhere and, therefore, SMBC is not subject to the listing rules of the
Tokyo Stock Exchange. However, SMBC is still subject to continuing disclosure obligations under the Securities
and Exchange Law and the listing rules of the UK Listing Authority because publicly offered debt securities of
SMBC are outstanding and certain debt securities of SMBC are currently listed on the Official List and traded on
the London Stock Exchange. SMBC filed its annual and semi-annual securities reports with the local finance
bureau in Japanese in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Law, published its annual and semi-annual
reports in Japanese and English for the year ended March 31, 2002 and published its disclosure book in Japanese
in accordance with the Banking Law. Although SMBC intends to continue to maintain the current level of
disclosure both in Japanese and English, there is no assurance that SMBC would continue to publish these
disclosure materials.

SMBC May Amend Projections at Any Time and For Any Reason

On May 26, 2003, SMFG published SMBC’s projected non-consolidated results for the year ending
March 31, 2004. SMBC'’s projected non-consolidated results of gross banking profit, expenses, banking profit,
ordinary profits and net income are included in this offering circular. On the same day, SMFG also published its
projected consolidated results for the year ending March 31, 2004. SMFG’s projected consolidated results of
ordinary income, ordinary profit and net income are also included in this offering circular. See ‘“Recent Business
and Outlook — Outlook™. Such projections involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties and actual
results of SMBC may differ materially from projections. The rules of the Tokyo Stock Exchange require listed
companies (including SMFG) to amend published projections if they consider that actual results could be
different from those previously published by 30 per cent. or more in the case of net income and ordinary profit
and 10 per cent. or more in the case of ordinary income. If SMBC expects that its projected results for the year
ending March 31, 2004 would be materially different from those previously published, SMFG may need to
amend its published projections.

Risks Related to the Industry

Continued Weakness in the Japanese Economy and Related Instability of the Japanese Financial System
May Hurt SMBC’s Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Sluggish economic conditions in Japan in recent years have had significantly adverse effects on Japanese
financial institutions, including commercial banks. As a result of severe and protracted declines in the market
prices of Japanese real estate and equity securities, an increasing number of bankruptcies and continuing
deflation, Japanese financial institutions have been experiencing difficulties with non-accrual loans and asset
devaluations. These difficulties have caused the failure of certain Japanese banks, insurance companies and other
financial institutions. Changes in the regulatory environment, such as the introduction of limits to the deposit
insurance system and the removal of regulatory barriers between different sectors of the financial industry, have
also increased the competition facing financial institutions. These problems have led, and may lead in the future,
to severe liquidity and solvency problems and may result in the liquidation or restructuring of certain financial
institutions. The Japanese government has undertaken various measures in the past to support these institutions or
otherwise to maintain depositor confidence generally. Certain of these measures have involved the use of public
funds, for example, on June 10, 2003, the Japanese government determined to recapitalise Resona Bank, Ltd.
(“Resona Bank™). In addition, in 1999, the Japanese government nationalised two banks, The Long Term Credit
Bank and The Nippon Credit Bank. However, it is uncertain whether the Japanese government would undertake a
similar restructuring or what measures it would undertake if faced with the probable failure of a major Japanese
financial institution. In particular, in light of recent government policy changes, including a reduction in deposit
insurance coverage, there can be no assurance that depositors or other creditors would be protected in such a
situation. Furthermore, no assurance can be provided that the Japanese government will not request one or more
financial institutions either to provide financial and other assistance to support distressed financial institutions or
to directly or indirectly acquire some portion of the problem loans or other assets of such institutions. All of these
measures may adversely affect SMBC. See ‘““Supervision and Regulation — Japan”.
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SMBC’s Business May be Adversely Affected by Negative Developments With Respect to Other Japanese
Financial Institutions, Both Directly and by the Effect They May Have on the Overall Japanese Banking
Environment and on Their Borrowers

Many Japanese financial institutions, including banks, non-bank lending and credit institutions, affiliates of
securities companies and insurance companies, are experiencing and expect to continue to experience declining
asset quality and capital adequacy and other financial problems. This may lead to severe liquidity and solvency
problems, and has previously resulted in the liquidation, government control or restructuring of affected
institutions in the past. The continued financial difficulties of other financial institutions could adversely affect
SMBC because:

e as at March 31, 2003, approximately 9.5 per cent. of SMBC’s total loans (on a non-consolidated basis)
were made to financial institutions in domestic offices and of those loans, 3.1 per cent. were classified as
risk-monitored loans;

e SMBC is a shareholder of some other banks and financial institutions that are not its consolidated
subsidiaries;

e SMBC may be requested to participate in providing assistance to support distressed financial institutions,
including those within the Sumitomo group and the Mitsui group;

* troubled banks and financial institutions may discontinue or decrease their credit support to troubled
customers to whom SMBC is also a lender, resulting in significant failures of those borrowers or a
deterioration in the quality of SMBC’s loan portfolio;

* financial institutions may become majority owned and/or controlled by the Japanese government as a
result of the government’s conversion of their preferred stock into common stock and/or injection of
additional public funds pursuant to the Deposit Insurance Law or other newly introduced framework for
the injection of public funds into financial institutions;

¢ if the Japanese government takes control of one or more major financial institutions, SMBC may become
a direct competitor of government-controlled financial institutions;

e SMBC may be put at a competitive disadvantage if the Japanese government provides regulatory, tax,
funding or other benefits to other financial institutions, to strengthen their capital, facilitate their sale or
otherwise;

¢ deposit insurance premiums could rise if deposit insurance funds prove to be inadequate; and

* repeated or large-scale bankruptcies and/or government support or control of financial institutions could
undermine depositor confidence generally or adversely affect the overall banking environment.

SMBC Competes in the Highly Competitive Financial Services Industry

Recent regulatory changes have subjected SMBC to significant competition from other Japanese banks,
branches of international banks and financial institutions other than banks. Many of these banks and other
institutions compete for substantially the same business as SMBC. Substantial restructuring of the Japanese
banking industry has recently taken place, including deregulation, which is expected to substantially further
increase competition in the Japanese financial services. As a consequence, there are now four highly competitive
major banking groups in Japan, including the SMFG group. In addition, recent regulatory changes permit various
financial and other institutions to enter into business sectors formerly reserved for Japanese banks. For example,
Sony Corporation, an electronics manufacturer, and Ito-Yokado Co. Ltd., a supermarket operator, have recently
begun to offer specialised banking services. SMBC also faces competition from governmental lending agencies
such as the Japan Finance for Small Business, National Life Finance Corporation, Japan Finance Corporation for
Municipal Enterprises and the Government Housing Loan Corporation. In addition, the establishment of the
Japan Post in April 2003 could also result in an increase in competition in the financial services industry (see
“The Japanese Banking System’). Increased competition may have an adverse effect on SMBC’s financial
condition or results of operations.

Return of the “Japan Premium” or New Limitations on Credit Extended to Japanese Banks Could
Adversely Affect SMBC

As a result of concerns regarding asset quality and the failure of several large Japanese financial institutions,
a so-called “Japan premium” had been imposed on Japanese financial institutions in the past. The ‘“Japan
premium” refers to the additional risk premium that Japanese financial institutions (including SMBC) and their
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affiliates were required to pay in order to borrow short-term, interbank funds in international markets compared
with their U.S. and European counterparts. There can be no assurance that a “Japan premium” will not be
imposed again or that international lenders will not implement other limitations on the credit that they are willing
to extend to Japanese banks, including SMBC.

Risks Related to the Offering
Subordination of the Bonds Could Hinder Investors’ Ability to Receive Payment

Upon the occurrence of a Subordination Event (as defined in the Conditions), any amounts payable under the
Bonds (except for such amounts as shall have become due and payable, other than solely by way of acceleration,
prior to the date on which a Subordination Event shall have occurred) will be subordinated and subject in right of
payment to the prior payment of all Senior Indebtedness (as defined in the Conditions). SMBC expects from time
to time to incur additional indebtedness and other obligations that will constitute Senior Indebtedness and the
Trust Deed does not contain any provisions restricting their ability to incur Senior Indebtedness. In addition,
interest payments may at the option of SMBC be deferred on the occurrence of certain events specified in the
Conditions. See “Terms and Conditions of the Bonds”.

The Market for the Bonds Offered by this Offering Circular May have Limited Liquidity

No assurances can be provided that an adequate trading market for the Bonds will develop or will be
sustained.

The Ratings of the Bonds Could be Lowered

SMBC’s long-term senior debt securities have been assigned a credit rating of A3 with a stable outlook by
Moody’s Investor Service, Inc. Based on these ratings, the Bonds have received a provisional rating of Baal from
Moody’s Investor Service, Inc. In addition, Moody’s Investor Service, Inc. has placed SMBC’s preferred
securities ratings, currently rated Baa2, on review for possible downgrade. Currently, SMBC'’s financial strength
rating is E and the subordinated debt and junior subordinated debt are both rated Baal. Ratings are based upon
information furnished by SMBC or obtained by the rating organisation from other sources and are subject to
revision, suspension or withdrawal by the rating organisation at any time. A downgrade in the ratings could
reduce the number of potential investors in the Bonds and adversely affect the value of the Bonds.
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CAPITALISATION AND INDEBTEDNESS

The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalisation of SMBC as at March 31, 2003 which has been
extracted without material adjustment from the audited annual consolidated financial statements of SMBC:

As at
March 31, 2003

(millions of yen)

Liabilities":
DEPOSIES . ot ¥ 67,885,022
Subordinated bOrrowings . .. ...... ... 877,609
Subordinated bonds™ . .. .. ... 1,403,028

Reserves:

Reserve for employee bonuses ............ ... . 16,111
Reserve for employee retirement benefits. . ............ ... . . i 92,802
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold. . ....... .. ... .. . . .. . . 20,665
(11 1 1<) 8 (ST <) 649
Other liabilities™ ™ . . . .. ... 28,931,052
Total Tiabilities™ . . ... ... .. 99,226,942

Minority interests:
MINOTILY INEETESES .« . v v v ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e 1,025,150

Stockholders’ equity:

Capital StOCK . . . ..o 559,985
Preferred stock:

Authorised — 1,767,000 shares, and issued and outstanding — 967,000 fully paid shares

Common stock:

Authorised — 100,000,000 shares, and issued and outstanding — 54,811,805 fully paid
shares

Capital surplus . ... ... 1,298,511
Land revaluation €XCESS . . . ot vttt ittt 101,336
Retained earnings . . . ... ..ottt 258,690
Net unrealised losses on other SECUrities . ... ....... ...ttt (21,559)
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... ... ....... ..ttt (54,419)

Total stockholders’ eqUity . ... ... ..ottt e 2,142,544
Total liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity ......................... ¥102,394,637

(1) Liabilities include short-term and long-term liabilities.

(2) During the period between April 1, 2003 to July 24, 2003 SMBC issued subordinated bonds amounting to ¥68,600 million. In addition,
on July 18, 2003, SMBC announced the intention to issue a further ¥50,000 million of domestic subordinated bonds, to take place on or
around August 1, 2003.

(3) Includes ¥3,078,461 million of acceptances and guarantees. All contingent liabilities arising in connection with customers’ foreign trade
and other transactions are accounted for in ““Acceptances and guarantees’.

(4) As at March 31, 2003, SMBC had no contingent liabilities or guarantees except for those disclosed in (3) above.
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(5) SMBC has no liabilities guaranteed by unaffiliated entities. Details about the amount of certain secured/unsecured liabilities of SMBC are
as follows:

Millions of yen

Secured Unsecured Total
DEPOSIES . o vttt ¥ 21,038 ¥67,863,984 ¥67,885,022
Call money and bills sold . ........ .. ... 7,952,599 1,000,484 8,953,084
Payables under repurchase agreements ... .............c...ouiiiiiain... 4,107,615 37,120 4,144,735
Payables under securities lending transactions . ........................... 4,189,794 617,451 4,807,245
Trading labilities .. ... .. ... .o 136,975 2,714,416 2,851,391
Borrowed mMOney . ... ... 2,847 1,424,152 1,427,000
Other Habilities . . .. ...t 18,548 1,933,451 1,952,000
Acceptances and GUATANTEES . . . . .« .ttt ettt et e 41,108 3,037,352 3,078,461

All other liabilities of SMBC are unsecured.

(6) Save as disclosed above, there has been no material change in the consolidated capitalisation and indebtedness or contingent liabilities or
guarantees of SMBC since March 31, 2003.
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RECENT BUSINESS AND OUTLOOK

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with “Note Regarding Financial Information”,
“Selected Financial and Other Information” and the financial statements and notes to those financial statements
included elsewhere in this Offering Circular. SMBC'’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with
Japanese GAAP, which differs in certain significant respects from accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in the United States. See “Summary of Significant Differences between Japanese GAAP and
U.S. GAAP”. Except as otherwise indicated, the information herein with respect to SMBC is presented on a
consolidated basis. In addition, references to SMBC with regard to the period prior to the merger of March 17,
2003, refer principally to the operations, aims and achievements of the Former-SMBC. See “Note Regarding
Financial Information”.

Overview

The Japanese economy continued to face significant difficulties in the period under review. SMBC’s recent
results of operations and financial condition have been mainly affected by various factors including:
(i) continuing deflation; (ii) rising unemployment; (iii) management of non-performing loans; (iv) unwinding of
cross shareholdings; (v) depressed equity markets in Japan; (vi) the low interest rate environment persisting in
Japan; and (vii) the continued depression of the Japanese real estate market. This has led to a decrease in the
average rate of interest on loans, debt securities and deposits, a decrease in cross-shareholdings as a percentage of
capital and high levels of provisions for loan losses and write-offs.

Given the worse than expected economic environment during the year ended March 31, 2003 and an
initiative by the FSA to address non-performing loans on an increasingly aggressive basis, three of the four major
banking groups (the Mizuho Financial Group, UFJ Holdings and SMFQG) incurred higher than expected credit
costs for the year ended March 31, 2003. For the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2003, SMBC incurred credit
costs of ¥1,703 billion and ¥1,202 billion.

Consolidated Results for the year ended March 31, 2003

Interest income comprises interest on loans and discounts, interest and dividends on securities, interest on
receivables under resale agreements, interest on deposits with banks and other interest income. For the year ended
March 31, 2003, SMBC’s total interest income decreased ¥359,159 million, or 16.5 per cent., to ¥1,817,526 mil-
lion compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to the lower interest applied, a reduction in the
volume of loans and a reduction in dividend income from affiliates.

Interest expenses comprises interest on deposits, interest on borrowings and rediscounts, interest on payables
under repurchase agreements, interest on bonds and bonds with subscription rights for shares and other interest
expenses. For the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC'’s total interest expenses decreased ¥309,496 million, or
42.6 per cent., to ¥417,405 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to lower average
rate of deposits and other borrowings and a reduction in the volume of deposits and other borrowings.

As a result, SMBC’s net interest income (total interest income minus total interest expense) amounted to
¥1,400,121 million for the year ended March 31, 2003.

Fees and commissions comprise fees from money remittance and transfers and fees relating to deposits and
loans (such as loan commitment fees, loan arrangement fees and derivatives sales fees), securities transactions
(such as bond trustee fees and bond recording agency fees) and guarantees and acceptances. For the year ended
March 31, 2003, SMBC’s income from fees and commissions increased ¥36,955 million, or 9.5 per cent., to
¥424,235 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to an increase in fees for sales of
investment trusts, arrangement of syndicated loans, money transfers for corporate clients and credit cards.
Expenses related to fees and commissions increased ¥6,510 million, or 9.6 per cent., to ¥74,257 million
compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to an increase in fees related to housing loans.

As a result, SMBC’s net fees and commissions amounted to ¥349,977 million for the year ended March 31,
2003.

For the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC’s net trading income (trading profits minus trading losses)
increased ¥76,338 million, or 59.0 per cent., to ¥205,770 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002
mainly due to an increase in derivatives transactions with corporate clients.
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Other operating income includes bond related income, lease-related income and other operating income.
Other operating expenses consist of bond related losses, instalment-related expenses and other operating
expenses. For the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC’s other operating income increased ¥101,453 million, or
12.0 per cent., to ¥947,036 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to an increase in
bond related income and lease related income. Other operating expenses increased ¥54,542 million, or 8.2 per
cent., to ¥721,193 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to an increase in lease
related costs. As a result, SMBC’s net other operating income amounted to ¥225,842 million for the year ended
March 31, 2003.

General and administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, rent and lease expenses,
welfare expenses, depreciation expenses and taxes other than income taxes. For the year ended March 31, 2003,
SMBC’s general and administrative expenses decreased ¥47,132 million, or 5.0 per cent., to ¥888,421 million
compared with the year ended March 31, 2002, primarily as a result of SMBC’s cost cutting efforts, in particular
the accelerated reduction in the number of offices and branch offices as well as steady decline in the number of
personnel.

Other income comprises gains on sales of stocks and other securities, gains on disposition of premises and
equipment, collection of written-off claims, equity in earnings of affiliates and other income (including gains on
return of the entrusted portion of employee pension fund). Other expenses consist of transfers to reserves for
possible loan losses, write-off of loans, losses on devaluation of stocks, losses on sales of stock and other
securities, losses on disposition of premises and equipment, and other expenses (including amortised cost of
unrecognised net obligation from initial application of the new accounting standard for employee retirement
benefits and losses on disposal of software). For the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC'’s other income decreased
¥103,589 million, or 38.3 per cent., to ¥166,541 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly
due to a decrease in gains on the sales of stock. Other expenses increased ¥534,761 million, or 65.8 per cent., to
¥1,347,022 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002 mainly due to an increase in losses on
devaluation of stocks.

As a result, SMBC’s net other expenses amounted to ¥1,180,481 million.

As a result of these factors, for the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC’s total income decreased
¥247,287 million, or 6.5 per cent., to ¥3,561,843 million and total expenses decreased ¥308,955 million, or
7.0 per cent., to ¥4,104,514 million compared with the year ended March 31, 2002. For the year ended March 31,
2003, loss before income taxes and minority interests amounted to ¥542,670 million. Income taxes amounted to a
net benefit of ¥150,320 million which included a deferred tax credit of ¥216,233 million, as compared to a net
income tax benefit of ¥187,445 million which included a deferred tax credit of ¥289,305 million for the year
ended March 31, 2002. As a result of the above, for the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC recorded a net loss of
¥429,387 million.

Outlook

On May 26, 2003, SMFG published SMBC’s projected non-consolidated results for the year ending
March 31, 2004 as part of the supplementary information of the financial results for the year ended March 31,
2003, being: approximately ¥1,600 billion of gross banking profit, approximately ¥600 billion of expenses,
approximately ¥1,000 billion of banking profit, approximately ¥170 billion of ordinary profit and approximately
¥100 billion of net income. On the same date, SMFG also published its projected consolidated results for the year
ending March 31, 2004 of approximately ¥3,300 billion of ordinary income, approximately ¥320 billion of
ordinary profit and approximately ¥150 billion of net income. These projections are based on the management
plan to dispose of non-performing loans and reduce exposure to stock market risk.

These projections and other forward-looking statements represent management’s views and beliefs as at
May 26, 2003 (pursuant to the guidelines of the Tokyo Stock Exchange in respect of the publication of certain
financial information for the current financial year). Such projections involve known and unknown risks and
uncertainties and actual results may differ materially from the projections. The rules of the Tokyo Stock
Exchange require SMFG to amend its published projections if SMFG considers that the actual results could be
different by certain specified percentages from those previously published. Such amendments may be made at any
time and for any reason including a revision of SMBC’s projections. The financial position and results of
operations of SMBC may be materially affected by various factors including macro-economic trends, share price
fluctuations, changes in real estate values, the level of interest rates, exchange rate fluctuations and changes in
applicable rules and regulations.
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FORMATION OF A HOLDING COMPANY STRUCTURE AND MERGER

On April 1, 2001, The Sakura Bank, Limited (“Sakura Bank) and The Sumitomo Bank, Limited
(““Sumitomo Bank) merged to create the Former-SMBC. Sumitomo Bank was established in 1895 and
incorporated as a joint stock corporation with limited liability in 1912. Sumitomo Bank later merged with the
Osaka-based Hannan and Ikeda Jitsugyo Banks in 1945, the Kawachi Bank in 1965 and with the Heiwa Sogo
Bank in 1986. In 1998, Sumitomo Bank formed an alliance with Daiwa Securities Co. Ltd. through which
Sumitomo Bank established Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd., formerly Daiwa Securities SB Capital Markets
Co., Ltd., (““Daiwa Securities SMBC”) as a securities and derivatives joint venture, and an asset management
joint venture, Daiwa SB Investments Ltd. (‘““Daiwa SB Investments’). Sakura Bank was a joint stock corporation
with limited liability that was formed in 1990 through the merger of The Mitsui Bank, Limited (“Mitsui Bank™)
and The Taiyo Kobe Bank, Limited. The Mitsui Bank traced its origins to the Mitsui Exchange House that was
founded in Edo (now Tokyo) in 1683. Prior to the April 2001 merger, Sakura Bank operated in Japan as a
commercial bank under the Banking Law of Japan (the “Banking Law”’) and provided a range of wholesale and
retail banking services to customers in Japan and overseas.

In order to build upon the benefits realised from the creation of the Former-SMBC, it was determined that a
new corporate structure should be adopted utilising a holding company structure. This objective had two aims:

(i) the creation of a corporate structure that was able to fully exploit the strengths of the group; and
(ii) substantial reinforcement of the strategic business lines on a group-wide basis.

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. was established on December 2, 2002 as the holding company for
the SMFG group through a statutory share transfer (kabushiki iten) of all of the outstanding equity securities of
the Former-SMBC in exchange for SMFG’s newly issued securities. SMFG is a joint stock corporation with
limited liability (Kabushiki Kaisha) incorporated under the Commercial Code. SMFG’s head office is located at
1-2, Yurakucho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan. Upon formation of SMFG and completion of the statutory
share transfer, the Former-SMBC became a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of SMFG.

As part of the strategy for adopting a holding company structure, following establishment, SMFG also
acquired direct ownership of several additional subsidiaries and investment previously owned by the
Former-SMBC:

* Sumitomo Mitsui Card and SMBC Leasing. 'Two non-bank subsidiaries for accounting purposes of the
Former-SMBC — Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited (““Sumitomo Mitsui Card”) and SMBC
Leasing Company Limited (“SMBC Leasing”) — were “spun off”” to SMFG on February 3, 2003. Each
of these transactions was structured as a corporate split under Japanese law, whereby SMBC transferred
its shares in these two companies to SMFG at book value. SMFG also purchased the remaining issued and
outstanding shares of these two companies from other group companies and unaffiliated shareholders at
fair market value on February 3, 2003. As a result of these transactions, Sumitomo Mitsui Card and
SMBC Leasing became direct wholly-owned subsidiaries of SMFG. Sumitomo Mitsui Card offers credit
card settlement and financing services, and enjoys the widespread brand recognition of the former
Sumitomo VISA Card. SMBC Leasing specialises in corporate leasing and rentals for customers’ large-
scale capital investment needs, providing custom-made solutions and a broad spectrum of products such
as equipment and information technology leasing.

* Japan Research Institute. On February 3, 2003, SMFG merged with Japan Research Institute Holdings
in a statutory merger under Japanese law. In connection with the merger, SMFG issued 0.021 shares of its
common stock for each share of common stock of Japan Research Institute Holdings, with SMFG as the
entity surviving the merger. As a result of these transactions, Japan Research Institute, Limited (*“Japan
Research Institute”) became a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of SMFG on February 3, 2003. Japan
Research Institute is a system integrator, consultant and think-tank that offers comprehensive information
services.

* Daiwa Securities SMBC and Daiwa SB Investments. Equity stakes in two joint ventures with Daiwa
Securities Group Inc. (““Daiwa Securities’’), previously held by the Former-SMBC — Daiwa Securities
SMBC and Daiwa SB Investments — were transferred to SMFG through a corporate split under Japanese
law which became effective on February 3, 2003. Concurrently with the corporate split, SMFG purchased
13.6 per cent. of Daiwa SB Investments’ common stock that was previously held by subsidiaries of
SMBC. As a result of these transactions, SMFG now holds a 40 per cent. equity stake in Daiwa Securities
SMBC and a 44 per cent. equity stake in Daiwa SB Investments.
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Following the establishment of SMFG, on March 17, 2003 the Former-SMBC merged with Wakashio Bank.
On January 17, 2003, the entire share capital of Wakashio Bank was transferred to SMFG in preparation for the
merger of the Former SMBC with Wakashio Bank. Prior to that date, Wakashio Bank had been a subsidiary of the
Former-SMBC. As consideration for the merger, Wakashio Bank subsequently issued new shares at a ratio of
0.007 ordinary share of Wakashio Bank for each ordinary share of the Former-SMBC, and 0.001 preferred share
of Wakashio Bank for each preferred share of the Former-SMBC. Upon merger, Wakashio Bank was the
surviving legal entity in the merger with the Former-SMBC and was renamed as ‘“‘Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation (SMBC)”.

There were two principal reasons for the merger between the Former-SMBC and Wakashio Bank. Firstly,
the merger was intended to enhance the banking services provided by SMBC to small businesses and individuals.
Wakashio Bank was a regional bank based in the Tokyo Metropolitan area that concentrated on providing
financing to small businesses and individuals in the local communities in which it operated. It had a distinctive
business model based upon local-area-orientated financial services and know-how for low-cost operation. By
combining Wakashio Bank’s business model with the established brand, high capability for developing
sophisticated financial services, nation-wide network and infrastructure (such as the back office operations and
systems) of the Former-SMBC, SMBC aimed to improve its responsiveness to the expectations of small
businesses and individuals by providing financial services with further value added and convenience, especially in
the Tokyo Metropolitan area.

Secondly, the merger aimed to substantially reduce unrealised losses on stocks and land held by the
Former-SMBC. The merger accounting rules of Japan permit a merger surplus to be used to eliminate the
unrealised losses of the dissolved entity.

As the ultimate holding company of the SMFG group, SMFG is now responsible for group strategy and
management, group resource allocation, group financial accounting, investor relations, group IT strategy, HR
management for group executives, group risk management and compliance, compensation schemes and, more
generally, in harmonising the operations of SMFG on a group-wide basis in the most efficient way possible.

SMEFG has established three sub-committees, namely, the Risk Management Committee, the Compensation
Committee and the Nomination Committee, to ensure that adequate corporate governance is exercised.

The business of the SMFG group is carried on through the following directly held subsidiaries and affiliates
and their respective subsidiaries:

e SMBC

* Sumitomo Mitsui Card

* SMBC Leasing

¢ Japan Research Institute

In addition to which SMFG holds direct investments in:
* Daiwa Securities SMBC

e Daiwa SB Investments
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The following diagrams detail the structure of the Former-SMBC (prior to the formation of SMFG as the

holding company for SMBC) and current structure of the SMFG group:

Structure Prior To Formation of SMFG and Merger of the Former-SMBC and Wakashio Bank

Former-SMBC

100% |46.9% |37.5% 4.9% |40% |30.4%
. Japan . . ; i
Wakashio Sumitomo . Daiwa Securities Daiwa SB Daiwa
Bank Mitsui Card SMBC Leasing l}es:z:rfh SMBC Investments Securities
nsttute
| 60% |449% |

Note: The percentages shown in this diagram indicate the voting rights the Former-SMBC directly held in the companies prior to the
formation of SMFG. The Former-SMBC'’s consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates held the following additional voting rights: 53.1 per cent. in

Sumitomo Mitsui Card; 47.7 per cent. in SMBC Leasing; and 49.3 per cent. in Japan Research Institute.

Current SMFG Group Structure

SMFG
| 100% | 100% | 100% 100% | 40% | 44%
. Japan . . : .
Sumitomo . Daiwa Securities Daiwa SB Daiwa
SMBC Mitsui Card SMBC Leasing Research SMBC Investments Securities
Institute
| 60% | 44% |
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RECENT EVENTS

Transactions with Goldman Sachs

On January 15, 2003, SMFG, SMBC and Goldman Sachs jointly announced a series of related transactions,
which closed on February 7, 2003. None of the transactions would have been consummated unless all three
transactions were consummated. The transactions have three primary components: (i) the purchase by Goldman
Sachs of convertible preferred stock of SMFG having a liquidation preference equal to ¥150.3 billion; (ii) the
provision by SMBC to Goldman Sachs’ affiliates of first loss credit protection up to an aggregate of
U.S.$1 billion and, additional second loss credit protection of up to U.S.$1.125 billion, to mitigate in part the
credit risk to Goldman Sachs associated with certain credit extensions to its investment grade clients; and (iii) the
enhancement and development of certain business co-operation understandings between SMBC and Goldman
Sachs.

Preferred Stock Purchase

On February 8, 2003, Goldman Sachs purchased convertible preferred stock (the “GS Preferred Stock™) of
SMFG at a purchase price, and with a liquidation preference, equal to ¥150.3 billion. Annual noncumulative cash
dividends will be paid at a rate of 4.5 per cent. of the liquidation preference. The GS Preferred Stock ranks on a
parity with other preferred stock of SMFG and is senior to the SMFG common stock.

Credit Loss Protection

In connection with these agreements with SMFG and SMBC, Goldman Sachs has established certain
wholly-owned subsidiaries (the “William Street Entities”) to be available to make credit commitments and
extensions. In order to hedge in part the credit risk to its investment in the William Street Entities arising from
these credit-extension activities, Goldman Sachs has entered into credit loss protection arrangements with SMBC.
SMBC, through its Cayman Islands branch, will issue letters of credit in exchange for fees in an amount equal to
a portion of the fees and interest to be paid by the borrowers to the William Street Entities. One letter of credit
(the first letter of credit, or “FLC”"), which was issued on February 7, 2003 in a maximum available amount of
U.S.$1 billion and is available over a 20-year period, subject to early termination or extension. In addition, from
time to time over a 20-year period, subject to early termination or extension and subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions, upon the request of Goldman Sachs, SMBC will issue one or more additional five-year letters
of credit (each a second letter of credit, or “SLC Series”) rated BBB/Baa2 or higher in an aggregate maximum
available amount of U.S.$1.125 billion. Goldman Sachs may draw on the letters of credit in the event that
Goldman Sachs realises certain losses (“Losses’”) with respect to loan commitments or loans extended thereunder
that Goldman Sachs has entered into with specified borrowers approved by SMBC and Goldman Sachs.

Under the FLC, Goldman Sachs will be entitled to draw from time to time amounts equal to approximately
95 per cent. of Losses, up to an aggregate stated amount of U.S.$1 billion. Under the SLC Series, Goldman Sachs
will be entitled, subject to certain conditions, to draw from time to time amounts equal to approximately 70 per
cent. of Losses above specified loss thresholds, up to an aggregate stated amount of U.S.$1.125 billion.

In connection with these credit arrangements, SMBC will pay Goldman Sachs an administration fee based
on the aggregate amount of commitments covered by the FLC.

The credit loss protection arrangements contain a number of provisions that confer on SMBC certain
controls over the determination of borrowers in respect of which it has potential exposure under the FLC and any
SLC Series.

First, Goldman Sachs is authorised to make credit commitments covered by the arrangements to only those
borrowers approved by SMBC.

Second, except as SMBC and Goldman Sachs may otherwise agree, the borrowers covered by the FLC and
any SLC Series that are rated by both of the two major rating agencies must be rated investment grade by both
such rating agencies, and borrowers that are rated only by one of the two major rating agencies must be rated
investment grade by such rating agency. If neither of the two major rating agencies provide ratings for a
borrower, such borrower shall no longer be covered by FLC or any SLC series, if such borrower has credit
conditions determined by SMBC and Goldman Sachs to be lower than those rated investment grade.

Third, in the event the ratings of a borrower approved by SMBC fall below investment grade in the judgment
of both major rating agencies (or, if a borrower is rated investment grade by only one agency, that agency
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downgrades the borrower below investment grade), further extension of credit to such borrower will no longer be
covered by these arrangements, unless SMBC and Goldman Sachs otherwise agree.

Fourth, at the fifth, tenth and fifteenth anniversaries of the transaction, SMBC will have the right to cause
Goldman Sachs to suspend the extension of the new credit to borrowers deemed by SMBC to have become
“unbankable”. “Unbankable” borrowers are those who, notwithstanding the investment grade ratings accorded
them by the two major rating agencies, are deemed by SMBC to be below BB- and below Ba3 based on SMBC’s
application of rating agency methodologies and criteria. If Goldman Sachs disagrees with a suspension decision
made by SMBC, the matter is to be referred to arbitration, and the suspension is effective unless and until an
arbitrator rules in favor of Goldman Sachs.

SMBC, through a separate bankruptcy-remote Cayman Islands subsidiary, has collateralised the obligations
on the FLC and a portion of the SLC Series by purchasing U.S.$1.375 billion of Goldman Sachs demand notes
and pledging those demand notes to Goldman Sachs. In the event that Goldman Sachs activates an SLC Series
that is not otherwise collateralised, SMBC, through its Cayman Islands subsidiary, will be required to purchase
and pledge additional Goldman Sachs demand notes in a principal amount equal to the stated amount of such
SLC Series. In certain circumstances and subject to certain conditions, SMBC will have the right to substitute as
collateral high quality liquid securities for the Goldman Sachs demand notes.

These arrangements are designed to collateralise SMBC’s obligations in the event SMBC’s Cayman Island
branch fails to perform on the FLC or any SLC Series, including as a result of the insolvency of SMFG, SMBC or
SMBC’s Cayman Island branch.

In the event that the credit rating of Goldman Sachs, as determined by either of the two major credit rating
agencies, falls below investment grade, Goldman Sachs shall be obligated to provide collateral to SMBC to
support Goldman Sachs’ obligations under the afore-mentioned Goldman Sachs demand notes. After an initial
15-year period under the letters of credit, SMBC and Goldman Sachs will negotiate in good faith to extend the
terms of the letter of credit arrangements for one additional five-year term following the expiration of the initial
20-year term. In certain circumstances, the letter of credit arrangements with SMBC may be terminated by
SMBC or Goldman Sachs, in which event Goldman Sachs would be required to prepay any outstanding demand
notes. In certain circumstances related primarily to the creditworthiness of SMBC or a breach of its
representations or covenants, Goldman Sachs may draw on the letters of credit for “early termination amounts”
of up to the remaining undrawn or available amount on the letters of credit. In connection with such draws of
early termination amounts, Goldman Sachs would be required to prepay any outstanding demand notes. Goldman
Sachs also would be obligated to pay to SMBC on the originally scheduled expiration date of the letter of credit
arrangements an amount equal to the early termination amounts minus the Losses that would have been
reimbursed under the letters of credit had they not terminated early.

As noted above, the consummation of each of the above-described transactions was conditioned on the
consummation of the other transactions. SMBC believes that the sale to Goldman Sachs of the GS Preferred
Stock would not have been made in such amounts if SMBC had not entered into the credit loss protection
arrangements.

Business Co-operation

As part of the agreements, SMBC and Goldman Sachs are seeking to further develop their business
relationship in Japan. Specifically, they have entered into a business co-operation agreement that will afford
Goldman Sachs certain rights with respect to asset sales of SMBC and its affiliates and debtors, SMBC’s
Japan-related equity offerings, investment banking services for SMBC and its affiliates and customers,
investments in merchant banking transactions in Japan and access to SMBC'’s retail distribution network in Japan
for investment trust products. The agreement will afford SMBC certain rights with respect to the provision of
commercial banking services by SMBC in Japan to customers of Goldman Sachs and participation by SMBC as a
syndicate lender in Goldman Sachs-led syndicated loans for Japan-related credits. Various of Goldman Sachs’
rights under this agreement are subject to priorities of affiliates of SMBC and are generally applicable only where
practically possible, legally permissible and economically reasonable. The agreement will be effective for five
years, with automatic one-year extensions occurring for up to an additional 15 years so long as Goldman Sachs
holds at least 50 per cent. of the GS Preferred Stock initially issued (or common stock issued on conversion of the
GS Preferred Stock). The agreement can be terminated by either party if Goldman Sachs does not hold at least
20 per cent. of the GS Preferred Stock initially issued (or common stock issued on conversion of the GS Preferred
Stock).
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Regulatory Capital Considerations

Under the regulatory capital guidelines in place in Japan, the GS Preferred Stock is considered Tier I capital.
Under current regulatory capital guidelines in place in Japan, SMFG would apply standard, i.e. 8 per cent., capital
requirements in respect of the FLC. It is possible that, under proposed international regulatory capital guidelines,
SMFG would be required to hold 100 per cent. capital against the FLC. One half of this capital would be required
to be held as Tier I capital, and one half as Tier II capital.

Recent Regulatory Developments

Recently, the FSA, the Bank of Japan and other elements of the government of Japan have taken steps
designed to restore confidence in the Japanese financial system, address the asset quality problems faced by many
Japanese financial institutions, strengthen the capital base and improve governance of major Japanese banks and
bring greater stability to the financial system. One of the goals announced in the FSA’s Programme of October
2002 is the reduction of the aggregate ratio of non-performing loans to total outstanding loans of major Japanese
banks by about half by March 31, 2005. The steps announced or taken by the government include the following:

Tightening of Assessment of Assets
The FSA has announced that it will provide for more rigorous assessment of assets, as follows:

¢ Japanese GAAP previously allowed for the calculation of reserves to be based upon estimated discounted
cash flows of loans to “borrowers requiring caution” and “‘potentially bankrupt borrowers”. However, in
October 2002, the FSA required the calculation of reserves on loans to large borrowers classified as
“substandard loans”’ to be based upon projected future recoveries discounted at the loan’s original interest
rate. Many major Japanese banks previously recorded loan loss reserves for such loans based on historical
loan loss experience and the change may affect their loan loss reserve level. SMBC elected to calculate
loan loss reserves for certain large substandard borrowers based on their estimated discounted cash flows;

¢ in January 2003, the FSA began to implement a mechanism to harmonise the major banks’ classification
of troubled large borrowers;

¢ debt for equity swaps are valued based upon the fair value of stock received in the swap regardless of the
timing or ordering of the swap transaction;

¢ the FSA requires the use of independent real estate appraisers to appraise real estate held by banks as
collateral in certain cases;

¢ the FSA conducted a further round of special inspections prior to March 31, 2003, in order to review
banks’ accounts, including those of SMBC. These special inspections were intended, among other things,
to uncover deficiencies that may exist in the assessment of non-performing loans and related reserves by
banks. The FSA conducted an inspection of a total of 167 borrowers across 11 major Japanese banks,
including SMBC, resulting in the downgrade of 27 borrowers (compared to classification given by such
banks as at September 2002) and the reclassification of 7 borrowers as “potentially bankrupt borrowers’’;
and

¢ the FSA established a special team to undertake the examination of corporate restructuring plans.

Improvement of Capital Ratios

Deferred Tax Assets. Under Japanese banking regulations, all deferred tax assets recognised on the balance
sheet pursuant to Japanese GAAP are included in regulatory capital. The FSA, noting that deferred tax assets,
which are currently included in the calculation of Tier I capital, are ‘““a less solid component of capital”,
announced that:

¢ it has requested major banks to assess (and external auditors to audit) deferred tax assets on a more
rigorous basis; and

¢ it had considered whether an upper limit should be imposed on the amount of deferred tax assets that may
be included in regulatory capital.
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Request for Tax Law Changes. In November 2002, the FSA requested the Japanese Ministry of Finance
and Cabinet Office to consider tax law changes intended to improve the capital adequacy of financial institutions.
These changes would:

¢ allow banks to deduct as losses the amount of additional loan loss reserves established as a result of
borrowers being classified as “potentially bankrupt borrowers” or lower under Japanese banking laws or
banks’ self assessments under the supervision and inspection of the FSA and the amount of losses
recognised, for accounting purposes, in connection with a partial write-off of a loan;

¢ allow the “carry-back™ of losses to obtain a refund of prior years’ taxes, which has been prohibited since
April 1, 1992 and prior to that was limited to one year; and

* increase the number of years that operating losses can be “carried forward” and deducted against future
income from the current limitation of five years.

These proposed changes are controversial, may be reviewed for an extended period of time and may not be
adopted. These changes would require amendments to current tax laws and regulations.

Improvement of Governance
The FSA announced in October 2002, as part of the FSA’s Programme, that it will:

e review the standards and measures applicable in the prompt corrective action system, which allows the
FSA to require financial institutions to establish a self-assessment programme to assess their capital base
using capital adequacy ratios; and

¢ establish new methods to monitor indicators such as profitability and liquidity to try to detect problems at
banks at an earlier stage than at present.

In December 2002, the FSA amended the guidelines for supervision pursuant to which banks that are subject
to a prompt corrective action order are required to improve their capital adequacy ratio within one year.

In December 2002, a prompt warning system was introduced to enable the FSA to take precautionary
measures in order to maintain and promote sound operations of financial institutions. See *“Supervision and
Regulation — Japan — Prompt Warning System™.

The FSA has also announced that it intends to:

e improve the guidelines for the conversion of preferred stock held by the Japanese government (through the
Resolution and Collection Corporation) in financial institutions to common stock if it concludes that the
relevant financial institution’s business condition has deteriorated significantly and government control
would be appropriate; and

* issue administrative orders to financial institutions that submit business improvement plans (due to
government ownership) but fail to achieve those business improvement plans.

In April 2003, the FSA published “Tightening application of supervisory actions and clarifying criteria to
lower government-held preferred shares™ for further clarification on the application of supervisory actions by the
FSA. In relation to supervisory actions, the FSA announced that where a bank or bank holding company failed to
improve its business again in the next fiscal year of business, the FSA would take action to require the retirement
of the bank or bank holding company’s representative executive and staff with equivalent management
responsibility, clarify the segregation of the official duties of each board member, review the bank or bank
holding company’s salary system and suspend bonus payments made to board members.

In relation to the conversion of government-held preferred stock, the FSA announced that conversion will be
considered in the event that no dividend payment, or practically no dividend, is made on the preferred stock for
two successive years, in the event that the bank or bank holding company’s earning performance is considered to
have declined, in the event that adequate improvements have not been realised in profits, or in the event that the
bank is not able to achieve adequate improvements and there is no prospect of improvement in the bank or bank
holding company’s capital adequacy ratios. In addition, the FSA will consider the conversion of government-held
preferred stock in banks or bank holding companies that are considered to have suffered a substantial decline in
confidence and require recovery measures to be undertaken.
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Government Support of Distressed Financial Institutions

The FSA announced in October 2002, as part of the FSA’s Programme, that if a financial institution falls
into financial distress and has inadequate capital to carry on its business, or faces similar prospects, and if it
becomes necessary to avoid the threat of financial crisis, the FSA will immediately implement a “special
support” framework in co-operation with the Bank of Japan, and inject public funds pursuant to the Deposit
Insurance Law and/or request the Bank of Japan to extend emergency loans.

The FSA will obtain significant powers over the management of a financial institution that receives ‘“‘special
support”, including the ability:

* to appoint inspectors to attend board of directors meetings and executive committee meetings;
* to strongly urge management to clarify its responsibilities;

* to require such institution to divide its loan accounts into a ‘“‘new account” and a “revival account” for the
purposes of separately monitoring both the ongoing business and the historical loan portfolio; and

* to review business plans submitted to the FSA by those institutions that have received “‘special support™.
The ““Task Force on Financial Issues” established within the FSA on December 27, 2002 advises troubled
financial institutions as to whether their plans are appropriate and will also advise the FSA on appropriate
courses of action if a financial institution is expected to remain unprofitable even after adopting
management reforms.

If needed, the Japanese government will inject public funds pursuant to the current Deposit Insurance Law.
In addition, the FSA established a working group to discuss a new legislative framework to allow the Japanese
government to invest new public funds into financial institutions in order to maintain stability in the Japanese
financial system.

In May 2003 the government of Japan responded to a request from Resona Bank for an injection of
approximately ¥1.96 trillion of public funds into Resona Bank. See “Supervision and Regulation — Japan —
Prompt Corrective Action and Self-Assessment™.

Improvement of Financial Services Agency Monitoring System

Monitoring Non-Performing Loan Issues. The Task Force on Financial Issues will also monitor the status
of a troubled bank’s resolution of non-performing loan issues with the goal of resolving such issues by March 31,
2005.

Protection of Small-and Medium-sized Enterprises. The FSA has also issued policy directives designed to
prevent any marked deterioration of the financing environment for small- and medium-sized enterprises in Japan.
In particular, the FSA has announced that:

¢ it will expedite the approval of banking licences for new financial institutions targeting loans to small- and
medium-sized enterprises;

¢ it has strengthened its monitoring system over financing to small- and medium-sized enterprises to prevent
what the FSA describes as ‘“‘unjustified ‘credit withdrawal’ and other actions taken by financial
institutions’;

* it has established ‘“hotline” mechanisms to allow small- and medium-sized enterprises to report an
unjustified withdrawal of credit by financial institutions; and

¢ if serious problems are identified based on these “hotline” reports or otherwise, the FSA has indicated
that it will take appropriate administrative measures, including issuing administrative orders, requiring the
relevant financial institution to submit reports and subjecting the relevant financial institution to additional
inspections.

Extension of Deposit Guarantee

On December 11, 2002, the Deposit Insurance Law (and related laws) were amended. Prior to the
amendment, guarantees of liquid deposits, such as ordinary deposits and current deposits, were set to be capped
at ¥10 million per customer at any one financial institution, beginning April 1, 2003. Under the amended deposit
insurance system, the Deposit Insurance Corporation will now guarantee in full all current deposits, ordinary
deposits and other specified deposits until March 31, 2005. From April 1, 2005, all deposits will be subject to the
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¥10 million cap, which is currently applicable only to time deposits, except for non-interest bearing deposits that
are redeemable on demand and used by depositors primarily for payment and settlement functions.

New Framework for Corporate Revival

Resolution and Collection Corporation. In accordance with a change in regulations that became effective
on January 11, 2002, the Resolution and Collection Corporation (the “RCC”’) has greater authority to purchase
non-performing loans at the loans’ fair value. Previously, the RCC was required to consider the possibility of
collection of principal and the expenses relating to the collection of principal or disposal of loan assets in
determining the purchase price for loan assets. Under the new law, the RCC is able to purchase loan assets at a
fair market value calculated on a reasonable basis. The FSA has also announced that the RCC will seek:

* to strengthen its corporate revival section;
* to play a role in facilitating the corporate restructuring of borrowers capable of business revival;

¢ to work with other government-affiliated financial institutions to foster a secondary market for loan assets
in Japan; and

* to raise further financing and transfer a portion of its increasingly large loan portfolio through asset
securitisations and/or the issuance of asset-backed securities.

Bank of Japan to Acquire Shares from Banks. On October 11, 2002, the Policy Board of the Bank of Japan
issued guidelines for the Bank of Japan’s purchase of listed stocks from commercial banks whose aggregate value
of stockholdings exceed their Tier I capital. The Bank of Japan’s guidelines, as amended, contemplate that:

e it will acquire up to ¥3 trillion of stock from commercial banks’ portfolios, at prevailing market prices;

e it will only purchase stocks that meet minimum liquidity and issuer credit quality standards and certain
other requirements;

* purchases from a single bank will not exceed the lesser of ¥750 billion and the amount by which the
market value of a bank’s stockholdings exceeds its Tier I capital;

¢ it will not acquire stock of any single issuer in excess of the lesser of 5.0 per cent. of that issuer’s voting
shares and value-based purchase limits set by a matrix of annual trading volume and issuer credit quality;
and

¢ it will not sell the acquired securities until after September 2007, although it may sell shares back to the
issuer at the higher of market price or purchase price.

The Bank of Japan has adopted this policy for the purpose of assisting commercial banks in reducing the
size of their share portfolios without materially adversely affecting prevailing market prices.

Seeking to comply with the legislation prohibiting banks from holding stocks with aggregate market values
(less unrealised gains) in excess of their Tier I capital after September 30, 2004 (legislation to extend this
deadline to September 30, 2006 is currently being deliberated by the Japanese parliament), SMBC completed
sales of a significant amount of cross shareholdings during the year ended March 31, 2003. Together with the
impairment of ¥526 billion and write-off of unrealised losses of ¥673 billion at the time of the merger between
the Former-SMBC and Wakashio Bank, the balance of SMBC’s consolidated equity portfolio as at March 31,
2003 decreased to ¥3.4 trillion, from ¥5.5 trillion as at March 31, 2002. As at March 31, 2003, the market value
of SMBC'’s consolidated equity holding classified as other securities with market value was ¥3.0 trillion and
SMBC’s consolidated Tier I capital was ¥3.1 trillion, as such, as at March 31, 2003, SMBC was not eligible for
the direct purchase scheme operated by the Bank of Japan. As at March 31, 2003, SMBC had tentatively achieved
the target set for September 2004 as SMBC’s equity holding is lower than its Tier I capital on an adjusted basis as
defined under the legislation, however, due to possible fluctuations in the value of SMBC’s equity portfolio and
the level of Tier 1 capital, there can be no assurance that such achievement will be maintained as at September 30,
2004 (or September 30, 2006 if the currently pending legislation is enacted). See “Investment Considerations —
Risks Relating to SMBC — Market Risks Affecting SMBC’s Equity Portfolio Could Impair SMBC’s Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™.

Establishment of Industrial Revitalisation Corp. As at April 10, 2003 the “Industrial Revitalisation
Corporation Law” came into effect. The Industrial Revitalisation Corporation Law aims to establish an
organisation named the Industrial Revitalisation Corp. that will purchase from financial institutions loans to
borrowers that owe substantial debts where it is believed that such borrowers have viable business plans. The
Industrial Revitalisation Corp. is expected to assist the borrower in reorganising its business and operations.
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BUSINESS

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (Kabushiki Kaisha Mitsui Sumitomo Ginko) is a joint stock
corporation with limited liability (Kabushiki Kaisha) under the laws of Japan. The registered head office of
SMBC is located at 1-2, Yurakucho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan.

SMBC is one of the world’s leading commercial banks, with approximately ¥102.4 trillion in consolidated
total assets as at March 31, 2003. SMBC provides an extensive range of wholesale and retail banking services in
Japan and overseas to its customers. In Japan, SMBC accepts deposits, makes loans and extends guarantees to
corporations, individuals, governments and governmental entities. SMBC also underwrites and deals in bonds
issued by or under the guarantee of the Japanese government and local government authorities, and acts in
various administrative and advisory capacities for certain types of corporate and government bonds. Internation-
ally, SMBC operates through a network of branches, representative offices, subsidiaries and affiliates to provide
syndicated lending, project finance and portfolio management services while participating in international
securities markets.

Except as indicated, the information herein with respect to SMBC is presented on a consolidated basis. In
addition, references to SMBC with regard to the period prior to the merger of March 17, 2003, refer principally to
the operations, aims and achievements of the Former-SMBC. See “Note Regarding Financial Information”.

History

SMBC was formed on March 17, 2003 through the merger of the Former-SMBC with Wakashio Bank. The
Former-SMBC had been formed on April 1, 2001 through the merger of Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank.
Wakashio Bank was established in June 1996 as a subsidiary of Sakura Bank.

On January 17, 2003, Wakashio Bank became a subsidiary of SMFG in preparation for the merger. Prior to
that date, Wakashio Bank had been a subsidiary of the Former-SMBC. Wakashio Bank was operating as an urban
community bank with operations in the Tokyo metropolitan area, which focused on providing financial services to
small businesses and individuals while maintaining low cost operations. Wakashio Bank was the surviving legal
entity in the merger with the Former-SMBC and, following the merger with the Former-SMBC, changed its
corporate name (in English) to “Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC)”. As part of the merger with
the Former-SMBC, Wakashio Bank mostly retained the management team and structure of the Former-SMBC.

SMBC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. SMFG was formed as the
holding company for the SMFG group through a statutory share transfer (kabushiki iten) under the Commercial
Code, on December 2, 2002 as a joint stock corporation with limited liability under the laws of Japan. See
“Formation of a Holding Company Structure and Merger”.

Strategy

SMBC’s strategic objective is to strengthen its position as a leading domestic and international financial
group by:

e improving its profitability in consumer banking through a more focused customer segmentation,
broadening its range of profitable products and services and achieving a lower cost structure;

* achieving a higher return on its assets in transactions with domestic and overseas corporate borrowers;
* initiating new international banking initiatives based on a more selective regional focus;

* investing strategically in information technology in order to strengthen its competitiveness in database
marketing and providing network platforms to serve small and medium-sized corporate customers; and

e establishing a leading position in the provision of internet-related financial services.
SMBC will seek to improve its banking profit by:

¢ adjusting the terms and conditions of its financial products and services, such as the interest rates on
wholesale loans, to improve its risk-return profile;

¢ expanding its more profitable businesses, such as home mortgage lending and the distribution of
investment trust products to retail customers; and

e instituting cost-cutting measures, such as reducing occupancy, personnel and other expenses.
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SMBC has also been replacing many of its retail branch offices with specialised distribution facilities,
incorporating advanced technologies, providing new services to retail customers, such as telephone banking and
Internet banking, and reorganising its middle market corporate lending branch offices into corporate business
offices.

SMBC'’s strategy is affected by a number of dynamic environmental considerations. Notable among these
are the weak domestic economy, continuing financial deregulation in Japan, increasing competition from
domestic and foreign competitors, consolidation in domestic and international financial sectors and the increasing
interdependence of national economies and financial markets. SMBC’s strategy reflects its judgement about the
most effective means of confronting the challenges posed and exploiting the opportunities afforded by these
considerations, in light of a careful assessment of SMBC’s strengths and weaknesses.

SMBC’s financial strategy reflects the adverse economic circumstances currently confronting it. The
continuing weakness of the domestic economy and continuing decline in real estate prices have adversely affected
the quality of SMBC’s loan portfolio, forcing SMBC to divest assets and restrict lending and investment in order
to maintain capital adequacy. Declines in domestic equity prices have decreased the value of SMBC’s portfolio of
equity securities. SMBC also recognises the temporary nature of the positive impact on earnings produced by low
domestic interest rates as well as its favourable position with regard to international interest rates and foreign
currency rates.

In particular, SMBC has identified two action plans to be undertaken amid the difficult economic conditions
currently prevailing in order to develop a strong operating and financial base for the SMBC Group. Firstly, the
further acceleration of the reinforcement and strengthening of SMBC’s balance sheet and secondly, the
acceleration of the enhancement of profitability, including improvement of cost competitiveness.

Strengthening of the Balance Sheet

During the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC strengthened its balance sheet by reducing the financial risks
associated with non-performing loans and stockholdings.

In particular, SMBC will continue ‘“‘off-balancing” problem assets classified as doubtful assets or lower
through measures such as asset sales and corporate revitalisation. In addition, SMBC intends to apply stricter
policies for corporate borrowers in relation to substandard assets and intends to accelerate its initiative for the
revitalisation of borrowers and work-outs, including outright sales, through the Asset Restructuring Unit.

In the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC reduced the book value of its stockholdings substantially through
write-offs of unrealised losses and impairment, and outright sales, and currently intends to further reduce stock
price fluctuation risk. For the year ended March 31, 2003, SMBC reduced its equity portfolio around the level of
SMBC’s consolidated Tier I capital and plans to continue this disposal process during the current fiscal year.

Enhancing profitability

In order to further enhance profitability, SMBC intends to take steps such as optimising the risk-return
profile of its loan portfolio by increasing loan spreads, expanding credit-risk-taking in small and middle market
banking and loan syndications in corporate banking and developing business models for consulting services in
consumer banking.

On the cost side, SMBC currently aims to achieve an earlier realisation of targeted cost reduction by further
streamlining the workforce, consolidating branches, integrating computer systems and other new initiatives.
SMBC currently intends to reduce expenses to ¥600 billion on a non-consolidated basis by the year ending
March 31, 2004, a year ahead of the original schedule for such reduction.

SMBC entered into a holding company structure to establish SMFG, pursuing the following two objectives:

* the creation of a corporate structure fully exploiting the strengths of the SMFG group by establishing
group-wide corporate governance, management structure and management systems; and

¢ the reinforcement of the strategic business lines on a group-wide basis by redefining corporate strategy
and improving the autonomy to the businesses, clarifying the responsibility and enhancing delegation,
enhancing the incentive system and allocating resources aggressively.
Operations
SMBC conducts its primary banking business through the following business units: (i) the Consumer

Banking Unit, (ii) the Middle Market Banking Unit, (iii) the Corporate Banking Unit, (iv) the International
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Banking Unit, (v) the Treasury Unit, (vi) the Investment Banking Unit, (vii) the Asset Restructuring Unit and
(viii) the Community Banking Unit. Following the establishment of SMFG, part of the operations of SMBC are
now undertaken by companies that were formerly directly owned by SMBC but are now directly owned by
SMFG. For example, SMBC Leasing, which provides leasing services to small and medium-size businesses, and
Daiwa Securities SMBC, which provides investment banking services, were formerly a subsidiary and an affiliate
of SMBC, respectively. These companies will continue to provide the same services but are now under the direct
supervision of SMFG.

SMBC’s domestic marketing operation is managed by the Consumer Banking Unit, the Middle Market
Banking Unit and the Corporate Banking Unit and incorporates two types of domestic offices: (i) branch offices
serving consumer clients and (ii) corporate business offices serving small and medium size corporate clients.
Domestic operations are also carried out through the Community Banking Unit.

SMBC had a domestic network consisting of 437 branch offices, 100 sub-branches and 2 agencies as at
March 31, 2003, most of which are located in the Tokyo and the Osaka regions of Japan and managed by the
Consumer Banking Unit and the Community Banking Unit. In addition to providing full-service banking
operations at many of its branches, SMBC also operates satellite offices that provide specialised services such as
housing loans, which are also managed by the Consumer Banking Unit.

As at March 31, 2003 SMBC had 193 corporate business offices managed by the Middle Market Banking
Unit.

SMBC’s international network is managed by the International Banking Unit and the Investment Banking
Unit and consisted of 20 branches, 3 sub-branches, 14 representative offices, 26 subsidiaries and 34 affiliates and
associated companies as at March 31, 2003, creating a presence for SMBC in more than 25 countries.

Consumer Banking Unit

The Consumer Banking Unit offers various retail banking products and services including private banking,
asset management and long-term asset building. SMBC considers that it is currently a leader among Japanese
banks in terms of investment trust sales, outstanding volume of housing loans and the number of customer
accounts. The Consumer Banking Unit’s central theme is “One’s Next”, which means that it aims to assist
customers in achieving the next level of their financial objectives according to their stage in life. This includes,
for example, assisting customers in their long-term planning for retirement or for down payments to secure
housing loans, managing their assets and providing housing loans and loans for education.

The operations of the Consumer Banking Unit are largely conducted through a large and well-developed
branch network. SMBC has been working to streamline and strengthen this network by consolidating overlapping
branches and transforming them from transaction centres to marketing bases. The transformation process requires
a review of each branch’s infrastructure, based on location and market size to determine the most suitable
functions and physical layout. SMBC has also established call centres to provide customers with an additional
access channel.

SMBC also operates an extensive network of automated teller machines (ATM) in Japan which allow its
customers to conduct self-service banking transactions during extended hours. As at March 31, 2003, SMBC’s
ATM network included 7,096 full-service ATMs and cash dispensers, including 1,139 24-hour ATMs that are
located in “am/pm” convenience stores through its alliance with am/pm Japan Co., Ltd. In addition, SMBC
offers its customers ready access to 12,710 ATMs and cash dispensers through arrangements with other ATM
providers (including convenience stores). SMBC also offers payment and settlement services for consumer
customers that can be accessed through ATMs located in convenience stores as well as through the telephone and
the Internet.

The Consumer Banking Unit also offers internet banking services through “One’s Direct”. As at March 31,
2003 ““One’s Direct” was one of the largest online services operated by a Japanese bank with approximately
3.3 million registered users. Users of “One’s Direct” are able to transfer funds, perform balance inquiries and
time deposits, and conduct foreign currency, deposit and investment trust transactions over the telephone, Internet
or i-mode mobile phone service. In September 2000 SMBC established Japan Net Bank, Ltd. as the first Internet
bank in Japan for retail customers. Through this continuously-available Internet outlet, SMBC offers relatively
high interest rates on deposits and low service charges to its customers in comparison to other domestic providers.

The Consumer Banking Unit also offers the following products and services:

® Jnvestment trust products. The Consumer Banking Unit provides a variety of investment trust products
with varying degrees and types of risk/return profiles which are developed and managed by experienced
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investment management companies within Japan and overseas. The Consumer Banking Unit generally
focuses on the distribution, rather than the development, of investment trust products. The aggregate face
amount of investment trust balances outstanding as at March 31, 2003 on a non-consolidated basis was
approximately ¥1,676 billion.

e Consumer finance products and services. Through Sumitomo Mitsui Card (which is now a direct
subsidiary of SMFG and is a charter member of VISA International) and Sakura Card Co., Ltd., SMBC
offers personal credit services including the issuance of various credit cards, consumer loans and
guarantees. As at March 31, 2003 Sumitomo Mitsui Card had approximately 12 million cardholders (with
aggregate expenditures totalling approximately ¥3 trillion annually). SMBC also provides small, un-
secured consumer loans to individuals under the brand name “@Loan” through a joint venture with
Sanyo Shinpan Finance Co., Ltd., Nippon Life Insurance Company and am/pm Japan Co., Ltd.

Middle Market Banking Unit

The Middle Market Banking Unit focuses on building a “‘solution business” capable of rapidly addressing
the diversified needs of small and medium-sized businesses. The Middle Market Banking Unit serves its
customers by providing products and services involving traditional lending, cash management, settlement,
leasing, factoring, management information systems consulting, collection and investment banking, some of
which are offered in co-operation with Daiwa Securities SMBC.

The Middle Market Banking Unit also provides the following services to its small and medium-sized
business customers:

* Cash management services. Through “SMBC Perfect”, a patented reconciliation support service, the
Middle Market Banking Unit provided cash management services electronically to 3,222 companies as at
March 31, 2003. SMBC also has 49 business support plazas to function as service locations exclusively
for small and medium-sized businesses and sole proprietorships throughout Japan.

* Business promotion services. The Middle Market Banking Unit, through its Business Promotion
Department, focuses on customers in growth industries such as the semiconductor, biotechnology,
information technology, environmental services and health care industries. The Business Promotion
Department analyses and evaluates a customer’s technologies, marketability and growth prospects and
introduces it to appropriate capital sources, such as the new business support fund which is an unsecured
financing system. SMBC’s subsidiary, SMBC Capital Co., Ltd, also assists companies in the start-up
stages with their capital requirements. SMBC Leasing, which is now a direct subsidiary of SMFG,
provides small and medium-size businesses with leasing services. The Business Promotion Department
also advises on initial public offerings and on the implementation of capital strategies.

* Restructuring advisory services. In October 2001, the Business Reengineering Department was formed
within the Business Promotion Department to provide assistance to small and medium-sized business
customers restructuring their business.

e Lending. The Middle Market Banking Unit offers unsecured loans through “Business Select Loan” at
its business support plazas. SMBC initiated loans to a total amount of ¥455.3 billion during the year
ended March 31, 2003. SMBC plans to continue to increase its lending to small and medium-sized
companies using a lending strategy that involves increasing the spread on its loans over time to achieve a
more appropriate risk-adjusted return on its corporate loan portfolio. SMBC is currently implementing
revised lending practices that include modified terms and conditions of its loans as well as the adjustment
of interest rates to better reflect the risk profile of borrowers, and is strengthening its capacity to
strategically take more credit risk. In addition, SMBC has strengthened areas such as credit analysis, loan
applications procedures (including the standardisation of check lists), cash flows analysis for loan
applications and prescribing the use of loans.

The Middle Market Banking Unit also offers an internet-based product, “SMBC Financial Link”’, to provide
various products and services of SMBC and group companies in a single package. These products and services
include settlement services, the extension of credit, authorisation services and bill collection services. Customers
can also use “Value Door”, a product that allows customers using a personal computer to access services of
SMBC’s subsidiaries and affiliates that meet their needs. SMBC has promoted “Value Door” as a flagship
product to stimulate greater demand for SMBC’s ““solution business” for small and medium-sized enterprises.
The “Value Door” website was inaugurated in May 2001 and had approximately 43,300 corporate users as at
June 30, 2003.
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Corporate Banking Unit

The Corporate Banking Unit’s primary mission is to function as a reliable source of sophisticated solutions
for Japan’s large corporations. The Corporate Banking Unit provides a full range of banking services to these
clients including syndicated loans, credit line commitments and non-recourse loans. With respect to its large
corporate customers, SMBC has focused its lending activities on Japan based customers while providing other
fee-based services, such as cash management services, to its Japanese customers operating overseas. SMBC
intends to promote the use of the capital markets for a greater proportion of these customers’ funding and
corporate restructuring needs, particularly through the involvement of Daiwa Securities SMBC.

International Banking Unit

The International Banking Unit assists Japanese corporate customers to develop in overseas markets and
multinational companies to succeed in Japan. The International Banking Unit maintains a strong branch network
in the Asian region as well as in the Americas and Europe, and leverages SMBC'’s strong relationships with major
Japanese corporations. The International Banking Unit offers a variety of services and products, such as non-
recourse syndicate financing, securitisation arrangements, global cash management systems and yen custody
services, to its global clients.

Treasury Unit

The Treasury Unit operates in the domestic and international money, foreign exchange, securities and
derivatives markets to serve the needs of SMBC’s customers and SMBC’s own asset liability management
requirements, while maintaining market and liquidity risks at appropriate levels. To further expand SMBC’s
customer base and to respond to its customers’ increasingly diverse and complex needs, SMBC has a Treasury
Marketing Department to enhance the Treasury Unit’s sales capabilities by providing a single department to
specialise in customer transactions involving marketable products.

The Treasury Unit also offers the following services:

* Government bond underwriting. Through the Treasury Unit SMBC acts as an underwriter in Japan for
national government bonds, government-guaranteed bonds and local government bonds.

* Commercial paper placement. Through the Treasury Unit SMBC acts as a placement agent for
commercial paper programmes for qualified corporate issuers.

Investment Banking Unit

The Investment Banking Unit provides a broad range of sophisticated financial products and services in
connection with capital markets financings, management buyouts, real estate and lease financing, asset
securitisations and asset management and other services. The Investment Banking Unit accesses customers needs
and offers its products and services through the Middle Market Banking Unit, the Corporate Banking Unit and
the International Banking Unit.

The Investment Banking Unit also offers the following products and services:

* Asset management. SMBC’s asset management services are provided through Daiwa SB Investments
and Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company Limited. SMBC has been cooperating with these
companies to develop and offer investment trust products and manage customer funds. As at March 31,
2003 these companies together had ¥14.1 trillion in assets under management.

® Pensions. In response to the introduction of “defined contribution” pension plans in Japan in October
2001, the Investment Banking Unit offers consulting, plan management services and employee investment
education related to this new pension system through Japan Pension Navigator Co., Ltd. Established in
September 2000, Japan Pension Navigator Co., Ltd. is capitalised by SMBC and five other financial
services companies belonging to the Sumitomo group and the Mitsui group.

* Corporate bond trust services. SMBC serves as a trustee or co-trustee of corporate mortgage bonds and
corporate general mortgage bonds. SMBC also serves as a commissioned company for bondholders and as
a registrar, paying and fiscal agent for unsecured public bond offerings by domestic and foreign
customers. In this role, SMBC advises the issuer of market conditions and undertakes certain procedural
matters on behalf of the issuer.

* Asset securitisation trust services. From October 2002, SMBC began offering new trust services to its
customers, including monetary claims trusts for asset securitisations.
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Asset Restructuring Unit

The Asset Restructuring Unit was established on December 2, 2002 for a temporary three-year period to aid
SMBC’s corporate customers in revitalising their operations and restructuring their finances. SMBC expects this
realignment of customers’ finances to accelerate improvements in the quality of SMBC’s loan portfolio in
advance of the implementation of the new Basle Accord. On establishment the following departments were
transferred from other business units and integrated into the Asset Restructuring Unit: the Credit Administration
Department (transferred from the Corporate Service Unit), the Credit Supervision Departments I and II
(transferred from the Middle Market Banking Unit) and the Credit Departments II and III (transferred from the
Corporate Banking Unit). In addition, the Asset Restructuring Unit incorporates a Planning Department that is
staffed by specialists who provide advice to corporate customers with respect to restructuring such as through
securitisations, debt for equity swaps, management buyouts, leveraged buyouts, mergers, corporate splits, debtor-
in-possession financing and bulk sales, as well as legal and accounting professionals.

Community Banking Unit

The Community Banking Unit is responsible for the operations that, prior to the merger with the Former-
SMBC, were originally undertaken by Wakashio Bank. The Community Banking Unit succeeded to the branch
network established by Wakashio Bank and will address the significant challenges of enhancing business for
small and medium-sized enterprises and individuals through the combination of the Community Banking Unit’s
knowledge and the capabilities of SMBC for providing sophisticated financial services.

Other Business Activities

In addition to the activities of the business units described above, SMBC also engages in the following
business activities:

* Payment services. SMBC handles money remittances for municipalities, public and private corporations
and individuals both within Japan and overseas. Domestic remittance services are significant in Japan
where checks are rarely used and money remittance is a major means of payment. SMBC also handles the
presentation and collection for its customers of promissory notes, bills of exchange and checks.

* Foreign exchange. SMBC engages in a variety of foreign exchange transactions for its clients and for its
own account, including foreign currency exchange, overseas transfers and trade finance for export and
import activities.

Other Business Activities through Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

SMBC conducts some of its operations through subsidiaries and joint ventures of both SMBC and SMFG.
SMBC may need to provide capital and funding to these companies in the future. Many of SMBC’s subsidiaries
and joint ventures involve the contribution of significant equity capital and, in the case of the wholesale securities
joint venture, the provision by SMBC of credit support to the joint venture to the extent necessary to enable the
joint venture to fully participate in the derivatives markets. In addition, the wholesale securities joint venture
agreements relating to Daiwa Securities SMBC provide that SMFG and Daiwa Securities will make such
additional equity capital contributions through 2004 in proportion to their respective shareholdings as may be
necessary to avoid the imposition of any restrictions on its businesses as a result of insufficient legal or regulatory
capital.

SMBC is party to an alliance with the Mitsui and Sumitomo group insurance companies (Mitsui Mutual Life
Insurance Company (“Mitsui Life””), Sumitomo Life Insurance Company (“Sumitomo Life”), and Mitsui
Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited (“Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance’)) to bolster its insurance operations. It is
intended that the alliance will include the following five specific areas of co-operation:

e mutual sharing of distribution channels among the Mitsui and Sumitomo group insurance companies;

e conducting joint research and development activities with Mitsui and Sumitomo group insurance
companies relating to hybrid products that combine insurance and financial products;

* reorganising the asset management businesses of the alliance members;

e transferring the operations of Mitsui Life’s non-life insurance subsidiary to Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance;
and

¢ expanding the exchange of personnel among the alliance partners.
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On December 1, 2002, SMBC, Mitsui Life, Sumitomo Life and Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance merged their
five asset management subsidiaries to form Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited, in which
they hold 17.5 per cent., 30.0 per cent., 35.0 per cent. and 17.5 per cent., respectively. As at March 31, 2003, the
new company had approximately ¥11.6 trillion in total assets under management. A committee to steer the
alliance, made up of senior managing directors, managing directors and officers of a similar rank at the alliance
partners, is in place to assure that actions are taken as quickly and effectively as possible to fulfil the objectives of
the alliance.

Revenues by Region

For the year ended March 31, 2003, 84 per cent. of SMBC’s ordinary income was derived from Japan based
operations, while the remaining 16 per cent. of SMBC’s ordinary income was principally derived from operations
based in Europe, the Americas and Asia (excluding Japan). For the year ended March 31, 2002, SMBC'’s ordinary
income derived from operations based in Japan amounted to 74 per cent. with approximately 26 per cent. being
derived from overseas operations.

Funding

SMBC derives funding for its operations from a variety of domestic and international sources. SMBC’s
domestic funding is primarily derived from retail deposits placed with SMBC by its corporate and individual
customers, but also from call money (interbank), bills sold (interbank promissory notes) and negotiable
certificates of deposit issued by SMBC to its domestic and international customers. SMBC’s principal
international sources of funds are inter-bank deposits, funds raised in the international capital markets and loan
financing. In addition, positive cash flows generated by SMBC’s operations provide a steady source of additional
funding. SMBC closely monitors maturity gaps and foreign exchange exposure with a view towards managing its
risk profile.

The following table illustrates the composition of SMBC’s funding (interest-bearing liabilities) by average
balances and related interest and average interest rates as at March 31, 2002 and 2003. Average balances are
based on a daily average.

Year ended March 31,
2002 2003

Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

(millions of yen, except percentages)

Interest-bearing liabilities:

Deposits:
Domestic ..........coooviia... ¥54,312,471 ¥125876  0.23% ¥58,316,729 ¥ 63,326 0.11%
OVerseas ...........cooeuvenn.. 7,459,876 205,954  2.76 3,994,367 89,254 223
Elimination ................... (9,957) (161) — (24,473) (216) —
Total .................. ... 61,762,389 331,670 0.54 62,286,624 152,364 0.24
Negotiable certificates of deposit:
Domestic ..................... 9,995,709 6,273  0.06 5,739,513 2,074 0.04
OVErSeas ..........ouoveunuennnn 242,460 9,133 3.77 200,607 5,503 274
Elimination ................... 0) 0) — — — —
Total ........... ... ... ... 10,238,168 15,406  0.15 5,940,120 7,578  0.13
Call money and bills sold:
Domestic ............. ... 9,308,952 4,320 0.05 10,166,594 1,109  0.01
OVerseas ..................... 236,637 6,058  2.56 168,107 2,614  1.56
Elimination ................... — — — — — —
Total ......... ... ... .. 9,545,589 10,378  0.11 10,334,702 3,724  0.04
Payables under repurchase agreements:
Domestic ............. ...t 2,100,808 870  0.04 1,036,569 74 0.01
OVerseas ...........c.cooeeunn.. 1,008,476 28,367  2.81 1,059,369 18,111  1.71
Elimination ................... — — — — — —
Total ......... ... ... .. 3,109,284 29,238  0.94 2,095,938 18,185  0.87
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Year ended March 31,
2002 2003

Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

(millions of yen, except percentages)

Payables under securities lending

transactions:
Domestic ............... ... .. ¥ — ¥ — —% ¥ 3,853,983 ¥ 28,830 0.75%
OVerseas ..........oeuuuuenan. — — — — — —
Elimination ................... — — — — — —
Total ..................... — — — 3,853,983 28,830  0.75
Commercial paper:
Domestic ............... ... .. 953,296 1,168  0.12 268,052 380 0.14
OVerseas ..........o.oevuuvuenonn. 9,365 422 451 — — —
Elimination ................... — — — — — —
Total . .................... 962,661 1,590 0.17 268,052 380 0.14
Borrowed money:
Domestic . .................... 3,867,103 96,919 2.51 3,559,473 80,487  2.26
OVerseas ..........oeeeuunen... 247,734 10,117  4.08 212,650 6,168  2.90
Elimination ................... (1,160,235)  (43,017) — (997,898) (34,275) —
Total . .................... 2,954,602 64,020 2.17 2,774,225 52,380 1.89
Bonds:
Domestic ..................... 2,035,170 33,250 1.63 2,537,030 38,045 1.50
OVErseas ...........uuuuuunnn. 1,474,464 53,710 3.64 1,159,507 38,169 3.29
Elimination ................... (3,259) (182) — (369) (11) —
Total ............ ... .. ... 3,506,374 86,779  2.47 3,696,169 76,202 2.06
Total interest-bearing liabilities:
Domestic . .................... 82,843,054 360,290 0.43 86,428,380 241,920 0.28
OVerseas ..........ovuevuennon. 10,748,871 409,743  3.81 6,812,607 209,909  3.08
Elimination ................... (1,173,741)  (43,361) — (1,023,785)  (34,473) —
Total ..................... ¥92,418,184 ¥726,673 0.79% ¥92,217,203 ¥417,356  0.45%

SMBC reduced the interest rates it paid on deposits from 0.54 per cent. during the year ended March 31,
2002 to 0.24 per cent. during the year ended March 31, 2003. This was mainly due to a decline in the average
interest rate on domestic deposits from 0.23 per cent. to 0.11 per cent. year over year, reflecting the current low
market rates and the maturity of high-interest time deposits established in the past.

Deposits

A complete range of standard banking accounts, including current deposits, ordinary deposits, savings
deposits, deposits at notice, time deposits and negotiable certificates of deposit are offered through SMBC’s
branches in Japan and are the principal source of funding for SMBC’s domestic operations. SMBC’s domestic
deposits are principally from private individuals and corporations with the balance coming from government
bodies (including municipal authorities) and financial institutions. SMBC’s total amount of domestic yen deposits
of ¥64,436 billion was one of the largest among Japanese city banks as at March 31, 2003. Domestic deposits in
currencies other than yen are not material.

SMBC’s overseas branches accept deposits mainly in U.S. dollars but also in yen and other foreign
currencies and are active participants in the Euro-currency market as well as the United States domestic money
market. In addition, the New York, Singapore and Hong Kong branches of SMBC and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation Europe Limited, a subsidiary of SMBC, regularly issue U.S. dollar certificates of deposit. Sumitomo
Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited and other overseas branches of SMBC also issues certificates of
deposit denominated in U.S. dollars and in other currencies. At March 31, 2003, overseas deposits amounted to
¥3,450 billion, representing approximately 5.1 per cent. of total deposits.
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The following tables show a breakdown of domestic and international deposits of SMBC as at the dates
indicated:
As at March 31,
2002 2003
(millions of yen)

Domestic Deposits

Liquid deposits . . ...ttt e ¥32.824,002  ¥34,812,728
Time deposits ... .. ...t 22,837,970 20,588,487
Other deposits . . . ..ottt 4,099,619 4,258,026
Subtotal .. ... ... 59,761,592 59,659,242
Negotiable certificates of deposit............ ... ... ... ... 6,283,136 4,776,264
Total domestic depoSitsS . ... .......iuureinii i ¥66,044,728  ¥64,435,507
Overseas Deposits
Liquid deposits . ... ...ttt e ¥ 4,579,035 ¥ 2,733,493
Time deposits . ..ottt e 634,673 593,179
Other deposits . .. ..ottt 10,674 10,089
Subtotal . ... .. 5,224,383 3,336,761
Negotiable certificates of deposit............ .. ..., 378,960 112,753
Total overseas deposits . . .. ..ottt ¥ 5,603,344 ¥ 3,449,515

For the year ended March 31, 2003, total domestic deposits decreased mainly due to the decrease in
negotiable certificates of deposit reflecting the decrease in funding needs. Domestic deposits, excluding
negotiable certificates of deposit, slightly decreased by ¥102,350 million (0.2%) due to the increase in domestic
liquid deposits and the decrease in domestic time deposits.

Changes in the level of international deposits were primarily the result of changes in the level of interbank
deposits, reflecting a decrease in SMBC’s funding needs due to a decrease in assets. In addition, the reduction of
assets reflects SMBC’s policy to improve its capital adequacy ratios. As a result of reduction in assets for
international business operations, SMBC needs less international funding and consequently the aggregate amount
of its international deposits has also declined.

The majority of domestic deposits with SMBC are liquid deposits in yen. Such deposits pay interest at rates
established by SMBC and based principally on prevailing market rates. Most overseas deposits with SMBC are
inter-bank deposits at notice denominated in dollars or other foreign currencies. Such deposits typically pay
interest at rates determined by reference to market rates for deposits in London with major money-centre banks.

The following tables set forth the composition of SMBC’s time deposits by types and maturity (on a non-
consolidated basis) as at the dates indicated:

Maturity as at March 31, 2003

Three Months Six Months to One Year to Two Years to
Less than to Less than Less than Less than Less than Three Years
Three Months  Six Months One Year Two Years Three Years and Over Total

(millions of yen)

Non-consolidated
Domestic fixed rate time deposits!’  ¥8,981,521 ¥2,372,360  ¥3,955,873  ¥1,389,250 ¥1,280,986  ¥516,255  ¥18,496,247
Domestic floating rate time

deposits™ . ... 501 0 1 0 5,500 10,650 16,654
Total domestic time deposits™.... 8,982,022 2,372,360 3,955,875 1,389,250 1,286,487 526,905 18,512,901
Total international time deposits . . 349,837 19,109 8,638 8,158 33,810 18,658 438,213
Total time deposits ............. ¥9,331,860  ¥2,391,469  ¥3964,513  ¥1,397,409 ¥1,320,298  ¥545563  ¥18,951,114

(1) For purposes of this table, time deposits outstanding do not include instalment time deposits, which have no stated maturity.

(2) Includes off-shore account deposits.
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Euro Medium Term Note Programmes

SMBC has a Euro Medium Term Note Programme which permits SMBC and certain of its subsidiaries to
have outstanding not more than ¥1 trillion aggregate nominal amount of notes at any given time. The Euro
Medium Term Note Programme allows for the issuance of senior and subordinated notes. SMBC also succeeded
Sakura Bank to two Euro Medium Term Note Programmes which permit certain of its subsidiaries to issue
subordinated notes (although no new issues of notes through such subsidiaries are made under these former
Sakura Bank programmes). As at March 31, 2003, there were ¥961.2 billion aggregate nominal amount of notes
outstanding under these three programmes, of which ¥186.2 billion were senior notes, ¥604.5 billion were dated
subordinated notes and ¥170.5 billion were perpetual subordinated debt.

Public Funding

As part of a government-funded bank recapitalisation programme designed to strengthen Japan’s financial
system, on March 31, 1999 Sumitomo Bank issued ¥501 billion of preferred stock and on March 31, 1999 Sakura
Bank issued ¥800 billion of preferred stock to RCC, an entity established pursuant to the Law Concerning
Emergency Measures for Early Strengthening of Functions of the Financial System. The preferred stock issued
by Sumitomo Bank were issued at a price of ¥3,000 per share (¥1,500 of which was accounted for as stated
capital). The preferred stock issued by Sakura Bank were issued at a price of ¥1,000 per share (¥500 of which
was accounted for as stated capital). In the process of establishing SMFG through a statutory share transfer
(kabushiki iten) which took effect as of December 2, 2002, these preferred stocks were transferred from RCC to
SMFG in exchange for preferred stocks of SMFG (Type 1, Type 2 and Type 3) newly issued with effectively the
same terms and conditions as those of the corresponding preferred stocks of the Former-SMBC held by RCC.
¥201 billion of the preferred stock (Type 1) are convertible into common stock of SMFG at any time from
December 2, 2002 until February 26, 2009, ¥300 billion of the preferred stock (Type 2) are convertible into
common stock of SMFG at any time from August 1, 2005 until February 26, 2009, and ¥800 billion of the
preferred stock (Type 3) are convertible into common stock of SMFG at any time from December 2, 2002 until
September 30, 2009, in each case subject to certain adjustments to the conversion period.

As a condition to the application for these public funds, Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank were required to
submit rationalisation plans to the Financial Reconstruction Commission (the “FRC”) (integrated into the FSA as
of January 2001) in March 1999. These plans are updated in semiannual reports to the FSA, as required by
Article 5.4 of the Financial Function Early Strengthening Law, which state the progress achieved toward the
goals of the rationalisation plans. On April 4, 2003, the FSA announced its decision to tighten the application of
supervisory action and clarify the criteria governing the conversion of government-held preferred stock in order to
improve corporate governance of those banks and bank holding companies that have received public funds
(including SMFG). Where a bank or bank holding company’s earning conditions worsen, firstly, the FSA will
take supervisory actions which include requiring reports to be submitted by a bank or bank holding company and
taking business improvement administrative orders under the Banking Law. Where such bank and bank holding
company becomes significantly undercapitalised, the FSA will consider converting preferred stock. See “Recent
Events — Recent Regulatory Developments — Improvement of Governance”.

Other Sources of Funding

SMBC'’s additional sources of funding include call loans and other interbank funding arrangements (other
than inter-bank deposits), repurchase agreements using JGBs, both senior and subordinated loans from
institutional investors on a worldwide basis and other sources.

SMBC also has access to funding through loans by the Bank of Japan. Borrowings from the Bank of Japan
require SMBC to pledge collateral consisting of JGBs and certain other qualifying collateral.

SMBC’s need for money market funding decreased substantially as a result of its increased deposits.

Additionally, SMBC’s loan originations decreased due to weak loan demand which further reduced SMBC’s
demand for money market funds.
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Assets

The following table shows SMBC’s interest-earning assets according to average balances and related interest
and average interest rates for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2003. Average asset balances are based on a

daily average.

Interest-earning assets:
Loans and bills discounted

Domestic ....................
OVerseas ...........o.ouuun...

Securities
Domestic ....................
OVErseas ...........o.euuun...

Call loans and bills bought
Domestic ....................
OVerseas ...........uuuuuunn.

Receivables under resale agreements
Domestic ....................
OVverseas ...........o.oouunn..
Elimination ..................

Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions

Domestic ....................
OVErseas ...........uuuuuunn.
Elimination ..................

Deposits with banks
Domestic ....................

Total interest-earning assets
Domestic . ................ ...

Year ended March 31,

2002 2003

Average Average Average Average

Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
(millions of yen, except percentages)

¥57,973,398 ¥1,161,518 2.00% ¥57,714,603 ¥1,091,736 1.89%
7,784,038 302,448  3.89 6,252,263 204,679  3.27
(1,160,235)  (43,016) — (997,898)  (34275) —
64,597,200 1,420,950 2.20 62,968,968 1,262,140  2.00
22,156,662 433,302  1.96 21,671,434 216,056  1.00
1,807,077 74,060 4.10 1,745,522 58,303 3.34
(3,259)  (188,854) — (369) (5,518) —
23,960,480 318,508  1.33 23,416,587 268,840  1.15
336,582 2,589  0.77 627,785 1,936  0.31
91,331 2,599  2.85 120,354 2,242 1.86
427913 5,189 1.21 748,139 4,179  0.56
1,197,172 880  0.07 120,981 3 0.00
290,477 7,518  2.59 100,914 1,348 1.34
1,487,650 8,399  0.56 221,896 1,352 0.61
— — — 1,254,675 225  0.02
— — — 1,254,675 225  0.02
1,934,334 75,625 391 823,298 12,822  1.56
2,579,922 111,428  4.32 970,063 22,153  2.28
9,124) a6y  — (23,800) 216) —
4,505,131 186,892  4.15 1,769,561 34,759  1.96
84,574,993 1,819,009  2.15 83,803,278 1,436,074 1.71
13,051,522 589,709  4.52 9,690,916 421,432 435
(1,172,908)  (232,032) —  (1,023,112)  (39,980) —

¥96,453,607 ¥2,176,685 2.26% ¥92,471,081 ¥1,817,526 1.97%
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Loans
General

SMBC’s principal investing activity is its lending business. SMBC makes loans and extends other types of
credit principally to corporate and individual customers in Japan, and to corporate and sovereign customers
abroad.

The following tables set forth the composition of SMBC’s loans and bills discounted by type of interest rate
charged and maturity (on a non-consolidated basis) as at the dates indicated:

Maturity as at March 31, 2003

More than More than More than
One Year or One Year to Three Years Five Years to  Over Seven  Unspecified
Less Three Years to Five Years Seven Years Years Term Total

(millions of yen)
Non-consolidated

Floating interest rate .............. ¥ — ¥6,347,133  ¥3973,971  ¥1,683,355 ¥14,629,478 ¥8,399,298 ¥ —
Fixed interest rate ................ — 3,053,547 1,902,314 819,382 863,046 5,084 —
Total ....... . ... . ...l ¥15,605,752  ¥9,400,680 ¥5,876,286  ¥2,502,737 ¥15,492,524 ¥8,404,383 ¥57,282,365

As at March 31, 2003, ¥33,252 billion, or 58.0 per cent., of SMBC’s loan portfolio consisted of secured or
guaranteed loans. SMBC usually takes real estate collateral on its domestic corporate loans. SMBC extends
collateralised housing loans and unsecured consumer finance loans to its retail customers. SMBC’s housing loans
are usually guaranteed by SMBC Guarantee Co. Ltd. (“SMBC Guarantee”), its guarantee subsidiary.

The following table sets forth SMBC’s loans outstanding (including bills discounted) classified by class of
collateral (on a non-consolidated basis) as at the dates indicated:
As at March 31,
2002 2003
(millions of yen, except percentages)

Non-consolidated

Class of collateral:

SECUTIHES + « + v e et e e e e e ¥ 1,171,780 1.96% ¥ 805,685 1.41%
Commercial claims . ........... ot 1,098,954 1.83 1,253,179 2.19
COmMMOMIIES « « + v o et et e e 4,430 0.01 4,579 0.00
Real €SEALE .« o oo v o e e 9,309,699 15.53 8,531,366 14.89
10117 S 831,093 1.39 479,374 0.84
Total secured loans . .......... .. ... .. ... 12,415,959 20.72 11,074,186 19.33
Guaranteed” . .. ... 23,864,117 39.82 22,177,530 38.72
URSECUTEd .« v v v e e e e e 23,648,291 39.46 24,030,649  41.95
TOtal . e ¥59,928,368  100.00% ¥57,282,365  100.00%

(1) Including housing loans guaranteed by SMBC Guarantee. These are not categorised as guaranteed loans in SMBC’s consolidated
financial statements.

SMBC is subject to lending limits under the Banking Law. See “Supervision and Regulation — Japan —
The Financial Services Agency — Credit Limit”.

Domestic Lending

SMBC makes loans to, and discounts bills of, a broad range of industrial, commercial and individual
customers in Japan. SMBC’s domestic lending business consists principally of the extension of small loans to
individuals and small- and medium-sized enterprises. As at March 31, 2003, 23.7 per cent. of SMBC’s domestic
loans and bills discounted were to individuals, 48.7 per cent. were to small and medium-sized enterprises which
are defined as companies with a capital stock of ¥300 million or less, or with less than 300 employees, subject to
certain exceptions applicable to specific industries, and 27.6 per cent. were to large corporations. However,
SMBC also has substantial lending relationships with larger businesses, including many of the leading companies
of Japan.
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The following tables show the outstanding loans (including bills discounted) of SMBC’s domestic offices,
before deduction of reserves for possible loan losses, as at the dates indicated. Classification of loans by industry
is based on industry segment loan classifications as defined by the Bank of Japan for regulatory reporting
purposes and is not necessarily based on use of loan proceeds.

As at March 31,
2002 2003
(millions of yen, except percentages)

Domestic Offices":

Manufacturing .. ...t ¥ 7,847,614 13.58% ¥ 6,321,452 11.17%
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining .............. 204,176 0.36 207,514 0.37
ConStruction . .. ..ottt 3,148,042 5.45 2,630,118 4.65
Transportation, communication and other public

ENLETPIISES & v vt vttt et et 2,948,100 5.10 3,076,295 5.44
Wholesale and retail ............................... 7,672,699 13.28 6,235,896 11.02
Financial and insurance ............... ... .. ....... 4,257,910 7.37 4,543,927 8.03
Realestate .. ............ ot 9,401,219 16.27 9,015,365 15.94
SeIVICES .« vttt 6,985,944 12.09 6,172,685 10.91
Municipalities . ... 404,860 0.70 577,100 1.02
Other . ... 14,904,395 25.80 17,789,591 31.45
Total. ..o ¥57,774,965  100.00% ¥56,569,948  100.00%

(1) The above figures exclude Tokyo offshore accounts for international financial transactions. The “Japan Standard Industrial Classification”
was revised by a public notice No. 139 from the Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications, which
was released on March 7, 2002 and took effect on October 1, 2002. Consequently, loans and bills discounted, classified by industry
regarding “domestic offices excluding offshore banking accounts” before March 31, 2002 are based on the “Japan Standard Industrial
Classification” before this revision, and those as of March 31, 2003 are based on “Japan Standard Industrial Classification” after this
revision.

As part of its business operations, SMBC regularly lends funds to individuals and small and medium-sized
enterprises.

The following tables show a breakdown of SMBC’s domestic loan portfolio by type of borrower (on a non-
consolidated basis) as at the dates indicated:
As at March 31,
2002 2003
(billions of yen, except percentages)

Non-consolidated

Individuals . .. ... ¥12,493.0 22.9% ¥12,775.2 23.7%
Small and medium-sized enterprises . ....................... 26,287.3 48.3 26,225.0 48.7
Large corporations'” . ... ... .. .. ... 157709.1 288 14,8787  27.6
Total . ... ¥54489.4 100.0% ¥53,8789  100.0%

(1) Includes medium-sized enterprises with a capital stock of more than ¥300 million or with more than 300 employees.

SMBC is expanding its lending to individuals in Japan while simultaneously attempting to manage its
risk/return profile. The outstanding balance at March 31, 2003 of SMBC'’s loans to individuals (almost all of
them in Japan) was ¥12,775.2 billion. Most of SMBC’s outstanding loans to individuals at March 31, 2003
consisted of housing-related loans.

The aggregate amount of loans to small and medium-sized enterprises reflected in SMBC’s accounts
remained stable to the year ended March 31, 2003. However, SMBC’s long-term strategy includes increased
lending to small and medium-sized enterprises. As a prerequisite to its receipt of public funding in 1999, SMBC
submitted its rationalisation plan to the Japanese government, in which SMBC stated its intention to increase its
lending to small-sized companies. Due to the weak economic conditions, SMBC has faced significant difficulties
in expanding such loans. The FSA is reviewing SMBC’s performance under its rationalisation plan and may
require SMBC to prepare an action plan to increase its lending to small companies.
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Housing loans to individuals are generated through SMBC’s branch network. Consumer loans to individuals
are provided by SMBC and its subsidiaries and affiliates, including its At-Loan Co., Ltd. subsidiary which
operates its own distribution network principally through the am/pm convenience stores. Loans to small and
medium-sized enterprises are generated through the Middle Market Banking Unit, which operates SMBC’s
corporate business offices. Loans to large corporations are generated by the Corporate Banking Unit. In the
Corporate Banking Unit, individual account managers work with SMBC’s corporate customers. Loans originated
by corporate business offices can be approved by the general manager of SMBC’s Corporate Banking Department
up to a limit which varies depending upon the amount and duration of the loan, the type and amount of collateral
and other factors. Loans above this limit require approval from either of SMBC’s head offices in Tokyo or Osaka,
and such head office approval entails review by two departments. Industry analysts in the Corporate Research
Department review the market position and the industry characteristics of corporate customers, and evaluate
(among other things) the strength of management, assets, financial performance, prospects and risks of such
customers. In addition, SMBC uses a sophisticated tool, the Obligor Grading Model, to evaluate credit
applications. Credit analysts within the Credit Department evaluate specific extensions of credit, analysing,
among other things, the adequacy of collateral or other credit support, use of proceeds, leverage and interest and
cash flow coverage. Larger loans require the approval of one or more directors of SMBC. SMBC also has a Credit
Review Department to oversee the credit risk management system.

The majority of SMBC’s domestic loans are secured by collateral or are supported by guarantees. Most
domestic secured loans consist of loans to businesses secured by first liens on real estate collateral or housing
loans to individuals guaranteed by SMBC Guarantee. Such guarantees are secured by first liens on apartments or
houses. Real estate collateral is generally valued based on asset values rather than cash flow. In principal, real
estate collateral is valuated by an appraisal firm affiliated with SMBC. Most of the appraisal is valuated based
upon participation of licensed appraisers.

SMBC, like other banks in Japan, makes most domestic loans based on a short-term interest rate, the Tokyo
Inter-Bank Offered Rate (““TIBOR”) and a long-term prime rate, which are generally intended to reflect the cost
of funds.

Most domestic short-term loans (being loans with a maturity of less than one year) made by SMBC bear
interest at a rate based on a short-term interest rate or TIBOR. SMBC establishes a short-term rate based
principally on its cost of short-term yen funding. SMBC’s short-term prime rate is affected by changes in the
Bank of Japan’s official discount rate, the rate at which the Bank of Japan extends short-term secured loans to
domestic banks.

Most domestic long-term loans (being loans with a maturity of one year or more) made by SMBC bear
interest at a rate based on SMBC’s new basis long-term prime rate, which is based on the short-term prime rate
reflecting the fact that most of SMBC’s funding is short-term. The old basis long-term prime rate is set at a rate
equal to 90 basis points above the 5-year debenture rate of long-term credit banks. Currently, only a limited
number of loans are based on the old basis long-term prime rate.

Unsecured loans in the domestic interbank market are mostly overnight loans priced at call market rates.
Call market rates are negotiated rates based on the availability of, and the need for funds by Japanese banks.

Despite the relaxed monetary policy of the Bank of Japan after the “bubble” era, prime rates in Japan have
been relatively stable since the year ended March 31, 2000. This is mainly because short-term interest rates, such
as the six-month TIBOR, have declined to nearly zero and the prime rates, which will be adjusted according to
the change in short-term interest rates, have little room for further decline.

The following table sets forth SMBC’s short-term, long-term prime rate (old basis and new basis), five-year
swap rate and six-month TIBOR as at the dates indicated:

As at March 31,

2002 2003
ShOTt-term Prime Tate . . . ... v vttt et ettt e e e e e et e 1.375% 1.375%
Long-term prime rate (Nnew basis) .. ... ... ...ttt 1.875 1.875
Long-term prime rate (old basis) . .. ...t 2.300 1.500
FIve-year SWap Tate . . .. ..ottt e e e 0.58 0.27
Six-month TIBOR . . . ... 0.12 0.07



Overseas Lending

SMBC’s overseas branches and representative offices originate corporate, sovereign and quasi-sovereign
loans. Most of these loans are unsecured and are denominated in currencies other than Japanese yen. While most
of SMBC'’s international loans are to foreign credits, a significant portion of SMBC’s international loans are to
overseas branches, subsidiaries and affiliates of Japanese corporations, and many of such loans to such
subsidiaries and affiliates are guaranteed or otherwise supported by the Japanese parent corporations.

Loans originated by a branch or representative office can be approved by the general manager up to a limit
which varies depending upon the rank of the general manager and other factors. Loans above this limit require
approval from regional headquarters or SMBC’s head office in Tokyo. The roles of the Corporate Research
Department and the International Credit Department are credit grading and credit supervision, respectively.
Larger international loans require the approval of one or more directors of SMBC.

The overseas business of SMBC has been principally focused on lending to large, highly-rated corporations
as well as to sovereign and quasi-sovereign credits. The following tables show the outstanding loans (including
bills discounted) of SMBC'’s overseas offices, before deduction of reserves for possible loan losses, as at the dates
indicated, classified according to type of borrower:

As at March 31,
2002 2003
(millions of yen, except percentages)

Overseas Offices':

Public SECtOr . . ... i ¥ 183,344 3.12% ¥ 141,742 3.05%
Financial institutions . ... ...t nn... 355,561 6.06 314,695 6.77
Commerce and industry ........... ..., 5,119,312 87.20 3,912,861 84.15
Other . ... . 212,401 3.62 280,369 6.03
Total . ... ¥5,870,621 100.00% ¥4,649,668  100.00%

(1) The above figures include Tokyo offshore accounts for international finance transactions.

Because most of SMBC’s overseas loans are general-purpose credits to highly rated corporate, sovereign
and quasi-sovereign credits, most of them are not secured by collateral. However, SMBC makes substantial
secured loans overseas, including for project finance, equipment financing and margin lending for securities and
commodities. SMBC’s overseas loans are generally extended at floating rates based on the London Interbank
Offered Rate (“LIBOR”). Spreads on such loans are negotiated with customers and reflect competition with
other domestic and international banks as well as alternative funding sources available to customers.

Loans made by SMBC to customers outside Japan in highly leveraged corporate transactions (loans made in
connection with recapitalisations, acquisition transactions or other corporate restructurings to customers whose
debt to total asset ratio will exceed 75 per cent. or 50 per cent. under certain circumstances), except with respect
to loans to customers located in Indonesia (discussed below), are not material relative to SMBC’s total assets at
March 31, 2003. SMBC intends to continue to participate in such loans to the extent that credit risks are deemed
prudent and a satisfactory level of return is offered, although SMBC expects that the portion of SMBC’s loan
portfolio attributable to such loans will not materially increase.

Loan Losses and Non-Performing Loans
General

SMBC has experienced substantial loan losses in recent years. SMBC'’s financial results reflect actual loan
losses as well as transfers to reserves for possible loan losses.

SMBC reviews its loans in the following ways. First, SMBC conducts semiannual self-assessments to
calculate appropriate write-offs and reserves by classifying borrowers according to their financial soundness.
Second, SMBC categorises the non-performing loans pursuant to, and provides disclosure under, the Law
Concerning Emergency Measures for Financial Function Reconstruction Law (Law No. 132 of 1998) as amended
(the ““Financial Reconstruction Law”’). Third, SMBC calculates and discloses the value of risk monitored loans
based on the Banking Law (which excludes non-loan assets such as foreign exchange, accrued interest and
advanced payments). SMBC also discloses loans to specific overseas countries.

The Japanese economy has suffered for more than a decade from stagnant or negative growth and severely
limited availability of credit. As a consequence, and compounding the effect of declining real estate prices, large
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numbers of businesses and individuals have become insolvent and have entered bankruptcy proceedings or have
obtained partial forgiveness of their debts or other relief. Consequently, SMBC and other Japanese banks have
suffered significant loan losses relating to loans to such businesses and individuals or relating to loans to financial
institutions that extended credit to them. As a consequence of these trends, a number of Japanese banks, including
SMBC, have for an extended period been faced with serious loan portfolio quality problems, as well as with the
difficult issue of determining the realisable values of their non-performing assets and the amounts that should be
reserved against them.

SMBC has in recent years recognised substantial loan losses as a result of these trends. In accordance with
SMBC’s self-assessment policy, the reserve for possible loan losses reflects an estimate of the amount of losses
that SMBC may incur in connection with its loan portfolio. The reserve does not necessarily reflect the entire
amount of loan losses that may ultimately be realised in respect of existing loans. SMBC seeks, through the
restructuring of loans or collection efforts, to maximise the return on non-performing loans. SMBC’s Credit Risk
Management Department is dedicated to managing non-performing loans and maximising the level of recoveries
on loans which have been written-off. However, such returns are frequently limited by economic and legal
impediments to restructuring and collection, including adverse domestic economic conditions in Japan that limit
the operating profitability of customers, the absence of a liquid domestic market for real estate and the prevalence
of second and third mortgages on real estate over which SMBC holds first liens (which can delay the disposal of
such collateral and decrease the recoverable amount).

Policies with Respect to Troubled Customers

In the past, SMBC has provided direct and indirect support to troubled customers for a variety of reasons.
For example, SMBC has provided support to customers where operating profitability or asset values indicate the
likelihood of a successful restructuring. In addition, SMBC, like other banks in Japan, has provided support in the
past to troubled customers under circumstances, and based upon considerations, that may differ in kind or degree
from those relevant in other countries, including the United States and Europe. These include political and
regulatory influences, relationships with members of the Sumitomo group and the Mitsui group, the lead bank
system and perceived responsibility for obligations of affiliated and associated companies. While the importance
of some of these considerations has been declining, these considerations nevertheless have significantly affected
SMBC’s actions on a number of occasions in recent years. SMBC has also been subject to political and
regulatory influences that affect SMBC’s willingness to support troubled customers. In some cases, SMBC has
been induced by such considerations to extend credit or forgive indebtedness under circumstances where short-
term economic considerations would have suggested other action.

SMBC may be influenced by its relationships with other members of the Sumitomo group and the Mitsui
group to provide financial support. SMBC, like other Japanese banks, has provided financial support to affiliated
or associated companies in the past. Third parties dealing with such companies frequently have an expectation,
which may be implicitly or explicitly ratified by SMBC, that SMBC will provide financial assistance in the event
that such affiliated or associated companies experience financial difficulties. SMBC has provided substantial
support to SMBC Leasing, SMBC Finance Co., Ltd. (formerly known as Sumigin General Finance), SMBC
Mortgage Co., Ltd. (formerly known as Sakura Mortgage), SMBC Guarantee (formerly known as Sakura
Guarantee) and Sumigin Guarantee in recent years. Assistance to affiliated companies could consist of the
forgiveness of loans by SMBC, the extension of loans by SMBC to facilitate the repayment of other indebtedness
or equity investment. SMBC has provided financial assistance to certain financially distressed retail and
construction companies in the form of debt forgiveness, debt for equity swaps and the acquisition of new shares.

SMBC has made a strategic decision to extend financial support to distressed customers only in situations
where SMBC expects a positive return from such support. However, SMBC may face difficulties in implementing
this strategy and there can be no assurance that SMBC’s decision to provide financial support will not be
influenced by the factors mentioned above.

Japanese real estate, wholesale and retail, service, finance and insurance and construction companies have
been severely and adversely affected by the continuing economic weakness in Japan. The losses of companies in
these industries can be partly traced to direct and indirect investment in real estate and to the decline of major
public and private sector development projects initiated during the “bubble”” era. SMBC has significant exposure
to a number of companies in these industries. As at March 31, 2003, to the domestic industries, SMBC had an
exposure of ¥9,015.4 billion to the real estate industry (15.94 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥6,235.9 billion
to the wholesale and retail industry (11.02 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥6,172.7 billion to the service
industry (10.91 per cent. of total domestic loans), ¥4,543.9 billion to finance and insurance companies (8.03 per
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cent. of total domestic loans) and ¥2,630.1 billion to the construction industry (4.65 per cent. of total domestic
loans).

On November 26, 2002, SMBC announced that it had decided to accept Towa Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd.’s request for financial assistance in the form of debt forgiveness of ¥14.5 billion and a debt for equity swap
of loans worth ¥2.2 billion. On November 29, 2002, SMBC announced that it had decided to accept Arai-Gumi
Ltd.’s request for financial assistance in the form of debt forgiveness of ¥60.2 billion. On May 26, 2003 SMBC
decided to accept Kumagai-Gumi Ltd.’s request for financial assistance in the form of debt forgiveness in the
amount of ¥256.2 billion and an acquisition of new shares in the amount of ¥20.6 billion.

Credit Costs

The following table shows an analysis of SMBC’s credit costs for each of the periods indicated:
Year ended March 31,

2002 2003
(millions of yen, except
percentages)

Write-off of loans . . ... .. . . ¥ 391,923 ¥ 364,605
Transfer to specific reServes . .. ... .. 681,457 407,963
Transfer to reserve for losses on loans sold . .................... 38,712 16,672
Losses on loans sold to CCPC......... ... .. .. 9,842 17,088
Losses on sale of delinquent loans ............................ 58,551 147,825
Transfer from loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries. . . . . . (4,567) (3,888)
Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses ............... 527,445 251,413
Total . .. ¥ 1,703,363 ¥ 1,201,681
Loans and bills discounted (period end) ........................ ¥63,645,586 ¥61,219,617
Ratio of total loan losses to loans and bills discounted ............ 2.68% 1.96%

During the year ended March 31, 2003 SMBC wrote off loans in the amount of ¥365 billion, a decrease of
¥27 billion from ¥392 billion for the year ended March 31, 2002.

Transfers to reserves for losses on loans sold have decreased over the two years ended March 31, 2003.
Losses on loans sold to CCPC increased to ¥17 billion for the year ended March 31, 2003 from ¥10 billion for the
year ended March 31, 2002.

SMBC makes the appropriate write-offs and reserves as a result of the self-assessments which are conducted
in compliance with the financial inspection manual prepared by the FSA and the practical guidelines published by
the Japan Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Total credit costs amounted to ¥1,201,681 million for the year
ended March 31, 2003 compared to ¥1,703,363 million for the year ended March 31, 2002, including the
amounts transferred to general reserves for possible loan losses. Credit costs are subject to changes to the
category of borrowers under self-assessment, in particular the deterioration of borrowers’ financial condition from
normal or requiring caution to lower categories, costs associated with “off-balancing” transactions and costs
relating to an increase of the reserve ratio by application of discount cash flow method and so on.

As at March 31, 2003, total reserves for possible loan losses were ¥2,201,830 million due to reserves for
possible loan losses provided by subsidiaries such as bank subsidiaries and leasing and other companies.
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Accounting Principles and Self-Assessment Categories Relating to Reserves for Possible Loan Losses

The table set forth below provides an overview of the different methods of loan and asset categorisation as
well as applicable amounts and percentages on a non-consolidated basis as at March 31, 2003:

i Countries

A (D)+(3i1)+(iii)

B: Portion secured by collateral
or guarantees, etc.

C: Unsecured portion

11.6

Billions of Yen
Category of . . Reserve for
Borrowers under Disclosed Assets under Fil ial Classification under Self-A Possible Loan
Self-A Reconstruction Law Classification I Classification II | Classification III | Classification IV Losses Reserve Ratio
Bankrupt
Borrowers | gankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt Assets Portion of claims secured by Fully Direct
Effectively 524.9(i) collateral or guarantees, etc. reserved Writ::—oﬁ’s °
Bankrupt (Change from Mar. 31, 2002:+26.6) 507.8(a) 17.1 1) E 238 100%
Borrowers &”} ) (*3)
o
. Doubtful Assets Portion of claims secured by Necessary =
Potentially 2,129.5(i) collateral or guarantees, etc amount 8
Bankrupt (Change from Mar. 31, 2002: 955 4(b) T reserved &
Borrowers -852.8 ! 1,170.1 926.2 79.2%
_____ ( *2) . (*3)
ndaj Portion of Substandard :
Borrowers : 2,606.9(ii) H Loans secured by ! General Reserve:}
Requiring : (Change from Mar. 31, 2002: ; collateral or for Substandard —
Caution guarantees, etc. H Loans 540.9 P )
____________________ 21.4%
(*3)
Claims to 6.0%
Borrowers Requiring Caution, [12.8%]
excluding claims to (4)
Substandard Borrowers °
Normal Assets E
123
o~
57,3134 = 1,113.2
5]
: g 0.2%
Normal Claims to Normal @) -£70
)
Borrowers Borrowers
Total ! Loan Loss Reserve for
62,574.7(iv) i Specific Overseas

Reserve Ratio

5,261.3(v)

(Change from Mar. 31, 2002:
-659.0)

<Problem asset ratio
((V)/(iv))8.4% >

(2)+(b)+(c)

2,545.6

(A-B)

2,715.7

(*1) Includes amount of direct reduction totalling ¥954.0 billion.

D: Specific Reserve
+ General Reserve for
Substandard Loans %

1,490.9

(*5)

54.9%

76.7%

(*2) Includes reserves for assets which are not subject to disclosure under the Financial Reconstruction Law disclosure standards. (Bankrupt/
effectively bankrupt borrowers: ¥6.7 billion, potentially bankrupt borrowers: ¥9.2 billion).

(*3) Reserve ratios to bankrupt borrowers, effectively bankrupt borrowers, potentially bankrupt borrowers, substandard borrowers and
borrowers requiring caution including substandard borrowers are the proportion of the reserve to the respective claims of each category,
excluding the portion secured by collateral or guarantees, etc.

(*4) Reserve ratios to normal borrowers and borrowers requiring caution excluding substandard borrowers are the proportion of the reserve to
the respective claims of each category. A figure in square brackets indicates the proportion of the reserve to the claims to borrowers
requiring caution, excluding claims to substandard borrowers, excluding the portion secured by collateral or guarantees, etc.

(*5) The proportion of the reserve to the claims, excluding the portion secured by collateral or guarantees, etc.

SMBC accounts for its non-performing loans, reserves and loan losses in accordance with the following
policies and regulations.
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Borrower Categorisation

Under the self-assessment process, SMBC classifies its customers into five different categories based on
guidelines promulgated by the Japan Institute of Certified Public Accountants in April 1997, as amended. The
five categories of customers are:

¢ “Normal Borrowers”. This category consists of borrowers in satisfactory financial condition who meet
their payment obligations, and includes all borrowers not classified as “‘borrowers requiring caution”,
“potentially bankrupt borrowers”, “effectively bankrupt borrowers” or “‘bankrupt borrowers™.

e “Borrowers Requiring Caution”. This category consists of borrowers (i) with “restructured” loans (see
“Restructured Loans”); (ii) who are past-due on principal or interest payments for 3 months or more;
(iii) whose business or financial condition is deteriorating or becoming unstable; or (iv) who are otherwise
experiencing financial difficulties. Items listed under (i) and (ii) combined constitute “‘substandard loans”
as defined under the Financial Reconstruction Law.

e “Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers”. This category consists of currently solvent borrowers that SMBC
deems to have a high probability of becoming insolvent because of continuing, serious financial
difficulties or because of a lack of expected progress in implementing restructuring plans. These
borrowers have low prospects of future profitability and continued solvency because, among other
reasons, they are nearly insolvent, their business and financial condition has significantly deteriorated, or
some or all of their loans are past-due. SMBC classifies those borrowers as ‘“‘potentially bankrupt” with
whom SMBC decides to cease providing financial support and to adopt a passive approach with respect
to, or withdraw from, its current relationship with such borrower.

e “Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers”. Even though not legally or formally insolvent, borrowers can be
classified as “effectively bankrupt™ if, among other reasons, they face extreme financial difficulties of a
larger magnitude than customers classified as “potentially bankrupt” and there are no prospects for
successful restructuring. A borrower that continues to operate its business may nevertheless be classified
as “‘effectively bankrupt” because, among other reasons, there is no prospect of future profitability due to
a large amount of problem assets, a large amount of debt compared to its ability to repay, or insolvency
persisting for generally more than one year. A borrower may also be classified as “effectively bankrupt”
if there are no prospects for successful restructuring because of substantial losses due to calamities,
accidents, a sudden change in the economic conditions, or other similar events. In addition, the borrower
is “effectively bankrupt™ if it is practically insolvent as evidenced by its loans being past-due for six
months or longer.

e “Bankrupt Borrowers”. This category consists of borrowers who have entered into bankruptcy (hasan),
civil rehabilitation proceedings (minji saisei), corporate reorganisation proceedings (kaisha kosei), special
liquidation proceedings (fokubetsu seisan) or similar proceedings, or whose discounted bills are subject to
trading suspension at the bill clearing house.

Loan Classification

After categorising the borrower to which a loan was extended, SMBC categorises each loan by evaluating
any collateral and guarantees associated with such loan. Collateral and guarantees are classified into two broad
categories, (i) ““superior” (e.g. cash deposits and high-quality securities) and (ii) “ordinary” (e.g., real estate).
Sub-categories of “superior” and “ordinary” collateral are specified, and each sub-category is assigned a specific
percentage ranging from 50 per cent. to 100 per cent. for the purpose of determining the portion of the value of
collateral that will be considered ‘““qualified” collateral. SMBC then classifies its loans as follows:

e “(Classification I (Unclassified) Loans” includes (i) all loans to ‘“normal” borrowers and (ii) the
“qualified” portion of “‘superior” collateral and guarantees for loans to all other borrowers.

* “Classification II Loans™ includes (i) all loans (other than Classification I Loans) to “borrowers requiring
caution”, and (ii) the “qualified”” portion of “ordinary” collateral and guarantees for loans to “potentially
bankrupt borrowers”, “effectively bankrupt borrowers” and ‘“bankrupt borrowers”.

e “(lassification III Loans” includes (i) all loans (other than Classification I Loans and Classification II
Loans) to “potentially bankrupt borrowers”, (ii) the non-*“qualified” portion of collateral and guarantees
for loans to “‘effectively bankrupt borrowers™ and “bankrupt borrowers™ and (iii) any additional amount
SMBC expects to receive in bankruptcy proceedings on loans to “effectively bankrupt customers” and
“bankrupt borrowers”.
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e “Classification IV Loans” includes all loans (other than Classification I Loans and Classification II and
IIT Loans) to “effectively bankrupt borrowers” and ‘‘bankrupt borrowers™.

Direct Write-offs

SMBC directly writes off (and does not charge off against its reserves) the portion of loans classified as
“Classification IV”’, to the extent such portion has not been previously specifically reserved. SMBC writes off
such portions of loans to ““bankrupt borrowers”, and such portions of loans to “‘effectively bankrupt borrowers™
(to the extent not previously specifically reserved). SMBC then determines the appropriate amount of reserves to
be established for loans in the remaining three categories according to the reserve policies described below.

Reserves

Reserves for possible loan losses represent allowances for estimated future credit losses. Credit losses arise
primarily from the loan portfolio, but may also be derived from other sources including commitments to extend
credit, guarantees and standby letters of credit. In this offering circular, the term “loan losses” includes losses
derived from these other sources. Actual loan losses, net of recoveries, are generally deducted from reserves for
possible loan losses. However, under SMBC'’s self-assessment process, losses on loans are shown as direct write-
offs (and not charged off against reserves) when the loan or a portion thereof is or becomes unsecured, and the
customer is classified as “bankrupt” or ‘“effectively bankrupt”, to the extent that specific reserves were not
provided for such loans.

Reserves for possible loan losses are comprised of three parts: general reserves, specific reserves and
reserves for specific overseas countries. Accounting principles relating to these are discussed below. SMBC also
maintains reserves for loss on loans sold to CCPC. SMBC uses a self-assessment process to analyse the quality of
its loans and thereby calculate its reserves.

The following tables show the changes in SMBC’s reserves for possible loan losses (on a non-consolidated
basis) as at the dates indicated:

As at March 31,
2003

(millions of yen,
except percentages)

Non-consolidated

Reserves for possible loan losses at beginning of period ................... ¥ 4,943
Merger with Former-SMBC . ... ... .. .. . 2,138,501
Charge-offs to specific reserves for possible loan losses.................... (30,501)
Aggregate additions tO TESEIVES . .. ..ottt vttt ettt e (38,145)
Reserves for possible loan losses at end of period ........................ 2,074,797
General TESEIVES . . . o ittt et e 1,113,235
SPECIfIC TESEIVES . « . v vttt e e e e 949,996
Reserves for specific overseas loan losses ............................. 11,566
Loans and bills discounted . ........ ... ... . . . 57,282,365
Reserves for possible loan losses as a percentage of loans and bills discounted 3.62%
Specific reserve as a percentage of bankrupt loans and non-accrual loans . . ... 37.07%
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As at March 31,
2002

(millions of yen,
except percentages)

Non-consolidated

Reserves for possible loan losses at beginning of period ................... ¥ 1,095,841
Foreign currency translation adjustment . ........... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 6,239
Charge-offs to specific reserves for possible loan losses. ................... (289,180)
Aggregate additions tO TESETVES . ..« vvvtt vttt ettt 1,158,948
Reserves for possible loan losses at end of period ........................ 1,971,849
General TeSeIVES . . . . 872,338
SPECIfIC TESEIVES . « . o\ vttt ettt e e e 1,084,065
Reserves for specific overseas loan losses . ............. ... ... .. ...... 15,445
Loans and bills discounted . .............. .. .. 59,928,368
Reserves for possible loan losses as a percentage of loans and bills discounted 3.29%
Specific reserve as a percentage of bankrupt loans and non-accrual loans . . ... 32.07%

General Reserves. General reserves are provided for the following categories of loans: (i) Classification II
of substandard loans, (ii) loans to borrowers requiring caution other than substandard loans and
(iii) Classification I of loans to normal borrowers. The reserve ratios for those three categories are based on the
historical credit loss ratios for each group. During 2002 and 2003 SMBC raised the reserve ratios for the
Classification II loans to borrowers requiring caution. The reserve ratio for the unsecured portion of the
Classification II loans to borrowers requiring caution excluding substandard loans was increased to 9.4 per cent.
in March 2002 and to 12.8 per cent. in March 2003. The reserve ratio for the unsecured portion of the
substandard loans was increased to 33.7 per cent. in March 2003. With effect from March 31, 2003, SMBC now
calculates loan loss reserves for substandard loans made to borrowers with large exposure by analysing the
projected cash flows discounted to present value rather than basing reserves on historical loan loss data.

Specific Reserves. The specific reserves are based on SMBC’s estimate of the probability of loan losses on
the whole amount of each loan classified as ““Category III”’, which is based on historical credit loss ratios. SMBC
has transferred unusually large amounts to the specific reserves in recent fiscal years. Additions to the specific
reserves are generally not fully deductible for Japanese tax purposes. SMBC in recent years has provided for
transfers to the specific reserves in amounts that have substantially exceeded the corresponding amounts
deductible for Japanese tax purposes; this difference accounts for most of the deferred income taxes reflected in
SMBC'’s financial statements. In the second half of the financial year ended March 31, 2002 SMBC increased its
reserve ratio applicable to category III loans from 60 per cent. to 65 per cent. This ratio is based upon historical
credit loss ratios. Additionally, SMBC provides for higher specific reserves with respect to certain loans. As a
result, the average specific reserve ratio applicable to loans for potentially bankrupt borrowers as at March 31,
2003 was 79.2 per cent.

Reserves for Specific Overseas Countries. SMBC maintains reserves for possible losses on specific
overseas loans originated in countries considered to be more risky. The amount of the reserves is based on the
amount of expected losses due to the political and economic situation of these countries. See “— Loans to
Specific Overseas Countries™.

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans Sold. The reserves for possible losses on loans sold reflects
SMBC'’s estimate of the amount of losses it will incur in the future in relation to loans previously sold by SMBC
to CCPC. At the time of each sale by SMBC to CCPC of problem loans, SMBC recognises a loss to reflect the
discounted sale price of such loans. However, SMBC is subject to the risk of further losses associated with loans
sold to CCPC. Each sale to CCPC is financed by a loan by SMBC to CCPC. Under the contract for sale of loans,
any losses incurred by CCPC on any subsequent disposition of the real estate collateral (and certain related
expenses incurred by CCPC) are then reflected retroactively in the sale price at which CCPC purchased the loan
and are charged to SMBC. Because the market value of real estate securing many of the loans sold by SMBC to
CCPC has declined significantly since the respective times at which such loans were sold, SMBC expects that
such losses will be charged to SMBC upon disposition of the relevant real estate collateral. Reserve for loss on
loans sold provides for such contingent ‘“secondary” losses expected to be charged to SMBC in the future.
SMBC intends to provide for such reserve to reflect the material difference between current estimated market
values for real estate collateral for such loans and the principal amount of loans extended by SMBC to CCPC to
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finance the purchase of such loans by CCPC. Transfer to reserve for loss on loans sold is not deductible for
Japanese tax purposes.

Disclosure of Problem Assets Under the Financial Reconstruction Law

Under the Financial Reconstruction Law, assets are assessed and classified into four categories (i) bankrupt
and quasi bankrupt assets, (ii) doubtful assets, (iii) substandard loans and (iv) normal assets. SMBC is required to
categorise its assets according to the Financial Reconstruction Law and to disclose such information semi-
annually. The categories are:

Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt Assets.  This category is defined as the sum of credits to bankrupt borrowers
and effectively bankrupt borrowers as categorised by the self-assessment, minus fully written-off Classifica-
tion IV credits. All Classification III credits are unsecured and fully covered by reserves. The remaining
Classification I and II credits are considered to be collectible since they are secured by collateral or guarantees.

Doubtful Assets. This is the sum of credits extended to borrowers classified as potentially bankrupt under
the self-assessment. Since the Classification I and II credits are secured by collateral or guarantees and are
considered to be collectible, specific reserves are set aside only for the unsecured portions under
Classification III.

Substandard Loans. This is the sum of the loans extended to borrowers requiring caution under the self-
assessment. Loans that are 3 months or more past due and restructured loans are placed in this category.

Normal Assets. This is the sum of the credits not included in the other three categories. Normal assets thus
represent the sum of credits to normal borrowers and that portion of credits identified through self-assessment as
borrowers requiring caution, but not classified as substandard, and on which the risk of credit losses is deemed
relatively small.

The following tables set forth SMBC’s disclosure as to the quality of its loan portfolio and other extensions
of credit, in the disclosure categories required under the Financial Reconstruction Law and the corresponding
amount of specific reserves for each category on a non-consolidated basis, as at March 31, 2002 and 2003:

As at March 31,
2002 2003
(billions of yen)

Non-consolidated

Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets

(Hasan kousei saiken oyobi korerani junzuru saiken) ................ ¥ 4935 ¥ 5249
Doubtful assets (Kiken saiken).......... ... ... . .. i, 2,970.2 2,129.5
Substandard loans (Youkanri saiken) . .......... ... . ... ... ... ... ..... 2,436.3 2,606.9

Total problem assets . ... ... ...ttt 5,900.0 5,261.3
Normal assets (Seijou saiken) ............ ... uuuuuniiinnnanennn.. 60,558.9 57,3134
Total . .o e ¥66,458.9 ¥62,574.7

As at March 31,

2002 2003
(billions of yen, except
percentages)
Non-consolidated
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets:
Secured by collateral or guarantees . . ................. ... ¥ 4748 ¥ 507.8
Fully reserved ... ... ... 18.7 17.1
Reserve for possible loan losses . ........... ... .. ... 22.4 23.8
Reserve ratio . ... .o 100.0% 100.0%
Doubtful assets:
Secured by collateral or guarantees .. ............... ... ¥1,572.1 ¥ 9594
Necessary amount to be reserved. .. ........... i 1,398.1 1,170.1
Reserve for possible loan losses .............. . ..., 1,061.7 926.2
ReServe ratio . .. ..o 75.9% 79.2%



The following table sets forth the loan categories and corresponding guidelines for loan loss write offs and
reserves issued by the FRC in 1999. SMBC has adopted reserve policies for loan loss write-offs and reserves in
accordance with these guidelines:

FRC
Reserve Guideline

Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets
(Hasan kousei saiken oyobi korerani junzuru
SATKEN) .. Direct write-off of 100 per cent. of unsecured portion
not covered by specific reserves.

Doubtful assets (Kiken saiken) ................... Specific reserves of 70 per cent. or ratios based on
each bank’s historical credit loss experience against
the unsecured portion of claims.

Substandard loans (Youkanri saiken) .............. 15 per cent. of general reserves against unsecured
portion of claims to any ‘“‘customer requiring
caution”, if any of such customer’s loans are
classified as “substandard”.

Normal assets (Seijou saiken) .................... Historical credit loss ratio.

Disclosure of Risk-Monitored Loans Under the Banking Law

Under the Banking Law, SMBC is required to disclose certain of its non-performing loans (on both a
consolidated and non-consolidated basis) as ‘“‘risk-monitored loans”. The Banking Law provides for the
disclosure of four categories of risk monitored loans, (i) bankrupt loans, (ii) non-accrual loans, (iii) past due loans
(three months or more) and (iv) restructured loans. These loans exclude non-loan assets such as foreign exchange,
accrued interest and advanced payments.

The following table sets forth SMBC’s risk monitored loans, on a consolidated basis, as at March 31, 2002
and 2003:

As at March 31,

2002 2003
(millions of yen)
Bankrupt loans . ........ .. ¥ 227,484 ¥ 199,794
Non-accrual 10ans . . .......... .. ... . 3,599,750 2,665,675
Past due loans (3 months ormore) .............. ... ioun... 102,762 128,493
Restructured 10ansS. . . ...ttt 2,554,371 2,689,172
Total risk-monitored loans . ................ i ¥6,484,367 ¥5,683,134

Bankrupt Loans. Bankrupt loans are loans to borrowers that have been legally and formally declared
bankrupt.

Non-accrual loans. Non-accrual loans are loans for which SMBC does not currently accrue interest
income due to the nonpayment status of the loan or the condition of the borrower. Non-accrual loans also include
all other loans to “bankrupt”, “effectively bankrupt™ and “potentially bankrupt” customers. Loans to customers
(other than “bankrupt”, “effectively bankrupt” and “potentially bankrupt” customers) are removed from non-
accrual status if interest is received from the borrower, even if such interest is substantially less than the full
amount due. SMBC’s non-accrual loans are virtually all domestic loans. SMBC is taking active measures to
reduce the balance of its non-accrual loans, principally by writing off such loans and, in the case of domestic

loans secured by real estate, disposing of such loans and collateral through sales.

Past due loans. Past due loans include loans for which principal or interest is three months or more past
due, but excludes risk-monitored loans.

Restructured loans. Restructured loans are loans to customers in financial difficulty to whom banks
provide financial support by changing the lending terms so as to be more favourable to the borrower, including
reduction of interest rates, provision of grace periods for repayment and debt forgiveness. Restructured loans do
not include extensions of credit to the CCPC or to the Housing Loan Administration Corporation (“HLAC”’) or
its successor, or investments in the jusen funds. See “— Jusen Restructuring”. In some cases, SMBC provides
support to customers whose loans are classified as “‘restructured”. SMBC’s approach in these instances is to
provide support to these customers in an attempt to achieve a greater level of recovery. SMBC monitors the
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customer’s performance carefully, in some cases by seconding staff from SMBC, while maintaining the customer
relationship. As at March 31, 2003, restructured loans were ¥2,689.2 billion, an increase of ¥134.8 billion from
March 31, 2002. This increase of restructured loans in the year ended March 31, 2003 was primarily due to a
broadening of SMBC’s interpretation of “restructured loans”.

Loans to Specific Overseas Countries

As at March 31, 2003, nine countries are categorised by SMBC as specific overseas countries that are
considered to have an enhanced credit risk. As at March 31, 2003, SMBC had ¥108.1 billion of exposure to
specific overseas countries almost all of which represented exposure to Indonesia.

The following table sets forth SMBC’s exposure to specific overseas countries at the dates indicated:
As at March 31,

2002 2003
(millions of yen)
INAONESIA . . . oo ¥138,508 ¥104,744
Other . . 13,882 3,333

¥152,391 ¥108,077

Number of COUNtIies . .. ...ttt e e 9 9

Jusen Restructuring

I8

Japanese housing loan companies, commonly known as “jusen”, were rendered insolvent in the early 1990s
by the rapid increase in non-performing loans and a decline in the value of Japanese real estate collateral
underlying their loan portfolios. In 1996, the Ministry of Finance and leading Japanese financial institutions
undertook coordinated action to resolve the problems of the jusen, including the use of public funds. The HLAC
was formed to administer this restructuring. As part of this government sponsored restructuring, Sakura Bank and
Sumitomo Bank invested in the special jusen funds.

SMBC'’s investments in the two jusen funds, which totaled ¥208.6 billion as at March 31, 2003 on a non-
consolidated basis, are non-interest bearing investments included on SMBC’s balance sheet (classified as other
assets). These investments are reported at cost. There can be no assurance that SMBC’s investments in these
funds will be returned or that additional contributions from SMBC or further forgiveness of loans by SMBC will
not be required in the event that HLAC’s successor requires additional financial assistance in order to meet its
financial obligations. In April 1999, HLAC merged with the Resolution and Collection Bank and became RCC.

Securities-Related Activities

Securities Portfolio

On a non-consolidated basis, the book value of SMBC’s investment securities portfolio amounted to
¥23,656 billion as at March 31, 2003. SMBC’s bond portfolio had a book value amounting to ¥19,134 billion (on
a non-consolidated basis) as at March 31, 2003. SMBC’s bond portfolio is principally held for investment
purposes with a small number of securities being held for inventory purposes for sales to customers. More than
half of SMBC’s bond portfolio is composed of fixed-rate long-term Japanese and local government bonds and
high quality corporate bonds denominated in yen which SMBC intends to hold until maturity. The approximate
average duration of SMBC’s JGB portfolio as at March 31, 2003 was 3.5 years, compared to 2.7 years as at
March 31, 2002. Bonds are also held to ensure liquidity and, when needed, they can be used as collateral for call
money or other money market funding or short term borrowing from the Bank of Japan. Sales of such bonds are
made from time to time in order to recognise discretionary gains. SMBC’s treasury department actively monitors
the interest rate and maturity profile of its bond portfolio as part of SMBC’s overall risk management. The short-
term bond trading operations of SMBC’s former securities subsidiary have been transferred to the securities and
derivatives joint venture.

SMBC’s equity portfolio had a book value amounting to ¥4,434 billion as at March 31, 2003, on a
non-consolidated basis, consisting largely of publicly-traded Japanese equities. SMBC’s equity portfolio, like that
of other Japanese banks, has historically included shares of certain of its customers who in turn hold shares of
SMFG. SMBC continues to reduce its equity holdings to comply with the FSA requirement that the equity
portfolio of a bank shall amount to no more than SMBC’s Tier I capital. SMBC completed sales of a significant
amount of cross shareholdings during the year ended March 31, 2003. Together with the impairment of
¥526 billion and write-off of unrealised losses of ¥673 billion at the time of the merger between the Former-
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SMBC and Wakashio Bank, the balance of SMBC’s consolidated equity portfolio as at March 31, 2003 decreased
to ¥3.4 trillion, from ¥5.5 trillion as at March 31, 2002. As a result, as at March 31, 2003 the market value of
SMBC'’s equity portfolio classified as other securities with market value was lower than SMBC’s consolidated
Tier I capital.

SMBC recognises the risks associated with its equity portfolio due to its volatility as well as its relatively
poor yield. Accordingly, SMBC has been actively looking to minimise the negative effect of holding a large
equity portfolio through hedging and derivative transactions and at the same time maintain existing client
relationships. While the portfolio is under review, SMBC continues to look at equity investments with the
potential for meaningful returns.

The following table sets forth the closing values of the Nikkei 225 Index and the TOPIX at March 31, 1999,
2000, 2001, 2002 and 2003:

As at March 31,

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Nikkei ........... . ... .. L ¥15,836.59 ¥20,337.32 ¥12,999.70 ¥11,024.94 ¥7,972.71
TOPIX ... ... ... 1,267.22 1,705.94 1,277.27 1,060.19 788.00

As of July 24, 2003 the Nikkei was ¥9,671 and the TOPIX was 945.27.

The following tables show the total composition and maturity of SMBC’s investment securities portfolio (on
a non-consolidated basis) as at the dates indicated:

As at March 31, 2003
More than More than More than More than

one year three five years seven
One year to three years to to seven years to  Over ten Unspecified
or less years five years years ten years years term Total (%)

(millions of yen, except percentages)
Non-consolidated

Japanese government

bonds .......... ¥3224.334 ¥1,802,741 ¥4,175,621 ¥1,113,572 ¥1,878410 ¥154383 ¥ —  ¥12349,063 522%
Japanese local

govemment

bonds™ .. ....... 6,119 6,910 95,742 39,278 145,642 580 — 294,274 1.3
Japanese corporate

bonds™® ... ... 128,939 627,709 826,585 272,594 223,378 1,900 — 2,081,107 8.8
Japanese corporate

stocks .......... — — — — — — 3,508,151 3,508,151 14.8
Others® .......... 159,914 2,003,382 795,661 168,291 585,142 707,823 1,003,572 5,423,788 229
Foreign bonds . .. 129,200 1,995,829 780,435 164,803 569,753 706,385 63,429 4,409,837 18.6
Foreign stocks . .. — — — — — — 925,655 925,655 3.9
Total ........... ¥3,519,308 ¥4,440,744 ¥5893,611 ¥1,593,736 ¥2,832,573 ¥864,687 ¥4,511,723 ¥23,656,385 100.0%

As at March 31, 2002
More than More than More than More than

one year three five years seven
One year to three years to to seven years to  Over ten Unspecified
or less years five years years ten years years term Total (%)

(millions of yen, except percentages)
Non-consolidated

Japanese government

bonds .......... ¥2.155,760 ¥3,613,404 ¥2392875 ¥465271 ¥ 771,568 ¥200230 ¥ — ¥ 9599109 46.9%
Japanese local

gOVGI‘Hant

bonds” ... ... ... 25433 41,395 69,013 96,921 196,077 570 — 429412 2.1
Japanese corporate

bondsV® ... .. 87,161 340,745 469,994 133,812 149,948 1,900 — 1,183,562 5.8
Japanese corporate

stocks . ......... — — — — — —  5,595410 5595410 274
Other® .. ... ... ... 219,992 1,784,002 160,972 68,426 57,934 510,543 833,629 3,635,501  17.8

Foreign bonds . . . 218291 1,783,941 160,315 67,652 57,289 508,912 67,236 2,863,638  14.0

Foreign stocks . .. — — — — — — 750,553 750,553 3.7

Total ........... ¥2,488,347 ¥5,779,548 ¥3,092,855 ¥764,431  ¥1,175,528 ¥713243  ¥6,429,040 ¥20,442,996 100.0%
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(1) Many of the corporate bonds and some of the Japanese local government bonds held by SMBC are not listed on an established market and

are, therefore, recorded at cost.

(2) Includes, in addition to corporate bonds, bonds guaranteed by the government of Japan and bank debenture.

(3) Includes foreign securities such as non-yen denominated securities, yen denominated securities issued outside Japan and yen denominated

securities of non-Japanese issuers issued in Japan.

The following tables show the book value and market value of, and the unrealised gain or loss on, SMBC’s
investment securities portfolio as at the dates indicated. Unlisted securities without market values are not reflected

in these tables.

As at March 31,

2002 2003

Balance sheet

Gains included

in profit (loss) Balance sheet

Gains included
in profit (loss)

amount during the year amount during the year
(millions of yen)
Securities classified as trading purposes ...  ¥986,563 ¥(15,011) ¥ 1,434,190 ¥ (1,096)
As at March 31, 2003
Net
Balance sheet unrealised Unrealised Unrealised
amount Market value gains (losses) gains losses
(millions of yen)
Bonds classified as held-to-maturity with
market value...................... ¥ 375,719 ¥ 381,569 ¥ 5,850 ¥ 5,956 ¥ 105
As at March 31, 2002
Net
Balance sheet unrealised Unrealised Unrealised
amount Market value gains (losses) gains losses
(millions of yen)
Bonds classified as held-to-maturity with
market Valte. ... ......ooooein... ¥ 214,118 ¥ 215011 ¥ 892 ¥ 1,262 ¥ 370
Other securities with market value
As at March 31, 2003
Acquisition Balance sheet Net unrealised Unrealised Unrealised
cost amount gains (losses) gains losses
(millions of yen)
Stocks ... ¥ 3,140,569 ¥ 2,978,296 ¥162,273) ¥ 110,464 ¥ 272,737
Bonds........................ 14,024,014 14,135,179 111,164 117,093 5,928
Japanese government bonds . . .. 12,516,061 12,590,255 74,193 79,479 5,286
Japanese local government
bonds .................... 342,798 352,112 9,314 9,415 101
Japanese corporate bonds . . . ... 1,165,153 1,192,811 27,657 28,197 540
Other ........................ 4,476,699 4,500,337 23,637 42,900 19,262
Total ..o ¥ 21,641,283 ¥21,613812  ¥(27471) ¥270458 ¥ 297,929
Other securities with market value
As at March 31, 2002
Net
Acquisition Balance sheet unrealised Unrealised Unrealised
cost amount gains (losses) gains losses
(millions of yen)
Stocks . ... ¥ 5,364,801 ¥ 4,855,495  ¥(509,305) ¥192,620 ¥701,926
Bonds.............. .. ... ... ... 11,265,202 11,301,661 36,459 58,810 22,351
Japanese government bonds ........ 9,919,406 9,956,064 36,658 41,284 4,626
Japanese local government bonds . .. 468,707 476,721 8,013 9,887 1,873
Japanese corporate bonds . ......... 877,088 868,875 (8,212) 7,638 15,851
Other ........ ... .. .. 3,039,987 3,017,326 (22,661) 8,610 31,271
Total........ ... ¥19,669,991  ¥19,174,483  ¥(495,507) ¥260,042  ¥755,549
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The high level of unrealised losses as at March 31, 2002 is primarily attributable to the general decline in
securities values, particularly in the values of Japanese equities.

Trading Portfolio

SMBC uses mark-to-market accounting for its trading portfolio pursuant to the Banking Law. SMBC’s
trading portfolio includes securities, derivatives and other trading assets and liabilities. Net trading income for the
years ended March 31, 2003 and March 31, 2002 were ¥205,770 million and ¥129,432 million, respectively,
principally consisting of gains on trading-related financial derivatives transactions.

Risk Management

SMFG manages risk on a “group-wide” basis by establishing basic policies for risk management applicable
to the entire group, monitoring its subsidiaries’ compliance with such basic policies and organising relevant
subsidiaries and departments in anticipation of the introduction of new rules with respect to minimum capital
requirements announced by the Basle Committee on Banking Supervision and scheduled to take effect in
December 2006.

In addition to the role of SMFG, SMBC manages risks resulting from its and its subsidiaries operations.
Risks are classified into the following categories for control purposes: (i) credit risk, (ii) market risk, (iii) liquidity
risk, (iv) processing risk, (v) systems risk and (vi) other risks (settlement risk, legal risk, reputational risk and
others). Each department is charged with control of risks at an appropriate level within its own business line. To
manage the risks included in the items (i-v) above as well as settlement risk, SMBC has designated certain
departments as Risk Management Departments to oversee specific risk control measures within each risk
category. In addition, SMBC has established the Corporate Risk Management Department completely indepen-
dent of the business units to manage these risks on a bank-wide basis. The Corporate Risk Management
Department works with the Corporate Planning Department to comprehensively and systematically manage risk.

The system works as follows: Each Risk Management Department supervising a particular risk category
drafts “basic principles for risk management™ for that category, which are then presented for approval at the
Management Committee and considered by the Board’s Risk Management Committee before being finalised by
the Board. According to the basic principles for risk management, the Management Committee, board members
and Risk Management Department heads perform risk management and this process is coordinated by the Risk
Management Departments concerned.

The Risk Management Departments revise the basic risk management principles for each risk category on a
regular basis, and whenever necessary, to ensure timely and appropriate risk management. Furthermore, in order
to maintain a balance between risk and return as well as ensure the soundness of SMBC from an overall
perspective, SMBC uses the “risk capital-based management” method which allocates capital to each department
according to its role in SMBC’s business strategies in order to keep the total exposure to credit, market,
processing and systems risk within the scope of its management resources, i.e., capital. In the credit and market
risk categories in particular, the maximum risk capital that can be allocated during a period is predetermined and
risk capital guidelines are set within this limit to manage these risks. Liquidity risk is managed within a
framework that includes plans for money gap and treasury funding. The other risk categories are managed with
procedures closely attuned to the nature of the risk as described below.

Market Risk

Market risk is the chance that fluctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or stock prices will change
the value of financial products, leading to a loss. Market risk can be divided into various factors: foreign exchange
rate, interest rate, equity price and option risk. SMBC uses both the value at risk (VaR) method and other
indicators actually used in daily operations, such as the basis point value (BPV) indicator (to measure the change
in earnings for every 0.01 per cent. change in interest rates), to manage risk in each risk category. The VaR
method predicts the maximum potential loss for a given probability. SMBC strives to set the total VaR guidelines
to conservative levels relative to capital in line with its business strategies.

Market risk attributable to SMBC’s strategic holding of equity when held by units not in charge of market-
related activities and the market risk taken by its major subsidiaries are included in the integrated risk
management performed by the Corporate Risk Management Department. The VaR is regularly calculated and
reported to the Board of Directors and Management Committee.

The market occasionally undergoes extreme fluctuations that exceed expectations. To manage market risk,
therefore, it is important to run simulations (stress tests) of situations that may occur only once in many years.
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SMBC runs periodic stress tests to prepare for unforeseeable swings in market conditions. SMBC also establishes
loss cut guidelines and limits for its operations, depending on its financial situation and business strategy, in order
to manage its market risk.

The internal model used by SMBC (SMBC VaR) has been evaluated by an independent audit firm and
certified to be appropriate. To further verify the reliability of the model, SMBC performs back testing on the
relationship between the VaR calculated with the model and the actual profit and loss data. SMBC calculates VaR
based on a one-day holding period and a 99.0 per cent. confidence level.

To manage SMBC’s risk in the yen-denominated banking account, it uses gap analysis employing maturity
ladders and the earnings at risk (EaR) model in addition to the VaR model. If an external factor, such as interest
rates, moves in an unfavourable direction, the EaR model can indicate the largest estimated change in earnings
(interest rate spread) for a set period at a given probability. Since strategy and budgetary planning is based on the
earnings for a period, SMBC uses the EaR model to supplement the VaR model. Using Monte Carlo simulations
to generate 1,000 scenarios, SMBC tests the magnitude of the effect that new deposits and loans will have on the
period’s earnings.

In the interests of bolstering asset soundness, SMBC recognises that maintaining strategic equity holdings at
the levels appropriate to its fiscal strength and managing the price risk of these stocks is an important issue for
SMBC’s management. Therefore, SMBC actively manages these risks by treating the entire holding of strategic
equity as a portfolio and keeping the maximum potential loss amount derived from the VaR model and the
earnings for the period within the risk capital allocations, and maintaining them at an appropriate level vis-a-vis
capital.

As at March 31, 2003, the market risk exposure of SMBC was approximately ¥38 billion based on the VaR
method. The greater portion of the exposure arises from assets in the banking account intended for long-term
holding. The exposure related to short-term trading account holdings is relatively small compared to the total.
Moreover, the primary component of the exposure is interest rate risk arising from fluctuations in market rates,
rather than “non-linear” risk arising from derivative products.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the chance of a loss arising from a credit event, such as deterioration in the financial condition
of a borrower, that causes an asset (including off-balance sheet transactions) to lose value or become worthless.
Overseas credits also include an element of country risk, which is closely related to credit risk. This is the risk
that changes in currency values or political or economic situations result in a loss.

The purpose of credit risk management is to avoid these credit events, to keep credit risk exposure within
SMBC’s capital, maintain the soundness of SMBC'’s assets and ensure returns commensurate with risk. SMBC’s
current credit policy clarifies the universal and basic operating concepts, code of conduct and standards for credit
operations. By giving SMBC’s employees extensive credit training, it aims to achieve the global standards of
credit risk management contemplated by the Bank for International Settlements (BIS) in its January 2001
consultative papers and by the FSA in its inspection manuals, and create a better credit management culture
within SMBC.

SMBC assesses the credit risk posed by each borrower and loan with SMBC’s internal rating system and
quantifies that risk for control purposes. The internal rating system consists of two indicators: (i) the obligor’s
grading which indicates the creditworthiness of a borrower, and (ii) the facility grading which shows the
probability of collecting for each facility. Facility gradings are assigned based on the borrower’s obligor’s
grading in consideration of transaction terms such as guarantee, tenor and collateral. Overseas credits are further
subjected to analysis with the country ranking, an indicator derived from analysis of the political and economic
situations, international balance of payments and the external debt burden of each country. In order to maintain
the consistency of the grading system as a whole, self-assessment is the prerequisite step to the obligor’s grading
process.

Quantifying credit risk reflects the concentrating of risk toward a specific customer or industry and
fluctuations in the values of real estate, securities and other types of collateral. This range of data must be
analysed to quantify the risk of an entire portfolio or an individual loan. To calculate credit risk, historical data for
the obligor and facility is entered into a database, the parameters are set — such as the probability of a ratings
change and the recovery rate — and then the probability distribution of losses for the entire portfolio (amount of
loss for what probability) is computed to determine the maximum potential loss in the future. The quantified
credit risk results are then used to formulate business plans and provide a standard against which individual credit
applications are assessed.
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Credit assessments involve a variety of financial analyses, including cash flow analysis, to predict an
enterprise’s ability to repay the loan and its growth prospects. These quantitative measures are then combined
with qualitative analyses of industry trends, research and development capabilities, the competitiveness of the
company and its products or services, and its management capabilities. The loan application is also analysed in
terms of the intended uses of the funds, the repayment schedule and the state of its collateral. As part of SMBC’s
measures to enhance efficiency and speed up approvals, it has digitised and standardised the loan evaluation and
approval processes to run on SMBC’s information technology network as the Credit Application System. In
addition to analysing loans at the application stage, a Credit Monitoring System is implemented in order to
reassess the obligor’s grading and review self-assessment so that problems can be detected at an early stage and
quick and adequate action can be taken. The system includes Periodic Monitoring with receipt of the annual
report, as well as Continuous Monitoring performed when the credit conditions change.

In addition to managing individual loans, SMBC applies the following basic policies to the management of
its entire portfolio to maintain and improve SMBC’s soundness and profitability over the medium to long-term:

* Risk-Taking within the Scope of Capital. To control credit risk within the scope of its capital, SMBC
calculates the required credit risk capital through regular quantification of credit risk, and then sets credit
risk capital limits and manages risk-taking activities within these limits.

e Controlling Concentration Risk. Since the concentration of credit in an industry or corporate group has
the potential to severely impact a bank’s capital, credit control on industries with concentration risk and
loan reviews of large borrowers and their groups are implemented. SMBC also sets credit limits for each
country based on its creditworthiness to manage country risk.

® Balancing Risk and Return. SMBC operates on the basic principle of seeking returns commensurate
with the credit risk. Loan pricing, therefore, uses its credit risk quantification calculations and the
Sumitomo Mitsui Value Added (SMVA) indicator to ensure that adequate profit is generated after
deducting credit cost, cost of capital and expenses.

* Reduction of Non-Performing Loans. In order to counter concerns of increasing losses from the
deterioration of existing problem loans or the appearance of new problem loans, SMBC is striving to
quickly reduce non-performing loans, by conducting loan reviews to set new responses and clarify action
plans, and by strengthening its recovery and asset value maintenance strategies.

* Toward Active Portfolio Management. In addition to controlling the individual loan approval process,
SMBC also actively manages its loan portfolio on an aggregate basis. SMBC’s Portfolio Management
Department spearheads SMBC’s use of credit derivatives and loan securitisation in the markets to
proactively manage its portfolio.

The Credit Risk Management Department within the Corporate Staff Unit is responsible for the comprehen-
sive management of credit risk. This department determines the credit policies, establishes the internal rating
system, develops credit risk quantification methods, sets credit limits and approval limits, and manages problem
loans and other aspects of the loan portfolio administration.

The Corporate Research Department within the Corporate Staff Unit performs the basic research on
industries and subsectors, and investigates individual companies to monitor early signs of problems or growth
potential.

The credit departments within each business unit conduct the credit judgement for the loans handled by their
business units and manage the business units’ portfolios. The credit limits SMBC uses are based on the baseline
amounts established for each rating category and SMBC pays particular attention to evaluating and managing
customers or loans perceived to have particularly high credit risk.

Bankrupt or virtually bankrupt companies are generally handled by the Credit Administration Department,
which works to recover non-performing loans as quickly as possible. The Credit Review Department, the Audit
Department for the Americas, and the Audit Department for Europe operate independantly of the business units,
the Corporate Staff Unit and the Corporate Services Unit. These departments principally audit the soundness of
assets, accuracy of gradings, self-assessments and the state of credit operations, and report audit results directly to
the Board of Directors and the Management Committee.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the chance of encountering an obstacle to raising the funds required for settlement due
either to a mismatch between the use and procurement of funds or to an unexpected outflow of funds, or being
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forced to borrow at higher interest rates than usual. SMBC considers liquidity risk to be one of its major risks.
SMBC manages liquidity risk so that it is not overly dependent on market-based funding to cover short-term cash
outflows. SMBC’s liquidity risk management is based on a framework consisting of setting limits and guidelines
for the funding gap, maintaining a system of highly liquid supplementary funding sources and establishing
contingency plans.

In daily risk management operations, SMBC avoids a gradual increase in liquidity risk by adjusting the
funding gap limits and guidelines. For an emergency situation, SMBC has contingency plans in place to reduce
the funding gap limits and guidelines and take other measures. To prevent the chance of market crises interfering
with funding, SMBC carries highly liquid assets, such as U.S. treasury bonds, and has emergency borrowing
facilities in place, which also facilitates foreign currency-denominated liquidity management.

Processing Risk

Processing risk is the chance of losses arising from negligent administration by employees, from accidents
or from unauthorised activities. In SMBC’s administrative regulations, the basic administrative policies are
summarised as ‘“‘comprehending the risks and costs of administration and transaction processing, and managing
them accordingly” and ‘“seeking to raise the quality of administration to deliver high-quality service to
customers”. SMBC aims to organise its systems to achieve these goals.

In its operating regulations, SMBC has also defined specific rules for processing risk management. The rules
divide processing risk management tasks among six types of departments: (i) Operations Planning Departments,
(i) compliance departments, (iii) operations departments, (iv) transaction execution departments (primarily the
front office departments and branches), (v) the Internal Audit Department and (vi) the Customer Relations
Department. The Board of Directors also reviews administrative conditions annually and sets new management
policies as required. In addition, SMBC has set up a specialised group within the Operations Planning
Department to strengthen administrative procedures throughout the SMBC Group.

SMBC includes processing risk in its calculation of risk capital requirements and has allocated a certain
percentage of risk capital to cover it, based on the quantification of the risk for a financial year.

Settlement Risk

Settlement risk is the chance of a loss arising from a transaction that cannot be settled as planned. Since this
risk comprises elements of several types of risk — such as credit risk, liquidity risk, processing risk and systems
risk — it requires interdisciplinary management. The Operations Planning Department is charged with coordinat-
ing the management of this risk with the Credit Risk Management Department, which oversees credit risk, and
the Corporate Risk Management Department, which oversees liquidity risk. SMBC is continuing to upgrade
settlement risk management through such measures as participation in the Continuous Linked Settlement system,
which will reduce the risk inherent in settlement of foreign exchange transactions.

Systems Risk

Systems risk is the chance of a loss arising from the failure, malfunction or unauthorised use of a computer
system. SMBC has instituted a number of basic policies to manage systems risk, including a security policy,
usage regulations and specific management procedures. SMBC is further strengthening safety measures based on
a needs assessment drawing on such references as the Financial Inspection Manual, approved by the FSA, and the
Security Guidelines published by the Financial Information Systems Centre.

Since computer-related trouble at financial institutions now has greater potential to impact the public, and
systems risk has increased with the information technology revolution and the concomitant use of networks and
personal computers, SMBC has taken the necessary steps to ensure the smooth, secure operation of its
information systems. SMBC placed its main system and infrastructure in Tokyo and its back-up system in Kansai.
To maintain the privacy of customer information and prevent information leaks, SMBC is encrypting sensitive
information, blocking unauthorised external access and implementing all known countermeasures to secure its
data. SMBC has also established contingency plans and conducted training as required to ensure it is fully
prepared in the event of an emergency. SMBC will continue to revise its countermeasures as new technologies
and usage patterns emerge to maintain its security.

SMBC includes systems risk in its calculation of risk capital requirements and has allocated a certain
percentage of risk capital to cover it, based on the risk quantification results for a financial year.

72



Derivatives

The main risks associated with derivative transactions are market risk (change in market prices), credit risk
(non-fulfilment of obligations), and liquidity risk (lack of marketability at prices in line with recent sales). SMBC
uses VaR to manage its exposure to a variety of market risks (for example, interest rate risk and foreign exchange
risk) and mark to market its exposure to credit risk periodically. To mitigate liquidity risk, SMBC establishes
“dealing”™ restrictions on amount, currency, instrument and term and sets limits on outstanding contracts of
futures transactions. The Treasury Unit, which conducts derivative transactions, is divided into the front office
and the middle/back office (administration) to strictly control the entering into and execution of transactions,
exposure and profitability.

Information of Derivative Transactions to Which Mark-to-Market Accounting is Applied

Mark-to-market accounting is applied mainly to dealing transactions using derivatives to obtain gains from
short-term changes in interest rates, currency rates and other factors. Departments in Tokyo, New York, London,
Singapore and other markets proactively deal in derivatives within proscribed limits.

The transactions set forth in the tables below are valued at market value and the resulting gains (losses) are
accounted for in the statement of income. Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied
are not included in the amounts below.

(1) Interest Rate Derivatives

Market value of interest rate derivatives transactions listed on an exchange is calculated mainly using the
closing prices on the Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange and others. Market value of Over-the-
Counter (OTC) transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models. The
following table shows calculations for SMBC’s interest rate derivative transactions listed on an exchange and for
OTC transactions for the periods indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003
Net Net
Contract (Over Market  gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Transactions Listed on

Exchange:
Interest rate futures ... .. ¥ 15,871,971 ¥ 884,187 ¥ 238 ¥ 238 ¥117,383,087 ¥ 10,224,613 ¥ 5,850 ¥ 5,850
Interest rate options . . . .. 1,276,246 — 26 26 1,831,703 205,802 (23) (23)
Over-the-Counter Transactions:
Forward rate agreements 12,198,597 1,360,000 (234) (234) 16,859,086 1,045,000 575 575
Interest rate swaps . .. ... 268,046,524 169,004,153 37,188 37,188 305,031,482 214,079,553 250,498 250,498
Others................ 13,363,627 9,658,918  (2,882) (2,882) 13,174,468 8,305,659 (5,433) (5,433)

Total ..................... ¥34,335 ¥34,335 ¥251,467 ¥251,467

(2) Currency Derivatives

Market value of currency derivative transactions is calculated mainly using the discounted present value
method. Forward foreign exchange and currency options which are of the following types are not included in the
figures below:

(1) those that are revalued at year end. The resulting gain (loss) is accounted for in the statement of
income; and
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(i1) those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities by foreign currency and whose market values are
already reflected in the amount of the financial assets/liabilities on the balance sheet. The following table
shows calculations for SMBC’s currency derivative OTC transactions for the periods indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003
Net Net
Contract (Over Market gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Over-the-Counter Transactions:

Currency swaps . ................ ¥15,732,720 ¥8,809,028 ¥(46,698) ¥(46,698) ¥16,433,656 ¥8,831,238 ¥(39,389) (39,389)
Others......................... 2,093,436 1,094,267 596 596 4,263,429 1,780,541 12,432 12,432
Total ..... ... . ... il ¥(46,102) ¥(46,102) ¥(26,956) ¥(26,956)

The contract amounts of currency swaps which are valued at the balance sheet dates are as follows:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003
(millions of yen)

Over-the-Counter Transactions:
Forward foreign exchange ........... .. ... .. ... ... ... ¥42,123,544 ¥37,271,679
CUITENCY OPLIONS . .. v v et ettt et e 6,898,055 6,197,358

(3) Equity Derivatives

Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing
models. The following table shows calculations for SMBC’s equity derivative OTC transactions for the periods
indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003

Net Net
Contract (Over Market gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Transactions Listed on Exchange:
Stock price index futures:

Sold ..o ¥ 5 ¥ — ¥ 0 ¥ 0 — — — —
Bought........ ... .. ... . i 211 — 0 0 — — — —
Over-the-Counter Transactions:
Equity options . .. ........ . i — — — — ¥ 0 — ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Equity price index swaps .................... 11,664 — 25 25 — — — —
Others . .......ouiiiiiiiiiiiii 167,392 21,566  (3,734) (3,734)  ¥955 — 0 0
Total . ... ¥(3,709) ¥(3,709) ¥ 0 ¥ 0

(4) Bond Derivatives

Market value of bond derivative transactions listed on an exchange is calculated mainly using the closing
prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange. Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted
present value and option pricing models. The following table shows calculations for SMBC’s bond derivative
transactions listed on an exchange and for OTC transactions for the periods indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003

Net Net
Contract (Over Market gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Transactions Listed on Exchange:

Bond futures ............. ... ... ... ¥26,600 —  ¥12 ¥ 12 ¥2487745 ¥  —  ¥(455)  ¥(455)

Bond options . . ..........o i 5,000 — 11 11 4,000 — (8) (8)
Over-the-Counter Transactions:

Bond options . .. ... 51,220 22,337 (11) (11 20,729 18,743 0 0
Total. ..ot ¥11 ¥11 ¥(463)  ¥(463)
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(5) Commodity Derivatives

Market value of commodity derivative transactions is calculated based on factors such as price of the
relevant commodity and contract term. The following table shows calculations for SMBC’s commodity derivative
OTC transactions for the periods indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003

Net Net
Contract (Over Market gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Over-the-Counter Transactions:

Commodity Swaps ......................... ¥ 3,837 ¥3593  ¥142 ¥142 ¥62,099 ¥54,717  ¥769 ¥769
Commodity options. ........................ 10,052 8,938 37 37 12,738 8,126 28 28
Total . ... ... ¥180 ¥180 ¥797 ¥797

(6) Credit Derivatives

Market value of credit derivative transactions is calculated based on factors such as price of reference credit
and contract terms. The following table shows calculations for SMBC’s credit derivative OTC transactions for the
periods indicated:

As at March 31, 2002 As at March 31, 2003

Net Net
Contract (Over Market gains/ Contract (Over Market gains/
amount 1 year) value (losses) amount 1 year) value (losses)

(millions of yen)

Over-the-Counter Transactions:

Credit Default Options .. .................... ¥100,850 ¥81,710 ¥ 653 ¥ 653 ¥75448 ¥41,382 ¥1,386 ¥1,386
Other ......... .. ... . . i i 239,399 95,011 12,311 12,311 92,290 80,646 5,191 5,191
Total ....... . ... ... ... ¥12,965 ¥12,965 ¥6,578  ¥6,578

Information on derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied

SMBC applies hedge accounting to certain derivative transactions that are entered into to manage SMBC’s
market risk that arises from its banking businesses, such as deposits and loans. Generally, SMBC applies the risk-
adjusted approach to derivatives transactions that SMBC entered into to manage the volatility of interest rates on
various financial assets and liabilities, such as deposits and loans. SMBC applies the short-cut method for certain
interest rate swaps and other accounting methods to other derivative transactions pursuant to guidelines issued by
the Japan Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The risk-adjusted approach is applied to the following transactions.

As at March 31, 2003

Net valuation Deferred
W e gams({)(z) gains/
Assets Liabilities (losses) (losses)

(billions of yen)

Non-consolidated

Interest rate swaps . .......... ... ¥398.5 ¥175.2 ¥223.3 ¥117.3
CUITENCY SWAPS &« o v vttt et e et e e et eas 419.5 408.0 11.5 9.6
Other . ... 58.9 31.5 27.4 28.9

Total® ... ¥876.9  ¥614.7 ¥262.2 ¥155.8

(1) Derivative transactions are carried at fair value in the balance sheet (including hedging purpose derivatives appearing in (1) and (2) in the
above table), except those to which the short-cut method is applied.

(2) Gains and losses on derivative transactions are treated as follows:

— Deferred hedge accounting defers gains and losses (as determined based on fair value accounting) on hedging purpose derivatives
that do not match the gains and losses realised on the hedged items (as determined based on accrual accounting).

— Hedging purpose swap transactions that meet certain requirements regarding contract amount, receivable/payable condition, contract
term and other conditions are recorded on a cost basis using the short-cut method for interest rate swaps, in accordance with the
accounting standard for financial instruments.
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The following table sets forth (on a non-consolidated basis) the contract amount of interest rate swaps to
which deferred hedge accounting is applied, classified by maturity.

As at March 31, 2003
1 year or less 1-5 years Over 5 years Total

(billions of yen)
Non-consolidated

Receivable fixed rate/payable floating rate .. ......... ¥20,063.1 ¥22,188.0 ¥6,588.7 ¥48,839.8
Receivable floating rate/payable fixed rate ........... 12,075.6 14,597.6 3,509.8 30,183.0
Receivable floating rate/payable floating rate .. ....... 5.2 866.6 84.5 956.3

Total contract amount ....................... ¥32,143.9 ¥37,652.2  ¥10,183.0  ¥79,979.1

Capital Adequacy

Japan’s capital guidelines are based on the risk-adjusted approach proposed by the Basle Committee on
Banking Supervision for uniform application to all international banks in industrialised countries.

Set forth below is a schedule of risk-adjusted assets and details of qualifying capital of SMBC determined
on a consolidated basis:

As at March 31,

2002 2003
(millions of yen, except
percentages)
Tier Tcapital . ... ... ¥ 3,719,366 ¥ 3,066,351
Tier II capital:
Reserves for possible loan losses (excluding specific reserves) .. .......... 929,461 1,149,150
Subordinated debt . . ...... ... . ... 2,577,490 2,150,334
Land revaluation excess after 55 per cent. discount .. ................... 82,931 71,699
Total Tier Il capital . .. ... ..o e 3,589,883 3,371,184
Tier II capital included as qualifying capital ........................ 3,504,772 2,887,170
Deduction . ... .. (163,331) (25,684)
Total capital. . ........ .ot ¥ 7,060,807 ¥ 5,927,837
Risk-adjusted assets:
On-balance sheet ItEmMS . . . .. ..ottt ¥62,532,180 ¥53,313,337
Off-balance sheet items ... ......... ... ... .. i, 4,803,181 3,523,317
Market risk it€mMS . .. ... 212,650 221,156
Total risk-adjusted assets . .......... ..., ¥67,548,012 ¥57,057,811
Tier I risk-adjusted capital ratio. ......... ...t 5.50% 5.37%
Total risk-adjusted capital ratio .. ...... ... ... 10.45% 10.38%

SMBC'’s risk-adjusted capital ratios as at March 31, 2003 were 5.37 per cent. (in the case of consolidated
unaudited Tier I capital) and 10.38 per cent. (in the case of consolidated unaudited total capital). The decreases in
the risk-adjusted capital ratios from March 31, 2002 reflected mainly a decrease in the amount of SMBC’s risk-
adjusted assets, the amount of dividends to shareholders in respect of the period, the amount of SMBC’s loss for
the period, an increase in the reserves for possible loan losses (excluding specific reserves), increases in the
unrealised losses on listed securities and the amount of additional capital raised through the issuance of
subordinated notes and the borrowing of subordinated loans.

As at March 31, 2003, SMBC recognised ¥1,842 billion of net deferred tax assets, which is realised based
on future projected taxable income for five years, multiplied by the effective tax rates applicable to SMBC. As at
March 31, 2003, deferred tax assets constituted 31.1 per cent. of SMBC’s consolidated total capital.

The calculation of net deferred tax assets by SMBC is based on taxable income projections for five years.
These projections are based on the reasonable tax planning strategy as authorised by the management of SMBC,
which is reviewed by SMBC’s independent auditors in the process of their audit performed in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in Japan. These calculations require SMBC to make estimates and certain
assumptions and the results of these calculations may also differ from corresponding calculations made under
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U.S. or European regulations. SMBC'’s ability to realise benefits from its deferred tax assets would be adversely
affected to the extent that SMBC’s actual taxable income is lower than the projected taxable income used to
determine the amount of its deferred tax asset.

The capital of SMBC is also partially comprised of capital contributions from insurance and other
companies in which SMBC has made capital contributions. SMBC’s capital ratio would be negatively affected if
these cross-capitalisation arrangements were restricted or prohibited in the future.

SMBC’s capital also depends in part on the fair market value of its securities portfolio since unrealised
losses reduce stockholders’ equity. Approximately 14 per cent. of SMBC’s securities portfolio consists of equity
securities, which are primarily common stocks of publicly traded Japanese companies. The common stocks of
publicly traded Japanese companies are generally volatile and have declined substantially in recent years. As at
March 31, 2003, SMBC’s securities (including money held in trust) with a readily ascertainable market value
contained ¥27.6 billion in unrealised losses, of which ¥21.6 billion appeared in its stockholders’ equity. Although
it would depend on the particular securities involved, a substantial decline in the Tokyo stock market would likely
reduce SMBC’s capital substantially.

If the impact of the changes in risk-adjusted assets or loan losses or other relevant factors would otherwise
decrease SMBC’s capital ratios below 4 per cent. (in the case of Tier I capital) or 8 per cent. (in the case of total
capital) in the future, SMBC intends to take actions to seek to maintain its risk-adjusted capital ratios above such
levels. Such actions might include additional sales of equity or debt securities and the sale of loans or other assets
in order to reduce the amount of risk-adjusted assets. Sales of assets such as equity securities in substantial
amounts by SMBC and other financial institutions similarly situated might have adverse effects on the market
values for assets of the types sold, which would reduce the amounts realised on such sales. Current adverse
conditions in the markets for securities of companies in the Japanese financial sector may limit SMBC’s ability to
improve its capital ratios through the issuance of securities in favourable terms. Consequently, there can be no
assurance that SMBC will be able to maintain its Tier I and total capital ratios at or above 4 per cent. and 8 per
cent., respectively, in the future.

Competition

In recent years in Japan, both weak demand for loan financing and deregulation of interest rates has
intensified competition for SMBC, primarily from the other city banks (a group of six banks that are considered
to be the largest and most influential group of banks in Japan). At the same time, large Japanese corporations
have increasingly raised funds through the capital markets and, as a consequence, have relied to a lesser extent on
city banks, such as SMBC, as sources of finance. Internationally, SMBC faces intense competition from major
commercial banks.

Additionally, the deregulation of banking activities in Japan, and more generally the Japanese financial
system, has accelerated over the past several years. This deregulation is altering two structural features of Japan’s
financial system: (i) the separation of banking and securities businesses and (ii) distinctions among the
permissible activities of Japan’s three principal types of private banking institutions: ordinary banks (including
both city banks, of which SMBC is one of six, and regional banks), trust banks and long-term credit banks.
Additionally, SMBC faces competition from certain government entities, including Japan Post, the Japan Finance
Corporation for Small Businesses and the Government Housing Loan Corporation.

Article 65 of the Securities and Exchange Law separates banking business and securities businesses.
However, banks in Japan (including SMBC), like their counterparts in the United States, have been seeking
authorisation to combine traditional commercial and investment banking activities in order to offer customers a
wider range of services. Conversely, securities firms are seeking the authority to engage in activities that have
been considered banking activities and have been prohibited. The present policy of the Japanese government is to
reduce the barriers between banking and securities businesses in Japan, and SMBC expects increased competition
among financial institutions in new areas of permissible activities. The Financial System Reform Law (Law
No. 87 of 1992) and the subsequent amendment to the Banking Law now permit banks to establish, or otherwise
own domestic and overseas subsidiary securities companies (with the approval of the FSA) to engage in securities
business.

As a result of the deregulation of the banking sector, companies without prior banking operations have
formed new banks. For example, in 2001 the banking subsidiaries of Sony Corporation (an electronics
manufacturer) and Ito-Yokado Co., Ltd. (a supermarket operator) commenced operations to offer banking
services to consumers. Sony Bank is an Internet based bank focusing on fund-management services. I'Y Bank
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uses automated teller machines installed in convenience stores operated by Seven-Eleven Japan Co., Ltd. as its
main service access point.

Within the Japanese consumer banking sector, the continuing deregulation of interest rates on yen deposits
has enabled banks to offer customers an increasingly attractive and diversified range of new products. SMBC
faces competition in this sector from the other city and regional banks as well as from Japan Post, a Japanese
public corporation (formerly the Postal Saving Bank, a Japanese government entity) (and the world’s largest
holder of deposits), that traditionally has had significant competitive advantages over Japanese banks due in large
part to its ability to offer fixed interest rates on deposits for terms of up to ten years while allowing depositors to
withdraw their funds after only six months. Recently, Japanese banks have started competing with one another by
developing innovative proprietary computer technologies that allow them to deliver basic banking services in a
more efficient manner and to create sophisticated new products in response to customer demand. In connection
with a significant restructuring of its domestic network, SMBC is implementing a plan to replace many of its
retail branch offices with specialised distribution facilities and to incorporate advanced technologies to offer new
services to its retail customers, such as telephone banking and Internet banking.

In international markets, SMBC faces competition from other commercial banks and similar financial
institutions, particularly major international banks and the leading domestic banks in those financial markets
outside Japan in which SMBC conducts business.

Property

SMBC owns or leases the land and buildings in which it conducts its business. Most of the property in which
SMBC operates in Japan is owned by SMBC. In contrast, SMBC’s international operations are conducted out of
leased premises.

As at March 31, 2003, the property owned by SMBC was as follows:

Land
(square metres)
Branch network . . .. ... 235,557
Other facilities . . . . . 746,309
Total . .. 981,866

Legal Matters
SMBC is a party to litigation concerning regional bank taxes.

On March 30, 2000, the Tokyo Metropolitan Government legislated an ordinance to introduce regional bank
taxes based on banks’ gross banking profit for five years. SMBC has incurred ¥55.0 billion (subject to
adjustment) in expenses relating to the Tokyo regional bank tax since its inception. On March 26, 2002, the
Tokyo District Court adjudicated that the regional bank tax ordinance of the Tokyo Metropolitan Government was
founded on a misapplication of local tax law and is therefore invalid. On March 29, 2002 the metropolitan
government lodged an appeal with the Tokyo High Court against the decision, and on April 9, 2002 the plaintiff
banks at the first trial including SMBC also lodged an appeal. SMBC won the second-trial case eventually on
January 30, 2003 with a decision of the Tokyo High Court in SMBC’s favour, on the grounds that the
metropolitan ordinance was illegal. The High Court ordered the metropolitan government to return to SMBC its
advance tax payments of ¥36,175 million. On February 10, 2003 the metropolitan government lodged a final
appeal with the Supreme Court against the decision, and on February 13, 2003 the plaintiff banks at the first trial
including SMBC also lodged a final appeal.

The Osaka Prefecture has also introduced a similar bank tax effective as of June 9, 2000 which, if
determined to be valid and if enforced, would adversely affect the profitability and financial health of SMBC. On
April 4, 2002 SMBC filed a lawsuit with the Osaka District Court against the Osaka municipal government and
the Governor of Osaka seeking to avoid the municipal ordinance. SMBC has not incurred any expenses relating to
the Osaka regional bank tax yet because revised municipal ordinances which took effect in May 30, 2002 and
March 25, 2003 deferred the application of special treatment regarding tax basis to the fiscal year starting April 1,
2003. The introduction of other regional bank taxes similar to those introduced in Tokyo and Osaka, if
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determined to be valid and if enforced, would adversely affect SMBC (see Note 24 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003).

SMBC is party to other routine litigation incidental to its business, none of which is currently expected to
have a material adverse effect on SMBC’s financial condition or results of operations.
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MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES
SMFG’s Management

Under SMFG’s corporate governance system, its Board of Directors is in charge of supervising the business
operations of the SMFG group as a whole, and has established three board committees to assist SMFG’s Board of
Directors in exercising its management responsibilities. Those committees are the risk management committee,
the compensation committee and the nominating committee. SMFG’s Board of Directors is comprised of eight
directors, two of whom are outside directors as defined under the Commercial Code, and its Board of Corporate
Auditors is comprised of five corporate auditors, three of whom are outside corporate auditors as defined under
current Japanese law.

The following persons occupy the indicated positions at SMFG:

Name Title

Akishige Okada'” ... ... ... ... . .. ... ... Chairman of the Board
Yoshifumi Nishikawa™™ . ... ... ... ... . ... .. President and Chief Executive Officer
Hideharu Kél)dowaki(z) ........................................ Deputy President

Koji Ishida™ . ... Managing Director
Masahide Hirasawa' . ... ... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ... . .. ..., Director

Mitsuaki Yahagi®" ... ... ... .. Director

Yoshiaki Yamauchi®® ... ... .. Director

Yoichiro Yamakawa®® ... Director

Toyosaburo Hirano'” . . ... . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ......... Corporate Auditor
Sadao Kobayashi'™ . ... ... ... ... .. . Corporate Auditor
Shoh Nasu® . ... .. Corporate Auditor
Katsuya Onishi'” . ... ... ... ... ... . . . Corporate Auditor
Josei Ttoh™® .. . Corporate Auditor

(1) Holds positions both at SMFG and at SMBC.
(2) Holds a position at SMFG only.

(3) Outside director as defined under the Commercial Code.

SMFG’s Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility for the administration of SMFG’s affairs. The
Corporate Auditors (who are not required to be and are not certified public accountants) have the statutory duty to
examine the financial statements and business reports submitted by the Board of Directors to the shareholders and
also to supervise the administration by the Directors of SMFG’s affairs in accordance with the auditing policy
and rules relating to the execution of Corporate Auditors’ duties as prescribed by resolutions of the Board of
Auditors. All Directors and Corporate Auditors are elected by the shareholders of SMFG at general meetings.
The normal term of office for Directors is two years and the normal term of office for Corporate Auditors is four
years (and three years with respect to Corporate Auditors elected prior to June 27, 2003), but Directors and
Corporate Auditors may serve any number of consecutive terms.

Three subcommittees of SMFG’s Board of Directors were created to enhance the ability of the Board of
Directors to oversee the operations of SMFG: the risk management committee, the compensation committee and
the nominating committee. The risk management committee supervises and reports to SMFG’s Board of
Directors on overall risk management policies, market and liquidity risk management policies, credit risk
management policies, related risk management systems and other issues with a potential material impact on
operations. The compensation committee supervises and reports to SMFG’s Board of Directors on the
remuneration of the members of the Board of Directors and other key personnel of both SMFG and its
subsidiaries, and other issues related to remuneration, salaries and incentive plans. The nominating committee
supervises and reports to SMFG’s Board of Directors on the selection of directors, the selection of representative
directors, and issues related to the appointment of the President and other key personnel of both SMFG and its
subsidiaries.

SMBC’s Management

SMBC’s Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility for the administration of SMBC’s affairs and
provides effective oversight of operations. In order to distinguish between operational management and oversight
functions, SMBC operates a Management Committee that is a decision-making institution responsible for
operational matters. The President chairs the Management Committee and appoints executive officers to it. In
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addition, SMBC operates an Internal Audit Unit that has responsibility for conducting internal audits on an
objective basis in a process that is separate from the oversight provided by the Board of Directors. The Internal
Audit Unit also acts independently from the business units. As a consultative body to the Chairman of the Board
and the President, SMBC also operates the Advisory Board, described below. The Chairman of the Board of
Directors is prohibited from assuming direct responsibility for operational duties and his primary duty is to
oversee and control.

The Corporate Auditors (who are not required to be and are not certified public accountants) have the
statutory duty to examine the financial statements and business reports submitted by the Board of Directors to the
shareholders and also to supervise the administration by the Directors of SMBC'’s affairs in accordance with the
auditing policy and rules relating to the execution of Corporate Auditors’ duties as prescribed by resolutions of
the Board of Auditors. All Directors and Corporate Auditors are elected by the shareholders of SMBC at general
meetings. The normal term of office for Directors is two years and the normal term of office for Corporate
Auditors is four years (and three years with respect to Corporate Auditors elected prior to June 27, 2003), but
Directors and Corporate Auditors may serve any number of consecutive terms.

SMBC is required to appoint independent certified public accountants, who are elected at a general meeting
of shareholders and who have as their primary statutory duties the examination of the financial statements
prepared in accordance with the Commercial Code and approved by the Board of Directors, and the reporting of
their opinion thereon to the Board of Auditors and to the Representative Directors for notification to the
shareholders. Examination by independent certified public accountants of the financial statements of SMBC is
also required for the purpose of the securities report filed through the Kanto Local Finance Bureau to the Prime
Minister for public inspection in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Law. SMBC’s independent
certified public accountants for such purposes are Asahi & Co.

The names and titles of the Directors and Auditors of SMBC as at the date of this Offering Circular are as
follows:

Name Title

Akishige Okada. . ... i Chairman of the Board
Yoshifumi Nishikawa* ....... ... .. . . . . President and Chief Executive Officer
Takeharu Nagata® .. ... ... ... . Deputy President
Masayuki OKu™ . ... ... Deputy President
Hiroyasu Ichikawa® . ...... .. .. ... . .. .. .. .. . Senior Managing Director
Teisuke Kitayama™ . ...... .. .. ... .. .. .. .. . Senior Managing Director
Shigetada Takahashi®™ ....... ... .. ... .. . . i Senior Managing Director
Mutsuhiko Matsumoto™® ... ... ...t Senior Managing Director
Toichiro Mizushima* ......... .. ... .. .. .. . i Senior Managing Director
Morio Kusunoki® .. ... ... . Managing Director
Koichi Tsukihara®. .. ... ... .. .. . . . Managing Director
Masahide Hirasawa™ . ...... ... ... .. . Managing Director
Mitsuaki Yahagi® .. ... ... Managing Director
Kazutoshi Katsumata ............ .. ... . ... Corporate Auditor
Tetsuro Taniguchi .. ...... ... Corporate Auditor
Katsuya Onishi . ... Corporate Auditor
Toyosaburo Hirano . ............ ... ... i Corporate Auditor

Sadao Kobayashi........ ... ... . . Corporate Auditor

* Also acting as an Executive Officer.

All of the above Directors are engaged in the business of SMBC on a full-time basis. The business address
of the Directors of SMBC is 1-2, Yurakucho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0006.

SMFG has issued to various Directors and members of senior management of both SMFG and SMBC stock
options, representing the right to purchase an aggregate of 1,620 of SMFG’s common stock.

In July 2001, SMBC established an Advisory Board composed of individuals from the business and
academic communities who are independant of the SMBC Group. The board serves as an advisory body to the
Chairman of the Board and the President and Chief Executive Officer. As such, the Advisory Board provides a
broad range of advice to management issues and strategies as well as insights on trends and issues in the financial

81



services industry for consideration when making top management decisions. As at the date of this Offering
Circular, the following individuals were members of the Advisory Board:

Name Title

Shoichiro Toyoda ..................... Honorary Chairman and Member of the Board, Toyota Motor
Corporation

Naohiko Kumagai..................... Senior Advisor to the Board, Mitsui & Co., Ltd.

Tetsuro Kawakami .................... Senior Advisor, Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.

Toshiomi Uragami .................... Senior Advisor, Sumitomo Life Insurance Company

Yoshinori Yokoyama................... Former Director, McKinsey & Company, Inc. Japan

Employees

As at March 31, 2003, SMBC had 24,024 employees (excluding temporary, part-time and overseas local
staff). SMBC reduced the number of its employees in excess of its original projections.

Most of the employees of SMBC are members of the Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Workers’
Union, which negotiates with SMBC concerning remuneration and working conditions. The Union is affiliated
with the Federation of City Bank Workers’ Unions. SMBC considers its labour relations to be excellent.

SMBC considers its level of remuneration, fringe benefits (including an employee share ownership
programme), working conditions and other allowances, which include lump-sum payments and annuities to
employees upon retirement, to be generally competitive with those offered in Japan by other large enterprises.
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SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

SMBC offers many of its banking and related services through subsidiaries and affiliates. At March 31,
2003, SMBC had 81 subsidiaries and 9 affiliates in Japan and 40 subsidiaries and 13 affiliates outside of Japan. In
total, the accounts of 114 of SMBC’s subsidiaries were consolidated with those of SMBC and 4 subsidiaries and
12 affiliates were accounted for by the equity method. The consolidated accounts of SMBC do not include the
accounts of other subsidiaries or affiliates which would not have a material impact on such consolidated accounts.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to certain of SMBC’s subsidiaries, affiliates
and associated companies as at the date of March 31, 2003:

Domestic

Company Name

Principal Subsidiaries

SAKURA CARD CO., Ltd.
At-Loan Co., Ltd.
The Japan Net Bank, Limited ........
SMBC Loan Adviser Co., Ltd. .......

SMBC Guarantee Co., Ltd. ..........
Sansei Guarantee Co., Ltd. ..........
SMBC Loan Servicer Co., Ltd.
SMBC Finance Co., Ltd.""
Mitsui Finance Service Co., Ld® .. ..

Sakura Finance Service Co., Ld V.. ..
SMBC Capital Co., Ltd. ............
SMBC Consulting Co., Ltd. .........

Financial Link Company, Limited . . . ..
SMBC Support & Solution Co., Ltd. ..

SMBC Mortgage Co., Ltd. ..........
SMBC Business Servicing Co., Ltd.
Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd.®)
Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd.?)
Sakura Information Systems Co., Ltd.
SAKURA KCS Corporation .........
THE MINATO BANK, LTD.
The Bank of Kansai, Ltd. ...........
SMBC Staff Service Co., Ltd.
SMBC Learning Support Co., Ltd. . ...

SMBC PERSONNEL SUPPORT CO.,
LTD.

SMBC Center Service Co., Ltd.

SMBC Delivery Service Co., Ltd.
SMBC Green Service Co., Ltd.
SMBC International Business Co., Ltd.

SMBC International Operations Co.,
Ltd. ..o

SMBC Loan Business Service Co.,
Ltd. oo

SMBC Market Service Co., Ltd.

SMBC Loan Administration and
Operations Service Co., Ltd. .......

SMBC Property Research Service Co.,
Ltd. ..o

SMBC Total Maintenance Co., Ltd. ...

Issued
Capital Percentage
(Millions of Voting
of yen) Rights* Established Main Business
7,438 95.74  (27.25) February 23, 1983 Credit card services
17,500 52 June 8, 2000 Loans
20,000 57 September 19, 2000  Commercial banking via Internet
10 100 April 1, 1998 Consulting and agency services for
consumer loans
87,720 100 July 14, 1976 Credit guarantee
48 100 April 1, 1974 Credit guarantee
500 60 July 28, 1999 Servicer
71,705 80.76 (0.07) December 5, 1972 Mortgage securities, factoring and loans
1,100 100 (100) December 22, 1979  Collecting agent and factoring
1,800 100 (100)  July 12, 1979 Collecting agent and factoring
2,500 59.8 (20)  August 1, 1995 Venture capital
1,100 75 (25) May 1, 1981 Management consulting and
information service
160 68.13  (24.46) September 29, 2000  Information processing service and
management consulting
10 100 April 1, 1996 Adv;rtisement, information processing
service
18,182 53.58 (6.58)  October 14, 1983 Mortgage securities
500 100 March 11, 1999 Servicer
26,139 44.66 (6.09) April 20, 1932 Securities
27,270  47.73 (2.06) March 2, 1948 Securities
600 40 (35) November 29, 1972 System engineering and data processing
2,054 3521 (30.21) March 29, 1969 System engineering and data processing
[17.67]
24,908 50.0 (1.58) September 6, 1949 Commercial banking
32,500 50.24 (0.54)  July 1, 1922 Commercial banking
90 100 July 15, 1982 Temporary manpower service
10 100 May 27, 1998 Seminar organiser
10 100 April 15, 2002 Banking clerical work
100 100 October 16, 1995 Banking clerical work
30 100 January 31, 1996 Banking clerical work
30 100 March 15, 1990 Banking clerical work
20 100 September 28, 1983  Banking clerical work
40 100 December 21, 1994 Banking clerical work
40 100 September 24, 1976  Banking clerical work
10 100 February 3, 2003 Banking clerical work
10 100 February 3, 2003 Banking clerical work
30 100 February 1, 1984 Banking clerical work
450 100 October 7, 1994 Disposal of real estate collateral
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Issued

Capital Percentage
(Millions of Voting
Company Name of yen) Rights* Established Main Business
Principal Affiliates
Daiwa Securities SMBC Principal
Investment Co., Ltd. ............. 500 0 [100] September 4, 2001 Investments
DLJ direct SFG Securities Inc. ....... 3,000 21.25 March 24, 1999 Securities via Internet
Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management
Company, Limited ............... 2,000 17.5 December 1, 2002 Investment advisory and investment
trust management
Japan Pension Navigator Co., Ltd. . ... 4,000 30 September 21, 2000  Operation and administration of defined
contribution pension plans
QUOQ Inc. . ovvvvvi i 1,000 23.15 (9.26) April 5, 1978 Purchase of monetary assets and credit

guarantee

(1) SMBC Finance Co., Ltd., Mitsui Finance Service Co., Ltd., and Sakura Finance Service Co., Ltd. merged and formed SMBC Finance
Services Co., Ltd. on April 1, 2003.

(2) Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd. and Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd. merged and formed SMBC Friend Securities Co., Ltd. on

April 1, 2003.

Overseas
Percentage
of Voting

Company Name Issued Capital Rights* Established Main Business
Principal Subsidiaries
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking

Corporation Europe Limited . . . U.S.$1.7 billion 100 March 5, 2003 Commercial banking
Manufacturers Bank ........... U.S.$80.8 million 100 June 26, 1962 Commercial banking
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking

Corporation of Canada ....... C$121.87 million 100 April 1, 2001 Commercial banking
Banco Sumitomo Mitsui

Brasileiro S.A. ... ....... .. R$309.4 million 100 October 6, 1958 Commercial banking
PT Bank Sumitomo Mitsui

Indonesia .................. Rp1,502.4 billion  97.63 August 22, 1989 Commercial banking
SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. U.S.$1,620 97.385 (7.69) November 9, 1990 Leasing and investments
Sumitomo Mitsui Finanz

(Deutschland) GmbH ........ 25,600 Euro 100 June 14, 1985 Leasing
SMBC Capital Markets, Inc. . ... U.S.$100 100 (10)  December 4, 1986 Investments and derivatives
SMBC Securities, Inc. ......... U.S.$100 100 (10)  August 8, 1990 Securities
SMBC Financial Services, Inc. .. U.S.$300 100 August 8, 1990 Investments and investment

advisory
SMBC Cayman LC Limited. . . .. U.S.$1,375 million 100 February 7, 2003 Guarantee
Sumitomo Finance (Asia) Limited U.S.$35 million 100 September 26, 1973  Investments, commercial banking,
securities and investment advisory

SBTC,Inc. .................. U.S.$1 100 January 26, 1998 Investments
SB Treasury Company L.L.C. ... U.S.$470 million 100 (100)  January 26, 1998 Loans
SB Equity Securities (Cayman),

Limited ................... ¥1 million 100 December 15, 1998 Finance
SFVI Limited ................ U.S.$300 100 July 30, 1997 Finance
Sakura Finance (Cayman)

Limited ................... U.S.$100 thousand 100 February 11, 1991 Finance
Sakura Capital Funding (Cayman)

Limited ................... U.S.$100 thousand 100 July 15, 1992 Finance
Sakura Preferred Capital

(Cayman) Limited . .......... ¥10 million 100 November 12, 1998 Finance
SMBC International Finance

NV, U.S.$200 thousand 100 June 25, 1990 Finance
SMBC Capital Markets Limited. . U.S.$297 million 100 April 18, 1995 Derivatives
SMBC Derivative Products

Limited ................... U.S.$300 million 100 (100)  April 18, 1995 Derivatives
Sumitomo Finance International

ple .o £200 million 100 July 1, 1991 Finance
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Dublin

Limited ................... U.S.$18 million 100 September 19, 1989  Finance
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Percentage

of Voting
Company Name Issued Capital Rights* Established Main Business
Sakura Finance Asia Limited . . .. U.S.$65.5 million 100 October 17, 1977 Finance
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance
Australia Limited ........... A$102.5 million 100 June 29, 1984 Finance
Sakura Finance Australia Limited A$54 million 100 March 27, 1986 Finance
Sakura Merchant Bank

(Singapore) Limited ......... S$4 million 100 April 18, 1990 Finance

* Figures in () indicate percentages of voting rights held by SMBC’s subsidiaries. Figures in [ ] indicate percentages of voting rights held
by companies in close relationship with SMBC and companies consent to vote.
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THE JAPANESE BANKING SYSTEM

The Japanese banking system is broadly divided into three groups: a central bank, public financial
institutions, and private-sector banking institutions. The Bank of Japan is the Japanese central bank and has
responsibility for the regulation of currency, the control and facilitation of credit and finance and the maintenance
and development of the credit system. See “Supervision and Regulation — Japan — The Bank of Japan”. There
are a number of public financial institutions, such as the Development Bank of Japan and the Japan Bank for
International Cooperation, which have been organised in order to provide funding for specific matters, and to
supplement the activities of the private-sector banking institutions. Their funds are provided mainly from
government sources.

Private banking institutions in Japan are classified into three categories as at March 31, 2003: (i) ordinary
banks, of which there are 122, not including 73 foreign commercial banks with banking operations in Japan;
(i) trust banks, of which there are 27, including 23 Japanese subsidiaries of foreign financial institutions and
subsidiaries of Japanese financial institutions; and (iii) long-term credit banks, of which there are 2. Ordinary
banks in turn are classified as city banks, of which there are 6, including SMBC, and regional banks, of which
there are 116, including member banks of the second association of regional banks that were originally mutual
loan and savings (sogo) banks.

In general, the operations of ordinary banks correspond to commercial banking operations in the United
States or Europe. Their main sources of funds are deposits from the public. City banks and regional banks are
distinguished on the basis of head office location as well as the size and scope of their operations.

The city banks are generally considered to be the largest and most influential group of banks in Japan. These
banks are based in either Tokyo, Osaka or Nagoya, and operate domestically on a nationwide scale through
networks of branch offices. City banks, unlike regional banks, have strong links with large corporate clients,
including the major industrial companies in Japan; however, in light of deregulation and other competitive
factors, many of these banks (including SMBC) have placed increasing emphasis on other markets, including
small to medium-sized companies, retail banking, international operations and, more recently, investment
banking and related services.

With some exceptions, the regional banks tend to be much smaller in terms of total assets than the city
banks. Each of the regional banks is based in one of the Japanese prefectures and may extend its operations into
neighbouring prefectures. Their clients are mostly regional enterprises and local public utilities, although the
regional banks also lend to large corporations.

Both long-term credit banks and trust banks have been engaged primarily in providing long-term loans to
Japanese industry, principally with funds obtained from the issue of debentures in the case of the long-term credit
banks and beneficiary certificates in the case of the trust banks. Other banks also make long-term loans.

There are 73 foreign banks operating banking businesses in Japan. They are subject to a statutory framework
similar to the regulation of Japanese domestic banks. Their principal sources of funds come from their overseas
head offices or other branches.

Certain other private-sector financial institutions in Japan, including agricultural and marine cooperative
financial institutions, credit associations and credit unions, are mainly engaged in making loans to small
businesses and individuals.

Another distinctive element of the Japanese banking system is the role of the postal savings system. Postal
savings deposits are gathered through the network of post offices throughout Japan. The Japan Post Law and three
other related laws were promulgated on July 31, 2002, and as a result, Japan Post took over postal services,
including postal savings, as at April 1, 2003. The postal savings system offers a variety of types of deposits, at
interest rates that are set by Japan Post in accordance with the policy of determination of interest rates approved
by the Minister of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications with some reference to the
market-based interest rates of the private-sector banks. The funds are used to finance various government
activities and investments in the public sector. As at March 31, 2003, the balance of deposits with the postal
savings system was approximately ¥233.2 trillion, representing approximately one-third of all household deposits
in Japan.

The present banking system evolved from measures adopted as part of the reconstruction of the Japanese
economy after World War II. Such reconstruction, as it applied to financial markets, was initially guided by such
principles as the separation between long-term and short-term financing, the separation of trust banking from
other types of banking, and the separation of banking from the securities business. However, in 1992, the
Financial System Reform Law was passed and removed many of the legal barriers between various segments of
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the financial services industry. As a result of this legislation and the subsequent modifications to the relevant laws
and regulations (including those which enabled city banks themselves to engage in the trust business, effective
February 2002), ordinary banks, trust banks and long-term credit banks, directly or through subsidiaries, may
now engage in securities activities, and ordinary banks and long-term credit banks may engage in certain trust
banking business without restrictions. In turn, securities companies may perform a full range of banking and
certain trust banking functions through subsidiaries. In addition, the prohibition on bank holding companies was
lifted in March 1998, and the prohibition on issuances by an ordinary bank of corporate bonds was completely
lifted in October 1999.

Commencing December 1998, the barrier between banking and insurance businesses has also been gradually
lifted, and now banks and insurance companies can engage in the other business through subsidiaries. Also, since
April 2001, banks themselves have been permitted to sell certain insurance products, and the scope of such
insurance products permitted to be sold by banks were expanded in October 2002.

In addition, the recent injection of significant public funding into many Japanese banks has substantially
increased the overall level of the national government’s ownership in the banking sector, which may produce
unforeseen effects on competitive conditions, economic health and further deregulation in the industry.
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SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
Japan

Pursuant to the Banking Law, the FSA is given authority to supervise banks, bank holding companies and
bank’s principal shareholders (being shareholders of a bank having 20 per cent. (or 15 per cent. in certain cases)
or more of the voting rights of a bank) in Japan. The Bank of Japan also has supervisory authority over banks in
Japan based primarily on its contractual agreements and transactions with Japanese banks. Only companies
licenced by the Prime Minister are defined as banks under the Banking Law, and only a kabushiki kaisha (a stock
corporation) with paid-up capital of ¥2 billion or more may be licenced as such.

The Financial Services Agency

Scope of Supervision. The FSA has had supervisory control over the banks and bank holding companies in
Japan since July 1, 2000. The FSA was established on July 1, 2000 through the integration of the Financial
Supervisory Agency (which had supervisory control over banks and exercised the power of control delegated
from the FRC) and the Financial System Planning Bureau of the Ministry of Finance (which had the function of
planning and drafting related bills) pursuant to the Central Government Reform Fundamental Law which was
enacted in June 1998. The FRC, which had controlled the Financial Supervisory Agency, was abolished in
January 2001 and the authority of the FRC was transferred to the Prime Minister, who, under the Banking Law,
transferred such authority to the FSA. As a result, all the functions of supervision of financial institutions were
unified in the FSA, except that in cases in which systemic risk is anticipated, the Prime Minister retains the
authority to take necessary measures after consulting with the Conference for Financial Crisis Countermeasures.
Under the Banking Law, the FSA’s supervisory control over banks, bank holding companies and bank’s principal
shareholders in Japan extends to various areas, including approval of applications for licences to operate a bank
or bank holding company, approval of becoming a principal shareholder, approval of reductions in capital,
approval of changes of corporate name, approval of the establishment or closure of overseas offices, approval of
establishment or acquisition of certain subsidiaries and acquisition of more than 5 per cent. of the voting rights in
Japanese companies other than subsidiaries, approval of mergers, corporate splits or business transfers, and
approval of dissolutions or discontinuations of business by existing banks. The FSA also has the authority to
revoke banking licence or to instruct Japanese banks to suspend their business or to remove directors if such
banks violate laws, other regulations or their articles of incorporation or commit acts contrary to public policy
and, in the case of Japanese banks which are in financial difficulty, to direct such banks to hold certain property in
Japan for the protection of depositors and to issue such other orders as it may deem necessary. Under the
“prompt corrective action” system, the FSA may take certain corrective actions in the case of capital
deterioration of financial institutions. These actions include (i) requiring a financial institution to formulate and
implement reform measures, (ii) requiring it to reduce its assets or take other specific actions and (iii) issuing an
order suspending all or part of its business operations.

The Ministry of Finance and the FSA have, in the past several years, introduced a number of deregulatory
measures into the banking sector in Japan, as well as measures to increase the transparency of the regulatory
process, including the following:

Credit Limit. The Banking Law restricts the aggregate amount of loans, guarantees and capital investments
to any single customer for the purposes of avoiding excessive concentration of credit risks and promoting a fair
and extensive utilisation of bank credit. The limit applicable to an ordinary bank in respect of aggregate exposure
by such bank to any single customer is established by a cabinet order and by the Banking Law, and is currently
40 per cent. (or 25 per cent. if such customer is a principal shareholder of the bank) of such bank’s total
qualifying capital in respect to aggregate exposure to any single customer including certain of such customer’s
affiliates or 25 per cent. (or 15 per cent. if such customer is a principal shareholder of the bank) of such bank’s
total qualifying capital in respect to aggregate exposures to any single customer not including such customer’s
affiliates. The same restriction applies to a bank group on a consolidated basis. The aggregate exposure by a bank
group (the bank, its subsidiaries and certain affiliates) to a single customer and a customer including certain of
such customer’s affiliates is 25 per cent. and 40 per cent., respectively (or 15 per cent. or 25 per cent.,
respectively, if such customer is a principal shareholder of the bank), of the total qualifying capital of such group
companies.

Disclosure. Under the Banking Law, banks and bank holding companies are required to disclose their non-
and under-performing loans (consolidated and non-consolidated) as “‘risk-monitored loans’. Risk-monitored
loans are classified under the Banking Law into four categories: (i) bankrupt loans, (ii) non-accrual loans,
(iii) past due loans (three months or more) and (iv) restructured loans. Banks and bank holding companies are
required to submit annual and semi-annual reports to the FSA on their business including the amount of such
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loans. Also, as to the corporate disclosure as a whole, banks and bank holding companies are required to disclose
their financial statements consisting of the balance sheet and income statement, and the explanatory documents
regarding their business and asset conditions, each prepared under the Banking Law both on a non-consolidated
and consolidated basis. The requirement of consolidated financial disclosure was made applicable commencing
the year ended March 31, 1999. In addition, independent of the Banking Law disclosure regulations, the Financial
Reconstruction Law requires banks to disclose their problem assets. Under the Financial Reconstruction Law,
assets are classified into four categories: (i) bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets, (ii) doubtful assets,
(iii) substandard loans and (iv) normal assets. Generally, bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets correspond to the
total of bankrupt loans and the lower tier of the non-accrual loans (the borrowers of which are effectively
bankrupt) under the Banking Law disclosure. Doubtful assets generally correspond to the higher tier portion of
the non-accrual loans (the borrowers of which are not, but have the potential to become, bankrupt). The
substandard loans generally correspond to the total of the restructured loans and past due loans (three months or
more). Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets and doubtful assets also include non-loan assets, such as securities
lending, foreign exchange, accrued interest, advanced payments and customers’ liabilities for acceptances and
guarantees.

In addition, the FSA has announced that it will provide for more rigorous assessment of assets. See ‘“Recent
Events — Recent Regulatory Developments — Tightening of Assessment of Assets”.

Reserves. Based on the Accounting Standards for Banks issued by the Japanese Bankers Association,
SMBC, for statutory purposes, establishes three categories of reserves: (i) general reserve, (ii) specific reserves
and (iii) reserves for specific overseas loan losses.

The general reserve is established to account for an amount at a certain rate of the aggregate amount of
certain outstanding loans of SMBC at each balance-sheet date. For Japanese taxation purposes until March 31,
1998, SMBC was able to choose as a tax-deductible reserve, either the fixed rate of 0.3 per cent. of the aggregate
outstanding amount of certain loans as specified by Japanese tax regulations at each balance sheet date or any rate
not exceeding the average loan loss ratio of SMBC for the previous three fiscal years. As a consequence of
amendments to Japanese tax law effective April 1, 1998, the fixed rate of 0.3 per cent. applicable to tax-
deductible reserves has been abolished subject to limited exceptions. Up until March 2003, SMBC was able to
select a fixed rate subject to the gradual reduction of such rate until its elimination after March 2003. Specific
reserves are established for specific loans, the repayment of which is considered materially doubtful, in the same
amounts as the amount of the expected losses on such loans. Reserves for specific overseas loan losses are
maintained to provide for possible losses on loans to certain countries which are classified as restructuring
countries.

Due to the introduction of the new self-assessment rule of the credit quality of the assets of financial
institutions, including SMBC, as well as the “prompt corrective actions” system, SMBC may establish such
amount of any reserves for its loan portfolio as may be considered adequate by SMBC at a balance sheet date.

In January 1999, the FRC announced its guidelines concerning write-offs and reserves in respect of problem
loans required of the large banks, which applied for capital injection pursuant to the Financial Function Early
Strengthening Law and Financial Reconstruction Law. Thereafter, the FSA issued operating guidelines, the
Financial Inspection Manual, on inspection of financial institutions including credit-risk management and the
standards concerning write-offs and reserves. Although the Financial Inspection Manual itself does not have the
force of law, the FSA inspection of banks is based on the Manual. As a result of such inspection, the FSA may
exercise its authority over banks under the Banking Law to suspend or terminate their banking business.

The FSA also issued non-binding guidelines to clarify their interpretation and enforcement policies of the
Banking Law and related regulations. It also discloses the results of its investigations of banks and other financial
companies.

Examination of Banks. The Banking Law authorises the FSA to inspect banks and bank holding companies
in Japan at any time with any frequency but in practice inspections occur once a year, conducted by officials from
the Inspection Department of the FSA. From January through March of 2002, the FSA conducted a special
inspection of the major 13 banks (7 city banks, including SMBC, 5 trust banks and a long-term credit bank), as to
how banks should properly classify their borrowers according to the credit risks. As a result, ¥7.5 trillion out of
¥12.9 trillion of all credit receivables subject to the inspection were downgraded from the classifications given by
such banks as at September 2001. The FSA conducted a further special round of inspections for the year ended
March 31, 2003 focusing on 11 major Japanese banks, including SMBC. The inspection covered 167 borrowers
across 11 banks. As a result of the further special round of inspections, the FSA downgraded a total of
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27 borrowers (compared to the classifications given by such banks as at September 2002) and reclassified a total
of 7 borrowers as ‘““‘potentially bankrupt borrowers™.

In addition, the Ministry of Finance conducts examinations of banks in relation to foreign exchange
transactions under the Foreign Exchange and Foreign Trade Law. Such examinations are conducted normally
once every few years.

Furthermore, the Bank of Japan conducts examinations of banks similar to those undertaken by the FSA.
Such examinations are normally conducted once every few years. Notice is served prior to the examiner’s visit.
The inspection is conducted for the purposes of checking day-to-day operations and giving pertinent advice.

Deposit Insurance System

In 1971, the Deposit Insurance Law was enacted in order to protect depositors in cases where financial
institutions fail to meet their obligations. The Deposit Insurance Corporation (“DIC’’) was established to
implement the law. The DIC was reformed, as part of the Japanese government’s plan to liquidate the jusen in
accordance with legislation enacted in June 1996, by the creation of a special fund amounting to ¥1 trillion and
the increase of its paid-up capital of ¥455 million to ¥5.45 billion. Currently the DIC is supervised by the FSA.

In April 2002, the Japanese government ceased to ensure time deposits over ¥10 million. As from April
2002, the DIC receives annual insurance premiums from ensured banks equivalent to 0.094 per cent. (as from
April 2003, 0.09 per cent.) of the deposits held with current, savings and sundry accounts and 0.08 per cent. of
the other deposits. A special insurance premium of 0.036 per cent. of deposits required for the years ended
March 31, 1997 through 2002 to cover the costs for the insurance exceeding the otherwise applicable ¥10 million
cut-off amount is no longer required upon discontinuation of the full coverage of the deposits. Premiums held by
the DIC may be either deposited at financial institutions or used to purchase marketable securities. The insurance
money may be paid out in case of suspension of repayments of deposits, banking licence revocations, dissolution
or bankruptcy of a bank, to a maximum of ¥10 million of principal amount together with any interest accrued
with respect to each depositor. Until March 31, 2005, however, the full amount of deposit exceeding the
maximum of ¥10 million will be repaid only with respect to the current, savings and sundry accounts. Even after
March 2005, non-interest bearing deposits that are redeemable upon demand and used by depositors primarily for
payment and settlement functions will be protected in full. See ‘“Recent Events — Recent Regulatory
Developments — Extension of Deposit Guarantee™.

City banks (including SMBC), regional banks including member banks of the second association of regional
banks, long-term credit banks, trust banks, credit associations, credit cooperatives and labour banks participate in
the deposit insurance system on a compulsory basis.

The Bank of Japan

The Bank of Japan is the central bank of Japan and serves as the principal instrument for the execution of
Japan’s monetary policy. The principal measures by which the Bank of Japan implements monetary policy are the
adjustment of its discount rate, its operations in the open market and the imposition of deposit reserve
requirements. All ordinary banks in Japan maintain deposits with the Bank of Japan and rely substantially upon
obtaining borrowings from, and rediscounting bills with, the Bank of Japan. Moreover, all banks in Japan
maintain current accounts under agreements with the Bank of Japan pursuant to which the Bank of Japan is
entitled to supervise, examine and audit the banks. The supervisory functions of the Bank of Japan enable it to
seek to execute monetary policy effectively, while the FSA’s supervisory practices have the purpose of
maintaining the sound operations of banks in Japan and of promoting the security of depositors.

In June 1997, the law establishing the Bank of Japan was amended with the intention of granting greater
independence to the Bank of Japan with respect to, inter alia, the setting of interest rates and giving additional
power to aid financial institutions with liquidity problems. The amendment came into effect on April 1, 1998.
Under the amended law, the Bank of Japan’s examination of banks is given a more transparent statutory basis.

The Securities and Exchange Law

Article 65 of the Securities and Exchange Law was intended to clearly separate the commercial banking and
securities business in Japan. Under this law, banks, including SMBC, may not engage in any securities business
except for certain approved activities. The Securities and Exchange Law now allows banks to underwrite and deal
in JGBs, Japanese local government bonds, Japanese government guaranteed bonds, commercial paper and
certain bonds issued by special purpose companies; to sell beneficiary certificates of security investment trusts
and investment securities in a security investment company; and to engage in listed or over-the-counter securities
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derivatives transactions subject to the registration with or the approval of the FSA. The securities business is
defined to include dealing, brokerage, underwriting and distribution of securities.

The Financial System Reform Law (which came into effect in April 1993) permits financial institutions and
securities firms to compete through subsidiaries. Banks and other depository institutions are now allowed to set
up securities subsidiaries and, within limits, compete in the securities industry. The Financial System Reform Act
(the “Reform Act”) in June of 1998, effective October 1999, made further substantial amendments to the
Securities and Exchange Law, the Banking Law and related laws and abolished the provision in the Financial
System Reform Law which had prohibited bank-owned securities subsidiaries from engaging in the securities
business involving equity securities. In addition, as at April 1, 1999, some of the restrictions on the activities of a
bank-owned securities subsidiary and its parent bank, so-called “fire wall restrictions” which were aimed at
preventing such subsidiary’s unfair use of its parent bank’s business relationship with, and information of, its
customers, were lifted or relaxed. The new “fire wall restrictions” include (i) a restriction preventing a bank-
owned securities subsidiary from becoming a lead manager for the offering of corporate bonds where its parent
bank is involved, (ii) prohibitions against joint visits to customers without disclosing the fact that a bank-owned
securities company is an entity separate from its parent bank and (iii) the prohibition against the joint use of
computer information processing systems by a bank-owned securities company and its parent bank.

SMBC, as well as SMFG which is a listed company, is required to file an annual “Securities Report™ for
each fiscal period with the Kanto Local Finance Bureau (authorised by the FSA). Such annual ‘“Securities
Reports™ are supplemented by semi-annual and extraordinary reports, which must be prepared on a consolidated
basis, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Law.

Other Deregulation

In connection with the so-called Japanese “Big Bang” proposals announced in November 1996 by the then
current prime minister of Japan, various proposals have been made by the government and other bodies for the
further deregulation of the Japanese financial market and the improvement of the soundness of Japanese financial
institutions. Recent deregulations include:

(1) Effective October 1999, city banks were allowed to issue straight senior bonds following the
abolishment of Ministry of Finance’s operational regulations, which had prohibited city banks from issuing
such bonds. Also, effective as of June 30, 1997, ordinary banks are able to issue subordinated bonds.

(i1) Effective as of April 1, 1998, the restrictions were lifted on the maximum maturities of floating rate
time deposits and on maturities of negotiable certificates of deposit.

(iii) Beginning in February 2002, the restrictions were relaxed on the business of trust banking
subsidiaries and the trust business of banks so that banks and trust banking subsidiaries could engage in
almost all aspects of the trust business except for brokerage/agency of sales/lease of real estate, certain other
real estate-related businesses, estate administration and certain investment advisory businesses.

(iv) With the May 2000 amendment of the Insurance Business Law as from April 2001, banks became
able to deal with several insurance products related to housing loans etc. as over-the-counter transactions. In
addition, the scope of such over-the-counter transactions has been expanded to private pensions as of
October 2002.

(v) From September 2002, banks and their securities subsidiaries were permitted to jointly use the
same premises.

Bank Holding Company

While the Anti-Monopoly Law provision which prohibits a bank from holding more than 5 per cent. of
another company’s voting rights does not apply to a bank holding company which is, however, subject to general
shareholding restrictions under the Anti-Monopoly Law, the Banking Law prohibits a bank holding company and
its subsidiary, on aggregated basis, from holding more than 15 per cent. of the voting rights of certain types of
companies which are not permitted to become subsidiaries of bank holding companies.

Prompt Corrective Action and Self-Assessment

Pursuant to amendments to the banking laws enacted in June 1996, the Prompt Corrective Action (“PCA”)
system has been effective as from April 1, 1998. Under such banking laws, as so amended, and regulations
recently issued thereunder, the FSA may, depending upon the extent of the capital deterioration of a financial
institution, take certain corrective actions such as requiring a financial institution to formulate and implement
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reform measures, or requiring it to reduce assets or take other specific actions or suspend all or part of its business
operations. The PCA system also requires financial institutions to establish “self-assessment” programmes.
Financial institutions, including SMBC, are required to analyse their assets giving due consideration to
accounting principles and other applicable rules and to classify their assets into various categories taking into
account the likelihood of repayment and the risk of impairment to the value of the assets. These classifications
will determine whether an addition to or reduction in reserves or write-offs is necessary.

Based on the amendments to the banking laws referred to above, the Japan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants issued new guidelines for the accounting practices for Japanese banks in April 1997. Pursuant to
such guidelines based on the outcome of each financial institution’s self-assessment, substantially all of a bank’s
loans and other claims on customers are to be analysed by classifying obligors into five categories: normal
borrowers, borrowers requiring caution, potentially bankrupt borrowers, effectively bankrupt borrowers and
bankrupt borrowers. The reserves for possible loan losses are then calculated based on such obligor categories.
Also in 1997, in connection with the PCA system, the Ministry of Finance issued guidelines on the Ministry of
Finance’s examination of bank assets. Such guidelines require banks to classify their assets not only by the five
categories of obligor described above but also by four categories of quality relevant assets. SMBC has adopted its
own internal guidelines for self-assessment which conform to such guidelines currently in effect and comply with
the requirements of the PCA system.

Under the PCA system, if the capital ratio of a bank or a bank holding company with international
operations becomes less than 8 per cent. but not less than 4 per cent., the FSA may require such bank or a bank
holding company to submit and implement a capital reform plan.

If the capital ratio of a bank with international operations declines to less than 4 per cent. but not less than
2 per cent., the FSA may order such bank to (i) submit and implement a plan for improving its capi-
tal; (ii) prohibit or restrict the payment of dividends to shareholders or bonuses to officers; (iii) reduce its assets or
restrict the increase of its assets; (iv) prohibit or restrict the acceptance of deposits under terms less advantageous
than ordinary terms; (v) reduce the business of some offices; (vi) eliminate some offices other than the head office
or (vii) take certain other actions. If the capital ratio of a bank with international operations declines to less than
2 per cent. but not less than 0 per cent. the FSA may order such bank to conduct any one of the following: (i) an
increase of its capital; (ii) a substantial reduction in its business; (iii) a merger; or (iv) abolishment of its banking
business. If the capital ratio of a bank with international operations declines to less than O per cent., the FSA may
order such bank to suspend all or part of its business.

If the capital ratio of a bank holding company that holds a bank with international operations declines to less
than 4 per cent., the FSA may take actions similar to the foregoing.

In May 2003, Resona Holdings, the bank holding company for Resona Bank, a bank only with Japanese
domestic operations, received orders from the FSA to submit and implement a plan for improving its capital
based on the reason that the capital ratio of Resona Bank declined to less than 4 per cent. which is the minimum
capital ratio standard for a bank only with Japanese domestic operations. On June 10, 2003, the FSA announced
that Resona Bank had made an application for recapitalisation and submitted a plan to regain soundness in its
management under the amended Deposit Insurance Law and that the FSA had decided to subscribe for the shares
of Resona Bank (subsequently to be converted into shares of Resona Holdings) in an aggregated amount of
¥1.96 trillion (see “— Amended Deposit Insurance Law™).

Prompt Warning System

A prompt warning system was introduced on December 10, 2002 to enable the FSA to take precautionary
measures to maintain and promote the sound operations of financial institutions even before those financial
institutions become subject to the prompt corrective action system. These measures require a financial institution
to reform: (i) profitability, if deemed necessary to improve profitability based upon a fundamental profit index;
(ii) credit risk, if deemed necessary to reform management of credit risk based upon the degree of large credits’
concentration and other situations, (iii) stability, if deemed necessary to reform management of market and other
risks based upon the effect of securities price fluctuations and other fluctuations; and (iv) cash flow, if deemed
necessary to reform management of liquidity risks based upon a deposit trend and level of reserve for liquidity.

Accounting Changes for Investment Securities and Financial Products

In January 1999, the Business Accounting Deliberation Council announced ‘““Accounting Standards for
Financial Instruments™ which stipulated the scope of financial instruments, recognition and deletion of financial
instruments, valuation methods, accounting for hedge transactions and accounting for composite financial
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instruments. It was incorporated into the corporate disclosure regulations under the Securities and Exchange Law
that are applicable to public companies as a ‘““generally fair and acceptable accounting rule”. Under these
standards, all the derivative financial instruments are basically valued at market value except for those qualifying
as a hedge. Securities are classified into four categories: trading securities, held-to-maturity securities, invest-
ments in subsidiaries and affiliates and other securities. Trading securities shall be stated at market value and the
unrealised gain or loss shall be recorded in the income statements. Held-to-maturity securities shall be stated at
amortised cost. Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates shall be stated at cost. Other securities shall be stated at
market value and the unrealised gain or loss shall be recorded as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.
These new accounting standards have applied to SMBC since April 1, 2000, except the accounting standard with
respect to other securities, which became effective as at April 1, 2001.

Accounting for the Impairment of Fixed Assets

On August 9, 2002, the FSA provided a draft opinion from its advisory committee with respect to
accounting for the impairment of fixed assets, including investment in real property (but excluding financial
products and deferred tax assets). According to the draft opinion, an extraordinary loss must be recognised if the
book value of the asset exceeds the expected aggregate undiscounted future cash flow from such asset. The
amount to be recognised is the difference between the book value of the asset and the greater of: (i) the expected
aggregate discounted cash flow from such asset; and (ii) the expected resale price for such asset. The draft
opinion suggests that Japanese corporations will, at their option, be able to adopt this accounting method for the
fiscal year commencing on or after April 1, 2004 and will be obliged to adopt it for all fiscal years commencing
on or after April 1, 2005.

System for Resolving Failed Financial Institutions After April 2001

In order to construct a permanent system for resolving failed financial institutions after April 2001, the
Amendment Bill of the Deposit Insurance Law, as described hereinafter, was enacted as at May 24, 2000. Prior to
such legislation, the system under the Financial Function Early Strengthening Law, (which provided for capital
injection by the Japanese government to financial institutions), and the Financial Reconstruction Law, (which set
forth the treatment of the failed financial institutions) had been in effect. The capital injection under the Financial
Function Early Strengthening Law is no longer available and has been replaced with the relevant provisions of the
amended Deposit Insurance Law, except for cases in which application was made prior to March 31, 2001. The
Financial Reconstruction Law’s provisions for the treatment of failed financial institutions, including the
nationalisation scheme and the Financial Reorganisation Administrator’s operation scheme, have been replaced
with new schemes by the relevant provisions of the amended Deposit Insurance Law.

Amended Deposit Insurance Law

(i) General framework of resolution procedure.

The basic method of resolution for a failed financial institution under the Deposit Insurance Law is cessation
of the business by paying insurance money to the depositors up to the principal amount of ¥10 million plus
accrued interest (*‘pay-off”’) per depositor or transfer of the business to another financial institution with financial
aid provided within the cost of pay-off. Under the amended Deposit Insurance Law, transfer of business is
regarded as the primary method. In order to effect a prompt transfer of business, the following framework has
been introduced:

(1) The Financial Reorganisation Administrator will take control of the management and assets of a
failed financial institution. Such administrator is expected to efficiently search for a financial institution
which will succeed the business of such failed institution.

(2) In the case where no such successor financial institution can be immediately found, a “bridge
bank” (a subsidiary of the DIC), will conduct the business of the failed bank for a certain period. As one of
such bridge banks, the Japan Succession Bank was established and licenced by the FSA on March 19, 2002.
On March 28, 2002, the Japan Succession Bank obtained the approval and order from the FSA with respect
to its first succession of businesses from two failed financial institutions.

(3) In order to facilitate or encourage a financial institution to succeed a failed business, financial aid
may be provided to the successor financial institution to enhance its capital after succession or to indemnify
the loss incurred by such succession.
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(i) Addressing the possible financial crisis.

Where it is anticipated that the failure of a financial institution may cause an extremely grave problem in
maintaining the financial function’s order in the area where such financial institution is operating, the following
exceptional measures may be taken after consulting with the Conference for Financial Crisis Countermeasures:

(1) The DIC may subscribe to the shares or other instruments issued by the relevant financial
institution and require such institution to submit a plan to regain soundness in its management to the DIC.

(2) Once such financial institution fails, financial aid exceeding the cost for pay-off may be available to
such institution.

(3) In the case where the failed institution is a bank and systemic risk cannot be avoided by the
measure mentioned in (2) above, the DIC may acquire all of the shares of such bank.

In order to fund the above-mentioned activities, the DIC may make borrowings from financial institutions or
issue bonds which may be guaranteed by the government.

(iii) Postponement of pay-off.

The temporary special measures to protect the full amount of time deposits (exceeding ¥10 million) were
terminated at the end of March 2002. Pay-off commenced in April 2002.

The deposits with current, savings and sundry accounts will be fully protected until the end of March 2005.
Non-interest bearing deposits that are redeemable upon demand and used by depositors primarily for payment
and settlement functions will be protected in full even after March 2005.

Resolution and Collection Corporation

The RCC was established in April 2001 as a wholly owned subsidiary of the DIC by merging the Housing
Loan Administration Corporation (“HLAC”), which had engaged in the management of mortgages assigned
from the jusen, and the Resolution and Collection Bank, which had engaged in the collection of loan receivables
assigned from failed financial institutions. The RCC can now purchase under-performing loan receivables from
not only the failed financial institutions but also healthy ones to increase the credibility of the Japanese financial
system. The RCC is also specialised in the purchase and collection of under-performing loan receivables, and
therefore is expected to collect them swiftly to compensate and effectively. The DIC will provide guarantees to
the RCC to finance such business and the RCC for losses it incurred.

Restriction on Bank’s Stockholding, the Bank-held Stock Acquisition Organisation and Direct Purchase
by the Bank of Japan

Effective September 30, 2004, banks and certain of their qualified subsidiaries and affiliates, on an aggregate
basis, will not be able to hold stocks in an amount exceeding their Tier I capital amount (legislation to extend the
effective date to September 30, 2006 is currently being deliberated by the Japanese parliament). Therefore, banks,
including SMBC, will have to dispose of a considerable amount of stock, including cross-held stocks, by such
date. In order to prevent a decline in stock prices resulting from the inflow of a large volume of such stocks into
the market, the Bank-held Stock Acquisition Organisation (*““Stock Purchasing Agency’) was established on
January 30, 2002 with the contribution of more than ¥10 billion from 128 financial institutions. The Stock
Purchasing Agency commenced its operations in mid-February. Primarily, the Stock Purchasing Agency intends
to purchase stocks that can be readily resold to third parties based upon demand. These transactions are booked in
its “General Account.” Other transactions are booked in the *“Special Account,” to which the following special
rules will apply: the Stock Purchasing Agency’s Special Account operations will be funded through loans from
private banks or issue of debentures, both of which are government guaranteed; the Stock Purchasing Agency
may only buy stock of issuers with a credit rating of BBB— (from Standard and Poor’s Corporation, or an
equivalent rating assigned by a rating agency designated by the FSA and the Ministry of Finance) or higher for its
Special Account and the banks that sell their shares to the Stock Purchasing Agency must contribute 8 per cent.
of the sale proceeds (legislation to abolish this requirement is currently being deliberated by the Japanese
parliament), which will be applied to the losses suffered by the Stock Purchasing Agency as a result of the resale
of such stocks. The purchase of stock by the Stock Purchasing Agency may be made until September 30, 2006.
The Stock Purchasing Agency is scheduled to be liquidated within 10 years (legislation to extend the liquidation
date to March 31, 2015 is currently being deliberated by the Japanese parliament).

In addition, in order to further facilitate the disposition of shares by banks holding large volume of shares,
the Bank of Japan has commenced as at November 29, 2002 direct purchases of certain shares held by 15 large
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banks, including SMBC. Such shares should be, in principle, listed shares of companies with a long-term debt
rating of BBB— (from Standard and Poor’s Corporation, or an equivalent rating assigned by a rating agency
designated by the Bank of Japan) or higher. The Bank of Japan is scheduled to continue direct purchases until the
end of September 2003. If less than ¥3.0 trillion worth of shares has been purchased by the end of September
2003, then the deadline will be extended to the end of September 2004. The aggregate purchase amount will be
up to ¥3 trillion. As of June 30, 2003, the Bank of Japan had purchased ¥1,486 billion worth of shares. As an
additional condition, the Bank of Japan will only engage in direct purchases of shares where the selling bank’s
equity holding exceeds such bank’s Tier I Capital. As at March 31, 2003 the market value of SMBC’s equity
portfolio was lower than SMBC’s consolidated Tier I capital and as such, SMBC is not currently eligible for the
direct purchase scheme. See “Recent Events — Recent Regulatory Developments — New Framework for
Corporate Revival — Bank of Japan to Acquire Shares from Banks”.

Certain Amendments to Commercial Code

In June 2001, the Commercial Code was amended to relax the restrictions on liquidation of statutory reserve
(consisting of, among others, proceeds of issued shares not included in the capital amount). Before the
amendment, such statutory reserve could only be liquidated to remedy the impaired capital, or only transferred to
the capital amount. The amendment enabled a corporation to dissolve such statutory reserve in excess of one
fourth of the amount of the capital (in the case of a bank, under the Banking Law, this amount is increased to the
amount equal to the capital amount), subject to the shareholders’ approval and the protective measures for the
corporate creditors. The amount equal to the dissolved statutory reserve will be classified as a surplus and may be
used in various ways, including for dividends. Such amendment took effect on October 1, 2001 and SMBC
realised the benefit of this amendment by transferring ¥599 billion of its statutory reserve to retained earnings as
of March 9, 2002.

Capital Adequacy

In 1988, the Basle Committee on Banking Supervision (the “Committee’”), comprised of representatives of
the Group of Ten (“G-10"") countries (including Japan) and Luxembourg, issued the Basle Accord. The Basle
Accord, which was endorsed by the G-10 Central Bank Governors, also established a risk asset ratio as the
principal measure of capital adequacy. This ratio compares a bank’s capital base, which is divided into two tiers,
to its assets and off-balance sheet exposures adjusted according to broad categories of relative credit risk. The
Basle Accord sets minimum international risk asset ratios, but national banking regulators are permitted to set
additional ratios.

The capital adequacy guidelines currently supervised by the FSA and applicable to Japanese banks with
international operations (the “Guidelines”) closely follow the risk-adjusted approach proposed by the Committee
and are intended to further strengthen the soundness and stability of Japanese banks. Under the risk-based capital
framework of the Guidelines, balance sheet assets and off-balance sheet exposures are assessed according to
broad categories of relative risk, based primarily on the credit risk of the counterparty, country transfer risk and
the risk regarding the category of transactions. Five categories of risk weights (0 per cent., 10 per cent., 20 per
cent., 50 per cent. and 100 per cent.) are applied to the different types of balance sheet assets. Off-balance sheet
exposures are taken into account by applying different categories of “credit conversion factors” to arrive at
credit-equivalent amounts, which are then adjusted in the same manner as balance sheet assets involving similar
counterparties (except that the maximum risk weight is 50 per cent. for exposures relating to derivatives, such as
foreign exchange and interest rate swap or option contracts). In April 2003, the Committee announced the third
draft of amended rules with respect to minimum capital requirements, including the risk weight calculations, the
inclusion of operational risk, and the introduction of the internal rating systems, the supervisory review and the
market discipline through effective disclosure. This draft proposes to adopt variable risk weights according to the
credit rating given to the obligor of the risk assets. The better the credit rating of an obligor, the less the risk
weight applicable to the risk assets owed by it would be. Also, the new rule requires financial institutions to
establish an internal risk management system, to make thorough disclosure of relevant information and to set an
appropriate reserve against the operational risk based upon fair evaluation thereof. Currently this new rule is
scheduled to take effect from 2006. This draft does not propose to change the minimum capital adequacy ratio of
8 per cent. applicable to banks with international operations (including SMBC).

With regard to capital, the Guidelines are in accord with the standards of the Basle Accord for a target
minimum standard risk-adjusted capital ratio of 8 per cent. (at least half of which must consist of core capital
(Tier I), or a risk adjusted core capital ratio of 4 per cent.) on both a consolidated and non-consolidated basis. The
Guidelines place considerable emphasis on tangible common stockholders’ equity as the core element of the
capital base, with appropriate recognition of other components of capital.
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Capital is classified into three tiers, referred to as core capital (Tier I), supplementary capital (Tier II) and
junior supplementary capital (Tier IIT). Core capital generally consists of stockholders’ equity less any recorded
goodwill and amortisation of consolidation difference. Supplementary capital generally consists of (i) general
reserves for possible loan losses (subject to a limit of 1.25 per cent. of total risk-adjusted assets and off-balance
sheet exposures), (ii) 45 per cent. of (a) the unrealised gains on investments in “other securities’ (i.e., securities
that are not those held for trading purpose, held-to-maturity bonds or shares in subsidiaries or certain affiliates)
and (b) the unrealised appreciation on land, (iii) the balance of subordinated perpetual debt and (iv) the balance of
subordinated term debt with original maturity of over five years and limited life preferred equity (up to a
maximum of 50 per cent. of core capital). Junior supplementary capital consists of the balance of subordinated
term debt with original maturity of at least two years. Junior supplementary capital may be counted, subject to
certain conditions, according to the amount of market risk or the amount of core capital.

Supplementary capital may be counted up to the amount equivalent to core capital (less junior supplemen-
tary in case market risk is counted in the capital ratio calculation).

If a Japanese financial institution, including a bank and a bank holding company, fails to maintain the
required capital ratios, under the PCA system, the FSA may, depending upon the extent of capital deterioration of
such institution, take certain corrective action such as requiring it to formulate and implement reform measures,
or requiring it to reduce assets or take other specific actions or suspend all or part of its business operations.

From and after March 31, 1998, banks and bank holding companies are required to measure and apply
capital charges in respect of their market risks in addition to their credit risks. Market risk is defined as the risk of
losses in on- and off- balance-sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. The risks subject to this
requirement are:

* The risks pertaining to interest rate related instruments and equities in the trading book; and
¢ Foreign exchange risk and commodities risk throughout the bank.

Additionally, following the FSA’s Programme, the FSA announced in April 2003 that it required all major
Japanese banks and bank holding companies to have internal controls relating to the calculation of capital
adequacy ratios reviewed by external auditors as from the end of March 2003.

Public Money Injection and Rationalisation Plan

The Law Concerning Emergency Measures for Stabilisation of Financial Functions (Law No. 5 of 1998) and
its successor, the Law Concerning Emergency Measures for Early Rehabilitation of Financial Functions (Law
No. 143 of 1998, as amended) were enacted in February and October of 1998, respectively. The purpose of the
laws was to prevent the failure of financial institutions by promoting prompt dispositions of bad debts and to
provide measures for strengthening the capital structure of financial institutions. To achieve those targets, both
laws provided that, in additional to its normal operations, the Resolution and Collection Bank (which has been
merged into the RCC) could purchase preferred stock or subordinated debts issued by, or extend a subordinated
loan to, financial institutions. Such actions are subject to governmental approval of a rationalisation plan
submitted by each financial institution applying for such a public money injection. In the rationalisation plan, the
financial institution sets forth specific remedial action to restructure its management. A report verifying the result
of the undertakings pursuant to the rationalisation plan must be submitted to the supervisory authority semi-
annually until such securities or loans have been fully redeemed or repaid. If there is considerable discrepancy
between the rationalisation plan and actual performance, the FSA may take administrative action, including the
imposition of a partial business suspension order under the Banking Law. To date, such public money injection to
the financial institutions, including the former Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank have occurred twice, in March
of 1998 and 1999.

Law Concerning Sales, Eftc. of Financial Products

As a result of the various above-mentioned deregulations, more financial products, including highly
structured and complicated products, can now be more freely marketed to various types of customers. In response
to this, the Law Concerning Sales Etc. of Financial Products was enacted in May 2000, taking effect as from
April 2001, to better protect customers from incurring unexpected damages as a result of purchasing such
financial products. Under this law, sellers of financial products have the duty of explanation with respect to the
“important matters” (i.e. the risk involved and its nature) of such products. If such sellers fail to do so, they will
face strict liability regarding the resulting damages, with the decrease in the product’s value refutably presumed
to be the amount of damages.
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Special Measures Law Concerning Facilitation of Reorganisation by Financial Institutions, Etc.

The Special Measures Law Concerning Facilitation of Reorganisation by Financial Institutions, Etc. came
into force, in part, as at January 1, 2003, and in full, as at April 1, 2003. Under the law: (i) if a financial institution
(e.g., a bank or bank holding company) prepares and submits to the relevant authority a plan to enhance the basis
of its management by means of certain forms of reorganisation such as a statutory merger, statutory share
transfer, statutory share exchange, statutory corporate split, business transfer, stock sale and purchase, com-
mencement of profitable business and abandonment of unprofitable business, and if such plan is accredited by the
relevant authority, the RCC may make a capital contribution to the financial institution; (ii) in the case of a
merger or transfer of the entire business of a financial institution, for one year after such merger or business
transfer, the maximum amount to be covered by the deposit insurance (see “— Deposit Insurance System’) will
be ¥10 million multiplied by the number of parties to the merger or business transfer; and (iii) a financial
institution will be entitled to enjoy the benefit of certain simplified procedures for the forms of reorganisation
described above.

Law Concerning Identification, Etc. by Financial Institutions

To address money laundering and terrorism, the Law Concerning Identification, Etc. by Financial
Institutions, Etc. of their Customers, Etc. came into force as at January 6, 2003. Under the law, when a financial
institution enters into a transaction with a customer, such financial institution is required to identify the customer
and prepare and keep records of the customer and the transaction as prescribed by ministerial order.

Examination and Reporting Applicable to Shareholders

By evaluating banks’ systems of self-assessment, auditing their accounts and reviewing their compliance
with laws and regulations, the FSA monitors the financial soundness of banks, including the status and
performance of their control systems for business activities. The inspection of banks is performed pursuant to a
Financial Examination Manual published by the FSA which emphasises the need for: (i) each bank’s self-
assessment rather than assessment based on the advice of the government authority; and (ii) risk management
made by each bank instead of a mere assessment of its assets.

If necessary in order to secure the sound and appropriate operation of the business of a bank, the FSA may
request reports or submission of materials from the bank and/or the bank holding company, or inspect the bank
and/or the bank holding company, if relevant.

The amendments to the Banking Law, which include rules concerning entry into the banking business,
became effective as at April 1, 2002. Under these amendments, a person who desires to hold 20 per cent. (in
certain exceptional cases, 15 per cent.) or more of the voting rights of a bank is required to obtain advance
approval of the Commissioner of the FSA. In addition, the FSA may request reports or submission of materials
from, or inspect any principal shareholder who holds 20 per cent. (in certain exceptional cases, 15 per cent.) or
more of the voting rights of a bank if necessary in order to secure the sound and appropriate operation of the
business of such bank. Under limited circumstances, the FSA may order such principal shareholder to take such
measures as the FSA deems necessary.

Furthermore, any person who becomes a holder of more than five per cent. of the voting rights of a bank
holding company or bank must report its ownership of voting rights to the Director of the relevant local bureau
within five business days. In addition, a similar report must be made in respect of any subsequent change of 1 per
cent. or more in any previously reported holding or any change in material matters set out in reports previously
filed, with some exceptions. If the description of such report is inappropriate in any material respect, the FSA
may request reports or submission of materials from, or inspect such holder of the voting rights.

Other

Elsewhere in the world SMBC’s operations are subject to regulation and control by local central banks and
monetary authorities.
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TAXATION

The comments below are of a general nature based on current law and practice in the relevant jurisdiction.
They do not necessarily apply where the income is deemed for tax purposes to be the income of any other person.
They relate only to the position of persons who are the absolute beneficial owners of their Bonds and Coupons
and may not apply to certain classes of persons such as dealers or certain professional investors. Any
Bondholders who are in doubt as to their own tax position should consult their professional advisers.

United Kingdom

Persons in the United Kingdom (a) paying interest to or receiving interest on behalf of another person, or
(b) paying amounts due on redemption of the Bonds to or receiving such amounts on behalf of another person,
may be required to provide certain information to the United Kingdom Inland Revenue regarding the identity of
the payee or person entitled to the interest and, in certain circumstances, such information may be exchanged
with tax authorities in other countries.

Bondholders within the charge to United Kingdom corporation tax will be subject to tax as income on all
profits and gains arising from, and from fluctuations in the value of, the Bonds broadly in accordance with their
statutory accounting treatment. Such Bondholders will generally be charged in each accounting period by
reference to interest and any profit or loss which in accordance with such Bondholder’s authorised accounting
method, is applicable to that period. Fluctuations in value relating to foreign exchange gains and losses in respect
of the Bonds will be brought into account as income.

A disposal of a Bond by a Bondholder resident or ordinarily resident for tax purposes in the United
Kingdom or who carries on a trade, profession or vocation in the United Kingdom through a branch or agency to
which the Bond is attributable may give rise to a chargeable gain or allowable loss for the purposes of taxation of
capital gains. In calculating any gain or loss on disposal of a Bond, sterling values are compared at acquisition
and transfer. Accordingly, a taxable profit can arise even where the foreign currency amount received on a
disposal is less than or the same as the amount paid for the Bond. Any accrued interest at the date of disposal will
be taxed under the provisions of the Accrued Income Scheme.

A transfer of a Bond by a holder resident or ordinarily resident for tax purposes in the United Kingdom or
who carries on a trade in the United Kingdom through a branch or agency to which the Bond is attributable may
give rise to a charge to tax on income in respect of an amount representing interest on the Bond which has
accrued since the preceding interest payment date.

Bondholders who are either individuals or trustees and are resident for tax purposes in the United Kingdom
or who carry on a trade in the United Kingdom through a branch or agency to which the Bonds are attributable
will generally be liable to United Kingdom tax on the amount of any interest received in respect of the Bonds.

No United Kingdom Stamp Duty or Stamp Duty Reserve Tax is payable on the issue or transfer by delivery
of a Bond or on its redemption.

Japan

The following description of Japanese taxation (limited to national taxes) applies to interest and the
difference between the issue price of the Bonds and the amount which the holder receives upon the redemption of
such Bonds (the “issue differential’’) with respect to the Bonds issued by SMBC outside Japan and payable
outside Japan as well as certain aspects of capital gains, inheritance and gift taxes. It is not intended to be
exhaustive and Bondholders and/or Couponholder are recommended to consult their tax advisers as to their
exact tax position.

Interest and issue differential

1 If the recipient of interest on the Bonds is a non-resident of Japan or a non-Japanese corporation with no
permanent establishment within Japan or with a permanent establishment within Japan but where the receipt
of interest under the Bond is not attributable to the business carried on within Japan by the recipient through
such permanent establishment, no Japanese income tax or corporate tax is payable with respect to such
interest whether by way of withholding or otherwise, if such recipient complies with certain requirements,
inter alia:

(a) if the relevant Bonds or Coupons are held through a certain participant in an international clearing
organisation such as Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or a certain financial intermediary
prescribed by the Special Taxation Measures Law of Japan (Law No. 26 of 1957) (as amended) (the
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“Special Taxation Measures Law’’) and the relevant cabinet order thereunder (together with the
ministerial ordinance and other regulation thereunder, the “Law’) (each, a ‘“Participant”), the
requirement to provide certain information prescribed by the Law to enable the Participant to
establish that the recipient is exempt from the requirement for Japanese tax to be withheld or
deducted (the “Exemption Information™); and

(b) if the relevant Bonds or Coupons are not held by a Participant, the requirement to submit to the
relevant Paying Agent a claim for exemption from withholding tax (Hikazei Tekiyo Shinkokusho)
(the “Claim for Exemption™), together with certain documentary evidence.

Failure to comply with the requirements described above will result in the withholding by SMBC of income
tax at the rate of 15 per cent., unless any lower rate is applicable under the relevant tax treaty between Japan
and another country. Japan has income treaties, conventions or agreements whereby the above-mentioned
withholding tax rate is reduced, generally to 10 per cent. with, inter alia, Australia, Austria, Belgium,
Canada, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway,
Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the United Kingdom and the United States of America. In order to
avail themselves of such reduced rate of withholding tax, non-residents of Japan or non-Japanese
corporations who are entitled to a reduced rate of Japanese withholding tax on payment of interest by SMBC
are required to submit an Application Form for Income Tax Convention regarding Relief from Japanese
Income Tax on Interest in advance through SMBC to the relevant tax authority before payment of interest.

If the recipient of interest on the Bonds is a Japanese bank, Japanese insurance company, Japanese securities
company or other Japanese financial institution falling under certain categories prescribed by the relevant
Cabinet Order under Article 6, Paragraph 8 of the Special Taxation Measures Law (each a “Designated
Financial Institution”) and such recipient complies with the requirement, inter alia, to provide the
Exemption Information or to submit the Claim for Exemption, as the case may be, no income tax will be
imposed, either by way of withholding or otherwise, but the recipient will be subject to regular corporate tax
with respect to such interest.

If the recipient of interest on the Bonds is a non-resident of Japan or a non-Japanese corporation with a
permanent establishment within Japan and the receipt of interest is attributable to the business of such non-
resident or non-Japanese corporation carried on within Japan through such permanent establishment, such
interest will not be subject to a 15 per cent. withholding tax by SMBC provided that the recipient complies
with the requirement, inter-alia, to provide the Exemption Information or to submit the Claim for Exemption
as set out in paragraph 1 above. Failure to do so may result in the withholding by SMBC of income tax at the
rate of 15 per cent. The amount of such interest will then be aggregated with the recipient’s other Japanese
source income which is subject to Japanese taxation and will be subject to regular income tax or corporate
tax, as appropriate.

If any recipient of interest on the Bonds who is a resident of Japan or a Japanese corporation (other than
Japanese banks, Japanese insurance companies, Japanese securities companies or other Japanese financial
institutions falling under certain categories prescribed by the relevant Cabinet Order under Article 3-3,
Paragraph 6 of the Special Taxation Measures Law (each a “Specified Financial Institution’) or Japanese
public corporations (a ‘“Public Corporation”) designated by the relevant law who comply with the
requirement as referred to in the next paragraph) receives payment of interest through certain Japanese
payment handling agents (each, a “Japanese Payment Handling Agent”), income tax at the rate of
15 per cent. will be withheld by the Japanese Payment Handling Agent rather than SMBC. As SMBC is not
in a position to know in advance the recipient’s status, the recipient of interest falling within this category
should inform SMBC through a Paying Agent of its status in a timely manner. Individual Noteholders or
Couponholders being residents of Japan who receive interest under the Bonds through a Japanese Payment
Handling Agent will be taxed in Japan on such interest separately from his/her other income and only by
way of withholding of the foregoing withholding tax, as far as the national level income taxes are concerned.
In the case of other recipients who are individual residents of Japan (other than those referred to in the
immediately preceding sentence) or Japanese corporations referred to in the beginning of this paragraph, the
amount of interest received by any such recipient will be included in such recipient’s gross income and
subject to normal income tax or corporate tax, as appropriate.

If the recipient of interest on the Bonds is a Public Corporation or a Specified Financial Institution that keeps
its Bonds deposited with, and receives the interests through, a Japanese Payment Handling Agent with
custody of the Bonds (the “Japanese Custodian™) and such recipient submits through the Japanese
Custodian, to the competent tax authority, the report prescribed by the Law, no income tax will be levied by
way of withholding or otherwise on such portion of interest as is prescribed by the relevant Cabinet Order as
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that which is corresponding to the period the Bonds were held by such recipient. However, since SMBC is
not in a position to know in advance the recipient’s tax exemption status, the recipient of interest falling
within this category should inform SMBC through a Paying Agent of its status in a timely manner. Failure to
so notify SMBC may result in the withholding by SMBC of 15 per cent. income tax. Any amount of interest
received by such Public Corporation or Specified Financial Institution in excess of the non-taxable portion
described above is subject to a 15 per cent. income tax to be withheld by the Japanese Custodian.

If the recipient of interest who is a resident of Japan or a Japanese corporation receives interest not through a
Japanese Payment Handling Agent, income tax at the rate of 15 per cent. will be withheld by SMBC.

4 If the recipient of the issue differential of the Bonds is a resident of Japan or a Japanese corporation, such
issue differential will not be subject to any withholding tax but will be included in the recipient’s gross
income and subject to normal income tax or corporate tax as appropriate.

If the recipient of the issue differential of the Bonds is a non-resident of Japan or a non-Japanese corporation
having no permanent establishment within Japan or having a permanent establishment within Japan but the
receipt of such issue differential is not attributable to the business carried on within Japan by such non-
resident or non-Japanese corporation through such permanent establishment, no income tax or corporate tax
is payable with respect to such issue differential. If the receipt of such issue differential is attributable to the
business of any such non-resident or non-Japanese corporation carried on within Japan through a permanent
establishment maintained by it within Japan, such issue differential will not be subject to any withholding
tax but will be included in the recipient’s other Japanese source income which is subject to Japanese taxation
and subject to normal income tax or corporate tax, as appropriate.

Capital gains, inheritance, gift, stamp and certain other taxes

Gains derived from the sale of the Bonds by a non-resident of Japan or a non-Japanese corporation not
having a permanent establishment in Japan are in general not subject to Japanese income or corporate tax.

Japanese inheritance or gift tax at progressive rates may be payable by an individual, wherever resident, who
has acquired the Bonds as legatee, heir or donee.

No stamp, issue, registration or similar taxes or duties will, under present Japanese law, be payable by
Bondholders in connection with the issue of the Bonds.

Proposed EU Directive on the Taxation of Savings Income

The Council of the European Union has adopted proposals for a new directive to ensure effective taxation of
savings income within the European Community. It is proposed that, from January 1, 2005 and subject to a
number of important conditions being met, Member States will be required to provide to the tax authorities of
another Member State details of payments of interest (or other similar income) paid by a person within its
jurisdiction to or for the benefit of an individual resident in that other Member State, except that Belgium,
Luxembourg and Austria will instead operate a withholding system for a transitional period in relation to such
payments. The proposed directive is not yet final, and may be subject to further amendment and/or clarification.
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SUBSCRIPTION AND SALE

Pursuant to a Subscription Agreement dated July 25, 2003 (the ““Subscription Agreement’), Goldman Sachs
International, J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd., Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe Limited, Citigroup Global Markets
Limited, Morgan Stanley & Co. International Limited and UBS Limited (the ‘“Managers”) have agreed,
severally, but not jointly, with SMBC, subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, to subscribe the Bonds at
100 per cent. of their nominal amount as set forth below:

Principal Amount

Name of Manager of Bonds (U.S.$)
Goldman Sachs International. . .. ... ... . 340,000,000
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. . ... .. 340,000,000
Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe Limited . . .......... ... .. ... . .. 93,500,000
Citigroup Global Markets Limited ............. ... .. .. ... 25,500,000
Morgan Stanley & Co. International Limited. ... ......................... .. 25,500,000
UBS Limited . . ... e 25,500,000
Total .o e 850,000,000

SMBC has agreed to pay to the Managers a combined management and underwriting commission of 0.5 per
cent. and a selling concession of 1.5 per cent. of the nominal amount of the Bonds. The Managers are entitled to
be released and discharged from their obligations under the Subscription Agreement or to terminate the
Subscription Agreement in certain circumstances prior to payment being made to SMBC as set out therein in the
event of which the issue may be cancelled at any time until the document of title is issued and the listing of the
Bonds may not become effective. SMBC has agreed to indemnify the Managers against certain liabilities in
connection with the offering of the Bonds.

The Bonds are subject to U.S. tax law requirements and may not be offered, sold or delivered within the
United States or its possessions or to a United States person, except in certain transactions permitted by U.S. tax
regulations. Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of
1986 and regulations thereunder.

The Bonds have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and may not be offered or sold
within the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons except in certain transactions exempt
from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to
them by Regulation S under the Securities Act (“Regulation S”).

Each Manager has agreed that, except as permitted by the Subscription Agreement, it will not offer, sell or
deliver the Bonds, (i) as part of their distribution at any time or (ii) otherwise until 40 days after the later of the
commencement of the offering and the Closing Date (as defined in the Subscription Agreement) within the
United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons, and it will have sent to each dealer to which it
sells Bonds during the distribution compliance period a confirmation or other notice setting forth the restrictions
on offers and sales of the Bonds within the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons.
Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by Regulation S.

In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of the offering of the Bonds, an offer or sale of Bonds
within the United States by a dealer that is not participating in the offering may violate the registration
requirements of the Securities Act.

Each Manager has represented, warranted and agreed that (i) it has not offered or sold and will not offer or
sell any Bonds to persons in the United Kingdom prior to admission of the Bonds to listing in accordance with
Part VI of the FSMA, except to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing
or disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their businesses or otherwise in
circumstances which have not resulted and will not result in an offer to the public in the United Kingdom within
the meaning of the Public Offers of Securities Regulations 1995 or the FSMA, (ii) it has only communicated or
caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated any invitation or
inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of section 21 of the FSMA) received by it in
connection with the issue or sale of any Bonds in circumstances in which section 21(1) of the FSMA would not,
if SMBC was not an authorised person, apply to SMBC and (iii) it has complied and will comply with all
applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by it in relation to the Bonds in, from or
otherwise involving the United Kingdom.
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The Bonds have not been and will not be registered under the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan (Law
No. 25 of 1948) (as amended) (the “Securities and Exchange Law’”) and will be subject to the Special Taxation
Measures Law of Japan (Law No. 26 of 1957) (as amended) (the “Special Taxation Measures Law’).
Accordingly, each of the Managers has represented and agreed that (i) it has not, directly or indirectly, offered or
sold and will not, directly or indirectly, offer or sell any Bonds in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any person
resident in Japan (which term as used in this item (i) means any person resident in Japan, including any
corporation or other entity organised under the laws of Japan) or to others for re-offering or re-sale, directly or
indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements
of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Securities and Exchange Law and any other applicable laws,
regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan and (ii) it has not, directly or indirectly, offered or sold and will
not, (a) as part of its distribution at any time and (b) otherwise until forty days after the date of issue of the Bonds,
directly or indirectly, offer or sell Bonds in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as
used in this item (ii) means any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organised
under the laws of Japan but excluding certain financial institutions defined in Article 6, paragraph 8 of the Special
Taxation Measures Law and any other excluded category of persons, corporations or other entities under the
Special Taxation Measures Law) or to other for re-offering or re-sale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a
resident of Japan, so as to satisfy the requirements for the tax exemption as provided for in Article 6 of the
Special Taxation Measures Law and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

This Offering Circular has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore.
Accordingly, each Manager has represented, warranted and agreed that it has not circulated or distributed nor will
it circulate or distribute this Offering Circular and any other document or material in connection with the offer or
sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of any Bonds nor has it offered or sold and will not offer or sell
such Bonds or cause such Bonds to be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether
directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor or other person specified in
Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the “SFA”), (ii) to a sophisticated
investor, and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA, or (iii) otherwise pursuant
to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the SFA.

Each Manager has represented and agreed that the Bonds may not be offered, sold, transferred or delivered
in or from the Netherlands as part of the initial distribution or at any time thereafter and neither the Offering
Circular nor any other documents in respect of the offering may be distributed in or from the Netherlands other
than to persons who trade or invest in securities in the conduct of their profession or trade (which includes banks,
securities intermediaries (including dealers and brokers), insurance companies, pension funds, other institutional
investors and commercial enterprises which as an ancillary activity regularly invest in securities), and the offer
and each announcement of the offer state that the offer is exclusively made to persons who trade or invest in
securities in the conduct of their profession or trade. Pursuant to a recent amendment under Netherlands law, it is
no longer required to file a copy of the Offering Circular to the Authority of the Financial Markets.

No action has been or will be taken in any jurisdiction by the Managers or SMBC that would permit a public
offering of the Bonds, or possession or distribution of this Offering Circular (in preliminary or final form) or any
other offering or publicity material relating to the Bonds, in any country or jurisdiction where action for that
purpose is required. Each Manager will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in each jurisdiction in
which it acquires, offers, sells or delivers Bonds or has in its possession or distributes this Offering Circular (in
preliminary or final form) or any such other material, in all cases at its own expense. It will also ensure that no
obligations are imposed on SMBC or any other Manager in any such jurisdiction as a result of any of the
foregoing actions. SMBC and the other Managers will have no responsibility for, and each Manager will obtain
any consent, approval or permission required by it for, the acquisition, offer, sale or delivery by it of Bonds under
the laws and regulations in force in any jurisdiction to which it is subject or in or from which it makes any
acquisition, offer, sale or delivery. No Manager is authorised to make any representation or use any information
in connection with the issue, subscription and sale of the Bonds other than as contained in this Offering Circular
(in final form) or any amendment or supplement to it.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

The Bonds have been accepted for clearance through the Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear systems
with a Common Code of 017380036. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) for the
Bonds is XS0173800367.

The listing of the Bonds on the Official List will be expressed as a percentage of their nominal amount
(exclusive of accrued interest). It is expected that listing of the Bonds on the Official List and admission of
the Bonds to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities will be granted on or
before July 31, 2003, subject only to the issue of the Temporary Global Bond. Prior to official listing and
admission to trading, however, dealings will be permitted by the London Stock Exchange in accordance with
its rules. Transactions will normally be effected for settlement in U.S. dollars and for delivery on the third
working day after the day of the transaction.

SMBC has obtained all necessary consents, approvals and authorisations in Japan in connection with the
issue and performance of the Bonds. The issue of the Bonds was authorised by resolution of the Board of
Directors of SMBC passed on June 27, 2003.

Except as disclosed in this document there has been no significant change in the financial or trading position
of SMBC or of the SMBC Group since March 31, 2003 (being the date to which the most recent audited or
unaudited financial information has been published) and no material adverse change in the financial position
or prospects of SMBC or of the SMBC Group since March 31, 2003.

Except as disclosed on page 78, neither SMBC nor any of its subsidiaries is involved in any legal or
arbitration proceedings (including any such proceedings which are pending or threatened of which SMBC is
aware) which may have, or have had during the 12 months preceding the date of this document, a significant
effect on the financial position of the SMBC Group.

The Bonds and Coupons will bear the following legends:

“Any United States person who holds this obligation will be subject to limitations under the United
States income tax laws, including the limitations provided in Sections 165(j) and 1287(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

Interest payments on this Bond will be subject to Japanese withholding tax unless the holder establishes
that this Bond is held by or for the account of a holder that is not an individual resident of Japan or a
Japanese corporation for Japanese tax purposes or is a designated Japanese financial institution described in
Article 6 of the Special Taxation Measures Law of Japan.

Interest payments on this Bond to an individual resident of Japan or a Japanese corporation not
described in the preceding paragraph will be subject to deduction of Japanese income tax at a rate of 15 per
cent. of the amount specified in subparagraph (A) or (B) below, as applicable:

(A) if interest is paid to an individual resident of Japan or to a Japanese corporation (except as
provided in subparagraph (B) below), the amount of such interest; and

(B) if interest is paid to a public corporation, a financial institution or a securities company
through a Japanese payment handling agent as provided in Article 3-3, Paragraph 6 of the Special
Taxation Measures Law of Japan, the amount of such interest minus the amount provided in the Cabinet
Order relating to said Paragraph 6.”

Copies of the latest annual report and consolidated accounts of SMBC may be obtained, and copies of the
Trust Deed and Agency Agreement will be available for inspection, at the specified offices of the Principal
Paying Agent during normal business hours, so long as any of the Bonds is outstanding.

Asahi & Co., Independent Auditors have audited, and rendered unqualified audit reports on, the accounts of
SMBC respectively for the years ended March 31, 2002 and March 31, 2003 and have given and have not
withdrawn their consent to the issue of this document with the inclusion in it of their reports in the form and
context in which they are respectively it is included and have authorised the report for the purposes of
Article 6(1)(e) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Official Listing of Securities)
Regulations 2001.

Asahi & Co., certified public accountants, have audited the consolidated accounts of Sumitomo Bank
without qualification for the year ended March 31, 2001 and Century Ota Showa & Co. and Tohmatsu &
Co., certified public accountants, have audited the consolidated accounts of Sakura Bank without qualifica-
tion for the year ended March 31, 2001.
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9. Copies (and certified English translations where the documents in question are not in English) of the
following documents may be inspected at the offices of Linklaters, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ
during usual business hours on any weekday (Saturdays and public holidays excepted) for 14 days from the
date of this document:

(a) the Articles of Incorporation and the Regulations of the Board of Directors of SMBC;
(b) the audited consolidated annual accounts of SMBC for the two years ended March 31, 2003;
(c) the Subscription Agreement referred to above;

(d) drafts (subject to modification) of the Trust Deed to constitute the Bonds and the form of the
Temporary Global Bond, the Global Bond and the definitive Bonds and Coupons; and

(e) a draft (subject to modification) of the Agency Agreement.
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NOTE REGARDING FINANCIAL INFORMATION

On February 3, 2003, Japan Research Institute, Sumitomo Mitsui Card and SMBC Leasing became wholly
owned subsidiaries of SMFG, at the same time, Daiwa Securities SMBC and Daiwa SB Investments became
directly invested companies of SMFG. The financial results of these entities were consolidated with the financial
results of the Former-SMBC for the year ended March 31, 2002. Operating results and cash flows of these entities
for the year ended March 31, 2003 were consolidated with the consolidated statement of operations and
consolidated statement of cash flows of SMBC for the year ended March 31, 2003. The financial position of these
entities as at March 31, 2003 were not consolidated with the consolidated balance sheet of SMBC as at March 31,
2003 but were consolidated with the consolidated balance sheet of SMFG as at March 31, 2003. Japanese GAAP
does not require a restatement of prior years’ financial statements in these circumstances and no such restatement
is presented in this Offering Circular.

On March 17, 2003 the Former-SMBC merged with Wakashio Bank. Wakashio Bank was the surviving
entity. On January 17, 2003, Wakashio Bank became a subsidiary of SMFG in preparation for the merger. Prior
to that date, Wakashio Bank had been a subsidiary of the Former-SMBC.

In this Offering Circular, financial information presented for the year ended March 31, 2002 represents that
of the Former-SMBC (which, at the time, included Wakashio Bank as a subsidiary of the Former-SMBC), while
the financial information presented for the year ended March 31, 2003 represents that of SMBC. Unless
otherwise stated, all information in this Offering Circular is presented on a consolidated basis. The non-
consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2003 does not include the profits and losses for
the Former-SMBC from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN JAPANESE GAAP AND
U.S. GAAP

The consolidated financial statements of SMBC and its subsidiaries presented in this offering circular
conform with Japanese GAAP. Such principles vary from U.S. GAAP and significant differences between
Japanese GAAP and U.S. GAAP are summarised below. These differences are not necessarily the only

differences and other differences may exist:
Japanese GAAP

Consolidated Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements include all en-
terprises that are controlled by the parent, irrespective
of the percentage of the voting shares owned.

Control is defined as the power to govern the decision
making body of an enterprise.

Equity Method of Accounting

Affiliates are enterprises over which SMBC has mate-
rial influence with respect to their financial and
operating policies.

Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries or affili-
ates are accounted for by the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements.

Business Combinations

Currently, there are no established accounting princi-
ples for business combinations.

Accounting treatment that is similar to the pooling-
of-interest method is normally used for business
combinations in accordance with the Commercial
Code of Japan. Under the accounting treatment, the
balance sheet items of the acquired company are
combined with those of the acquiring company at
their carrying amount or fair value, and the effect of
such pooling shall not be reflected in prior years’
financial statements.
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U.S. GAAP

Consolidated Subsidiaries

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(““SFAS”) No. 94 requires a parent company to
consolidate all of its majority-owned subsidiaries
with more than 50% of outstanding voting shares,
subject to certain exceptions related to temporary
control or the parent company’s inability to exercise
control over the subsidiary.

In January 2003, The Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consol-
idation of Variable Interest Entities”, which applies
immediately to variable interest entities created after
January 31, 2003 and in the first fiscal year or interim
period beginning after June 15, 2003 to older entities.
An entity is considered a variable interest entity that
is subject to consolidation under the Interpretation if
the entity’s total equity at risk is insufficient to permit
the entity to finance its activities without additional
subordinated financial support or if equity investors
lack one or three characteristics of a controlling
financial interest.

Equity Method of Accounting

Investments representing ownership of 20% to 50%
of the outstanding voting shares are accounted for by
the equity method. In addition, investments represent-
ing ownership of less than 20% are accounted for by
the equity method if the investor has the ability to
exercise significant influence over the entity in which
it invests.

Business Combinations

SFAS No. 141, Accounting for Business Combina-
tions, prescribes the purchase method for all business
combinations. The purchase method requires the val-
uation of the acquired assets and liabilities based on
fair market values at the time of combination. The
difference between the fair market values of the net
assets and the consideration given represents good-
will.



Securities

Debt securities that SMBC has the intent and ability
to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity securities) are
carried at amortised cost. Trading securities are car-
ried at market value with gains or losses included in
the current period income. Other securities (available-
for-sale securities) are carried at fair value with
unrealised gains or losses recorded directly to equity,
net of taxes.

Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities

Derivative instruments are carried at fair value with
changes included in the current period income unless
certain hedge accounting criteria are met. In general,
if derivative instruments are used as hedges and meet
certain hedging criteria, a company defers recogni-
tion of gains or losses resulting from changes in fair
value of derivative instruments as either an asset or
liability until the related losses or gains on the hedged
items are recognised.

A bank is permitted to adopt “Macro Hedge Ac-
counting”’ as hedge accounting method, under which
the bank manages the total interest rate risk arising
from various financial assets and liabilities as a whole
by using financial derivative transactions.
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Securities

Investments in marketable equity and all debt securi-
ties are classified at acquisition according to manage-
ment’s intent, into one of the following categories:
trading, available-for-sale, or held-to-maturity. Trad-
ing securities are marked to fair value, with the
resulting unrealised gain or loss recognised in in-
come. Available-for-sale securities should be marked
to fair value, with the resulting unrealised gain or loss
recorded in other comprehensive income. Held-to-
maturity securities are carried at amortised cost.
Other than temporary declines in value are charged to
earnings when incurred.

Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities

SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instru-
ments and Hedging Activities requires the recogni-
tion of all derivatives as assets or liabilities in the
balance sheet measured at fair value. Changes in the
fair values of derivatives are included in earnings
unless the derivative qualifies for hedge accounting
criteria. The changes in the fair value of derivatives
qualifying for hedge accounting criteria depends on
the intended use.

* For derivatives designated as hedging the exposure
to changes in the fair value of an asset or liability
or a firm commitment, the gain or loss is
recognised in earnings in the period of change
together with the offsetting fair value loss or gain
on the hedged item.

* For derivatives designated as hedging the exposure
to variable cash flows of a forecasted transaction,
the effective portion of the derivative’s gain or loss
is initially reported as a component of other com-
prehensive income. Gains and losses of cash flow
hedges included in other comprehensive income
are reclassified into earnings in the same period or
periods during which the related asset or liability
affects earnings.

¢ For derivatives designated as hedging the foreign
currency exposure of a net investment in a foreign
operation, the gain or loss is reported in other
comprehensive income as part of the cumulative
translation adjustment.



Accounting for Sales of Loans with Recourse

Certain loan participations which meet specified cri-
teria are allowed to be accounted for as sales, even
though the loans are not legally isolated from the
transferor.

Restructured Loans

Discounted present value had not been historically
used to measure impairment of a loan. Reserves for
restructured loans were computed based on historical
loss experience.

From the fiscal year ended at March 31, 2003,
pursuant to “Audit considerations with respect to the
discounted cash flow method used to determine al-
lowance for credit losses by banks and other financial
institutions” (issued by JICPA on February 24,
2003), major banks are required to provide reserves
for possible loan losses using the Discounted Cash
Flows method as follows for loans to large borrowers
classified as ‘““Past due loans (3 months or more)” or
“Restructured loans”:

(a) A bank rationally estimates the cash flows of
principal and interest, and measures their present
values by discounting the cash flows using the initial
contractual interest rate.

(b) A bank recognises the difference between the
present value and its book value as estimated losses
and provides reserve for possible loan losses.

Accrued Interest on Non-Performing Loans

SMBC places into the nonaccrual status loans which
management assesses as ‘‘Bankrupt”, “Effectively
Bankrupt” or ““Potentially Bankrupt™. Accrued inter-
est related to such loans is written-off.
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Accounting for Sales of Loans with Recourse

Under U.S. GAAP, pursuant to SFAS 140, financial
assets are generally recorded as sold and removed
from the balance sheet only when the following
conditions have been met: legal title has passed; the
financial assets are beyond the reach of the trans-
feror’s creditors, even in bankruptcy or receivership;
the purchaser obtains the asset free of conditions that
constrain it from taking advantage of the right to
pledge or sell the asset; and the transferor does not
maintain effective control over the assets as defined.
Sales that are not free of such constraints are re-
corded as a financing. A transfer of assets qualifying
as a sale under U.S. GAAP but in connection with
which the seller has assumed a limited recourse
obligation would result in the recording of a liability
for the estimated recourse.

Restructured Loans

SFAS No. 114 requires that impairment of a loan,
including a troubled debt restructuring, be measured
based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate
or, as practicably expedient, at the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral if the
loan is collateral-dependent.

Accrued Interest on Non-Performing Loans

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when they are
deemed uncollectible based on management’s assess-
ment. Accrued interest related to such loans is re-
versed against interest income.

Income is generally recognised on such loans using
either a cost-recovery method, cash-basis method or
some combination of those methods.



Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Currently, there is no requirement to consider the
impairment of long-lived assets.

In August 2002, the Business Accounting Council
issued “Opinion Concerning Establishment of Ac-
counting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets.”
The opinion set forth basic ideas about (a) assets
subject to impairment consideration, (b) recognition
and measurement of impairment loss, (c) accounting
after recognition of impairment loss and (d) treatment
of finance lease transactions. The opinion proposes
that the Accounting Standards Board of Japan de-
velop practical guidelines by the summer of 2003 and
that the standard become effective for fiscal years
beginning after March 31, 2005. Earlier adoption is
permitted under certain conditions.

Goodwill

Goodwill that is the excess of investment cost over
the parent’s share of the underlying equity in net
assets of the subsidiary at the date of acquisition and
that is created in consolidation procedures shall be
amortised within 20 years.

Employee Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Reserve for employee retirement benefit is recorded
based on an actuarial computation, which uses the
present value of the projected benefit obligation and
pension assets, based on an employee’s credited years
of services at the balance sheet date.

Accounting for the transfer of the Substitutional
Portion of Employee Pension Fund Liabilities

In general, accounting for any gain on transfer to the
Japanese Government of the Substitutional Portion of
Employee Pension Fund Liabilities is recognised
when the obligation is settled and actually trans-
ferred. As an alternative, the gain on the return of the
entrusted portion of the employee pension fund is
allowed if the transfer is resolved by board of dele-
gates and there are plan assets equivalent to the
amount that should be transferred to the Japanese
Government. This treatment is allowed within
30 months from June 15, 2001.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

SFAS No. 144 requires the recognition of an impair-
ment loss only if the carrying amount of a long-lived
asset to be held and used is not recoverable from its
undiscounted cash flows and exceeds its fair value.
Impairment loss is measured by calculating the dif-
ference between the carrying amount and fair value
of the long-lived assets. The impairment loss shall be
included in the current period income.

A long-lived asset that meets the criteria to be classi-
fied as held for sale should be measured at the lower
of its carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Goodwill

Prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 142, goodwill
was amortised over its estimated economic life, not to
exceed 40 years.

Under SFAS No. 142, effective from the fiscal year
beginning after December 15, 2001, goodwill shall
not be amortised but rather shall be tested at least
annually for impairment.

Employee Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

U.S. GAAP generally requires the use of actuarial
methods for measuring annual employee benefit
costs, including the use of assumptions such as the
rate of salary progression, discount rate, rate of return
on plan assets, etc., the amortisation of prior service
costs over the remaining service period of active
employees and the immediate recognition of a liabil-
ity when the accumulated benefit obligation exceeds
the fair market value of pension plan assets.

Accounting for the transfer of the Substitutional
Portion of Employee Pension Fund Liabilities

In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue
No. 03-02 “Accounting for the Transfer to the Japa-
nese Government of the Substitutional Portion of
Employee Pension Fund Liabilities”, the entire sepa-
ration process and transfer will be accounted for at
the time the transfer of the benefit obligation and
related plan assets is completed. The ultimate deter-
mination of any gain or loss will be made as of the
date the transfer has been completed in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 88 “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and
Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and
for Termination Benefits”.



Earned Surplus Reserve

Under the Banking Law of Japan, an amount
equivalent to at least 20% of cash disbursements paid
was appropriated and was set aside as earned surplus
reserve in the retained earnings up to the amount of
common stock.

Effective October 1, 2001, such earned surplus re-
serve is recorded until total of both earned surplus
reserve and capital surplus equals the amount of
common stock. The excess of the total amount over
the amount of common stock may be transferred to
retained earnings by resolution of stockholders.

Land Revaluation Excess

Land which had been recorded at acquired cost was
allowed to be revalued at fair value at one time during
a fiscal year from March 31, 1998 to March 31, 2002.
The resulting gains were recorded in land revaluation
excess as a separate component in the stockholders’
equity, net of tax.

The land shall not be revaluated after the initial
revaluation even if the fair value declined.
Guarantees

Notional amounts of guarantees, including standby
letters of credit and the related reimbursement obliga-
tions of customers, are presented on the balance sheet
with assets of equal amounts.

Loan Fees

Loan origination fees and costs are recognised when
income is received and costs are incurred.
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Earned Surplus Reserve

Such earned surplus reserve is not provided for under
U.S. GAAP.

Land Revaluation Excess

Such land revaluation excess is not permissible.

Guarantees

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Board
(FASB) issued interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guar-
antees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness
of Others”, which, among other provisions, applies to
guarantees issued or modified after December 31,
2002. The issuer of a guarantee is required to recog-
nize, at the inception of the guarantee, an initial
liability for fair value of its obligations under the
guarantee basically. The above-mentioned treatment
is required for letters, such as financial standby letters
of credit and contracts that contingently require the
guarantor to make payments to the guaranteed party.

Loan Fees

Loan origination fees are deferred and recognised
over the life of the related loan as an adjustment of
yield based on the effective interest method.

Certain direct loan origination costs are also deferred
and recognised over the life of the related loan as a
reduction of the loan’s yield based on the effective
interest method.



Directors’ Bonuses

Directors’ bonuses are charged directly to retained
earnings by resolution of shareholders.

Leases

Unless transfer of ownership occurs, financing leases
may be accounted for as operating leases accompa-
nied with sufficient footnote disclosure.

Comprehensive Income

There are no specific accounting principles for report-
ing comprehensive income.
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Directors’ Bonuses

Directors’ compensation is expensed on an accrual
basis as earned.

Leases

Leases are classified as either capital or operating,
based on specified criteria. A lease which transfers
substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership
to the lessee is reported as a capital lease. Other
leases are accounted for as operating leases.

Comprehensive Income

U.S. GAAP requires that all items that are required to
be recognised under accounting standards as compo-
nents of comprehensive income be reported in a
financial statement that is displayed with the same
prominence as other financial statements. Compre-
hensive income includes all changes in shareholders’
equity during an accounting period except those re-
sulting from investments by or distributions to own-
ers, including certain items not included in the
current results of operations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors of
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
(“SMBC”) and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of SMBC’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of SMBC and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003, and the consolidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003 have been translated into
United States dollars solely for the convenience of the reader. We have recomputed the translation and, in our
opinion, the consolidated financial statements expressed in Japanese yen have been translated into United States
dollars on the basis set forth in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asahi & Co.
Tokyo, Japan
June 27, 2003
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2003

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Assets

Cash and due from banks (Note 9) .. ....... ... ... ... ... ... ...... ¥ 2,895,968 $ 24,093
Deposits with banks (Notes 9, 28) ......... .. .. ... ... 541,275 4,503
Call loans and bills bought ....... .. ... ... ... ... . . . ... 187,563 1,560
Receivables under resale agreements . ............................ 109,710 913
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions ................. 1,981,243 16,483
Commercial paper and other debt purchased (Note 28) .............. 363,981 3,028
Trading assets (Notes 3,9, 28) . ... it 4,495,396 37,399
Money held in trust (Note 28). . ... ..ot 24,629 205
Securities (Notes 4, 9, 28) . . ... i 23,958,521 199,322
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 5,9, 27)............. ... ........ 61,219,617 509,315
Foreign exchanges .......... ... i 749,974 6,239
Other assets (Notes 6, 9) . . ... i e 2,157,885 17,953
Premises and equipment (Notes 7,9, 15)........ ... ... ... ... .... 920,076 7,655
Lease assets (NOte 8) .. ..ottt e e e 26,130 217
Deferred tax assets (INote 24) .. ... . it 1,885,307 15,685
Deferred tax assets for land revaluation (Note 15) .................. 724 6
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ................ 3,078,461 25,611
Reserve for possible loan losses .. ........ .. ... ... ... (2,201,830) (18,318)
Total asSets . .. ... ... ¥102,394,637 $ 851,869
Liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 9, 10) ... ..ot e ¥ 67,885,022 $ 564,767
Call money and bills sold (Note 9). ........... ... ... ... 8,953,084 74,485
Payables under repurchase agreements (Note 9) .................... 4,144,735 34,482
Payables under securities lending transactions (Note 9) .............. 4,807,245 39,994
Commercial Paper ... ...ttt 50,500 420
Trading liabilities (Notes 9, 11) ... ... .. .. .. 2,851,391 23,722
Borrowed money (Notes 9, 12) . ... ... i 1,427,000 11,872
Foreign exchanges .............. . . i, 397,666 3,308
Bonds (Note 13) .. ... o e 3,441,137 28,628
Due to truSt aCCOUNT . . . . . .\ttt 5,953 50
Other liabilities (Notes 9, 14) ... ... ... .. . . . . . 1,952,000 16,240
Reserve for employee bonuses ................coiiiiiiiii... 16,111 134
Reserve for employee retirement benefits (Note 25) ................. 92,802 772
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold. . ........................ 20,665 172
Other TESEIVES . . v v vttt ettt et e e e 649 5
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 24) ......... .. . .. 43,726 364
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation (Notes 15, 24)............ 58,788 489
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 9) . .......... ... ... 3,078,461 25,611
Total liabilities. . . .. ... ... .. ... . . ¥ 99,226,942 $ 825,515
Minority interests (Note 16) ........... ... ... ... ... ... ¥ 1,025,150 $ 8,529
Stockholders’ equity (Note 17)

Capital stock (Note 17) .. ..o e 559,985 4,659
Capital SUrplus .. .....oit 1,298,511 10,803
Retained earnings . .. ...t 258,690 2,152
Land revaluation excess (Note 15,24) ....... ... ... ... ... ........ 101,336 843
Net unrealized losses on other securities (Note 28) . ................. (21,559) (179)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .......................... (54,419) (453)
Total stockholders’ equity . .................................... ¥ 2,142,544 $ 17,825
Total liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity . ....... ¥102,394,637 $ 851,869

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Income
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts. .. ........... o, ¥1,266,319
Interest and dividends on securities . .............. ... 268,840
Interest on receivables under resale agreements ................. 1,352
Interest on receivables under securities borrowing transactions . . . . . 225
Interest on deposits with banks ......... .. ... ... .. ... ..., 34,759
Other Interest iNCOME . . . ... e e e 246,028
Trust Fees . ... i e 7
Fees and commissions (Note 18) ............. ... ... ... ........ 424,235
Trading profits (Note 19) . ... . i, 206,496
Other operating income (Note 20) .. ........ .. ..., 947,036
Other income (Note 21) . ...t i 166,541
Total income . . ... ... ... ... .. . . . . ¥3,561,843
Expenses
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits .. .. ...co.uui it ¥ 159,943
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts ........................ 56,485
Interest on payables under repurchase agreements ............... 18,185
Interest on payables under securities lending transactions ......... 28,830
Interest on bonds and bonds with subscription rights for shares . ... 76,219
Other INterest EXPENSES . . ..t vt tn ettt 77,741
Fees and commissions (Note 18) .......... ... ... ... ... ........ 74,257
Trading losses (Note 19). ... . i, 725
Other operating expenses (Note 22) . ........ .. ... .. 721,193
General and administrative eXpenses .. ...........c...oevenenon .. 888,421
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses....................... 655,488
Other expenses (Notes 23, 24) .. ..., 1,347,022
Total exXpenses . ............ .. ¥4,104,514
Loss before income taxes and minority interests ................ ¥ 542,670
Income taxes (Note 24):
CUITENL .« . .o e ¥ 65912
Deferred . . ... o (216,233)
Minority interests in NEt INCOME. . .. .o vt vt vt ee ¥ 37,037
Net 10SS .. ..o ¥ 429,387
Yen

$10,535
2,237
11

2

289
2,047
0
3,529
1,718
7,879
1,386

$29,633

$ 1,331
470
151
240
634
647
618

6
6,000
7,391
5,453

11,207

$34,148
$ 4,515

$ 548
(1,799)
$ 308

$ 3,572

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Per share data:
Net 0SS ..ot ¥10,429.29
Net income — diluted. .. ........ . i —
Declared dividends on common stock ......................... —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 1) ................. —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 2) ................. —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 3) ................. —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

Millions of yen

Net
unrealized Foreign
Capital Land losses on currency
stock Capital  Retained revaluation other translation Treasury
(Note 17) surplus earnings excess securities adjustments stock Total

Balance at March 31, 2002 ... ¥1,326,746 ¥1,326,758 ¥475,357 ¥121,244  ¥(304,837)  ¥(15,174)  ¥(17.475) ¥2912,619
Establishment of the holding

COMPANY .. eveeveennn.n 17,475 17,475
Corporate split . ............. (494,100) (494,100)
Exchange of stocks .......... 160,220 160,220
Issuance of stocks ........... 285,362 284,907 570,269
Merger with Wakashio Bank. . . (558,023)  (826,653) 658,440 672,810 (53,425)
Change of regulations ........ 357,614 (357,614) —
Change due to increase/decrease

of subsidiaries and affiliates 56,078 56,078
Losses on disposition of

treasury stock ............. (4,336) (4,336)
Transfer of land revaluation

EXCESS & vt e 17,125 (17,125) —
Change of tax rate and others . . (2,783) (2,783)
Cash dividends paid.......... (161,312) (161,312)
Netloss....oveeeinneen... (429,387) (429,387)
Change of net unrealized losses

on other securities ......... (389,532) (389,532)
Change of foreign currency

translation adjustments. . . ... (39,244) (39,244)
Balance at March 31, 2003 ... ¥ 559,985 ¥1,298,511 ¥258,690 ¥101,336 ¥ (21,559) ¥(54.419) ¥ —  ¥2,142,544

Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Net
unrealized Foreign
Capital Land losses on currency
stock Capital Retained revaluation other translation Treasury
(Note 17) surplus earnings excess securities adjustments stock Total

Balance at March 31, 2002......... $11,038  $11,038  $ 3,955 $1,008 $(2,536) $(126) $(146)  $24,231
Establishment of the holding company 146 146
Corporate split . ................... 4,111) 4,111)
Exchange of stocks ................ 1,333 1,333
Issuance of stocks ................. 2,374 2,370 4,744
Merger with Wakashio Bank ........ (4,642) 6,877) 5,478 5,597 (444)
Change of regulations .............. 2,975 2,975) —
Change due to increase/decrease of

subsidiaries and affiliates ......... 466 466
Losses on disposition of treasury stock 36) 36)
Transfer of land revaluation excess . .. 142 (142) —
Change of tax rate and others........ (23) 23)
Cash dividends paid ............... (1,342) (1,342)
Netloss ..., (3,572) (3,572)
Change of net unrealized losses on

other securities. ................. (3,240) (3,240)
Change of foreign currency translation

adjustments .................... (327) (327)
Balance at March 31, 2003......... $ 4,659 $10,803 $ 2,152 $ 843 $ (179) $(453) $ —  $17,825

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

1. Cash flows from operating activities:

Loss before income taxes and minority interests ..............
Depreciation of premises, equipment and others...............
Depreciation of lease assets .............oiiiiinn..
Amortization of goodwill .......... ... ... ... L.
Equity in earnings of affiliates ............... ... ... .. .. ...
Net change in reserve for possible loan losses ................
Net change in reserve for possible losses on loans sold.........
Net change in reserve for employee bonuses .................
Net change in reserve for employee retirement benefits . ... ... ..
Interest inCOME . ... ..ottt
INterest EXPenSes . . ... oottt
Net 10Sses 0N SECUritieS . . ..o vt it
Net loss from money held in trust ..........................
Net exchange 10SSes .. ...t
Net losses from disposition of premises and equipment. ........
Net losses from disposition of lease assets ...................
Net change in trading assets . ...........c..vuitiiinennenan..
Net change in trading liabilities .. ............ .. ... ... .....
Net change in loans and bills discounted ....................
Net change in deposits .. .........uuiiiinn e,
Net change in borrowed money (excluding subordinated debt) . . .
Net change in deposits with banks..........................
Net change in call loans, bills bought and receivables under
resale agreements . ... ... ...t
Net change in receivables under securities borrowing transactions
Net change in call money, bills sold and payables under
repurchase agreements ... ............oeunernenneennon..
Net change in commercial paper ............. .. ...,
Net change in payables under securities lending transactions . . ..
Net change in foreign exchanges (assets) ....................
Net change in foreign exchanges (liabilities)..................
Issuance and redemption of bonds (excluding subordinated

Net change in due to trust account .........................
Interest received. .. ... .ot
Interest paid . .. ...
Other, Net . . ...

Subtotal ....... ... .. ..
Income taxes paid . .......... ..

Net cash provided by operating activities ..................

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

¥ (542,670)
89,412
312,562
10,399
(1,703)
82,688
(65,706)
(224)
(47,563)
(1,817,526)
417,405
453,229
4,003
170,155
33,298
1,505
(1,253,569)
569,881
2,215,660
(3,767,125)
(261,965)
2,947,784

1,280,173
1,039,276

902,660
(979,700)
1,632,445
42,144
99,013

457,319
5,953
1,957,564
(464,800)
67,366

¥ 5,589,349
(99,188)

¥ 5,490,161

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ (4,515)
744
2,600
86
(14)

688
(547)
(2)
(396)
(15,121)
3,473
3,771
33
1,416
277

12
(10,429)
4,741
18,433
(31,340)
(2,179)
24,524

10,650
8,646

7,510

(8,151)

13,581
351
824

3,805
50
16,286
(3,867)
560

$ 46,500
(825)

$ 45,675



SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — (Continued)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

Millions of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2. Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of securities . .............o i, ¥(49,937,936) $(415,457)
Proceeds from sale of securities. ... ........................ 37,713,543 313,757
Proceeds from maturity of securities . ....................... 7,907,363 65,785
Purchases of money held in trust........................... (14,622) (122)
Proceeds from sale of money held in trust . .................. 23,624 197
Purchases of premises and equipment .. ..................... (69,883) (581)
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment ............... 73,677 613
Purchases of lease assets . ..............c.iiiiiiiinnennn. (336,512) (2,800)
Proceeds from sale of lease assets. . ........................ 33,900 282
Purchases of stock of subsidiaries .......................... (15,444) (128)
Proceeds from sale of stock of subsidiaries .................. 53 0
Net cash used in investing activities . . ..................... ¥ (4,622,236) $ (38,454)
3. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt ................. ¥ 165,000 $ 1,373
Repayment of subordinated debt .............. . ... .. ... ... (286,500) (2,383)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds, bonds with
subscription rights for shares .............. ... ... ... ... 223,950 1,863
Repayment of subordinated bonds, bonds with subscription rights
for shares . ... ... ... .. i (565,522) 4,705)
Proceeds from issuance of stocks .......................... 570,269 4,744
Dividends paid ........ ... .. ... (161,312) (1,342)
Proceeds from minority stockholders........................ 220 2
Dividends paid to minority stockholders . .................... (39,621) (330)
Purchases of treasury stock ........... ... ... . . .. (7,524) (63)
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock................ ... .... 8,479 71
Net cash used in financing activities ...................... Y (92,561) $ (770)
4. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and due from banks (2,629) (22)
5. Net change in cash and due from banks . .................. ¥ 772,734 $ 6,429
6. Cash and due from banks at beginning of year............. ¥ 2,128,742 $ 17,710
7. Change in cash and due from banks due to merger of
consolidated subsidiaries ................. ... ... ... ... ... 0 0
8. Change in cash and due from banks due to decrease of
consolidated subsidiaries ................ .. ... . ... ... ... (5,509) (46)
9. Cash and due from banks at end of year .................. ¥ 2,895,968 $ 24,093

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

1. Basis of Financial Statements

On March 17, 2003, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (the “Bank’) was merged with its subsidiary,
THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD. (“Wakashio”). Wakashio succeeded the Bank’s assets, liabilities, all the
claims, obligations and employees, and changed its corporate name to Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
(“SMBC”).

SMBC and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Japanese yen,
and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in Japan (“‘Japanese GAAP”).

The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respective countries of
domicile.

Certain accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan are different from International
Accounting Standards and standards in other countries in certain respects as to application and disclosure
requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended for use by those
who are informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English
(with some expanded descriptions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity) from the
consolidated financial statements of SMBC prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP.

Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial
statements, but not required for fair presentation, is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in Japanese yen shown in the
financial statements do not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated
from Japanese yen, as a matter of arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to US$1, the exchange
rate prevailing at March 31, 2003. The translations should not be construed as a representation that Japanese yen
have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at that rate.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
(1) Consolidation and Equity Method
(a) Scope of consolidation

Japanese accounting standards on consolidated financial statements require a company to consolidate any
subsidiaries of which the company substantially controls the operations, even if it is not a majority owned
subsidiary. Control is defined as the power to govern the decision making body of an enterprise.

(i) Consolidated subsidiaries
SMBC has 114 consolidated subsidiaries and principal subsidiaries are as follows:

THE MINATO BANK, LTD.

The Bank of Kansai, Ltd.

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited
Manufacturers Bank

SMBC Capital Co., Ltd.

SMBC Finance Co., Ltd.

Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd.

Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd.

SMBC Capital Markets, Inc.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

Three companies including Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd. and eight companies including Sumitomo
Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited are consolidated from this fiscal year due to acquisition of shares
and establishment, respectively.

Twenty-nine companies including SMBC Leasing Company, Limited, Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company,
Limited and The Japan Research Institute, Limited are excluded from consolidation from this fiscal year mainly
due to corporate split. Also, five companies including SAKURA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.
and seven companies including Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Australia (Securities) Limited are excluded from
consolidation from this fiscal year due to merger and liquidation, respectively.

(i1) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries
Principal company
SBCS Co., Ltd.

Nonconsolidated subsidiaries’ total assets, ordinary income, net income and retained earnings have
no significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

(b) Application of the equity method

Japanese accounting standards also require any nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates on which SMBC
is able to exercise material influence over their financial and operating policies are to be accounted for by the
equity method.

(1) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method — 4 companies
Principal company
SBCS Co., Ltd.

Bangkok SMBC Systems Ltd. was excluded from nonconsolidated subsidiaries accounted for by the
equity method due to liquidation.

(i1) Affiliates accounted for by the equity method — 12 companies
Principal companies
Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited
QUOQ Inc.

Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited became an affiliated company accounted
for by the equity method from this fiscal year because of the acquisition of shares due to merger
with SAKURA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

Twenty companies including Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd. and Daiwa SB Investments Ltd. are excluded
from affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method from this fiscal year due to corporate split. China
United International Leasing Co., Ltd. was excluded from affiliated companies because it was sold. Also, Meiko
National Securities Co., Ltd. was excluded from affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method because
it became SMBC’s consolidated subsidiary due to acquisition of shares.

(iii) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity method.
Principal company
Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company (New York) Inc.

Net income and retained earnings of nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not
accounted for by the equity method have no significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

(c) The balance sheet dates of consolidated subsidiaries

(i) The dates of year-end account closing of consolidated subsidiaries are as follows:

September 30 ............ 5 Companies
October 31 .............. 1 Company
December 31............. 44 Companies
January 31............... 1 Company
March 31................ 63 Companies

(i) As for the companies whose balance sheet dates are September 30 and October 31, the accounts
were provisionally closed as of March 31 and January 31 for the purpose of consolidation, respectively. The
other companies are consolidated on the basis of their respective balance sheet dates.

As for the consolidated overseas subsidiary that was established in February 2003 and whose balance sheet
date is December 31, the accounts were provisionally closed as of March 31 for the purpose of consolidation.

Appropriate adjustments were made for significant transactions during the periods from their respective
balance sheet dates to the consolidated closing dates.

(d) Valuation of consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities

In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the
portion attributable to the minority stockholders, are evaluated using the fair value at the time SMBC acquired
control of the respective subsidiaries.

(e) Amortization of goodwill

Goodwill on Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited is amortized using the straight-line method over five

years and goodwill on other companies is charged or credited to income directly when incurred.

(2) Statement of cash flows

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash and
due from banks.

Reconciliation of the opening balance at the time of consolidation with respect to acquisition of the five
companies including Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd. and MITSUI AUTO LEASING, LTD were as follows:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S.dollars

A S o e ¥ 191,318 $ 1,592

Lease aSSetS . . oottt 82,346 685
Liabilities. . . ..o ¥(150,698) $(1,254)

Borrowed Mmoney . .. .. ..o (96,817) (805)
MINOTity INEIESES . . .o vttt ettt e e et e (26,881) (224)
GoodWill ... 5,013 42
Acquisition costs for the five companies’ stocks (a) .................. 18,751 156
Cash and due from banks of the five companies (b) .................. (3,300) (28)
(a) — (b) Cash expenditure for acquisition of the five companies ........ ¥ 15,444 $ 128

Significant non-cash transactions (twenty-nine companies’ assets and liabilities that were excluded from
consolidation due mainly to corporate split) were as follows:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S.dollars

ASSCES o e ¥2,865,787 $23,842
Lease asSetS. ... oo e 996,596 8,291
Liabilities. . ... ... ¥2,596,322 $21,600
Borrowed MmoOney . .. ..ot 1,433,305 11,924



SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

(3) Trading assets and liabilities

Financial instruments, such as derivatives and trading securities, which are held for the short term in
anticipation of market gains, are recorded at fair value. Such gains and losses are included in trading profits or
losses on the consolidated statement of operations. Trading assets and liabilities are recorded at trade date.

(4) Securities

As for securities other than trading purposes, debt securities that SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries have
the intent and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity securities) are carried at amortized cost (straight-line
method) using the moving-average method.

Investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity method are
carried at cost using the moving-average method.

Securities other than trading purpose securities, held-to-maturity debt securities and investments in
subsidiaries and affiliates are classified as “‘other securities” (available-for-sale securities). Stocks in other
securities that have market value are carried at the average market prices during the final month of the fiscal year,
and bonds and others that have market prices are carried at their fiscal year-end market prices (cost of securities
sold is calculated using primarily the moving-average method). Other securities with no market prices are carried
at cost or amortized cost using the moving-average method. Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net
of income taxes, are included in ““Stockholders’ equity.”

Securities included in money held in trust account are carried in the same manner as for securities mentioned
above.

(5) Derivative transactions

Derivative transactions, excluding those classified as trading derivatives, are carried at fair value, though
some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for derivative transactions in accordance with local accounting
standards.

(6) Hedge accounting

Pursuant to the temporary treatment regulated by “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of Application of
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report
No. 24), SMBC applies “the risk adjustment approach” to hedging (Macro hedge) in accordance with the
Industry Audit Committee Report No. 15 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of Application of
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry” issued by JICPA, abiding by the following
requirements:

(a) Loans, deposits and other interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities as a whole shall be
recognized as the hedged portfolio.

(b) Derivatives as the hedging instruments shall effectively reduce the interest rate exposure of the
hedged portfolio.

(c) Effectiveness of hedging activities shall be evaluated on a quarterly basis.
SMBC applies deferred hedge accounting.

In order to hedge risk arising from volatility of exchange rates for stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates, and
other securities (excluding bonds) denominated in foreign currency, SMBC applies deferred hedge accounting or
fair value hedge accounting, on the conditions that the hedged security is specified in advance and that enough
on-balance (actual) or off-balance (forward) liability exposure exists to cover the cost of the hedged security in
foreign currency base.

Certain interest swaps for the purpose of hedging are recorded on an accrual basis using the short-cut
method (exceptional treatment for interest rate swaps) in view of consistency with the risk management policy.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

Certain consolidated subsidiaries use the deferred hedge accounting or the short-cut method. A consolidated
domestic subsidiary (a leasing company) applies the accounting method that is permitted by the Industry Audit
Committee Report No. 19 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of Application of Accounting
Standard for Financial Instruments in Leasing Industry” issued by JICPA.

Net amount of deferred unrealized gains on hedging instruments to which hedge accounting is applied is
recognized as deferred profit on hedge and is included in Other liabilities. Gross deferred unrealized losses and
gross deferred unrealized gains on hedging instruments at March 31, 2003, were ¥944,797 million ($7,860 mil-
lion) and ¥1,094,799 million ($9,108 million), respectively.

(7) Non-accrual loans

Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when such loans are classified as Bankrupt, Effectively
Bankrupt or Potentially Bankrupt by the self-assessment rule (see (10) Reserve for possible loan losses).

(8) Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are generally stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. SMBC computes
depreciation for premises using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
The depreciation for equipment is computed using the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets. The estimated useful lives of major items are as follows:

Buildings: 7 to 50 years
Equipment: 2 to 20 years

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by consolidated subsidiaries is mainly computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of respective assets.

(9) Software costs

Capitalized software for internal use is depreciated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life (mainly five years) at SMBC and consolidated domestic subsidiaries, and is included in Other assets.

(10) Reserve for possible loan losses

Reserve for possible loan losses of SMBC and major consolidated subsidiaries is provided as detailed below
in accordance with the internal standards for write-offs and reserves.

For claims on borrowers who have entered into bankruptcy, special liquidation proceedings or similar legal
proceedings (“‘bankrupt borrowers”) or borrowers that are not legally or formally insolvent but are regarded as
substantially in the same situation (“‘effectively bankrupt borrowers”), a reserve is provided based on the amount
of claims, after the charge-off stated below, net of the expected amount of recoveries from collateral and
guarantees.

For claims on borrowers that are not currently bankrupt but are likely to become bankrupt in the future, a
reserve is provided in the amount deemed necessary based on an overall solvency assessment of the claims, net of
the expected amount of recoveries from collateral and guarantees.

Pursuant to “Audit considerations with respect to the discounted cash flow method used to determine
allowance for credit losses by banks and other financial institutions™ (issued by JICPA on February 24, 2003),
SMBC provides reserve for possible loan losses using the Discounted Cash Flows method as follows for claims to
large borrowers of “Past due loans (3 months or more)” or “Restructured loans”:

(a) SMBC rationally estimates the cash flows of principal and interest, and measures their present values by
discounting the cash flows using the initial contractual interest rate.

(b) SMBC recognizes the difference between the present value and its book value as estimated losses and
provides reserve for possible loan losses.

For other claims, a reserve is provided based on the historical loan-loss ratio.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

For claims originated in specific countries, an additional reserve is provided for by the amount deemed
necessary based on the assessment of political and economic conditions.

Branches and credit supervision departments assess all claims in accordance with the internal rule for self-
assessment of assets, and the Credit Review Department, independent from these operating sections, audits their
assessment. The reserves are provided based on the results of these assessments.

Reserve for possible loan losses of other consolidated subsidiaries for general claims is provided in the
amount deemed necessary based on the historical loan-loss ratio, and for doubtful claims in the amount deemed
uncollectible based on assessment of each claim.

For collateralized or guaranteed claims on bankrupt borrowers and effectively bankrupt borrowers, the
amount exceeding the estimated value of collateral and guarantees is deemed to be uncollectible and charged off
against the total outstanding amount of the claims. The amount of charge-off was ¥1,251,553 million
(510,412 million).

(11) Reserve for possible losses on loans sold

Reserve for possible losses on loans sold is provided for contingent losses arising from decline of market
value of underlying collateral for loans sold to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing Company, Limited.

(12) Reserve for employee bonuses

Reserve for employee bonuses is provided, in provision for payment of bonuses to employees, by the
amount of estimated bonuses, which are attributable to the respective fiscal year.

(13) Reserve for employee retirement benefits

Under the terms of SMBC'’s retirement plan, substantially all employees are entitled to a lump sum payment
at the time of retirement. The amount of the lump-sum payment is, in general, calculated based on length of
service, basic salary at the time of retirement and reason for retirement. In addition, SMBC has defined benefit
pension plans which cover substantially all employees.

Reserve for employee retirement benefits is recorded based on an actuarial computation, which uses the
present value of the projected benefit obligation and pension assets, due to employee’s credited years of services
at the balance sheet date. Prior service costs are amortized using the straight-line method over certain years
(mainly 10 years) within the average remaining service period of active employees. Unrecognized net actuarial
gain or loss is amortized from the next fiscal year using the straight-line method over certain years (mainly
10 years) within the average remaining service period of active employees. Unrecognized net obligation from
initial application of the new accounting standard for employee retirement benefits is amortized using the
straight-line method over five years.

Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries received an approval from Minister of Health, Labor and Welfare
for exemption from future retirement benefit obligations with respect to the entrusted portion of the employee
pension fund, in accordance with the implementation of the “Defined benefit enterprise pension plan law.” They
apply the temporary treatment that is regulated by Article 47-2 of “Practical Guidelines of Accounting for
Retirement Benefits (Interim Report)” (JICPA’s Accounting Committee Report No. 13), and derecognize
retirement benefit liabilities on the entrusted portion and plan assets equivalent to the amount to be returned. The
equivalent amount of return of plan assets was ¥23,906 million ($199 million) as of the fiscal year-end.

(14) Other reserves

Other reserves required by special laws are reserve for contingent liabilities from financial futures
transaction of ¥18 million ($0 million) in accordance with Article 82 of the Financial Futures Transaction Law,
and reserve for contingent liabilities from securities transaction of ¥631 million ($5 million) in accordance with
Article 51 of the Securities Exchange Law.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

(15) Translation of foreign currencies

SMBC’s assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and overseas branches’ accounts are
translated into Japanese yen mainly at the exchange rate prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date, with
the exception of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates translated at rates prevailing at the time of acquisition.

Consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese yen at the exchange rate prevailing at their respective balance sheet dates.

(16) Lease transactions

Financing leases where the ownership of the property is deemed to be transferred to the lessee are
capitalized, while other financing leases are allowed to be accounted for in the same manner as operating leases.

Lease assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the lease term with estimated salvage value.

Lease-related income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the full term of the lease, based on the
contractual amount of lease fees per month.

(17) Appropriation of retained earnings

The consolidated statement of stockholders’ equity reflects the appropriation of retained earnings approved
by the board of directors and/or the general meeting of shareholders.

(18) Amounts per share

Net income (loss) per share is computed by deducting dividends for preferred stock from net income (loss),
divided by the weighted average number of shares of common stock, excluding treasury stock outstanding during
each fiscal year.

Declared dividends represent the cash dividends declared applicable to respective years, including dividends
to be paid after the end of the year.

From this fiscal year, SMBC applies “Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” (Financial Accounting
Standards No. 2) and “Implementation Guidance for Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” (Financial
Accounting Standards Implementation Guidance No. 4). Net loss per share calculated using the former manner is
¥10,433.31 ($86.80).

(19) Adoption of new accounting standards

(a) In accordance with the amendment of the consolidated financial statements regulation and the Ordinance
of Banking Law, presentation of financial statements was changed as follows:

(i) Consolidated balance sheet

Before March 31, 2002, “Pledged money for securities borrowing transactions” was included in
“Other assets.” From this fiscal year, it is separately reported as ‘‘Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions.” Consequently, “Other assets” decreased by ¥1,981,243 million ($16,483 mil-
lion) and ‘“‘Receivables under securities borrowing transactions” increased by the same amount as
compared with the former manner.

Also, from this fiscal year, “Pledged money for securities lending transactions” that was formerly
reported as ‘““Other liabilities” on the consolidated balance sheet is reported as ‘“Payables under
securities lending transactions.”

(i) Consolidated Statement of operations

Before March 31, 2002, interest related to securities borrowing or lending transactions guaranteed by
cash were included in “Other interest income™ or “Other interest expenses’’. From this fiscal year, they
are reported as “Interest on receivables under securities borrowing transactions” and “Interest on
payables under securities lending transactions,” respectively.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 — (Continued)

From this fiscal year, “Interest on bonds and convertible bonds” are reported as “Interest on bonds and
bonds with subscription rights for shares™.

(ii1) Consolidated statement of cash flows

From this fiscal year, “Net change in pledged money for securities borrowing transactions” and “Net
change in pledged money for securities lending transactions” are reported as ‘“Net change in
receivables under securities borrowing transactions” and ‘“Net change in payables under securities
lending transactions,” respectively.

From this fiscal year, “Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds, convertible bonds and notes”
and “Repayment of subordinated bonds, convertible bonds and notes’ are reported as ‘“Proceeds from
issuance of subordinated bonds, bonds with subscription rights for shares” and ‘“Repayment of
subordinated bonds, bonds with subscription rights for shares™ respectively.

(b) From this fiscal year, SMBC applies ““Accounting Standard for Treasury Stock and Reversal of Legal

Reserves” (Financial Accounting Standards No 1). This new accounting standard does not have a material impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

Also, other capital surplus that was formerly included in “Retained earnings™ is reported in ‘“‘Capital

surplus” from this fiscal year.

As for the consolidated statement of cash flows, “Proceeds from the sale of parent bank stock held by
subsidiaries” of ¥8,479 million ($71 million) that was separately reported is included in “Proceeds from sale of

treasury stock™ from this fiscal year.

3.

Trading Assets

Trading assets at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading SECUTITtIES .+« . vttt ettt e e et e e ¥ 225,610 $ 1,877
Derivatives on trading Securities . .. ...........c....oieuineuen .. 81 1
Derivatives on securities related to trading transactions ............. 121 1
Trading-related financial derivatives ... .......... .. ... .. .. ... .... 3,060,803 25,464
Other trading assets . . .. ..ottt 1,208,779 10,056
¥4,495,396 $37,399

Securities

Securities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Japanese government bonds* . ...... .. .. .. . L i ¥12,901,636 $107,335
Japanese local government bonds .. ......... ... ... Lo oL 375,204 3,121
Japanese corporate bonds .......... ... L 2,370,553 19,722
Japanese stocks™®™ . ... 3,326,510 27,675
Other ™ . 4,984,616 41,469

¥23,958,521 $199,322

Includes ¥999 million ($8 million) of unsecured loaned securities for which borrowers have the rights to sell or pledge and loaned

securities of ¥140 million ($1 million) for which borrowers only have the rights to pledge and not to sell.

As for the unsecured borrowed securities for which SMBC has the rights to sell or pledge and the securities which SMBC purchased
under resale agreements, that are permitted to sell or pledge without restrictions, ¥2,084,632 million ($17,343 million) of securities are
pledged, ¥99,624 million ($829 million) of securities are held in hand as of the consolidated balance sheet date. SMBC may pledge the

borrowed securities as well.

Japanese stocks and other include investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥23,010 million ($191 million).
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5. Loans and Bills Discounted

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Bills discounted . . ... ¥ 735,614 $ 6,120
Loans on NOteS . . . ...ttt 7,709,991 64,143
Loans on deeds . ... 44,777,340 372,524
Overdrafts . .. ..o 7,996,669 66,528

¥61,219,617 $509,315

The following summarizes the non-accrual loans at March 31, 2003:
Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Bankrupt 10ans . ... ... .o ¥ 199,794 $ 1,662
Non-accrual loans ........... .. .. 2,665,675 22,177

Total non-accrual loans ............ ... .. ... .. ... .. ¥2,865,469 $23,839

The amounts above include the trusted amount with the Resolution and Collection Corporation of
¥40,811 million ($340 million), which will be treated as off-balancing.

In addition to the non-accrual loans, SMBC also classifies past due loans (3 months or more) as substandard
loans, and such loan balances at March 31, 2003 were ¥128,493 million ($1,069 million).

Restructured loans are loans for which SMBC has adjusted the terms of the loans in favor of borrowers as a
means of financial assistance. These restructured loans are also classified as substandard and amounted to
¥2,689,172 million ($22,372 million) at March 31, 2003.

6. Other Assets

Other assets at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Accrued INCOME . . . v vttt e e e e e ¥ 180,332 $ 1,500
Deferred assetS . . ...ttt 7,336 61
Financial derivatives . ...... ... 996,130 8,288
Other. . . 974,086 8,104
¥2,157,885 $17,953

7. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Land(®) . ..o ¥ 480,749 $ 4,000
Buildings ... ... 512,632 4,265
Equipment and others ............. ... . . i 499,227 4,153
Total ... ¥1,492,609 $12,418

Accumulated depreciation . . ........... i (572,532) (4,763)
¥ 920,076 $ 7,655

(*) Includes land revaluation excess for land referred to in Note 15.
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8. Lease Assets
Lease assets at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Equipment and others ......... ... .. .. ... . . . i .. ¥ 54,688 $ 455
Accumulated depreciation .. ............. i (28,558) (238)

¥ 26,130 $ 217

9. Assets Pledged as Collateral
Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Assets pledged as collateral
Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks .............. ¥ 75,268 $ 626
Trading assetS. . .. ... iu ittt 990,965 8,244
SeCUIItIeS .. .ot 11,457,673 95,322
Loans and bills discounted . .............. ... ... ... ... ....... 4,738,320 39,420
Other @SSELS . .ottt et e e e 1,140 9
Premises and equipment ............... ... i 535 4

Liabilities corresponding to assets pledged as collateral
DepOSItS .« .ot 21,038 175
Call money and bills sold .. ...... ... .. .. .. ... ... 7,952,599 66,161
Payables under repurchase agreements. ........................ 4,107,615 34,173
Payables under securities lending transactions. .................. 4,189,794 34,857
Trading liabilities . ... ... ... 136,975 1,140
Borrowed money . ........... . 2,847 24
Other lHabilities . ... ..o 18,548 154
Acceptances and guarantees . ... ............oi.ea e 41,108 342

In addition to the assets presented above, the following assets were pledged as collateral for exchange
settlements, initial margins of futures markets and certain other purposes at March 31, 2003:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks ................ ¥ 54,370 $ 452
Trading @SSeLS. . . vt v ettt et e 13,937 116
SECUMILIES . .\ vttt e e e 4,621,947 38,452
Loans and bills discounted . ........... ... .. . . . . i 781,138 6,499

Premises and equipment included surety deposits and intangibles of ¥114,961 million ($956 million) at
March 31, 2003. Other assets included initial margins of futures markets of ¥14,814 million ($123 million).
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10. Deposits
Deposits at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Current deposits . ..o v it ¥ 5,112,819 $ 42,536
Ordinary deposits . . .. .ov vttt e 27,478,086 228,603
Savings deposits. .. ..ot 1,336,725 11,121
Deposits at NOLICE . ..ot v et e 3,618,589 30,105
Time deposits . . . v v v vt 21,181,667 176,220
Negotiable certificates of deposit ........... ... ... ... ... 4,889,017 40,674
Other deposits .. ...ttt e 4,268,116 35,508

¥67,885,022 $564,767

11. Trading Liabilities
Trading liabilities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading SeCUrItiEs . . ..o\ttt ¥ 9,806 $ 82
Derivatives on trading securitieS . . ..., 78 1
Derivatives of securities related to trading transactions.............. 423 3
Trading-related financial derivatives ........... ... .. .. ... .. ..... 2,840,629 23,632
Other. . .o 454 4
¥2,851,391 $23,722

12. Borrowed Money

Borrowed money at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of Average
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars rate*
Bills rediscounted ... ...ttt ¥ — $ — —
Other borrowings** . ... ... .. .. . i 1,427,000 11,872 2.39%
¥1,427,000 $11,872 2.39%
* Average rate represents the weighted average rate based on the balances and rates at respective year-end of SMBC and consolidated

subsidiaries.

**  Includes subordinated debt obligation of ¥877,609 million ($7,301 million).
The repayment schedule within five years on borrowed money at March 31, 2003 is shown as follows:

Millions of yen

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years
¥270,322 ¥212,018 ¥79,709 ¥7,990 ¥69,539
Millions of U.S. dollars
1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

$2,249 $1,764 $663 $66 $579
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13. Bonds

Bonds at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

March 31, 2003

Millions of Millions of Rate
Issuer Description yen* U.S. dollars (%) Due
SMBC ................. Straight bonds, payable in
Yen ¥ 1,827,733 $15,206 0.51-1.74 May 2003-Mar. 2013
[30,000]
Straight bonds, payable in
Euro Yen 5,000 41 3.00 Mar. 2012
Straight bonds, payable in
U.S. dollars 144,240 1,200 4.32-6.10 Nov. 2003-Sep. 2005
($1,200,000
thousand)
[60,100]
Subordinated bonds,
payable in Yen 240,000 1,997 1.95-2.62  Jun. 2010-Jun. 2012
Subordinated bonds,
payable in Euro Yen 286,800 2,386 0.6125-2.72  Sep. 2008-Perpetual
Subordinated bonds,
payable in U.S. dollars 108,059 899 5.93-8.10 Mar. 2009-Jun. 2012
($899,000
thousand)
Consolidated subsidiaries: . .  Straight bonds, payable in
Yen 48,504 403 0.08-10.00 Jan. 2003-Aug. 2022
[18,585]
Straight bonds, payable in
U.S. dollars 8,145 68 2.05-7.35 Jun. 2005-Jun. 2011
($68,000
thousand)
Straight bonds, payable in
other foreign currency 4,484 37 4.35-5.61 May 2004-Jul. 2013
Subordinated bonds,
payable in Yen 636,660 5,297 0-5.98 Mar. 2005-Perpetual
Subordinated bonds,
payable in U.S. dollars 129,215 1,075 2.86-8.50  Jun. 2009-Perpetual
($1,075,000
thousand)
Subordinated bonds,
payable in other foreign
currency 2,293 19 5.49-7.50 Perpetual
¥ 3,441,137 $28,628
* Figures in ( ) are the balances in the original currency of the foreign currency denominated bonds, and figures in [ ] are the amounts to

be redeemed within one year.

The redemption schedule within five years on bonds at March 31, 2003 is shown as follows:

Millions of yen

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

¥108,685 ¥381,518 ¥617,635 ¥401,124 ¥420,788
Millions of U.S. dollars

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

$904 $3,174 $5,138 $3,337 $3,501
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14. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
AcCrued EXPENSES .. v vttt e ¥ 119,257 $ 992
Unearned INCOME . . . ..o ot e 163,312 1,359
Income taxes payable .......... ... ... 32,518 271
Financial derivatives . ...... ... ... 729,487 6,069
Other. ... 907,424 7,549
¥1,952,000 $16,240

15. Land Revaluation Excess

SMBC revaluated its own land for business activities in accordance with the “Law Concerning Land
Revaluation™ (the “Law”) effective March 31, 1998 and the law concerning amendment of the Law effective
March 31, 2001. The income taxes corresponding to the net unrealized gains are deferred and reported in
“Liabilities” as “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation,” and the net unrealized gains, net of deferred taxes,
are reported as ‘“Land revaluation excess” in ‘““Stockholders’ equity”.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries revaluated their own land for business activities in accordance with the
Law. The income taxes corresponding to the net unrealized gains (losses) are deferred and reported in
“Liabilities” or “Assets” as “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation” or “Deferred tax assets for land
revaluation” and the net unrealized gains (losses), net of deferred taxes, are reported as “Land revaluation
excess’ in “Stockholders’ equity”.

Date of the revaluation

SMBC: March 31, 1998 and March 31, 2002

Certain consolidated subsidiaries: March 31, 1999 and March 31, 2002.
Method of revaluation (provided in Article 3-3 of the Law)

SMBC: Fair values were determined by applying appropriate adjustments for land shape and timing of
appraisal to the values specified in Article 2-3, 2-4 or 2-5 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the Law
concerning Land Revaluation (the Enforcement Ordinance No. 119) effective March 31, 1998.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries: Fair values were determined based on the values specified in
Article 2-3 and 2-5 of the Enforcement Ordinance No. 119.

16. Minority Interests

SB Treasury Company, L.L.C., a subsidiary of SMBC, issued floating noncumulative preferred securities,
totaling $1,800 million in February 1998. SB Equity Securities (Cayman), Limited, a subsidiary of SMBC, issued
floating noncumulative preferred securities, totaling ¥340,000 million in February and March 1999. Sakura
Preferred Capital (Cayman) Limited, a subsidiary of SMBC, issued noncumulative preferred securities, totaling
¥283,750 million in December 1998 and March 1999. These subsidiaries are consolidated and the preferred
securities are accounted for as minority interests.
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17. Stockholders’ Equity

Capital stock consists of common stock and preferred stock. Common stock and preferred stock at
March 31, 2003 are as follows:

Issued and

Number of shares Authorized outstanding
Common StOCK . ... 100,000,000 54,811,805
Preferred stock (Type 1). ... ..o i 67,000 67,000
Preferred stock (Type 2) .. ... i 100,000 100,000
Preferred stock (Type 3). ... ... i 800,000 800,000
Preferred stock (Type 4). ... ... i 250,000 —
Preferred stock (Type 5). ... ... i 250,000 —
Preferred stock (Type 6)........... i 300,000 —
Total . .o 101,767,000 55,778,805

At the merger on March 31, 2003, SMBC issued 67,000 shares of Preferred stock (Type 1), 100,000 shares
of Preferred stock (Type 2), 800,000 shares of Preferred stock (Type 3) and 52,070,185 shares of Common stock.

All of the preferred stock is noncumulative and nonparticipating for dividend payments, and shareholders of
the preferred stock are not entitled to vote at a general meeting of shareholders except when the bill to pay the
prescribed dividends to shareholders is not submitted to the general meeting of shareholders or the bill to pay the
prescribed dividends to shareholders is rejected at the general meeting of shareholders. Annual dividends per
share of preferred stock (Type 1, 2, 3) are paid to shareholders by ¥10,500, ¥28,500 and ¥13,700, respectively.

As for liquidation distribution, shareholders of preferred stock (Type 1, 2, 3) receive ¥3,000 thousand,
¥3,000 thousand and ¥1,000 thousand per share, respectively, and do not have the right to participate in any
further liquidation distribution.

SMBC may, at any time, purchase and retire them out of earnings available for distribution to the
shareholders.

Shareholders of preferred stock (Type 1, 2, 3) may convert the preferred stock into common stock at any
time excluding certain periods, from the issuance date to February 26, 2009, from August 1, 2005 to February 26,
2009 and from the issuance date to September 30, 2009, respectively, in each case subject to certain adjustments.
The preferred stock (Type 1, 2) outstanding on February 26, 2009 will be mandatorily converted into common
stock at the conversion ratio of ¥3,000 thousand divided by the higher of ¥500 thousand and the average market
price of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.’s common stock for a certain period preceding February 26,
2009. The preferred stock (Type 3) outstanding on September 30, 2009 will be mandatorily converted into
common stock at the conversion ratio of ¥1,000 thousand divided by the higher of ¥258,330 and the average
market price of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.’s common stock for a certain period preceding
September 30, 2009.
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18. Fees and Commissions

19.

20.

Fees and commissions for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Fees and commissions (income):
Deposits and 10ans . . . ...t ¥ 29,797 $ 248
Remittances and transfers .......... . ... .. ... . . ... .. 113,396 943
Securities-related businessS . . . ...t 30,822 256
AGENCY . ottt 15,325 127
Safe deposits ... ..ot 4,978 41
GUATANTEES . . o vttt e e e e e e e 28,462 237
Credit card DUSINESS . . . o v vttt et 86,145 717
Investment trustS . ... ...t 18,349 153
Other. . .o 96,957 807
¥424,235 $3,529
Fees and commissions (expenses):
Remittances and transfers ............. ... .. . . . . . ¥ 21,789 $ 181
Other. . .o 52,467 437
¥ 74,257 $ 618

Trading Income

Trading income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading profits:
Gains on trading SECUrities . ... ........c.oueuuineneneunenen .. ¥ 9,190 $ 77
Gains on trading-related financial derivatives ................... 196,924 1,638
Other . . .o 381 3
¥206,496 $1,718
Trading losses:
Losses on securities related to trading transactions . .............. ¥ 725 $ 6

Other Operating Income

Other operating income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Gains on foreign exchange transactions . ......................... ¥ 12,868 $ 107
Gains on financial derivatives .. ...............uuitiirenrann.n.. 10,971 91
Gainsonsaleof bonds ........... .. .. . . ... 179,757 1,496
Gains on redemption of bonds .......... ... ... . . L. 61 1
Lease-related income . . . ... .. 606,529 5,046
Other. . .o 136,847 1,138
¥947,036 $7,879
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Other Income

Other income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Gains on sale of stocks and other securities ...................... ¥ 75,122 $ 625
Gains on money held in trust ....... ... ... ... .. .. . . ... 540 5
Equity in earnings of affiliates .......... ... .. ... ... ... .. .. .. 1,703 14
Gains on disposition of premises and equipment .................. 5,578 46
Collection of written-off claims . ............................... 1,833 15
Gains on return of the entrusted portion of employee pension fund . .. 4,413 37
Other. . ... 77,348 644
¥166,541 $1,386

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Losses on sale of bonds . .......... ... .. . ... ¥ 39,140 $ 325
Losses on redemption of bonds .............. .. ... ... .. ... .... 351 3
Losses on devaluation of bonds . ............ . . . .. . .. 2,362 20
Bond 1SSUANCE COSES . . v v v oo e e 1,767 15
Lease-related eXpenses . ... .......cueuiinineenn . 543,446 4,521
[0 11T PP 134,125 1,116
¥721,193 $6,000

Other Expenses

Other expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Write-off of 10aNnS . . ..ot v et ¥ 364,605 $ 3,033
Losses on sale of stocks and other securities ..................... 169,144 1,407
Losses on devaluation of stocks and other securities ............... 509,205 4,236
Losses on money held intrust ............ ... .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. 4,017 33
Transfer to reserve for possible losses on loans sold ............... 16,672 139
Losses on delinquent loans sold . .......... ... .. ... ... .. ... .... 162,494 1,352
Losses on disposition of premises and equipment. ................. 38,877 324
Amortization of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits ... ... ... . ... 23,158 193
Losses on disposal of software .. .......... ... .. ... .. .. ... .... 15,014 125
Other. . ..o 43,832 365
¥1,347,022 $11,207
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24. Income Taxes

(1) Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses . ............. ... .. .. ... ... ¥ 922,031 $ 7,671
Write-off of securities . ... 568,077 4,726
Net operation loss carryforwards ........... ... .. .. .. .. ..... 442212 3,679
Write-off of loans . ........ ... 324,328 2,698
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ...................... 109,851 914
Net unrealized losses on other securities .. ..................... 10,713 89
Depreciation . ... ..ottt 9,425 79
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold ...................... 8,335 69
Other. . .o e 91,906 765
Subtotal . ... ... 2,486,882 20,690
Valuation allowance . .. ........... ... (537,897) (4,475)
Total deferred tax asSEtS . ..o oo ¥1,948,985 $16,215
Deferred tax liabilities:
Leveraged 1€ase . ... .ottt ¥ (48,754) $ (406)
Gains on securities contributed to employee retirement benefits trust (25,328) (211)
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries ......................... (10,614) (88)
Other. ... (22,706) (189)
Total deferred tax liabilities ................. .. ..., (107,403) (894)
Net deferred tax assets . ... oot ¥1,841,581 $15,321

(2) A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations to the statutory tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2003 was as follows:

SEAtULOTY TAX TALE . . v vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 38.62%
Valuation allowancCe . ... ........ ..t e e e (24.23)%
Change of the effective statutory tax rate due to the revision of the local tax law ... .. 11.51%
OtheT . o 1.79%

Effective inCOME taX Tate . . .. ..ttt ettt et e e e 27.70%

(3) With the implementation of the “Metropolitan ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes
through external standards taxation on banks in Tokyo” (Tokyo Metropolitan Ordinance No. 145, April 1, 2000)
(“the metropolitan ordinance’’), enterprise taxes that were hitherto levied on taxable income are now levied on
gross banking profit.

On October 18, 2000, Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank filed a lawsuit with the Tokyo District Court against
the Tokyo metropolitan government and the Governor of Tokyo seeking to void the metropolitan ordinance. They
won the case eventually entirely on March 26, 2002 with a decision of the Tokyo District Court in the Bank’s
favor, on the grounds that the metropolitan ordinance was illegal. The District Court ordered the metropolitan
government to return to the Banks advance tax payments of ¥16,633 million ($138 million) and also awarded to
the Banks damages of ¥200 million ($2 million). On March 29, 2002, the metropolitan government lodged an
appeal with the Tokyo High Court against the decision, and on April 9, 2002, the plaintiff banks at the first trial
including the Bank also lodged an appeal. The Bank won the second-trial case eventually on January 30, 2003
with a decision of the Tokyo High Court in SMBC’s favor, on the grounds that the metropolitan ordinance was
illegal. The High Court ordered the metropolitan government to return to SMBC advance tax payments of
¥36,175 million ($301 million). On February 10, 2003, the metropolitan government lodged a final appeal with
the Supreme Court against the decision, and on February 13, 2003, the plaintiff banks at the first trial including
SMBC also lodged a final appeal.
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It is the opinion of SMBC that the metropolitan ordinance is both unconstitutional and illegal. SMBC has
asserted this opinion in the courts and the matter is still in litigation. The fact that during this fiscal year SMBC
has applied the same treatment as in the previous year, accounting for enterprise taxes through external standards
taxation on banks in Tokyo in accordance with the metropolitan ordinance, is because SMBC has deemed it
appropriate at this stage to continue with the same accounting treatment as before. This accounting treatment
does not constitute in any way an admission on the part of SMBC either of the constitutionality or of the legality
of the metropolitan ordinance.

With the implementation of the metropolitan ordinance, enterprise taxes relating to banks in Tokyo were
recorded in “Other expenses” in the amounts of ¥16,833 million ($140 million) for the year ended March 31,
2001 (sum of Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank), ¥19,862 million ($165 million) for the year ended March 31,
2002 and ¥18,269 million ($152 million) for the year ended March 31, 2003. As a result, “Income (loss) before
income taxes” for the each fiscal year decreased (increased) by the corresponding amount as compared with the
previous standards under which enterprise taxes were levied on taxable income. There is no impact on “Income
taxes, current” as compared with the previous standards under which enterprise taxes were levied on taxable
income. Consequently, stockholders’ equity decreased by ¥32,495 million ($270 million). Since the enterprise
taxes in question are not included in the calculations for accounting for tax effects, there was a decrease in
“Deferred tax assets” of ¥98,703 million ($821 million) as compared with the amount that would have been
included if the enterprise taxes had been levied on taxable income instead of gross profits. There was also a
decrease in “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation” of ¥3,236 million ($27 million), and consequently
stockholders’ equity decreased by ¥95,467 million ($794 million).

With the implementation of the “Municipal Ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes through
external standards taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal Ordinance No. 131, June 9, 2000) (‘“‘the
municipal ordinance’), enterprise taxes which were hitherto levied on taxable income are now levied on gross
banking profit.

On April 4, 2002, the Bank filed a lawsuit with the Osaka District Court against the Osaka municipal
government and the Governor of Osaka seeking to void the municipal ordinance. With the implementation of the
“Revision of Municipal Ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes through external standards
taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal Ordinance No. 77, 2002) (“‘the revised municipal ordinance
2002”) on May 30, 2002, and the implementation of the ‘“Revision of Municipal Ordinance regarding the
imposition of enterprise taxes through external standards taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal
Ordinance No. 14, 2003) (“‘the revised municipal ordinance 2003’*) on April 1, 2003, the special treatment
regarding the tax basis is to be applicable from the fiscal year starting on April 1, 2003. The enterprise taxes
which the banks should pay to Osaka municipal government this term are subject to the supplementary
provision 2 of the revised municipal ordinance 2003, which provides the banks shall pay the enterprise taxes
based on the lesser of gross banking profit or taxable income. SMBC, therefore, is planning to file and pay the
enterprise taxes based on taxable income. The fact that SMBC is planning to file and pay the enterprise taxes
according to the revised municipal ordinance does not constitute in any way an admission on the part of SMBC
either of the constitutionality or of the legality of the revised municipal ordinance 2002 and 2003 as well as the
municipal ordinance. Since the enterprise taxes in question are not included in the calculations for accounting for
tax effects, there was a decrease in “Deferred tax assets” of ¥48,699 million ($405 million) as compared with the
amount that would have been included if the enterprise taxes had been levied on taxable income instead of gross
profits. There was also a decrease in ‘“‘Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation” of ¥1,575 million
($13 million), and consequently stockholders’ equity decreased by ¥47,124 million ($392 million).

(4) With the implementation of the ‘“Revision of the Local Tax Law” (Legislation No. 9, 2003) on
March 31, 2003, the tax basis of enterprise taxes, which was stipulated as “taxable income and liquidation
income” by the 12th paragraph of Article 72 of the Local Tax Law before the revision, is to be a combination of
“amount of added value,” “amount of capital” and ‘“‘taxable income and liquidation income” from the fiscal
year starting April 1, 2004. The enterprise taxes that have tax bases of the “amount of added value” and the
“amount of capital” are not pertinent to the enterprise taxes that have tax bases of income-related amounts. The
“Revision of the Local Tax Law” also stipulates that the metropolitan ordinance and the municipal ordinance are
to be abolished from the fiscal year starting April 1, 2004.
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In connection with the “Revision of the Local Tax Law,” the effective statutory tax rate that SMBC and its
domestic consolidated subsidiaries use in the calculations of deferred tax assets and liabilities from the fiscal year
starting April 1, 2004 was changed, and thus, there was an increase in “Deferred tax assets” of ¥65,124 million
($542 million) and a decrease in “Income taxes, deferred” of ¥65,278 million ($543 million). There was also an
increase in “‘Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation” of ¥2,609 million ($22 million) and a decrease in “Land
revaluation excess” of ¥2,621 million ($22 million).

As for SMBC, the effective statutory tax rate used in the calculations of deferred tax assets and liabilities
was changed from 38.62% to 40.46%. As a result, there was an increase in ‘“‘Deferred tax assets” of
¥67,657 million ($563 million) and a decrease in “Income taxes, deferred” of the same amount. There was also
an increase in “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation” of ¥2,634 million ($22 million) and a decrease in
“Land revaluation excess” of the same amount.

25. Employee Retirement Benefits
(1) Outline of employee retirement benefits

SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries in Japan have contributory funded defined benefit pension plans such
as contributory pension plans, qualified pension plans and lump-sum severance indemnity plans. They may grant
additional benefits in cases where certain requirements are met when employees retire. SMBC and some
consolidated subsidiaries in Japan contributed certain marketable equity securities to an employee retirement
benefit trust. Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries received an approval from Minister of Health, Labor and
Welfare for exemption from future retirement benefit obligations with respect to the entrusted portion of
employee pension fund.

(2) Projected benefit obligation

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Projected benefit obligation(A) ... ... i ¥(1,147,793) $(9,549)
Pension assets(B) . ... .o 718,888 5,981
Unfunded projected benefit obligation(C)=(A)+(B)................. (428,904) (3,568)
Unrecognized net obligation from initial application of the new

accounting standard(D) .. ...... .. .. ... i 42,668 355
Unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss(E) ....................... 346,134 2,880
Unrecognized prior service costs(F) .......... .. ... ... . ..., (52,701) (439)
Net amount recorded on the consolidated balance

sheet(G)=(C)+(D)+E)+F) . ... i (92,802) (772)
Prepaid pension cost (other assets)(H) ......... ... ... . ... ...... — —
Reserve for employee retirement benefits(G)—(H) .................. ¥  (92,802) $ (772)
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(3) Pension expenses

March 31, 2003

Service cost

Expected return on plan assets

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation

Millions of

Amortization of net obligation from initial application of the new

accounting standard

Amortization of unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss.............

Amortization of prior service costs

Other (non-recurring additional retirement allowance paid and other) . .

Pension expenses

Gains on return of the entrusted portion of employee pension fund . ..

(4) Assumptions

The principal assumptions used in determining benefit obligation and pension expenses

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

................................. ¥ 26,163 $ 218
...................... 34,772 289
................................. (32,219) (268)
................................. 23,158 193
24,547 204

............................. (6,583) (55)
9,811 82

................................. 79,650 $ 663
(4,413) 37)

................................. ¥ 75,237 626

ended March 31, 2003 were as follows:

(a) Discount rate: 1.7% to 3.0%

(b) Expected rate of return on plan assets: 0.0% to 5.0%

(c) Allocation of estimated amount of retirement benefits:
Allocated to each period by the straight-line method

(d) Term to amortize prior service costs: Mainly 10 years

(e) Term to amortize unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss: Mainly 10 years

at or for the year

(f) Term to amortize unrecognized net obligation from initial application of new accounting standard:

Mainly 5 years

26. Lease Transactions

(I) Financing leases

(a) Lessee side

A summary of assumed amounts of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value for
financing leases without transfer of ownership at March 31, 2003 was as follows:

March 31, 2003

Acquisition cost . . ..........
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value

March 31, 2003

Acquisition cost. ............
Accumulated depreciation . . . ..

Net book value

Millions of yen

Equipment Other Total
............................ ¥55,751 ¥9,420 ¥65,171
............................ 27,163 4,413 31,577
............................ ¥28,587 ¥5,007 ¥33,594

Millions of U.S. dollars

Equipment Other Total
............................... $464 $78 $542
............................... 226 37 263
............................... $238 $41  $279
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Future minimum lease payments excluding interests at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within one year ......... ..., ¥10,536 $ 88

Due afterone year........... ... ... . 24,178 201
¥34,714 $289

Total lease expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 were ¥3,738 million ($31 million). Assumed
depreciation charges for the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to ¥3,440 million ($29 million). Assumed
depreciation charges is calculated using the straight-line method over the lease term of the respective assets
without salvage values. The difference between the minimum lease payments and the acquisition costs of the
lease assets represents interest expenses. The allocation of such interest expenses over the lease term is computed
using the effective interest method. Interest expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to
¥279 million ($2 million).

(b) Lessor side

Millions of yen

March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total

ACQUISILION COSt ..ottt e e ¥ 38,239 ¥1,869 ¥40,109
Accumulated depreciation ............... .. 22,365 965 23,331
Net book value . ..........c. i ¥ 15,873 ¥ 903 ¥16,777

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total
ACQUISTHON COST .+ 4w vttt e $318 $16 $334
Accumulated depreciation.............. ... ... oL 186 8 194
Net book value . .......... ... i $132 $8 $140

Future lease payments receivable excluding interests at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within One year ............couuiieineininnenennn. ¥ 6,043 $ 50

Due afterone year.............. i 11,550 96
¥17,594 $146

Total lease income for the year ended March 31, 2003 was ¥374,816 million ($3,118 million). Depreciation
charges for the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to ¥306,999 million ($2,554 million). Interest income
represents the difference between the additional amount of the lease payments receivable and estimated salvage
values, and the acquisition costs of the lease assets. The allocation of such interest income over the lease term is
computed using the effective interest method. Interest income for the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to
¥70,330 million ($585 million).
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(2) Operating leases
(a) Lessee side
Future minimum lease payments at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within one year .............. .. .. .. . . i ¥ 16,530 $137

Due afterone year............... ... i 93,241 776
¥109,772 $913

(b) Lessor side
Future lease payments receivable at March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within One year .. ............iuneinee i, ¥172 $1

Due after one year. .. .. ... ...t 436 4
¥609 §5

Future lease payments receivable of ¥3,162 million ($26 million) on the lessor side referred to in (1) and
(2) above were pledged as collateral for borrowings at March 31, 2003.

27. Loan Commitments

Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agreements to lend to customers when they apply for
borrowing, to a prescribed amount, as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contracts.
The amount of unused commitments was ¥28,977,879 million ($241,081 million), and the amount of unused
commitments whose original contract terms are within one year or unconditionally cancelable at any time was
¥26,272,078 million ($218,570 million) at March 31, 2003.

Since many of these commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total amount of
unused commitments does not necessarily represent actual future cash flow requirements. Many of these
commitments have clauses that SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries can reject an application from customers or
reduce the contract amounts in case economic conditions are changed, SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries need
to secure claims or other events occur. In addition, SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries request the customers to
pledge collateral such as premises and securities at the conclusion of the contracts, and take necessary measures
such as grasping customers’ financial positions, revising contracts when need arises and securing claims after the
conclusion of the contracts.
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28. Market Value of Marketable Securities
(1) Securities
The market value of marketable securities at March 31, 2003 was as follows:

In addition to “Securities” in the consolidated balance sheet, trading securities, negotiable certificates of
deposit and commercial paper in “Trading assets”, negotiable certificates of deposit in “Deposits with banks”,
and commercial papers and claims on loan trust in “Commercial paper and other debt purchased” are included in
the amounts of following tables.

(i) Securities classified as trading purposes

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Consolidated balance sheet amount ............................. ¥1,434,190 $11,932
Losses included in profit/loss during the year ..................... 1,096 9

(ii) Bonds classified as held-to-maturity with market value

Millions of yen

Consolidated Net
balance sheet Market unrealized
March 31, 2003 amount value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds . .. .. ¥311,381 ¥315,404 ¥4,023 ¥4,023 ¥ —
Japanese local government bonds . . 23,091 23,920 828 828 —
Corporate bonds .............. — — — — —
Other ....................... 41,246 42,244 998 1,104 105
Total ........................ ¥375,719 ¥381,569 ¥5,850 ¥5,956 ¥105
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
balance sheet Market Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 amount value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds.......... $2,591 $2,624 $34 $34 $—
Japanese local government bonds. . .. ... 192 199 7 7 —
Corporate bonds .. ................. — — — — —
Other . ... 343 351 8 91
Total ........... ... ... ... .. .. ... $3,126 $3,174 &ﬁ $5_0 $_1
Note: Market value is calculated by using market prices at the fiscal year-end.
(iii)  Other securities with market value
Millions of yen
Net
Consolidated unrealized
Acquisition balance sheet gains
March 31, 2003 cost amount (losses) Gains Losses
Stocks .. ... ¥ 3,140,569 ¥ 2,978,296 ¥(162,273) ¥110,464 ¥272,737
Bonds ........................ ¥14,024,014 ¥14,135,179 ¥ 111,164 ¥117,093 ¥ 5,928
Japanese government bonds . . . .. 12,516,061 12,590,255 74,193 79,479 5,286
Japanese local government bonds . . 342,798 352,112 9,314 9,415 101
Corporate bonds .............. 1,165,153 1,192,811 27,657 28,197 540
Other ........... ... ... ....... ¥ 4,476,699 ¥ 4,500,337 ¥ 23,637 ¥ 42900 ¥ 19,262
Total ......................... ¥21,641,283 ¥21,613,812 ¥ (27,471) ¥270,458 ¥297,929
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Consolidated Net
balance unrealized
Acquisition sheet gains
March 31, 2003 cost amount (losses) Gains Losses
Stocks ... $ 26,128 $ 24778 $ (1,350) $ 919 $ 2,269
Bonds ............ ... ... ..... $ 116,672 $ 117,597 $ 924 % 974 3 50
Japanese government bonds . . . .. 104,127 104,744 617 661 44
Japanese local government bonds . . 2,852 2,929 77 78 1
Corporate bonds . ............. 9,693 9,924 230 235 5
Other ........... ... ... ooo... $ 37,244 $ 37,440 $ 197 % 357 $ 160
Total ........ ... ... ... ........ $ 180,044 $ 179,815 § (229) $ 2,250 $ 2,479
Notes: 1. Market value is calculated as follows:
Stocks Average market price during one month before the fiscal year-end
Bonds and other Market price at the fiscal year-end

2. Other securities with market value are considered as impaired if the market value decreases significantly below the acquisition
cost and such decline is not considered as recoverable. The market value is recognized as the consolidated balance sheet amount
and the amount of write-down is accounted for as valuation loss (impaired) for the current fiscal year. Valuation loss for this
fiscal year was ¥496,396 million ($4,130 million). The rule for determining “‘significant decline” is as follows and is based on
the classification of issuing company under self-assessment of assets.

Bankrupt/Effectively bankrupt/Potentially bankrupt issuers : Market value is lower than acquisition cost.
Issuers requiring caution : Market value is 30% or more lower than acquisition cost.
Normal issuers : Market value is 50% or more lower than acquisition cost.

Bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are legally bankrupt or formally declared bankrupt.

Effectively bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are not legally bankrupt but regarded as substantially bankrupt.
Potentially bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are perceived to have a high risk of falling into bankruptcy.
Issuers requiring caution; Issuers that are identified for close monitoring.

Normal issuers: Issuers other than the above four categories of issuers.

(iv) Bonds sold during the year ended March 31, 2003 that are classified as held-to-maturity

There are no corresponding items.

(v) Other securities sold during the year ended March 31, 2003

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Sales Gains on Losses Sales Gains Losses
Year ended March 31, 2003 amount sales on sales amount on sales on sales
Other securities ......... ¥37,709,925  ¥232,122  ¥190,364  $313,726  $1,931 $1,584

(vi) Securities with no available market value

Millions of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Consolidated Consolidated
balance balance
sheet sheet
March 31, 2003 amount amount
Bonds classified as held-to-maturity
Nonlisted foreign securities . .. ..........uuueineenninnena... ¥ 652 $ 5
Other . ... 7,463 62
Other securities
Nonlisted foreign securities ... ..........ouueieenninnen... ¥ 358,590 $2,983
Nonlisted bonds . ... o 1,176,885 9,791
Nonlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks)...................... 331,173 2,755
Other . ... 137,045 1,140
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(vii) Change of classification of securities

There are no corresponding items.

(viii) Redemption schedule of other securities with maturities and bonds classified as held-to-maturity

Millions of yen

March 31, 2003 1 year or less 1 to 5 years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
Bonds .......... ... ... ... ... ¥3,482,933 ¥ 8,134,230 ¥3,769,404 ¥ 260,826
Japanese government bonds . . . ... 3,303,625 6,306,161 3,034,984 256,865
Japanese local government bonds 11,935 138,933 223,723 612
Japanese corporate bonds. .. ..... 167,372 1,689,135 510,695 3,349
Other ......... ... .. ¥ 354,501 ¥ 2,879,026 ¥ 765,527 ¥ 880,974
Total .......... .. ... .. ... .. ... ¥3,837,434 ¥11,013,257 ¥4,534,931 ¥1,141,800

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 1 year or less 1 to 5 years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
Bonds ......................... $ 28,976 $ 67,672 $ 31,359 $ 2,170
Japanese government bonds. . . ... 27,484 52,464 25,249 2,137
Japanese local government bonds 99 1,156 1,861 5
Japanese corporate bonds. .. ..... 1,393 14,052 4,249 28
Other .......... ... ... ......... $ 2,949 $ 23,952 $ 6,369 $ 7,329
Total ......... ... ... ... . ........ $ 31,925 $ 91,624 $ 37,728 $ 9,499

(2) Money held in trust

(i) Money held in trust classified as trading purposes

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Consolidated balance sheet amount ............................. ¥1,629 $14
Gains included in profit/loss during the year...................... 12 0
(ii) Money held in trust classified as held-to-maturity
There are no corresponding items.
(iii) Other money held in trust
Millions of yen
Consolidated Net
Acquisition balance sheet unrealized
March 31, 2003 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Other money held in trust........ ¥23,044 ¥23,000 ¥ 44 ¥510 ¥ 555
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated Net
Acquisition balance sheet unrealized
March 31, 2003 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Other money held in trust........ $192 $191 $(0) $4 $4
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(3) Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities and other money held in trust

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Net unrealized gains (I0SS€S). . . ..o vt ¥ (27,585) $(229)
Other SECUITtIES . ..\t v e ittt e e e et e (27,540) (229)
Other money held in trust .. ....... ..., (44) )
(4) Deferred tax assets .. .........o.iitiit i 994 8
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities (before following
AAJUSTIMENT) .+ . . . vttt ¥ (26,590) $(221)
(=) MINOTity INteIestS . . . oottt ettt e et e e ¥ (5,003) $ (42)

(+) Parent company’s interest in net unrealized gains (losses) on
valuation of other securities held by affiliates accounted for by the
equity method . ...... ... .. ... 27 (0)

Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities .. ................. ¥ (21,559) $(179)

Note: Net unrealized gains (losses) included foreign currency translation adjustments on nonmarketable securities denominated in foreign
currency.
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29. Derivative Transactions

(1) Interest rate derivatives

March 31, 2003

Transactions listed on exchange

Interest rate futures:

Bought ................ ...
Interest rate options:
Sold......................
Bought ................ ...
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward rate agreements:
Sold......................
Bought ................ ...

Receivable fixed rate/payable
floating rate. .............

Receivable floating
rate/payable fixed rate .. ...

Receivable floating
rate/payable floating rate . . .

Swaptions:
Sold..........c. oL

Bought ...................

Millions of yen

Contract amount

Market Valuation

Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
¥ 59,749,099 ¥ 4,547,691 ¥ (103,623) ¥ (103,623)
57,633,988 5,676,922 109,474 109,474
¥ 1,230,739 ¥ — ¥ 76 ¥ 76
600,964 205,802 (99) (99)
¥ 13,389,231 ¥ 590,000 ¥ 1,076 ¥ 1,076
3,469,855 455,000 (500) (500)
¥305,031,482 ¥214,079,553 ¥ 250,498 ¥ 250,498
146,600,794 101,347,568 3,300,127 3,300,127
139,298,388 98,710,883 (3,040,142) (3,040,142)
18,990,156 13,890,272 850 850
¥ 1,720,503 ¥ 798,669 ¥ (35,707) ¥ (35,707)
1,523,512 1,106,731 26,355 26,355
¥ 5,352,002 ¥ 3,331,808 ¥ 4,194) ¥ (4,194)
3,616,992 2,536,627 6,682 6,682
¥ 317,281 ¥ 207,279 ¥ (7,673) ¥ (7,673)
351,199 195,322 9,027 9,027
¥ 42,316 ¥ 36,551 ¥ (6,526) ¥ (6,526)
250,660 92,669 6,603 6,603
¥ 251,467 ¥ 251,467
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Interest rate futures:
Sold ..o $ 497,081 $ 37,834 $ (862) $ (862)
Bought......... ... ... ... .. .. .. 479,484 47,229 911 911
Interest rate options:
Sold ..o $ 10,239 $ — $ 1 $ 1
Bought......... ... ... ... .. .. .. 5,000 1,712 (1) (1)
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward rate agreements:
Sold ..o $ 111,391 $ 4908 $ 9 $ 9
Bought......... ... ... ... .. .. .. 28,867 3,785 “) 4)
Interest rate swaps: .. ................. $2,537,700 $1,781,028 $ 2,084 $ 2,084
Receivable fixed rate/payable floating
TALC . o oottt e 1,219,641 843,158 27,455 27,455
Receivable floating rate/payable fixed
TALC . o v oe et e 1,158,888 821,222 (25,292) (25,292)
Receivable floating rate/payable floating
TALE . o oottt e 157,988 115,560 7 7
Swaptions:
Sold ..o $ 14314 $ 6,645 $ 297 $ 97
Bought......... .. ... .. ... ... .. 12,675 9,207 219 219
Caps
Sold ..o $ 44,526 $ 27,719 $ (35) $ (35)
Bought......... .. ... .. ... ... .. 30,091 21,103 56 56
Floors:
Sold ..o $ 2,640 $ 1,724 $ (64) $ (64)
Bought......... .. ... .. ... ... .. 2,922 1,625 75 75
Other
Sold ..o $ 352 $ 304 $ (54) $ (54)
Bought....... ... ... .. .. . ... ... 2,085 771 55 55
Total ....... ... .. . i $ 2,092 $ 2,092

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations.

Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above. Some consolidated
overseas subsidiaries account for interest rate derivatives in accordance with local accounting standards. Such transactions are
not included in the amounts above, of which their net unrealized gains amount to ¥827 million ($7 million).

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo International
Financial Futures Exchange and others.

Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models.
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(2) Currency derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Currency SWaps. . .. .....o.ouoen... ¥16,433,656 ¥8,831,238 ¥(39,389) ¥(39,389)
Currency swaptions

T 330,238 330,238 (3,173) (3,173)

Bought......... .. . ... .. ... 865,005 865,005 13,724 13,724
Forward foreign exchange .......... ¥ 2,935,846 ¥ 547,699 ¥ 1,518 ¥ 1,518
Currency options

T ¥ 56586 ¥ 13,166 ¥ (1,375) ¥ (1,375)

Bought......... .. ... .. .. ... 60,441 21,575 1,585 1,585
Other

Sold ... ¥ 15,310 ¥ 2,855 ¥ 153 ¥ 153

Bought....... .. ... ... .. ... — — — —
TOtal oo ¥(26,956)  ¥(26,956)

Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Currency SWaps. ... ......oeuian... $ 136,719 $ 73471 $ (3298) $ (328)
Currency swaptions

Sold ......... ... ... ... 2,747 2,747 (26) (26)

Bought......... ... ... ... ... 7,196 7,196 114 114
Forward foreign exchange .......... $ 24425 $ 4,557 $ 13 $ 13
Currency options

Sold ......... ... ... ... $ 471 $ 110 $ (1 $ (11)

Bought......... ... ... ... ... 503 179 13 13
Other

Sold ......... ... ... ... $ 127 $ 24 $ 1 $ 1

Bought......... ... ... ... ... — — — —
Total ........ ... ... ... ... $ (224) $  (224)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated

statement of operations.

The derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied and the transaction shown in Note 3 below, are not
included in the amounts above. Some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for currency derivatives in accordance with
local accounting standards. Such transactions are not included in the amounts above, of which their net unrealized losses amount
to ¥293 million ($2 million).

Market value is calculated mainly using discounted present value.
Forward foreign exchange and currency options which are of the following types are not included in the amounts above:

(a) Those that are revaluated at fiscal year-end and the revaluation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations.

(b) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and whose market values are already
reflected in the amount of the financial assets/liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

(c) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and the financial assets/liabilities are
eliminated in the process of consolidation.
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The contract amount of currency derivatives which are revaluated at the consolidated balance sheet date are
as follows:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 Contract amount Contract amount
Transactions listed on exchange
Currency futures:

Sold ..o ¥ — $ —

Bought. ... ... .. — —
Currency options:

Sold ..o ¥ — $ —

Bought. ... ... . — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign exchange ........................... ¥37,271,679 $310,081
Currency options:

Sold ..o ¥ 3,001,518 $ 24,971

Bought. ... ... . 3,195,840 26,588

(3) Equity derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)

Transactions listed on exchange
Stock price index futures:

Bought ... ... — — — —

)
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e
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e
|

Bought ... ... . — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Equity options:
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o
H
o
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o

Bought ... ... . 0 — 0) 0)
Stock price index swaps:

Receivable equity index/payable floating rate ... ... ¥ —

Receivable floating rate/payable equity index . ..... — — — —
Other:
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Stock price index futures:

Sold. ..o $ — $ — $ — $ —

Bought ....... ... ... — — — —
Stock price index options:

Sold. ..o $ — $ — $ — $ —

Bought ....... ... ... . — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Equity options:

SOld. .o $ 0 $ — $ 0 $ 0

Bought ... ... .. . 0 — 0) )
Stock price index swaps:

Receivable equity index/payable floating rate .. $ — $ — $ — $ —

Receivable floating rate/payable equity index . . — — — —
Other:

SOId. .o $ 4 $ — $ 0 $ 0

Bought ............... .. ...l 4 o 0 0
Total . ... $ 0 $ 0

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models.

(4) Bond derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:

Sold ... ¥119,032 ¥ — ¥(388) ¥(388)

Bought.......... ... ... ... .. ... ... 129,712 — (67) (67)
Bond futures options:

Sold ... ¥ 4,000 ¥ — ¥ (8 ¥ (®

Bought........ ... ... ... ... ... ... — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:

Sold ... ¥ 16,010 ¥15,617 ¥ 0 ¥ 0

Bought.......... ... ... ... .. ... ... 4,719 3,125 0 0
Total .. ... ¥(463) ¥(463)
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:

Sold . ... $ 990 $ — $3) $(3)

Bought...... ... ... ... .. .. 1,079 — @))] @))
Bond futures options:

Sold ... $ 33 $ — $(0) $(0)

Bought..... ... ... . . . — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:

Sold . ... .. $ 133 $130 $0 $0

Bought...... ... .. ... . ... i 39 26 0 Y
Total . ..o $4) $4)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated

statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using option pricing models.

(5) Commodity derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:
Receivable fixed price/payable floating price ... ¥31,049 ¥27,358 ¥(1,607) ¥(1,607)
Receivable floating price/payable fixed price ... 31,049 27,358 2,376 2,376
Commodity options:
Sold ..o ¥ 6,369 ¥ 4,063 ¥(1,493) ¥(1,493)
Bought.... .. .. .. . . . 6,369 4,063 1,521 1,521
Total. . ..o ¥ 797 ¥ 797
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:
Receivable fixed price/payable floating price .. ... $258 $228 $(13) $(13)
Receivable floating price/payable fixed price ... .. 258 228 20 20
Commodity options:
Sold ..o $53 $ 34 $(13) $(13)
Bought...... ... . 53 34 13 13
Total .. ... 7 7

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated

statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as price of the relevant commodity and contract term.

3. Commodity derivatives are transactions on oil and metal.
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(6) Credit derivative transactions

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:
T P ¥ 39,823 ¥22,790 ¥ (1,767) ¥ (1,767)
Bought ... .. ... . 35,625 18,592 3,153 3,153
Other:
Sold. ... ... ¥ 5,722 ¥ 1,099 ¥ 4915 ¥ 4915
Bought ... .. ... . 86,567 79,546 276 276
Total ....... ... .. . . . ¥ 6,578 ¥ 6,578
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:
Sold. ... $331 $190 $(14) $(14)
Bought ....... .. .. . 296 155 26 26
Other:
Sold. ... $ 48 $ 9 $ 41 $ 41
Bought ... ... .. . 720 662 2 2
Total ..o $ 55 $ 55

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as the price of the reference assets and contract term.

3. “Sold” represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is
transferred.

30. Segment Information
(1) Business segment information

Millions of yen

Banking
Year ended March 31, 2003 business Leasing Other Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Ordinary income
(1) External customers . ..... ¥ 2,537431 ¥ 645468 ¥ 367,037 ¥ 3,549,937 ¥ — ¥ 3,549,937
(2) Intersegment ........... 30,809 5,563 163,790 200,163 (200,163) —
Total ..................... ¥ 2,568,240 ¥ 651,032 ¥ 530,827 ¥ 3,750,100 ¥ (200,163) ¥ 3,549,937
Ordinary expenses ............ 3,131,709 629,952 450,299 4,211,961 (194,514) 4,017,446
Ordinary profit (loss) .. ........ ¥ (563,468) ¥ 21,080 ¥ 80,527 ¥ (461,860) ¥ (5,649) ¥ (467,509)
II. Assets, depreciation and
capital expenditure
ASSets ... ¥102,081,025 ¥ 114,096 ¥5,032,131 ¥107,227,253 ¥(4,832,616) ¥102,394,637
Depreciation . .. .............. 73,505 329,478 18,906 421,890 — 421,890
Capital expenditure ........... 85,829 319,716 30,115 435,660 — 435,660
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Banking
Year ended March 31, 2003 business Leasing Other Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Ordinary income
(1) External customers ....... $ 21,110 $ 5,370 $ 3,054 $ 29,534 $ — $ 29,534
(2) Intersegment ............ 256 46 1,363 1,665 (1,665) —
Total ...................... $ 21,366 $ 5416 $ 4417 $ 31,199 $ (1,665) $ 29,534
Ordinary expenses . ............ 26,054 5,241 3,746 35,041 (1,618) 33,423
Ordinary profit (10ss) . .......... $ (4,688) $ 175 $ 671 $ (3,842) $ @ $ (3,889)
II. Assets, depreciation and capital
expenditure
ASSCS .. v $849,260 $ 949 $41,865 $892,074 $(40,205) $851,869
Depreciation .. ................ 612 2,741 157 3,510 — 3,510
Capital expenditure ............ 714 2,660 250 3,624 — 3,624

Notes: 1. The business segmentation is classified based on SMBC'’s internal administrative purpose.

2. “Other” includes securities, credit card, investment banking, loans, factoring, mortgage securities, venture capital, system

development and information processing.

3. Ordinary income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, collection of written-off
claims, gain on sale of business operation and reversals of other reserves. Ordinary expenses represent total expenses excluding
losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.

4.  As mentioned in Note 24 “Income Taxes”, the effective tax rate was changed with the implementation of the “Revision of the
Local Tax Law” (Legislation No. 9, 2003) on March 31, 2003. As a result, Assets of “Banking business” increased by
¥65,768 million ($547 million) and Assets of “Other” decreased by ¥643 million ($5 million) as compared with the assets that
were calculated using the former effective tax rate.

(2) Geographic segment information

Millions of yen

Year ended The Asia and
March 31, 2003 Japan Americas Europe Oceania Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Ordinary income
(1) External customers ¥ 3,077.413 ¥ 173,224 ¥ 174,353 ¥ 124945 ¥ 3,549937 ¥ — ¥ 3,549,937
(2) Intersegment. . . . ... 66,249 48,741 32,144 26,912 174,048 (174,048) —
Total ................ ¥ 3,143,663 ¥ 221966 ¥ 206,498 ¥ 151,858 ¥ 3,723,986 ¥ (174,048) ¥ 3,549,937
Ordinary expenses . ... ... 3,818,706 149,894 134,985 82,652 4,186,238 (168,791) 4,017,446
Ordinary profit (loss). . ... ¥ (675,042) ¥ 72,071 ¥ 71,512 ¥ 69,205 ¥ (462)251) ¥ (5,257) ¥ (467,509)
II. Assets................ ¥94,867,563  ¥6,138,645 ¥2,167,625 ¥2,647,962 ¥105,821,796 ¥ (3,427,159) ¥102,394,637
Millions of U.S. dollars
Year ended The Asia and
March 31, 2003 Japan Americas Europe Oceania Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Ordinary income
(1) External customers $ 25,602 $ 1,442 % 1,451  $ 1,039  $ 29,534  $ —  $ 29,534
(2) Intersegment. . . . ... 552 405 267 224 1,448 (1,448) —
Total ................ $ 26,154 $ 1,847  $ 1,718  § 1,263 $ 30,982 % (1,448) $ 29,534
Ordinary expenses . . .. ... 31,770 1,247 1,123 688 34,828 (1,405) 33,423
Ordinary profit (loss). . ... $ (5,616) $ 600 $ 595 $ 575 % (3,846) $ (43) % (3,889)
II. Assets................ $ 789248 $ 51,070 $ 18,033 $§ 22,030 $ 880,381 $ (28,512) $ 851,869

Notes: 1. The geographic segmentation is decided based on the degrees of following factors: geographic proximity, similarity of economic

activities and relationship of business activities among regions.

2. The Americas includes the United States, Brazil and others; Europe includes the United Kingdom, France and others; Asia and
Oceania includes Hong Kong, Singapore and others except Japan.

3. Ordinary income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, recoveries of written-off
claims, gain on sale of business operation and reversals of other reserves. Ordinary expenses represent total expenses excluding
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losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.

As mentioned in Note 24 “Income Taxes”, the effective tax rate was changed with the implementation of the “Revision of the
Local Tax Law” (Legislation No. 9, 2003) on March 31, 2003. As a result, Assets of “Japan™ increased by ¥65,124 million
($542 million) as compared with assets that were calculated using the former effective tax rate.

(3) Ordinary income from overseas operations

Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Ordinary income from overseas operations (A)

.................. ¥ 472,523 $3,931
Consolidated ordinary income (B) .. ............ ... ... ... ..... 3,549,937 29,534
(A (B) .o 13.3% 13.3%

Note: The above table shows ordinary income from transactions of SMBC’s overseas branches and overseas consolidated subsidiaries,
excluding internal income.

31. Subsequent Event
Appropriations of retained earnings

The Board of Directors did not propose to pay cash dividends for the year ended March 31, 2003 and the
shareholder did not express any objection to it.
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32. Parent Company
(1) Nonconsolidated Balance Sheet

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Assets

Cash and due from banks . . ... . ¥ 2,775,176 $ 23,088
Deposits with banks. . ... 513,417 4,271
Call loans and bills bought . ....... ... . . . 99,774 830
Receivables under resale agreements ............. .. .. ... ... 78,679 655
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions . ....................... 1,981,243 16,483
Commercial paper and other debt purchased ............. ... ... ... ... .... 92,436 769
Trading aSSetS. . . . oottt e 3,950,372 32,865
Money held in trust . . .. ... 24,628 205
SECUIILIES . . ottt 23,656,385 196,808
Loans and bills discounted ... ......... ... 57,282,365 476,559
Foreign exchanges ... ......... . 724,771 6,030
Other @SSETS . oottt ettt e e 1,848,486 15,378
Premises and equipment .. ......... ... 707,303 5,884
Deferred tax asSetS. . . oo 1,814,625 15,097
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees. ...................... 4,416,292 36,741
Reserve for possible loan losses .. ... i (2,074,797) (17,261)
Total assets ... ......... ... . ¥97,891,161 $814,402
Liabilities

DEPOSILS . . vttt e ¥63,524,258 $528,488
Call money and bills sold .. ... ... . 8,889,756 73,958
Payables under repurchase agreements. .. ............. .. .. ..., 4,124,094 34,310
Payables under securities lending transactions. ....................... ... . 4,777,187 39,744
Commercial PaAPer . . ...ttt 50,500 420
Trading liabilities . . . . .. ... o 2,425,632 20,180
Borrowed MONEY . .. ..ottt 2,795,160 23,254
Foreign exchanges ... ......... .t 392,727 3,267
Bonds . ... 2,624,099 21,831
Due to truSt ACCOUNT . . .o e e e e e e e e 5,953 50
Other Habilities . .. ...t e e e 1,428,432 11,884
Reserve for employee bonuses .. ...... ... i 9,898 82
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ............ ... ... ... ... ... ... 72,816 606
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold .......... ... ... . ... .. ... .... 17,169 143
Other TESEIVES . . oottt e et e e e e 18 0
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation . ............. ... ... ... ........ 57,937 482
Acceptances and gUArantees . ... .. ... ... 4,416,292 36,741
Total liabilities ... ......... ... .. .. . . . . . . ¥95,611,937 $795,440
Stockholders’ equity

Capital StOCK .. ... 559,985 4,659
Capital SUrplus . . . ..o 1,237,307 10,294
Retained €arnings. . . ... ... ..ottt 414,536 3,449
Land revaluation €XCeSS . . ...ttt 85,259 709
Net unrealized losses on other securities ... ..............ouiiuiineann.n.. (17,864) (149)
Total stockholders’ equity.......... ... .. .. ... .. . . . . . ¥ 2,279,223 $ 18,962
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ............................... ¥97,891,161 $814,402
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(2) Nonconsolidated Statement of Income

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Year ended March 31, 2003

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Income
Interest income:
Interest on loans and diSCOUNES . ... ..ottt ittt ¥ 34258 $ 285
Interest and dividends on SECUTItIES . . .. ...ttt 40,074 334
Interest on receivables under resale agreements . ...................... 28 0
Interest on receivables under securities borrowing transactions ........... 28 0
Interest on deposits with banks .......... .. ... .. .. . . . . 458 4
Other Interest iNCOME . . . . ..ottt e e 8,066 67
TrusSt f8eS . . o 5 0
Fees and commiSSIONS . . ..ottt ittt 31,783 265
Trading profits . . ... ..ot 11,704 97
Other operating inComMe . ... ...ttt 14,702 122
Other INCOME . . . . ottt e e e e e e e 45,156 376
Total inCome . . .. ... .. ... ¥ 186,267 $ 1,550
Expenses
Interest expenses:
Interest on dEPOSILS . .. oottt ¥ 6,277 $ 52
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts . ............. .. .. .. .. . ... 4,160 35
Interest on payables under repurchase agreements ..................... 454 4
Interest on payables under securities lending transactions ............... 1,828 15
Interest on bonds and convertible bonds . ......... ... ... . ... ... ... 1,266 10
Other INterest EXPENSES . . .« o vttt ettt e et ettt 2,136 18
Fees and commIiSSIONS . . ..ottt ittt 8,338 69
Trading lOSSES . . . oottt 103 1
Other Operating EXPEeNnSES . . . ..o vttt ettt e 5,120 43
General and adminiStrative eXpenses . .. .. ... .....oeuerernenenennenen .. 36,549 304
Other EXPENSES . . .. vt v ettt et e e 13,923 116
Total eXpenses .. ... .......... it ¥ 80,157 $ 667
Income before income taxes . ................ ... ... . ... ... ... ... ... ¥ 106,109 $ 883
Income taxes:
CUITENT . o o ottt e e e e e e ¥ 905 $ 8
Deferred . . ... .. (77,836) (648)
Net inCOme . .. ... ... ¥ 183,040 $ 1,523
Per share data:
NEt INCOME . . oottt et e e e e e e e e ¥68,437.74 $569.37
Net income — diluted . . ... ... 66,527.24 553.47

Declared dividends on common stock ............ ... ... .. .. ... —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 1) ........... ... ... ..... —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 2) ............... ... ..... —
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 3) ....................... —

Note: Nonconsolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2003 does not include the Bank’s profit/loss from April 1, 2002 to

March 16, 2003.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To The Board of Directors of
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity
and cash flows for the year then ended, expressed in Japanese yen. Our audit was made in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly the consolidated
financial position of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2002, and the
consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in Japan (Note 1) applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year,
except as noted in the following paragraph.

As explained in Note 2, effective April 1, 2001, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and subsidiaries
prospectively adopted the Japanese accounting standard for financial instruments on Other securities.

Also, in our opinion, the U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been translated from Japanese yen on the basis set forth in Note 1.

Asahi & Co.
Tokyo, Japan
June 27, 2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2002

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Assets

Cash and due from banks (Note 9) ... ....... ... ... ... ... ......... ¥ 2,128,742
Deposits with banks (Notes 9,29) ....... ... ... .. ... 3,503,554
Call loans and bills bought .......... ... ... ... ... ... ... 720,154
Receivables under resale agreements ............................. 793,266
Commercial paper and other debt purchased (Note 29) .............. 461,879
Trading assets (Notes 3,9, 29) ... ... i 3,278,105
Money held in trust (Note 29). . ... ot 33,860
Securities (Notes 4, 9, 29) . . ... .. 20,694,632
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 5, 9) . ............ ... .. ........ 63,645,586
Foreign exchanges .......... ..., 795,755
Other assets (Notes 6, 9) . ... .. i e 6,447,644
Premises and equipment (Notes 7,9, 16)........ ... ... ... .. ..... 1,207,589
Lease assets (NOte 8) .. ..o oottt e 927,120
Deferred tax assets (Note 25) . ... ... 1,882,464
Deferred tax assets for land revaluation (Note 16) .................. 726
GoodWIll . . .. 18,518
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ................ 3,625,047
Reserve for possible loan losses . ............ .. ..., (2,159,649)
Total assets . ............. ... ¥108,005,001
Liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 9, 10) .. ..ot e ¥ 71,648,073
Call money and bills sold (Note 9) .. ......... ... ... . 10,775,484
Payables under repurchase agreements (Note 9) .................... 1,468,504
Commercial Paper .. ...t 1,167,500
Trading liabilities (Notes 9, 11) ....... ... .. ... ... 2,331,500
Borrowed money (Notes 9, 12) . ... 2,889,907
Foreign exchanges . ........... .. i 299,610
Bonds (Note 13) . ... ... 3,505,820
Convertible bonds (Note 14) . ....... ... . i, 1,106
Pledged money for securities lending transactions (Note 9) ........... 3,174,799
Other liabilities (Notes 9, 15) .. ... .. ... ... .. . .. 2,861,669
Reserve for employee bonuses . ...............oiiiiiiiiii... 21,606
Reserve for employee retirement benefits (Note 26) ................. 147,972
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold. . ........................ 86,371
Other TESEIVES . . . v v vttt e e e 336
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 25) . ... i 39,206
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation (Notes 16, 25)............ 64,015
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 9) . ........ .. ... .. 3,625,047
Total liabilities. . .. ....... ... ... .. . .. ¥104,108,534
Minority interests (Note 17) ............. ... ¥ 983,847

Stockholders’ equity (Note 18)
Preferred stock; authorized 970,000,000 shares and issued

967,000,000 shares . . .......o.un it ¥ 650,500
Common stock; authorized 15,000,000,000 shares and issued

5,709,424,305 Shares ... ....c.uiiit e 676,246
Capital surplus (Note 18). ... o e 1,326,758
Land revaluation excess (Note 16) ......... ... ... ..., 121,244
Retained earnings (Note 18) ......... .. ... i .. 475,357
Net unrealized losses on other securities (Note 29).................. (304,837)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .......................... (15,174)
Treasury StOCK . ... ...t (283)
Parent bank stock held by subsidiaries .. ............. ... .. ....... (17,191)
Total stockholders’ equity . ............... ... ... ... ... ....... ¥ 2,912,619
Total liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity . ....... ¥108,005,001

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

F-46

$ 15,976
26,293
5,405
5,953
3,466
24,601
254
155,307
477,640
5,972
48,388
9,063
6,958
14,127
5

139
27,205
(16,208)

$810,544

$537,697
80,867
11,021

480

27,205
$781,302
$ 7,384

$ 4,882

5,075
9,957
910
3,567
(2,288)
(114)

(2)

(129)

$ 21,858

$810,544



SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Income
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts. .. ............u .. ¥1,426,139 $10,703
Interest and dividends on securiti€s .. .......... ... 318,508 2,390
Interest on receivables under resale agreements ................. 8,399 63
Interest on deposits with banks ............ ... .. ... .. .... 186,892 1,402
Other INterest INCOME . . . ..ottt e e e e e e e 236,745 1,777
Fees and commissions (Note 19) .......... ... ... ... ... ........ 387,280 2,907
Trading profits (Note 20) . ... it 129,450 971
Other operating income (Note 21) .......... .. .. . i, 845,583 6,346
Other income (NOte 22) ... .ottt et e e 270,130 2,027
Total income . .. ... ... .. . ¥3,809,130 $28,586
Expenses
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits . .. ...ttt ¥ 347,077 $ 2,605
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts ........................ 75,989 570
Interest on payables under repurchase agreements ............... 29,238 219
Interest on bonds and convertible bonds . ...................... 86,926 652
Other INterest EXPENSES .« .« . v v vttt et e e 187,670 1,409
Fees and commissions (Note 19) .......... ... ... ... ... . ....... 67,747 508
Trading losses (Note 20) . ... ..ot e 17 0
Other operating expenses (Note 23) . ............c. ... 666,651 5,003
General and administrative eXpenses .. ..............oeuenenoon.. 935,553 7,021
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses....................... 1,204,335 9,038
Other expenses (Notes 24, 25) .. ... v ittt 812,261 6,096
Total eXPenses . ... ...........iiiii ¥4,413,469 $33,121
Loss before income taxes and minority interests ................ ¥ 604,338 $ 4,535
Income taxes (Note 25):
CUITENL .« ottt e e e ¥ 101,860 $ 764
Deferred . .. ..o (289,305) (2,171)
¥ (187,445) $(1,407)
Minority interests in net INCOME. . . . ........vvuinirnenenennen .. ¥ 46,993 $ 353
Net 10SS . . ..o ¥ 463,887 $ 3,481
Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Per share data:
Nt J0SS .« ottt e ¥ 84.12 $ 0.63
Declared dividends on common stock ......................... 4.00 0.03
Declared dividends on preferred stock (First series Type 1) ....... 10.50 0.08
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Second series Type 1) ... .. 28.50 0.21
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 5) ................. 13.70 0.10

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

Millions of yen

Preferred Common Capital

stock stock

Land

surplus excess

revaluation Retained

Net
unrealized  Foreign
losses on  currency
other translation

earnings securities adjustments Other*

Total

Balance at March 31, 2001 ...
Merger with The Sakura Bank,
Limited
Change due to increase/
decrease of subsidiaries and
affiliates .................
Conversion of preferred stock
to common stock..........
Conversion of convertible
bonds to common stock . . ..
Change of effective tax rates
and others ...............
Cash dividends paid .........
Transfer from capital surplus to
retained earnings (Note 18)
Revaluation of land . .........
Transfer from land revaluation
excess to retained earnings . .
Merger with a subsidiary .. ...
Netloss . .oovvviinin...
Adoption of accounting
standards for financial
instruments
Change of foreign currency
translation adjustments . . ...
Change of treasury stock and
parent bank stock held by
subsidiaries ..............

400,309 123,542

309

50,045

¥250,500 ¥502,348 ¥ 643,080

991,326 42,690
20,366

49,954
(444)

(357,614)
(48,848)
(60,132)

11

¥167,613 ¥ 319,924 ¥ —

296,313

(96,404) (20,939)

(11,199)
357,614
60,132
12,864
(463,887)
(304,837)

37,935

1,267

(42)

(4,555)

¥(32,171) ¥(14,144) ¥1,837,151

1,854,139
(101,533)

100,000
(444)
(11,199)

(48,848)

12,876
(463,887)

(304,837)

37,935

1,267

Balance at March 31, 2002 ..

¥650,500 ¥676,246 ¥1,326,758 ¥121,244 ¥ 475,357 ¥(304,837) ¥(15,174) ¥(17,475) ¥2,912,619

Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Balance at March 31, 2001 ...
Merger with The Sakura Bank,
Limited
Change due to increase/
decrease of subsidiaries and
affiliates .................
Conversion of preferred stock
to common stock.......... 2) 2
Conversion of convertible
bonds to common stock . . ..
Change of effective tax rates
and others ...............
Cash dividends paid .........
Transfer from capital surplus to
retained earnings (Note 18)
Revaluation of land . . ........
Transfer from land revaluation
excess to retained earnings . .
Merger with a subsidiary .. ...
Netloss ...................
Adoption of accounting
standards for financial
instruments
Change of foreign currency
translation adjustments . . ...
Change of treasury stock and
parent bank stock held by
subsidiaries ..............

$1,880  $3,770

3,004 927

$4,826 $1,258

7,440 320

153

375
(3)
(2,684)
(367)

(451)

$2401 $ — $(242) $(106)

2,224 (1)

(724) (157) (34)

(85)

2,684

451

(3,481)

(2,288)

285

10

$13,787

13,914
(762)

751
(3)
(85)

(36—7)

97
(3,481)

(2,288)

285

10

Balance at March 31,2002 .. $4,882  $5,075

$9,957 $ 910

$ 3,567  $(2,288) $(114) $(131)

$21,858

* Other includes treasury stock and parent bank stock held by subsidiaries.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

1. Cash flows from operating activities:

Loss before income taxes and minority interests .............. ¥ (604,338) $ (4,535)
Depreciation of premises, equipment and others............... 96,374 723
Depreciation of lease assets ............c.ouiiiinnn... 306,044 2,297
Amortization of goodwill ....... ... .. ... ... ... ... 4,806 36
Equity in earnings of affiliates ............ ... ... . ... ..... (2,964) (22)
Net change in reserve for possible loan losses ................ 884,174 6,635
Net change in reserve for possible losses on loans sold......... (58,895) (442)
Net change in reserve for employee bonuses ................. 21,606 162
Net change in reserve for employee retirement benefits . ... ..... (42,469) (319)
Interest INCOME . . ... ...t (2,176,685) (16,335)
Interest eXPenses . . ... ..vu it e 726,901 5,455
Net gains On SeCUTities . ... ....cutvrvt ettt (64,057) (481)
Net loss from money held intrust .. ........................ 56 0
Net exchange gains .. ...... ...ttt (160,717) (1,206)
Net losses from disposition of premises and equipment. ........ 23,052 173
Net losses from disposition of lease assets ................... 995 7
Gain on sale of business operation. . ........................ (5,000) (38)
Net change in trading assetS .. ..., (757,328) (5,684)
Net change in trading liabilities . ............... ... ... ..... 1,030,514 7,734
Net change in loans and bills discounted .................... 1,794,503 13,467
Net change in deposits .. .........c..uuiiini e, 1,887,932 14,168
Net change in negotiable certificates of deposit ............... (4,989,141) (37,442)
Net change in borrowed money (excluding subordinated debt) . . . (456,519) (3,426)
Net change in deposits with banks.......................... 2,018,942 15,152
Net change in call loans, bills bought and receivables under

resale agreements . ... ......c.uviit i 1,904,425 14,292
Net change in pledged money for securities borrowing

rANSACHIONS . .\ v vttt e ettt et e (2,196,808) (16,486)
Net change in call money, bills sold and payables under

repurchase agreements . ................ouiiirinineanan.. (3,020,667) (22,669)
Net change in commercial paper ............... ..., (569,827) (4,276)
Net change in pledged money for securities lending transactions (1,715,984) (12,878)
Net change in foreign exchanges (assets) .................... (56,299) (422)
Net change in foreign exchanges (liabilities).................. 48,749 366
Issuance and redemption of bonds (excluding subordinated

bONdS) . . .o 359,901 2,701
Interest received. . . ... . o 2,342,208 17,578
Interest paid .. ...t (829,888) (6,228)
Other, Net . . ...t e e e (1,070,901) (8,037)
Subtotal .. ... ... .. .. .. ... ¥(5,327,304) $(39,980)
Income taxes paid . ....... ... ... (54,205) 407)
Net cash used in operating activities ...................... ¥(5,381,510) $(40,387)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — (Continued)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

Millions of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2. Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of securities . ..............ouiiiin ... ¥(39,722,661) $(298,106)
Proceeds from sale of securities. .. .............. ... ... ..... 32,828,672 246,369
Proceeds from maturity of securities . ....................... 12,828,207 96,272
Purchases of money held in trust. . ......................... (5,011) (38)
Proceeds from sale of money held in trust . .................. 42,663 320
Purchases of premises and equipment .. ..................... (73,354) (551)
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment ............... 134,704 1,011
Purchases of lease assets . .............c.c.iiiiiiiinneann.. (342,964) (2,574)
Proceeds from sale of lease assets.. . ........................ 37,736 283
Purchases of stock of subsidiaries .......................... (599) 4
Proceeds from sale of stock of subsidiaries .................. 416 3
Proceeds from sale of business operation .................... 5,000 38
Net cash provided by investing activities................... ¥ 5,732,808 $ 43,023
3. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt ................. ¥ 128,000 $ 961
Repayment of subordinated debt .. ......................... (278,000) (2,086)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds, convertible bonds
AN NOLES .« . 201,198 1,510
Repayment of subordinated bonds, convertible bonds and notes . . (262,361) (1,969)
Dividends paid .......... .. ... (11,101) (83)
Payment of delivered money due to merger .................. (17,839) (134)
Capital contributions from minority stockholders.............. 9,000 67
Dividends paid to minority stockholders ..................... (39,064) (293)
Purchases of treasury stock ........... ... ... . ... (8,539) (64)
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock........................ 8,286 62
Proceeds from sale of parent bank stocks held by subsidiaries . . . 1,607 12
Net cash used in financing activities ...................... ¥ (268,813) $ (2,017)
4. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and due from banks 3,595 27
5. Net change in cash and due from banks................... ¥ 86,079 $ 646
6. Cash and due from banks at beginning of year............. ¥ 868,132 $ 6,515
7. Change in cash and due from banks due to merger ......... 1,075,527 8,072
8. Change in cash and due from banks due to merger of
consolidated subsidiaries ................................ 2,544 19
9. Change in cash and due from banks due to newly
consolidated subsidiaries ................................ 96,459 724
10. Cash and due from banks at end of year .................. ¥ 2,128,742 $ 15,976

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

1. Basis of Financial Statements

On April 1, 2001, The Sumitomo Bank, Limited merged with The Sakura Bank, Limited and succeeded its
assets, liabilities, all the claims, obligations and employees, and changed its corporate name to Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation (the “Bank”).

The Bank and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Japanese
yen and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in Japan (‘“Japanese GAAP”).

The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respective countries of
domicile.

Certain accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan are different from International
Accounting Standards and standards in other countries in certain respects as to application and disclosure
requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements are intended for use by those who are
informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English
(with some expanded descriptions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity) from the
consolidated financial statements of the Bank prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP.

Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial
statements, but not required for fair presentation is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in Japanese yen shown in the
financial statements do not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated
from Japanese yen, as a matter of arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥133.25 to US$1, the exchange
rate prevailing at March 31, 2002. The translations should not be construed as a representation that Japanese yen
have been or could have been converted into U.S. dollars at that rate.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
(1) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its significant subsidiaries. All
significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Japanese accounting standards on consolidated financial statements require a company to consolidate any
subsidiaries of which the company substantially controls the operations, even if it is not a majority owned
subsidiary. Control is defined as the power to govern the decision making body of an enterprise.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of consolidated subsidiaries, of which the fiscal
year ends on or after December 31. In case that these subsidiaries have a significant transaction during the period
from their fiscal year-end to March 31, the Bank makes certain adjustments to the consolidated financial
statements to be comprehensive.

In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the
portion attributable to minority stockholders, are evaluated using the fair value at the time the Bank acquired
control of the respective subsidiaries.

Goodwill on Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited, is amortized using the straight-line method over
five years. Goodwill on the other entities is charged or credited to income directly.

Japanese accounting standards also require any non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates on which the
Bank is able to exercise material influence over their financial and operating policies are to be accounted for by
the equity method. Equity in earnings of affiliates was ¥2,964 million ($22 million) recorded as other income for
the year ended March 31, 2002.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2002 — (Continued)

(2) Statement of cash flows

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash and
due from banks.

“Depreciation of premises and equipment” and ‘“‘Depreciation of other assets” in “Other” in operating
activities were separately presented for the year ended March 31, 2001, but are included in “Depreciation of
premises, equipment and others™ from this fiscal year. Depreciation of premises and equipment was ¥59,459 mil-
lion ($446 million) and Depreciation of other assets was ¥36,914 million ($277 million) for the year ended
March 31, 2002.

Significant non-money transactions consisted of the following:
(i) Merger with The Sakura Bank, Limited

Assets and liabilities that were succeeded due to the merger with The Sakura Bank, Limited,
consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

A SSEES i ¥48,245,020 $362,064
SECUITHIES . . ottt ettt e e e e 9,743,394 73,121
Loans and bills discounted . ............ ... ... . . . . . ... 30,575,498 229,460

Liabilities . ... .o ¥46,390,838 $348,149
DePOSItS .ot 33,534,079 251,663

(i1) Conversion of convertible bonds

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Increase of capital stock due to conversion of convertible bonds. . . . ¥ 50,045 $376
Increase of capital surplus due to conversion of convertible bonds . . 49,954 375
Decrease of convertible bonds due to conversion ................ ¥100,000 $751

(iii) As mentioned in Note 18, the Bank transferred Capital surplus of ¥357,614 million ($2,684 mil-
lion) to Retained earnings during the year ended March 31, 2002.

(3) Trading assets and liabilities

Financial instruments, such as derivatives and trading securities, which are held for the short term in
anticipation of market gains, are recorded at fair value. Such gains and losses are included in trading profits or
losses on the consolidated statement of operations. Trading assets and liabilities are recorded at trade date.

(4) Securities

As for securities other than those in the trading portfolio, debt securities that the Bank and consolidated
subsidiaries have the intent and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity securities) are carried at amortized
cost using the moving-average method.

Investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity method are
carried at cost using the moving-average method.

Securities excluding those classified as trading securities, held-to-maturity or investments in nonconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliates are defined as other securities. Prior to April 1, 2001, debt securities in other securities
were carried at amortized cost using the moving-average method and equity securities classified as other
securities were carried at cost using the moving-average method.

Effective April 1, 2001, the accounting standard for financial instruments was adopted on other securities.
Stocks classified as other securities that have market value are carried at the average market value during the final
month of the fiscal year, and other securities excluding such marketable stocks that have market value are carried
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at market value at the balance sheet date. Other securities that do not have market value are carried at cost or
amortized cost, using the moving-average method. Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities are
recognized, net of applicable income taxes, as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.

Securities included in money held in trust account are carried in the same manner as for securities mentioned
above.

As a result of the adoption of the accounting standard for financial instruments on other securities, the total
amount of Securities and Money held in trust decreased by ¥499,332 million ($3,747 million) and Net unrealized
losses on other securities of ¥304,837 million ($2,288 million) is reported on the consolidated balance sheet.
Declines in the fair value of other securities are charged to earnings when declines are determined to be other
than temporary.

(5) Derivative transactions

Derivative transactions, excluding those classified as trading derivatives, are carried at fair value, though
some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for derivative transactions in accordance with local accounting
standards.

(6) Hedge accounting

In accordance with the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 15 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry,” issued by
JICPA in 2000, the Bank applies hedge accounting, abiding by the following requirements:

(i) Loans, deposits and other interest-bearing assets and liabilities as a whole shall be recognized as the
hedged portfolio.

(ii) Derivatives as hedging instruments shall effectively reduce the interest rate exposure of the hedged
portfolio.

(iii) Effectiveness of hedging activities shall be evaluated on a quarterly basis.

Certain derivatives for the purpose of hedging are recorded on an accrual basis using the short-cut method
(exceptional treatment for interest rate swaps) in view of consistency with the risk management policy.

In accordance with the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 19 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Leasing Industry,” issued by JICPA
in 2000, one of the consolidated domestic subsidiaries in the leasing industry applies a deferred hedge accounting
related to portfolio hedge on liabilities.

Other domestic subsidiaries use the deferred hedge accounting or the short-cut method for interest rate
swaps.

Net amount of deferred unrealized gains on hedging instruments to which hedge accounting is applied is
reported in Other liabilities. Gross deferred unrealized losses and gross deferred unrealized gains on hedging
instruments at March 31, 2002, were ¥1,071,749 million ($8,043 million) and ¥1,156,384 million ($8,678 mil-
lion), respectively.

(7) Non-accrual loans

Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when such loans are classified as Bankrupt, Effectively
Bankrupt or Potentially Bankrupt by the self-assessment rule (see (10) Reserve for possible loan losses).

(8) Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are generally stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The Bank computes
depreciation for premises using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
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The depreciation for equipment is computed using the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets. The estimated useful lives of major items are as follows:

Buildings 7 to 50 years
Equipment 3 to 20 years

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by consolidated domestic subsidiaries is mainly computed
using the declining-balance method, while depreciation of those owned by consolidated overseas subsidiaries is
mainly computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of respective assets.

(9) Software costs

Capitalized software for internal use is depreciated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life (mainly five years) at the Bank and consolidated domestic subsidiaries, and is included in other assets.

(10) Reserve for possible loan losses

Reserve for possible loan losses of the Bank and its major consolidated subsidiaries is provided based on the
internal rules for write-offs and reserves for loans.

Based on the self-assessment rule for the credit quality of the assets (“‘self-assessment rule’), the Bank and
its major consolidated subsidiaries classify a borrower into one of the following five risk categories according to
the borrower’s credit risk: Bankrupt Borrowers who are legally bankrupt, Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers who
are regarded as substantially in the same situation as legally bankrupt borrowers, Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers
who are not currently in the status of bankrupt but are likely to become bankrupt in future, Borrowers Requiring
Caution or Normal Borrowers.

For collateral and/or guaranteed loans to Bankrupt Borrowers and Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers, the Bank
recognizes a portion exceeding the appraised value of collateral and/or the amount deemed collectible from
guarantees of those loans as irrecoverable, and writes off the portion. For the year ended March 31, 2002, the
Bank and the consolidated subsidiaries made such write-offs of ¥1,824,274 million ($13,691 million).

For loans to Bankrupt Borrowers and Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers, the Bank provides specific reserves.
The amounts of the specific reserves are calculated by deducting the estimated disposal value of collateral and/or
the amount deemed collectible from guarantees, from the book balances of those loans which remain after the
write-offs.

The Bank also provides specific reserves for loans to Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers based on the estimated
amount of recoveries from the collateral and/or guarantees and other pertinent indicators specific to the
borrowers.

The Bank also provides general reserves for loans to Borrowers Requiring Caution and Normal Borrowers.
The ratio of the general reserves is determined based on the Bank’s loan loss experiences and economic
conditions.

The Bank provides additional reserve for the loans originated in certain countries based on management’s
assessment of economic or political conditions of such countries.

Reserve for possible loan losses of other consolidated subsidiaries is provided for general claims by the
amount deemed necessary based on the historical loan-loss ratio, and for doubtful claims by the amount deemed
uncollectible based on respective assessments.

(11) Reserve for possible losses on loans sold

Reserve for possible losses on loans sold is provided for contingent losses arising from decline of market

value of underlying collateral for loans sold to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing Company, Limited.
(12) Reserve for employee bonuses
Reserve for employee bonuses is provided, in provision for payment of bonuses to employees, by the

amount of estimated bonuses, which are attributable to respective fiscal year. Prior to April 1, 2001, accrued
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bonuses to employees were included in Other liabilities, but effective April 1, 2001, Reserve for employee
bonuses is reported in accordance with “Concerning Financial Statement Titles to Be Used for Accrued Bonuses
for Employees”™ (Research Center Review Information No. 15 issued by JICPA). Consequently, Other liabilities
decreased by ¥21,606 million ($162 million) and Reserve for employee bonuses increased by the same amount at
March 31, 2002 as compared with the former manner.

Prior to April 1, 2001, change of accrued bonuses to employees was included in “Other” in the consolidated
statement of cash flows, but effective April 1, 2001, Net change in reserve for employee bonuses is reported.
Consequently, Other decreased by ¥21,606 million ($162 million) and Net change in reserve for employee
bonuses increased by the same amount for the year ended March 31, 2002 as compared with the former manner.

(13) Reserve for employee retirement benefits

Under the terms of the Bank’s retirement plan, substantially all employees are entitled to a lump sum
payment at the time of retirement. The amount of the lump-sum payment is, in general, calculated based on
length of service, basic salary at the time of retirement and reason for retirement. In addition, the Bank has
defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all employees.

Reserve for employee retirement benefits and prepaid pension cost are recorded based on an actuarial
computation, which uses the present value of the projected benefit obligation and pension assets, due to
employee’s credited years of services at the balance sheet date. Prior service costs are amortized using the
straight-line method over certain years (mainly 10 years) within the average remaining service period of active
employees. Unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss is amortized from the next fiscal year using the straight-line
method over certain years (mainly 10 years) within the average remaining service period of active employees.
Unrecognized net obligation from initial application of the new accounting standard for employee retirement
benefits is amortized using the straight-line method over five years.

(14) Translation of foreign currencies

The Bank’s assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and overseas branches’ accounts are
translated into Japanese yen mainly at the exchange rate prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date, with
the exception of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates translated at rates prevailing at the time of acquisition.

Consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese yen at the exchange rate prevailing at their respective balance sheet dates.
(15) Lease transactions

Financing leases where the ownership of the property is deemed to be transferred to the lessee are
capitalized, while other financing leases are allowed to be accounted for in the same manner as operating leases.

Lease assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the lease term with estimated salvage value.
Lease-related income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the full term of the lease, based on the
contractual amount of lease fees per month.
(16) Amounts per share

Net income (loss) per share is computed by deducting dividends for preferred stock from net income (loss),
divided by the weighted average number of shares of common stock, excluding treasury stock and parent bank
stock held by subsidiaries, outstanding during each fiscal year.

Declared dividends represent the cash dividends declared applicable to respective years, including dividends
to be paid after the end of the year.
(17) Adoption of new accounting standards

Prior to April 1, 2001, unsecured borrowed securities and securities under resale agreements were reported
on the consolidated balance sheet as Securities in custody in Other assets and Trading account securities
borrowed or Securities borrowed in Other liabilities by the same amounts. Effective April 1, 2001, they are not
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reported on the consolidated balance sheet in accordance with the revision of the accounting standards for
financial instruments. Consequently, Other assets and Other liabilities decreased by ¥3,098,200 million
($23,251 million) at March 31, 2002, as compared with the former manner.

3. Trading Assets

Trading assets at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading SECUTItIeS . . . . oottt ettt e e ¥ 122,808 $ 922
Derivatives on trading Securities . . .............coueunieneenao... 91 1
Derivatives on securities related to trading transactions ............. 12 0
Trading-related financial derivatives ................... ... ....... 2,291,438 17,196
Other trading assets . . .. ......oit it 863,755 6,482
¥3,278,105 $24,601

4. Securities

Securities at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Japanese government bonds™ . ........ .. .. i ¥10,113,872 $ 75,901
Japanese local government bonds .. ........ ... ... . i 500,052 3,753
Japanese corporate bonds . ......... .. 1,430,388 10,735
Japanese stocks™* . ... 5,223,394 39,200
Other ™ . 3,426,924 25,718

¥20,694,632 $155,307

*  Includes ¥999 million ($7 million) of unsecured loaned securities for which borrowers have rights to sell or pledge and loaned securities
of ¥827 million ($6 million) for which borrowers have rights to pledge but no rights to sell.
As for the unsecured borrowed securities for which the Bank has rights to sell or pledge and the securities which the Bank purchased
under resale agreements, that are permitted to sell or pledge without restrictions, ¥3,534,532 million ($26,526 million) of securities are
pledged, ¥533,241 million ($4,002 million) of securities are held in hand as of the consolidated balance sheet date. The Bank may pledge
the borrowed securities as well.

*#  Japanese stocks and other include investments in non consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥187,937 million ($1,410 million).

5. Loans and Bills Discounted

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Bills discounted . ....... ... ... ¥ 940,422 $ 7,057
Loans On NOtES . . . ..ttt 8,408,524 63,103
Loans on deeds ......... i 42,655,561 320,117
Overdrafts . . ... 11,641,078 87,363

¥63,645,586 $477,640
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The following summarizes the non-accrual loans at March 31, 2002:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Bankrupt loans . . ... . ¥ 227,484 $ 1,707

Non-accrual loans .............. .. .. 3,599,750 27,015
Total non-accrual 1oans . ............. i ¥3,827,234 $28,722

In addition to the non-accrual loans, the Bank also classifies loans overdue by three months or longer as
substandard loans, and such loan balances at March 31, 2002 were ¥102,762 million ($771 million).

Restructured loans are loans for which the Bank has adjusted the terms of the loans in favor of borrowers as
a means of financial assistance. These restructured loans are also classified as substandard and amounted to

¥2,554,371 million ($19,170 million) at March 31, 2002.

6. Other Assets

Other assets at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Accrued INCOME . . .. oottt ¥ 316,826 $ 2,378
Deferred assets . .. ...t 453,059 3,400
Financial derivatives .. .......... 1,397,056 10,485
Pledged money for securities borrowing transactions ............... 3,020,519 22,668
OtheT . . o 1,260,182 9,457
¥6,447,644 $48,388

7. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Land(™) . ..o ¥ 674,355 $ 5,061
Buildings . .....o i 558,503 4,192
Equipment and others ........ .. ... .. . .. 635,777 4,771
Total ... ¥1,868,636 $14,024

Accumulated depreciation .. ............ .. (661,047) (4,961)
¥1,207,589 $ 9,063

(*) Includes land revaluation excess for land referred to in Note 16.

8. Lease Assets

Lease assets at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Equipment and others .......... ... .. . . ¥ 2,330,602 $ 17,491

Accumulated depreciation .. ............. i (1,403,481) (10,533)
¥ 927,120 $ 6,958
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9. Assets Pledged as Collateral
Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Assets pledged as collateral
Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks .............. ¥ 63325 $ 475
Trading @SSels. . . oottt e e 621,047 4,661
SECUILIES . .\ttt 9,062,227 68,009
Loans and bills discounted .............. ... ... ... ......... 3,239,033 24,308
Other asSets .. ...ttt 1,311 10
Premises and equipment ............. .. ... . L i 547 4

Liabilities corresponding to assets pledged as collateral
Deposits . ... 9,621 72
Call money and bills sold .. ........ ... ... ... . . . ... 8,394,800 63,000
Payables under repurchase agreements. ........................ 1,118,531 8,394
Trading liabilities . ... ... ... .. .. . 39,986 300
Borrowed money ........... .. 117,463 882
Pledged money for securities lending transactions ............... 2,517,123 18,890
Other liabilities . ........... .. .. .. .. . . 10,888 82
Acceptances and gUArantees . .................o.iiiiienan.... 45,571 342

In addition to the assets presented above, the following assets were pledged as collateral for exchange
settlements, initial margins of futures markets and certain other purposes at March 31, 2002:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks ................ ¥ 101,722 $ 763
Trading assets. . .. ..ottt e 296 2
SECUMHIES .« . vttt et e e e e 2,880,100 21,614
Loans and bills discounted .......... ... ... ... . 58,095 436

Premises and equipment included surety deposits and intangibles of ¥125,258 million ($940 million) at
March 31, 2002. Other assets included initial margins of futures markets of ¥20,984 million ($157 million).
10. Deposits

Deposits at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Current deposits . .. ..ottt ¥ 4,765,722 $ 35,765
Ordinary deposits . . ..ot 25,150,251 188,745
Savings deposits. .. ... 1,412,372 10,599
Deposits at NOLICE .. ..ottt e e 6,074,691 45,589
Time deposits . . . oo v vt 23,472,643 176,155
Negotiable certificates of deposit ............... ... .. ... .. ..... 6,662,097 49,997
Other deposits . ... ..vt it 4,110,293 30,847

¥71,648,073 $537,697
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Trading Liabilities
Trading liabilities at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading Securities. . .. ........ ... ¥ 12,811 $ 96
Derivatives on trading securities . ...................coiuiuon... 79 1
Trading-related financial derivatives . ............ .. ... ... .. ..... 2,318,608 17,400
¥2,331,500 $17,497

Borrowed Money

Borrowed money at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of Average
March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars rate*
Bills rediscounted .. ........... .. ¥ 58,784 $ 441 3.98%
Other borrowings** . ... ... ... .. .. .. .. . . . . 2,831,122 21,247 2.01
¥2,889,907 $21,688 2.05%

Average rate represents the weighted average rate based on the balances and rates at respective year-end of the Bank and consolidated
subsidiaries.

Includes subordinated debt obligation of ¥1,001,047 million ($7,513 million).
The repayment schedule within five years on borrowed money at March 31, 2002 is shown as follows:

Millions of yen

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years
¥1,059,676 ¥228,513 ¥392,209 ¥252,090 ¥101,658
Millions of U.S. dollars
1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

$7,953 $1,715 $2,943 $1,892 $763
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13. Bonds

Bonds at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

March 31, 2002

Millions of Millions of Rate
Issuer Description yen* U.S. dollars (%) Due
The Bank ............ Straight bonds, payable ¥ 1,337,923 $10,041 0.51 — 2.117 May 2003 — Mar. 2013
in Yen
Straight bonds, payable 8,000 60 1.685 — 3.00 Nov. 2009 — Mar. 2012
in Euro Yen
Straight bonds, payable 159,900 1,200 432 — 6.10 Nov. 2003 — Sep. 2005
in U.S. dollars
(1,200,000
thousand)
Subordinated bonds, 413,000 3,099 0.64063 — 2.36  Nov. 2007 — perpetual
payable in Yen
Subordinated bonds, 193,000 1,448 0.64 — 2.72  Sep. 2008 — Mar. 2017
payable in Euro Yen
Subordinated bonds, 19,854 149 5.93 — 8.10 Mar. 2009 — Nov. 2011
payable in U.S. dollars
($149,000
thousand)
Consolidated 181,195 1,360 0.13 — 3.15 Mar. 2002 — Dec. 2021
subsidiaries: ........ Straight bonds, payable
in Yen
Straight bonds, payable 34,273 257 0 — 12.00 Jan. 2002 — Jun. 2021
in U.S. dollars
($261,300
thousand)
[22,801]
Straight bonds, payable 113 0 7.00 Oct. 2005
in Australian dollars
(A$2,000
thousand)
Straight bonds, payable 4,373 32 522 — 6.34  Oct. 2002 — Jul. 2013
in other foreign currency
[1,532]
Subordinated bonds, 787,709 5912 0 — 5.15 Feb. 2003 — perpetual
payable in Yen
[1,000]
Subordinated bonds, 364,198 2,735 2.37 — 8.50 Jul. 2007 — perpetual
payable in U.S. dollars
($2,733,200
thousand)
Subordinated bonds, 2,279 17 5.62 — 7.50 Perpetual
payable in other foreign
currency

¥ 3,505,820 $26,310

* Figures in () are the balances in the original currency of the foreign currency denominated bonds, and figures in [ ] are the amounts to
be redeemed within one year.

The redemption schedule within five years on bonds at March 31, 2002 is shown as follows:

Millions of yen

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

¥88,723 ¥127,825 ¥402,580 ¥643,062 ¥409,522
Millions of U.S. dollars

1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years

$ 666 $ 959 $ 3,021 $ 4826 $ 3,073
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14. Convertible Bonds

Convertible bonds at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of
March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Convertible bonds payable in U.S. dollars:
3'/3% due 2004, convertible into common stock at ¥3,606.90 per
Share .. ... ¥1,106

&+
oo

15. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities at March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
ACCTUEd EXPEINSES . v v vttt et e e ¥ 191,853 $ 1,440
Unearned iNCOME . . . .. oottt 134,785 1,011
Income taxes payable ........ ... .. ... 100,150 752
Financial derivatives . ........... 904,873 6,791
Other. ... e 1,530,006 11,482
¥2.861,669 $21,476

16. Land Revaluation Excess

Pursuant to the Enforcement Ordinance for the Law Concerning Land Revaluation (the “Law”) effective
March 31, 1998, the Bank and its domestic subsidiary recorded their own land for business activities at fair value
at March 31, 1998 and March 31, 1999, respectively. According to the Law, net unrealized gains are reported in a
separate component of stockholders’ equity net of applicable income taxes as Land revaluation excess, and the
related deferred tax liabilities are reported in liabilities as Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation. The
unrecorded revaluation losses at March 31, 2002 were ¥91,507 million ($687 million).

Pursuant to the Law, as amended, effective March 31, 2001, the Bank revalued the land for business
activities that was succeeded from SMBC Property Management Service Co., Ltd. at March 31, 2002 due to the
merger with it. The net unrealized losses on the land, net of applicable income taxes, was deducted from Land
revaluation excess, and the related deferred tax assets were deducted from Deferred tax liabilities for land
revaluation. The book value of the land of ¥248,659 million ($1,866 million) before the revaluation was
reevaluated at ¥169,520 million ($1,272 million) at March 31, 2002.

In addition, a consolidated subsidiary revaluated its land for business activities and the income taxes
corresponding to the revaluated losses is recognized as Deferred tax assets for land revaluation and the revaluated
losses, net of the corresponding taxes, are deducted from Land revaluation excess. The book value of the land of
¥4,280 million ($32 million) before the revaluation was revaluated at ¥2,541 million ($19 million) at March 31,
2002.

17. Minority Interests

SB Treasury Company, L.L.C., a subsidiary of the Bank, issued floating noncumulative preferred securities,
totaling $1,800 million in February 1998. SB Equity Securities (Cayman), Limited, a subsidiary of the Bank,
issued floating noncumulative preferred securities, totaling ¥340,000 million in February and March 1999. Sakura
Preferred Capital (Cayman) Limited, a subsidiary of the Bank, issued non cumulative preferred securities,
totaling ¥283,750 million in December 1998 and March 1999. These subsidiaries are consolidated and the
preferred securities are accounted for as minority interests.
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18. Stockholders’ Equity

Prior to October 1, 2001, under the Banking Law of Japan, the Bank was required to appropriate as an
earned surplus reserve an amount equal to at least 20 percent of cash disbursements in each period until the
earned surplus reserve equaled 100 percent of the amount of capital (total amount of preferred stock and common
stock). Capital surplus and earned surplus reserve were not available for distribution as dividends but may be used
to reduce a deficit by resolution of the stockholders or may be capitalized by resolution of the Board of Directors.

The Commercial Code of Japan provided that at least one-half of the proceeds from shares issued at prices in
excess of par value be included in capital. In conformity therewith, the Bank has divided the paid-in amount of
the stock issued upon conversion of bonds and notes into common stock equally between common stock and
capital surplus.

Effective October 1, 2001, pursuant to the Article 289-2 of the amended Commercial Code and the
Article 18-2 of the amended Banking Law, Earned surplus reserve is appropriated until the total amount of both
Earned surplus reserve and Capital surplus equals to the amount of capital. The excess of the total amount over
the amount of capital may be transferred to retained earnings by resolution of stockholders. The Bank transferred
Capital surplus of ¥357,614 million ($2,684 million) to retained earnings during the year ended March 31, 2002.
As for the nonconsolidated balance sheet, the Bank transferred capital surplus of ¥357,614 million ($2,684 mil-
lion) and earned surplus reserve of ¥241,421 million ($1,812 million) to retained earnings of ¥599,035 million
($4,496 million) during the year ended March 31, 2002.

In accordance with the Law Concerning Emergency Measures for the Early Strengthening of the Functions
of the Financial System, Sumitomo and Sakura issued non cumulative preferred stock in the aggregate amount of
¥1,301,000 million (the first issuance of 67 million shares at total amount of ¥201,000 million and the second
issuance of 100 million shares at total amount of ¥300,000 million by Sumitomo and the issuance of 800 million
shares at total amount of ¥800,000 million by Sakura). All of the preferred stock had been subscribed by The
Resolution and Collection Corporation, Limited on March 30, 1999. The non cumulative preferred stocks are
redeemable at the option of the Bank at any time. ¥201,000 million of the preferred stock are convertible into
common stock of the Bank at any time from May 1, 2002 until February 26, 2009, ¥300,000 million of the
preferred stock are convertible into common stock of the Bank at any time from August 1, 2005 until
February 26, 2009 and ¥800,000 million of the preferred stock are convertible into common stock of the Bank at
any time from October 1, 2002 until September 30, 2009, in each case subject to certain adjustments to the
conversion period.
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19. Fees and Commissions

20.

21.

Fees and commissions for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Fees and commissions (income):
Deposits and 10ans . .. ... ¥ 30,346 $ 228
Remittances and transfers . ... .......... 104,827 787
Securities-related busSiness . . . ... 24,299 182
AGENCY .« ottt 16,100 121
Safe deposits ... ... 6,080 45
GUATANLEES .« . . vttt e e e e e e 26,167 197
Credit card DUSINESS . . . o oottt 84,849 637
Investment trustS . . ... .o 17,892 134
Other . . . 76,716 576
¥387,280 $2,907
Fees and commissions (expenses):
Remittances and transfers ............ ... .. . . . ... ¥ 21,052 $ 158
Other. . . 46,695 350
¥ 67,747 $ 508

Trading Income

Trading income for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen
Trading profits:
Gains on trading SECUIities . .. .. .....vuitnerernineneennen... ¥ 6,654
Gains on trading-related financial derivatives ................... 121,752
Other. . . 1,043
¥129,450

Trading losses:
Losses on securities related to trading transactions . .............. ¥ 17

Other Operating Income

Other operating income for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

$ 50
913
8

$971

&~

0

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Gains on foreign exchange transactions .. ........................ ¥ 17,290 $ 130
Gains on financial derivatives ... ............ i 14,908 112
Gainsonsaleof bonds ........... ... . . .. 134,493 1,009
Gains on redemption of bonds .......... ... ... ... 26 0
Lease-related inCOme . . . ... i 567,884 4,262
Other. . o 110,980 833
¥845,583 $6,346
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22. Other Income

23.

24,

Other income for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Gains on sale of stocks and other securities ...................... ¥191,487 $1,437
Gains on money held in trust . ......... ... .. .. ... ... .. . ... 1,810 14
Equity in earnings of affiliates .. ........ ... ... ... .. ... .. ... 2,964 22
Gains on disposition of premises and equipment .................. 4,426 33
Collection of written-off claims ................................ 1,305 10
Gain on liquidation of a subsidiary ................ ... ... .. .... 18,381 138
Gain on sale of business operation.............................. 5,000 37
Other. . ... 44,755 336
¥270,130 $2,027

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Losses on sale of bonds . ......... ... ¥ 51,270 $ 385
Losses on redemption of bonds . ............ ... ... ... .. ..... 3,202 24
Losses on devaluation of bonds . .............. . . . . .. 7,082 53
Bond iSSUancCe COStS . . . oo v vttt 2,161 16
Lease-related eXpenses . ............oouiueunineenna. 500,908 3,759
Other. . .ot 102,026 766
¥666,651 $5,003

Other Expenses

Other

expenses for the year ended March 31, 2002 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Write-off of 10ans . ... ..ot ¥391,923 $2,941
Losses on sale of stocks and other securities ..................... 60,759 456
Losses on devaluation of stocks and other securities ............... 148,537 1,115
Losses on money held in trust .......... ... ... ... .. ... ....... 1,867 14
Transfer to reserve for possible losses on loans sold ............... 38,712 291
Losses on delinquent loans sold . ........ ... ... ... .. ... .. ..... 64,504 484
Losses on disposition of premises and equipment. ................. 27,478 206
Amortization of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits . .. ... ... . ... 23,493 176
Losses on disposal of software .. ............ .. ... .. ... ....... 2,166 16
Other. ... 52,819 397
¥812,261 $6,096
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25. Income Taxes
(1) Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses . ............. .. ... ... ¥ 864,823 $ 6,490
Write-off of loans . ......... ... 411,374 3,087
Write-off of securities . . ... 216,211 1,623
Net unrealized losses on other securities .. ..................... 192,753 1,447
Net operation loss carryforwards ........... ... ... ... ... ..... 127,307 955
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ............... ... .... 109,651 823
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold ...................... 33,547 252
Depreciation . . . ..ottt 11,084 83
Other. ... e 94,746 711
Subtotal . ... . 2,061,500 15,471
Valuation allowance . .. ........... i, (110,435) (829)
Total deferred tax assets .. ...ttt ¥1,951,065 $14,642
Deferred tax liabilities:
Leveraged 1€ase ... ..ottt ¥ (48,644) $ (365)
Gains on securities contributed to employee retirement benefits trust (23,660) (177)
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries ......................... (10,209) 77
Other. ... (25,293) (190)
Total deferred tax liabilities .............. ... . ... ... .. ....... (107,807) (809)
Net deferred tax asSets . ..o ¥1,843,257 $13,833

(2) A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations to the statutory tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2002 was as follows:

StAtUtOrY TAX TAE . . o . vttt ettt et e e e e e e e e 38.62%
Valuation allowancCe . . . ... ...t e (4.45)%
Dividends from overseas subsSidiaries . .. ............t it 4.11)%
Other . . o 0.96%

Effective inCOMEe taX Tale. . .. ..ottt et e e e 31.02%

(3) With the implementation of the ‘“Metropolitan ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes
through external standards taxation on banks in Tokyo™ (Tokyo Metropolitan Ordinance No. 145, April 1, 2000)
(“the metropolitan ordinance”), enterprise taxes relating to banks in Tokyo which had been hitherto levied on
income were changed to be levied on gross banking profit.

The Bank recorded enterprise tax of ¥19,862 million ($149 million) in Other expenses for the year ended
March 31, 2002 as a result of the metropolitan ordinance. The implementation of the metropolitan ordinance
resulted in a reduction of the effective statutory tax rate used by the Bank to calculate deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Consequently, Deferred tax assets, Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation and stockholders’ equity
at March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥96,420 million ($724 million), ¥3,694 million ($28 million) and ¥92,726 mil-
lion ($696 million), respectively, as compared with the amount that would be if the metropolitan ordinance had
not been implemented.

With the implementation of the “Municipal Ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes through
external standards taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal Ordinance No. 131, June 9, 2000) (‘“‘the
municipal ordinance”), enterprise taxes relating to banks in Osaka which had been hitherto levied on income
were also changed to be levied on gross banking profit.

The Bank recorded enterprise tax of ¥10,137 million ($76 million) in Other expenses for the year ended
March 31, 2002 as a result of the municipal ordinance. The implementation of the municipal ordinance also
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resulted in a reduction of the effective statutory tax rate used by the Bank to calculate deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Consequently, Deferred tax assets, Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation and stockholders’ equity
at March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥46,396 million ($348 million), ¥1,798 million ($13 million) and ¥44,597 mil-
lion ($335 million), respectively, as compared with the amount that would be if the municipal ordinance had not
been implemented.

26. Employee Retirement Benefits

(1) Outline of employee retirement benefits

The Bank and consolidated subsidiaries in Japan have contributory funded defined benefit pension plans
such as contributory pension plans, qualified pension plans and lump-sum severance indemnity plans. They may
grant additional benefits in cases where certain requirements are met when employees retire. The Bank and some
consolidated subsidiaries in Japan contributed certain marketable equity securities to an employee retirement
benefit trust.

(2) Projected benefit obligation

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Projected benefit obligation(A) .. ....... ... i ¥(1,175,959) $(8,825)
Pension assets(B) .. ... 777,088 5,832
Unfunded projected benefit obligation(C)=(A)+(B)................. ¥ (398,871) $(2,993)
Unrecognized net transition obligation for application of new

accounting standard(D) ......... ... . ... 70,280 528
Unrecognized actuarial gain or loss(E) .......................... 241,353 1,811
Unrecognized past service liabilities(F) .......................... (60,707) (456)
Net amount recorded on the consolidated balance

sheet(G)=(C)+(D)+E)+F) . ... ¥ (147,944) $(1,110)
Prepaid pension cost (other assets)(H) . ............ ... ... .. ..... 27 0
Reserve for employee retirement benefits(G)—-(H) .. ................ ¥ (147,972) $(1,110)

(3) Pension expenses

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
SEIVICe COSt . ..ttt e ¥ 26,338 $ 198
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ...................... 38,164 286
Expected return on plan assets . .............oiiiiiiiii... (34,633) (260)
Amortization of net transition obligation ... ...................... 23,493 176
Amortization of unrecognized actuarial loss ...................... 5,660 43
Amortization of past service liabilities. . ......................... (4,884) 37
Other (non-recurring additional retirement allowance paid and other) . . 10,414 78
Pension eXPenses . . ..ottt ¥ 64,553 $ 484

(4) Assumptions

The principal assumptions used in determining benefit obligation and pension expenses at or for the year
ended March 31, 2002 were as follows:

(a) Discount rate: 2.5% to 3.5%
(b) Expected rate of return on plan assets: 0.0% to 5.3%

(c) Allocation of estimated amount of retirement benefits:
Allocated to each period by the straight-line method
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(d) Period of amortization of prior service costs: Mainly 10 years
(e) Term to amortize unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss: Mainly 10 years
(f) Term to amortize unrecognized net obligation from initial application of new accounting standard:
Mainly 5 years
27. Lease Transactions
(I) Financing leases
A summary of assumed amounts of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value for

financing leases without transfer of ownership at March 31, 2002 was as follows:

(a) Lessee side

Millions of yen

w Equipment Other Total

ACqUISTHON COSE .« v vttt et e ¥17,475 ¥237 ¥17,713
Accumulated depreciation . ............ . ... i 8,603 157 8,820
Net book value . ... ¥ 8,812 ¥ 80 ¥ 8,893

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2002 Equipment Other Total

ACQUISTEON COSE .. oottt $ 131 $ 2 $ 133
Accumulated depreciation . .......... .. ... oo 65 1 66
Net book value . ... $ 66 $ 1 $ 67

Future minimum lease payments excluding interests at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due Within ONe Year .. .........oiuiiniineieieeannnnnn. ¥3,055 $23

Due after one year.............. ... ... . 6,130 46
¥9,185 $69

Total lease expenses for the year ended March 31, 2002 were ¥4,210 million ($32 million). Assumed
depreciation charges for the year ended March 31, 2002 amounted to ¥3,848 million ($29 million). Assumed
depreciation charges is calculated using the straight-line method over the lease term of the respective assets. The
difference between the minimum lease payments and the acquisition costs of the lease assets represents interest
expenses. The allocation of such interest expenses over the lease term is computed using the effective interest
method. Interest expenses for the year ended March 31, 2002 amounted to ¥325 million ($2 million).

(b) Lessor side

Millions of yen

March 31, 2002 Equipment Other Total

ACqUISTHON COSE . v v vttt e e ¥2,019,480 ¥279,759 ¥2,299,239
Accumulated depreciation .. ........ .. ... ... . ... 1,241,098 145,377 1,386,476
Netbook value............. ... ... ... ... .......... ¥ 778,382 ¥134,381 ¥ 912,763
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Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2002 Equipment Other Total

AcquiSition COSt . ... v vt $ 15,156 $ 2,099 $ 17,255
Accumulated depreciation . ......... ... ... ... 9,314 1,091 10,405
Netbook value............. ... ... ... ... ... ... $ 5,842 $ 1,008 $ 6,850

Future lease payments receivable excluding interests at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within one year .......... ... i ¥286,293 $2,148

Due after one year. ... ... ... ... 654,334 4911
¥940,628 $7,059

Total lease income for the year ended March 31, 2002 was ¥368,795 million ($2,768 million). Assumed
depreciation charges for the year ended March 31, 2002 amounted to ¥305,584 million ($2,293 million).
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the lease term of the respective assets without
salvage values. The difference between the lease payments receivable and the acquisition costs of the lease assets
represents interest income. The allocation of such interest income over the lease term is computed using the
effective interest method. Interest income for the year ended March 31, 2002 was ¥60,569 million ($455 million).

(2) Operating leases
(a) Lessee side

Future minimum lease payments at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Due within one year ............ .. i ¥ 20,698 $ 155

Due afterone year. .. ..... ... . i 126,186 947
¥146,885 $1,102

(b) Lessor side

Future lease payments receivable at March 31, 2002 were as follows:

Millions Millions of
March 31, 2002 of yen U.S. dollars
Due Within ONE YEAT ... ...\ttt ¥ 366 $3
Due after one year. .............. i 900 7

¥1,266 $10

Future lease payments receivable of ¥117,699 million ($883 million) on the lessor side referred to in (1) and
(2) above were pledged as collateral for borrowings at March 31, 2002.

28. Loan Commitments

Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agreements to lend to customers when they apply for
borrowing, to a prescribed amount, as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contracts.
The amount of unused commitments was ¥27,038,063 million ($202,912 million), and the amount of unused
commitments whose original contract terms are within one year or unconditionally cancelable at any time was
¥24,508,364 million ($183,928 million) at March 31, 2002. Since many of these commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total amount of unused commitments does not necessarily represent actual
future cash flow requirements. Many of these commitments have clauses that the Bank and consolidated
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subsidiaries can reject an application from customers or reduce the contract amounts in case economic conditions
are changed, the Bank and consolidated subsidiaries need to secure claims or other events occur. In addition, the
Bank and consolidated subsidiaries request the customers to pledge collateral such as premises and securities at
the conclusion of the contracts, and take necessary measures such as grasping customers’ financial positions,
revising contracts when need arises and securing claims after the conclusion of the contracts.

29. Market Value of Marketable Securities
(1) Securities
The market value of marketable securities at March 31, 2002 was as follows:

In addition to Securities in the consolidated balance sheet, trading securities, negotiable certificates of
deposit and commercial paper in Trading assets, negotiable certificates of deposit in Deposits with banks, and
commercial papers and claims on loan trust in Commercial paper and other debt purchased are included in the
amounts of following tables.

(i) Securities classified as trading

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Consolidated balance sheet amount ............................. ¥986,563 $7,404
Losses included in profit/loss during the year ..................... 15,011 113

(ii) Bonds classified as held-to-maturity with market value

Millions of yen

Consolidated
balance sheet Market Net unrealized
March 31, 2002 amount value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds . . ... ¥157,807 ¥158,223 ¥415 ¥ 493 ¥ 77
Japanese local government bonds . . 23,330 23,089 (240) — 240
Corporate bonds .............. — — — — —
Other ....................... 32,980 33,697 717 769 52
Total ........................ ¥214,118 ¥215,011 ¥892 ¥1,262 ¥370
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
balance sheet Market Net unrealized
March 31, 2002 amount value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds . . ... $ 1,185 $ 1,188 $ 3 $ 4 $ 1
Japanese local government bonds . . 175 173 2) — 2
Corporate bonds .............. — — — — —
Other ....................... 247 253 6 6 0
Total ............ .. ... ...... $ 1,607 $ 1,614 $ 7 $ 10 $ 3

Note: Market value is calculated by using market prices at the fiscal year-end.
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(iii)  Other securities with market value

Millions of yen

Consolidated Net
Acquisition balance sheet unrealized

March 31, 2002 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Stocks . ... ¥ 5,364,801 ¥ 4,855,495 ¥(509,305) ¥192,620 ¥701,926
Bonds ................ ... ..... ¥11,265,202 ¥11,301,661 ¥ 36,459 ¥ 58,810 ¥ 22,351

Japanese government bonds. . . .. 9,919,406 9,956,064 36,658 41,284 4,626

Japanese local government bonds . . 468,707 476,721 8,013 9,887 1,873

Corporate bonds . ............. 877,088 868,875 (8,212) 7,638 15,851
Other......................... ¥ 3,039987 ¥ 3,017,326 ¥ (22,661) ¥ 8,610 ¥ 31,271
Total ............. ... ... ...... ¥19,669,991 ¥19,174,483 ¥(495,507) ¥260,042 ¥755,549

Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated Net
Acquisition balance sheet unrealized

March 31, 2002 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Stocks . ... .. $ 40,261 $ 36,439 $ (3,822) $ 1446 $ 5,268
Bonds ........... ... ... ... ..., $ 84,542 $ 84,816 $ 274 $ 441 $ 167

Japanese government bonds. . . .. 74,442 74,717 275 310 35

Japanese local government bonds . . 3,518 3,578 60 74 14

Corporate bonds . ............. 6,582 6,521 61) 57 118
Other.......... ... $ 22,814 $ 22,644 % (170) $ 65 $ 235
Total ........... ... ... ........ $ 147617 $ 143,899 $ (3,718) $ 1,952 $ 5,670

Note: Market value is calculated by using the average market price for one month before the consolidated fiscal year-end as for stocks and
using the market prices at the consolidated fiscal year-end as for bonds and others.

(iv) Bonds sold during the year ended March 31, 2002 that are classified as held-to-maturity

There are no corresponding items.

(v) Other securities sold during the year ended March 31, 2002

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Sales Gains on Losses Sales Gains Losses
Year ended March 31, 2002 amount sales on sales amount on sales on sales
Other securities .......... ¥32,067,887  ¥321,317 ¥95,118  $240,660 $2,411 $714

(vi) Securities with no available market value

Millions of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Consolidated Consolidated
balance balance
sheet sheet
March 31, 2002 amount amount
Bonds classified as held-to-maturity
Nonlisted foreign securities . .. ............c.ouuneuneeneen. .. ¥ 13,080 $ 98
Other . ... 18,246 137
Other securities
Nonlisted foreign securities . .. ............c.oouuieuneenenn. .. ¥349,227 $2,621
Nonlisted bonds . ... 561,512 4,214
Nonlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks)...................... 179,961 1,351
Other . ... 109,478 822
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(vii) Change of classification of securities

There are no corresponding items.

(viii) Redemption schedule of other securities with maturities and bonds classified as held-to-maturity

March 31, 2002

Bonds ....... ... ... .. .. oL
Japanese government bonds . ... ...
Japanese local government bonds . .
Japanese corporate bonds. . .......

Other ........ .. .. .. ... ... ...

March 31, 2002

Bonds .......... ... .. ... .. .....

Millions of yen

1 year or less 1 to 5 years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
¥2,315,514 ¥7,488,398 ¥1,966,674 ¥273,699
2,179,224 6,340,438 1,324,773 269,435
25,647 130,937 342,159 1,307
110,643 1,017,022 299,741 2,956
¥ 469,356 ¥2,044,658 ¥ 153,680 ¥517,756
¥2,784,871 ¥9,533,057 ¥2,120,354 ¥791,456

Millions of U.S. dollars

Japanese government bonds . . . ..
Japanese local government bonds . .
Japanese corporate bonds. ... ...
Other .........................

(2) Money held in trust

1 year or less 1 to S years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
$ 17,377 $ 56,198 $ 14,759 $ 2,054
.. 16,354 47,583 9,942 2,022
193 983 2,568 10
.. 830 7,632 2,249 22
.3 3,523 $ 15,345 $ 1,154 $ 3,886
.. $ 20,900 $ 71,543 $ 15913 $ 5,940

(i) Money held in trust classified as trading

March 31, 2002

Consolidated balance sheet amount

Millions of

(ii) Money held in trust classified as held-to-maturity

There are no corresponding items.

(iii) Other money held in trust

March 31, 2002

Other money held in trust........

March 31, 2002

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
............................. ¥3,715 $28
Gains included in profit/loss during the year...................... — —
Millions of yen
Consolidated Net
Acquisition balance sheet unrealized
cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
¥33,969 ¥30,144 ¥(3,825) ¥135 ¥3,960
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
Acquisition balance sheet Net unrealized
cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
$255 $226 $(29) $1 $30

Other money held in trust.......
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(3) Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities and other money held in trust

Millions of

March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Net unrealized gains (10SS€S). .. .. ..ot ¥(499,280) $(3,747)
Other SeCUTItIeS . . ..ottt e e (495,455) (3,718)
Other money held in trust . ........ ... ... .. (3,825) 29)
(+) Deferred tax assets . ..........uiiiit 191,016 1,434
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities (before following
AdJUSTMENT) . . v e ettt e et e ¥(308,264) $(2,313)
(=) MINOTItY INEETESES .« v v v vttt ettt e e e ¥ (4,225 $ 3D

(+) Parent company’s interest in net unrealized gains (losses) on
valuation of other securities held by affiliates accounted for by the
equity method . ... ... ... (797) (6)

Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities . .................. ¥(304,837) $(2,288)

Note: Net unrealized gains (losses) included foreign currency translation adjustments on non-marketable securities denominated in foreign
currency.
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30. Derivative Transactions

(1) Interest rate derivatives

March 31, 2002

Transactions listed on exchange

Interest rate futures:
Bought ............. ... ...

Sold........... ... .. ...

Over-the-counter transactions

Forward rate agreements:
Sold......................
Bought ............. ... ...

Receivable fixed rate/payable
floating rate. . ............

Receivable floating
rate/payable fixed rate .. ...

Receivable floating
rate/payable floating rate . ..

Swaptions:
Sold............. ..

Bought ............. ... ...

Millions of yen

Contract amount

Market Net valuated

Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)

¥ 8,943,374 ¥ 542,286 ¥ 3,429 ¥ 3,429
6,928,597 341,900 (3,190) (3,190)
¥ 574331 ¥ — ¥ (22) ¥ (22)
701,914 — 48 48

¥ 9,174,207 ¥ 580,000 ¥ 13 ¥ 13
3,024,390 780,000 (248) (248)
¥268,046,524 ¥169,004,153 ¥ 37,188 ¥ 37,188
128,429,893 79,655,118 2,593,978 2,593,978
124,541,252 76,679,066 (2,548,948) (2,548,948)
14,722,791 12,361,681 (5,459) (5,459)
¥ 1,118,152 ¥ 523,065 ¥ (21,895) ¥ (21,895)
952,425 592,115 19,321 19,321
¥ 5446040 ¥ 4319041 ¥  (7950) ¥ (7,950
4,622,975 3,586,333 11,040 11,040
¥ 400233 ¥ 235877 ¥ (9240) ¥  (9,240)
621,113 325,744 12,622 12,622
¥ 14352 ¥ 13852 ¥ (9,170) ¥  (9,170)
188,333 62,889 2,390 2,390

/ / ¥ 34,335 ¥ 34,335
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March 31, 2002

Transactions listed on exchange
Interest rate futures:

Sold . ...

Over-the-counter transactions

Forward rate agreements:
Sold . ...

Sold . ...

($4 million).

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo International
Financial Futures Exchange and others. Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value

and option pricing models.

Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount

Market Net valuated

Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
$ 67,117 $ 4,070 $ 26 $ 26

51,997 2,566 (24) 24)

$ 4310 $ — 3 0) $ ©0)
5,268 — 0 0
$ 68850 $ 4353 $ 0 $ 0

22,697 5,854 2) )
$2,011,606 $1,268,324 $ 279 $ 279
963,827 597,787 19,467 19,467

934,644 575,453 (19,129) (19,129)

110,490 92,771 41 41)

$ 8,391 $ 3,925 $ (164) $  (164)
7,148 4,444 145 145

$ 40,871 $ 32,413 $ (60) $ (60)
34,694 26,914 83 83

$ 3,004 $ 1,770 $ (69) $ (69)
4,661 2,445 95 95

$ 108 $ 104 $ (69) $ (69)
1,413 472 18 18
/ / $ 258 $ 258
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(2) Currency derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Currency SWaps .. ............o... ¥15,732,720 ¥8,809,028 ¥(46,698) ¥(46,698)
Forward foreign exchange . ......... ¥ 1,319,768 ¥ 336,625 ¥ (2,439) ¥ (2,439)
Currency options

Sold....... ... .. ¥ 11,641 ¥ 2,362 ¥ (877 ¥ (877)

Bought ........ .. ... .. ... ... 10,956 4,209 931 931
Other

Sold. ... ... ... ¥ 293,341 ¥ 293,341 ¥ (3,163) ¥ (3,163)

Bought ........ .. ... .. ... ... 457,727 457,727 6,145 6,145
Total ............. ... ... ... .... / / ¥(46,102) ¥(46,102)

Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
CUurrency Swaps ................... $ 118,069 $ 66,109 $ (350) $ (350)
Forward foreign exchange ........... $ 9904 $ 2526 $ (18) $ (18)
Currency options

Sold. ... ... $ 87 $ 18 $ @) $ (7

Bought .......... ... ... ... ... 82 32 7 7
Other

Sold. ... ... $ 2,201 $ 2,201 $ 24) $ 24)

Bought .......... ... ... ... ... 3,435 3,435 46 46
Total ... ... . / / $ (346) $ (346)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated

statement of operations.

Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied and the transaction referred to in Note 3 below, are not
included in the amounts above. Some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for currency derivatives in accordance with
local accounting standards and such transactions are not included in the figures above, of which their net unrealized gains
amount to ¥715 million ($5 million).

2. Market value is calculated mainly using discounted present value.
3. Forward foreign exchange and currency options which are of the following types are not included in the figures above:

(a) Those that are revaluated at fiscal year-end and the revaluated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement
of operations.

(b) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and whose market values are already
reflected in the amount of the financial assets/liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

(c) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and the financial assets/liabilities are
eliminated in the process of consolidation.
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The contract amount of currency derivatives which are revaluated at the consolidated balance sheet date are
as follows:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
March 31, 2002 Contract amount Contract amount
Transactions listed on exchange
Currency futures:
Sold . ..o ¥ — $ —
Bought. ... ... . . — —
Currency options:
Sold ..o ¥ — $ —
Bought. ... ... . . —
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign exchange ........................... ¥42,123,544 $316,124
Currency options:
Sold ..o ¥ 3,161,699 $ 23,728
Bought. ... ... . . 3,736,356 28,040

(3) Equity derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Net valuated
March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)

Transactions listed on exchange
Stock price index futures:
Sold .. ¥ 55 ¥ — ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Bought...... ... .. . 211 — 0 0
Stock price index options:
Sold .o ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —

Over-the-counter transactions
Equity options:
Sold .. ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Bought...... ... .. . — — — —
Stock price index swaps:
Receivable equity index/payable floating rate ... ¥  — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Receivable floating rate/payable equity index ... 11,664 — 25 25
Other:
Sold .o ¥98,375 ¥21,566 ¥(4,531)  ¥(4,531)
Bought........ ... ... 69,016 — 796 796

Total. ... / / ¥(3,709) ¥(3,709)
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount Market Net valuated
March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)

Transactions listed on exchange
Stock price index futures:

Bought ... ... ... . 2 — 0 0

Over-the-counter transactions
Equity options:

Bought ....... ... . — — — —
Stock price index swaps:
Receivable equity index/payable floating rate ... $ — $ — $ — $ —
Receivable floating rate/payable equity index ... 88 — 0 0
Other:
Sold. ..o $738 $162 $(34) $(34)
= 6 6
_ !

@9 ey

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated

statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models.

(4) Bond derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:

Sold ... ¥13,300 ¥ — ¥(78) ¥(78)

Bought...... .. ... ... .. .. . . L 13,300 — 90 90
Bond futures options:

Sold ..o ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —

Bought........ .. ... . ... .. ... ... ... 5,000 — 11 11
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:

Sold ... ¥23,064 ¥17,384 ¥(11) ¥(11)

Bought..... ... ... . . .. . 28,155 4,953 0 _ 0
Total .. ... / / ¥ 11 ¥11
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:

Sold ... $100 $ — $ (1) $ (1)

Bought..... ... ... .. .. . i 100 — 1 1
Bond futures options:

Sold ... $ — $ — $ — $ —

Bought..... ... ... .. . . i 38 — 0 0
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:

Sold ... $173 $130 $ (0) $ 0

Bought........ ... ... ... 211 37 0 0
Total . ..o | / $ 0 $ 0

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.

2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using option pricing models.

(5) Commodity derivatives

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:

Receivable fixed price/payable floating price .... ¥1,918 ¥1,796 ¥ 504 ¥ 504

Receivable floating price/payable fixed price . ... 1,918 1,796 (361) (361)
Commodity options:

Sold ... ¥5,026 ¥4,469 ¥(1,070) ¥(1,070)

Bought...... ... . . . 5,026 4,469 1,107 1,107
Total. . ..o / / ¥ 180 ¥ 180

Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:

Receivable fixed price/payable floating price .... $ 14 $ 13 $ 4 $ 4

Receivable floating price/payable fixed price . ... 14 13 3) 3)
Commodity options:

Sold ..o $ 38 $ 34 $ ® $ (8)

Bought...... ... . . 38 34 8 8
Total. . ..o / / $ 1 $ 1

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as price of the relevant commodity and contract term.
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(6) Credit derivative transactions

Millions of yen

Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:

Sold. ... .. ¥ 51,166 ¥43,807 ¥ (779 ¥ (774)

Bought ...... ... . .. .. . L 49,684 37,903 1,428 1,428
Other:

SOI. oo e ¥ 16354  ¥14514 ¥ (2,584) ¥ (2,584)

Bought ...... ... . .. .. . L 223,044 80,496 14,895 14,895
Total ........ .. . . . . / / ¥ 12,965 ¥12,965

Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount Market Net valuated

March 31, 2002 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:

SOI. oo oo $ 384 $ 329 $ 6 $ (6

Bought ...... ... .. . . i 373 284 11 11
Other

SOI. o oo $ 123 $ 109 $ (200  $ (20

Bought ...... ... .. . . i 1,674 604 112 112
Total ..o / / $ 97 $ 97

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuated gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated
statement of operations. Derivative transactions to which the hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts
above.

2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as the price of the reference assets and contract term.

3. “Sold” represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is
transferred.

31. Segment Information
(1) Business segment information

Millions of yen

Banking
Year ended March 31, 2002 business Leasing Other Total Elimination  Consolidated
1. Operating income
(1) External customers ...... ¥ 2,698,303 ¥ 585,108 ¥ 496,291 ¥ 3,779,702 ¥ — ¥ 3,779,702
(2) Intersegment ........... 264,276 5,262 205,584 475,123 (475,123) —
Total ..................... ¥ 2,962,579 ¥ 590,370 ¥ 701,875 ¥ 4,254,825 ¥ (475,123) ¥ 3,779,702
Operating expenses ........... 3,536,635 565,781 504,598 4,607,015 (246,684) 4,360,330
Operating profit (loss) ......... ¥ (574,055) ¥ 24,589 ¥ 197,277 ¥ (352,189) ¥ (228,438) ¥ (580,628)
II. Assets, depreciation and
capital expenditure
Assets ... ¥105,898,627 ¥1,723,850 ¥6,766,939 ¥114,389,418 ¥(6,384,416) ¥108,005,001
Depreciation ... .............. 79,019 345,405 19,623 444,048 — 444,048
Capital expenditure ........... 101,295 305,198 25,238 431,732 — 431,732
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Banking
Year ended March 31, 2002 business Leasing Other Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Operating income
(1) External customers . ..... $ 20,250 $ 4,391 $ 3,724 $ 28,365 $ — $ 28,365
(2) Intersegment ........... 1,983 39 1,543 3,565 (3,565) —
Total ..................... $ 22,233 $ 4,430 $ 5,267 $ 31,930 $ (3,565) $ 28,365
Operating expenses ........... 26,541 4,246 3,787 34,574 (1,851) 32,723
Operating profit (10ss) ......... $ (4,308) $ 184 $ 1,480 $ (2,644) $ (1,714) $ (4,358)

II. Assets, depreciation and
capital expenditure

ASSets ... $794,736 $12,937 $50,784 $858,457 $(47,913) $810,544

Depreciation . .. .............. 593 2,592 147 3,332 — 3,332

Capital expenditure ........... 760 2,291 189 3,240 — 3,240
Notes: 1. The business segmentation is determined based on the Bank’s internal administrative purposes.

2. “Other” includes securities, credit card, investment banking, loans, factoring, mortgage securities, venture capital, system
development and information processing.

3. As mentioned in Note 2 (17) ““Adoption of new accounting standards,” prior to April 1, 2001, unsecured loaned securities and
securities under repurchase agreements were recognized as ““Securities in custody” in Other assets and “Trading account
securities borrowed” or ““Securities borrowed” in Other liabilities by the same amounts. Effective April 1, 2001, they are not
reported on the consolidated balance sheet in accordance with the revision of the accounting standards for financial instruments.
Consequently, Assets of “Banking business” decreased by ¥3,098,200 million ($23,251 million) at March 31, 2002, as
compared with the former manner.

4. As mentioned in Note 2 (4) “Securities,” effective April 1, 2001, the method of valuation on other securities and other money
held in trust complied with the accounting standards for financial instruments. Consequently, Assets of “Banking business,”
“Leasing” and “Other” decreased by ¥301,413 million ($2,262 million), ¥999 million ($7 million) and ¥4,325 million
($32 million) at March 31, 2002, as compared with the former manner, respectively.

5. Operating income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, collection of written-off

claims, gain on sale of business operation and reversals of other reserves. Operating expenses represent total expenses excluding
losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.

(2) Geographic segment information

Millions of yen

Year ended The Asia and
March 31, 2002 Japan Americas Europe Oceania Total Elimination Consolidated
I. Operating income
(1) External customers .. ¥ 2,934,322 ¥ 418,104 ¥ 210,831 ¥ 216443 ¥ 3,779,702 ¥ — ¥ 3,779,702
(2) Intersegment . . ... .. 276,404 85,450 122,428 76,812 561,096 (561,096) —
Total................. ¥ 3,210,727 ¥ 503,554 ¥ 333,260 ¥ 293,256 ¥ 4,340,799 ¥ (561,096) ¥ 3,779,702
Operating expenses . . . .. .. 3,895,821 290,884 304,545 240,295 4,731,546 (371,215) 4,360,330
Operating profit (loss) .... ¥ (685,093) ¥ 212,670 ¥ 28,714 ¥ 52961 ¥ (390,746) ¥ (189,881) ¥ (580,628)
II. Assets ................ ¥96,551,202  ¥7,122,548  ¥3,210,741 ¥4,057,313  ¥110,941,806  ¥(2,936,804) ¥108,005,001

Millions of U.S. dollars

Year ended The Asia and
March 31, 2002 Japan Americas Europe Oceania Total Elimination  Consolidated
I. Operating income
(1) External customers.. $ 22,021 §$ 3,138 $ 1,582  $ 1,624  $ 28,365 $ — 3 28,365
(2) Intersegment . . . . . .. 2,075 641 919 576 4211 4,211) —
Total ................ $ 2409 $ 3779 $ 2,501 $ 2,200 $ 32,576 $ 4211 $ 28,365
Operating expenses . .. ... 29,237 2,183 2,286 1,803 35,509 (2,786) 32,723
Operating profit (loss) .... $  (5,141) $ 1,596 $ 215 $ 397 $ (2,933) $ (1,425) $ (4,358)
I Assets ................ $ 724587 $ 53452 $ 2409 $ 30449 § 832,584 $ (22,040) $ 810,544
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Notes: 1. The geographic segmentation is decided based on the degrees of following factors: geographic proximity, similarity of economic
activities and relationship of business activities among regions.

2. The Americas includes the United States, Brazil and others; Europe includes the United Kingdom, France and others; Asia and
Oceania includes Hong Kong, Singapore and others except Japan.

3. As mentioned in Note 2 (17) “Adoption of new accounting standards,” prior to April 1, 2001, unsecured loaned securities and
securities under repurchase agreements were recognized as ‘““Securities in custody” in Other assets and “Trading account
securities borrowed” or ““Securities borrowed” in Other liabilities by the same amounts. Effective April 1, 2001, they are not
reported on the consolidated balance sheet in accordance with the revision of the accounting standards for financial instruments.
Consequently, Assets of “Japan” decreased by ¥3,098,200 million ($23,251 million) at March 31, 2002, as compared with the
former manner.

4. As mentioned in Note 2 (4) “Securities,” effective April 1, 2001, the method of valuation on other securities and other money
held in trust complied with the accounting standards for financial instruments. Consequently, Assets of “Japan,” “The
Americas” and “Europe” decreased by ¥307,871 million ($2,310 million), ¥562 million ($4 million) and ¥696 million
($5 million) at March 31, 2002 and “Asia and Oceania” increased by ¥2,391 million ($18 million) at March 31, 2002, as
compared with the former manner, respectively.

5. Operating income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, recoveries of written-off
claims, gain on sale of business operation and reversals of other reserves. Operating expenses represent total expenses excluding
losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for employee
retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.

(3) Operating income from overseas operations

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Operating income from overseas operations (A) ................. ¥ 845,379 $ 6,344
Consolidated operating income (B) ........................... 3,779,702 28,365

N 22.4% 22.4%

Notes: The above table shows operating income from transactions of the Bank’s overseas branches and overseas consolidated subsidiaries,
excluding internal income.

32. Subsequent Event
Appropriations of retained earnings

The following appropriations of retained earnings of the Bank at March 31, 2002 were approved by the
ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 27, 2002:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Cash dividends, ¥4.00 per share on common stock................. ¥22,835 $171
¥10.50 per share on preferred stock
(First series Type 1) .. ..o 703 5
¥28.50 per share on preferred stock
(Second series Type 1) ... ... 2,850 21
¥13.70 per share on preferred stock
(TYPE 5) . vttt 10,960 82
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33. Parent Company
(1) Nonconsolidated Balance Sheet

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

March 31, 2002
Assets

Cash and due from banks ......... .. .. ... . . .
Deposits with banks ... ... .. .
Call loans and bills bought ...... ... ... . .. .. .
Receivables under resale agreements. . .. ..........ouiuiunn ..
Commercial paper and other debt purchased ................ ... .. ... ...
Trading @SSELS . . vttt ettt e e e
Money held in trust . ...... .o
SECUIILIES .« . o . ettt et e e e e e e e e
Loans and bills discounted . .. ........ ...t
Foreign exchanges . ......... .. ...
Other @sSets . .. ...t
Premises and equipment. . . ... ...
Deferred tax assets . . ... ...ttt
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ......................
Reserve for possible loan losses . .............. i

Total assets . . . ...

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Liabilities

DePOSItS . . ottt e
Call money and bills sold ....... ... .
Payables under repurchase agreements . ........... ...ttt
Commercial PAPeT. . . .. ...t
Trading liabilities . ... ... ...
Borrowed MoOney . . .. ...t
Foreign exchanges . ....... ... ...
Bonds . ...
Convertible bonds . . ... ...
Other labilities . . . ... ...
Reserve for employee bonuses. . . ........ouuin i
Reserve for employee retirement benefits .. ......... ... .. .. ... . ...
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold .. ......... ... .. ... .. .. ... ...
Other TESEIVES . . . . ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation ............. .. .. ... ... .. ...
Acceptances and GUATANLEES . . . .« o v vttt ettt e e e

Total liabilities . . . ... ... .. ... . .

Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock; authorized 970,000,000 shares and issued 967,000,000 shares
Common stock; authorized 15,000,000,000 shares and issued 5,709,424,395

SNATES . . e
Capital surplus . ... e
Land revaluation €XCESS . .. ..ottt i e
Retained €arnings . ... ... ...ttt
Net unrealized losses on other securities ..................ouiiiiuneennn.
Treasury StOCK . . .. ..o

Total stockholders’ equity ........... ... ... .. .. .. .. . ...
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity...............................

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars

¥ 1,871,121  $ 14,042
3,587,308 26,922
620,406 4,656
432,730 3,247
146,650 1,101
2,705,648 20,305
33,858 254
20,442,996 153,418
59,928,368 449,744
779,142 5,847
5,344,106 40,106
890,981 6,687
1,741,114 13,066
5,529,996 41,501
(1,971,849) (14,798)
¥102,082,581  $766,098
Y 67,629353  $507,537
10,752,791 80,696
1,100,446 8,258
1,001,000 7512
1,797,086 13,487
3,406,286 25,563
300,162 2,253
2,133,754 16,013
1,106 8
4,962,176 37,240
11,342 85
116,854 877
80,576 605

18 0

63,137 474
5,529,996 41,501

¥ 98,886,088  $742,109
¥ 650500 @ $ 4,882
676,246 5,075
1,326,758 9,957
100,346 753
740,874 5,560
(297,950) (2,236)
(283) 2

¥ 3196492  $ 23,989
¥102,082,581  $766,098

Note: For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a
matter of arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥133.25 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2002.
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(2) Nonconsolidated Statement of Income

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2002 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Income
Interest income:
Interest on loans and diSCOUNES . . . . ..o oottt it e e ¥1,261,307 $ 9,466
Interest and dividends on SECUTItIES . . ... ...ttt 504,732 3,788
Other INtErest INCOME . . . .ttt e e e e e e e e 426,920 3,204
Fees and commisSSIONS . . . ..o vttt 239,645 1,799
Trading profits . .. ..ot 121,414 911
Other operating iNCOME . . . . ... vt ittt et et 150,886 1,132
Other INCOME . . . o oottt e e 113,281 850
Total iNCOME . .. ... ... ¥2,818,189 $21,150
Expenses
Interest expenses:
Interest on dePOSILS . ..ottt vttt ettt ¥ 337,679 $ 2,534
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts ............ ... ... .. ..., 147,932 1,110
Other INterest EXPENSES . .« . v v vttt ettt e e e e e 231,064 1,734
Fees and commiSSIONS . . ..o oottt 74,373 558
Trading lOSSES . ..ottt 125 1
Other Operating EXPEeNSES . . ..o vv vt vttt ettt e e e 60,445 454
General and administrative eXpenses . . ... .........eueueunenenennnnen . 696,775 5,229
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses . ......... ... ... .. .. ... ... 1,158,947 8,698
Other EXPEISES .« . ¢ . vt vttt ettt et e e e e 647,482 4,859
Total €XPeNSeS . . . . ..ottt e ¥3,354,826 $25,177
L0ss before INCOME tAXES . . . v v v oottt e e e e e e e e e e ¥ 536,637 $ 4,027
Income taxes:
CUITENL .« v e e e e e e e e e e ¥ 32,737 $ 246
Deferred . . ... (246,522) (1,850)
Net J0SS . ..o ¥ 322,852 $ 2,423
Year ended March 31, 2002 Yen U.S. dollars
Per share data:
Nt 10SS .« ottt ¥ 5920 $ 044
Declared dividends on common stock ............... ... ... ... ...... 4.00 0.03
Declared dividends on preferred stock (First series Type 1).............. 10.50 0.08
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Second series Type 1) ........... 28.50 0.21
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Type 5) .......... ... ..., 13.70 0.10

Note: For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a
matter of arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥133.25 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2002.
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